L

II.

II1.

Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

2850 49™ Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Agenda/Agenda
Friday, June 17, 2016/viernes, 17 de junio del 2016

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Piiblica de Inmersion Dual en Espatiol

5:30 p.m. in Café Bernardo 2726 Capitol Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95816 Phone: 916-443-1180

PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO

A. CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria

Meeting was called to order by/La junta fue convocada por p.m.
B. ROLL CALL/Asistencia
Name/Nombre Role/Miembro Bresent/ | Absent/
Presente | Ausente

1. Michelle Ramos Parent/Muadre (15-18)

2 Fernando Aceves Parent/Padre (14-17)

3 Erika Ruiz Parent/Madre (13-16) Vice President/Vice Presidente

4. Antonio Gonzalez | Teacher/Maestro (15-18)

5. Angelita Septlveda | Staff/Personal (14-17)

6. Adriana Gutiérrez | Teacher/Maestra (13-16) Secretary/Secretaria

T Gustavo Gonzilez | Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (14-17)
Treasurer/Tesorero

8. MaryAnn Mellor Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (13-16)
President/Presidente

9. Samantha Castro Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil

10. | Jack Kraemer SCUSD Representative/Representante del Distrito

11. | Eduardo de Leon Academic Director/Director Académico

12. | Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de
Responsabilidad Académica

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/Aprobacion de la Agenda
D. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES/Aprobacion de los Minutos de la Mesa Directiva

MISSION/Misién

o May 22, 2015/22 de mayo del 2015

The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: utilize bilingual (Spanish and English) academic knowledge

and skills in real-world situations and diverse settings; develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence and respect for
themselves and others; demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between communities and apply critical thinking skills

to solve problems, promote social justice, and create change in society.

La mision de LAS es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: utilizan el conocimiento académico y habilidades
bilingiies (espafiol e inglés) en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos entornos; desarrollan y exhiben una autoestima positiva,

orgullo, confianza y respeto por si mismos y otros, demuestran habilidades de liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes entre

comunidades y aplicar habilidades de pensamiento critico para resolver problemas, fomentar la justicia social, y crear un cambio

en la sociedad.

COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION

A.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones Verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation shall be for

more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Board members will not respond

to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction to staft following a presentation./Temas no

presentados en la agenda: Ningiin individuo presentard por mds de tres (3) minutos y el tiempo total para este segmento no pasard
de quince (15) minutos. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no contestardn preguntas y ningiin volo tomard acabo. Sin embargo,
los Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar instrucciones al personal presentando los temas.

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3

minutos por persona)

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION — ARTICULOS PROGRAMADQOS PARA

DISCUSION Y/0 ACCION

A. LCAP Annual Update Approval /Noticias actuales de LCAP- Bersola (30 min.)




i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item 111A/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe I1IA.

Motion: Second: Vote:

B. Bylaws/Policy Committee: 1) Board Vacancy Proposal, 2) Medical Marijuana Policy Update, 3) Harassment,

Discrimination and Retaliation Prevention Policy Update/Comité de estatutos y polizas: 1) Propuesta sobre la

vacancia en la Mesa Directiva, 2) Actualizacion de la péliza de marihuana médica, 3) Actualizacion de la péliza

para la prevencion del acoso, discriminacion y represalia — Aceves (10 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
ersona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I1IB/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe I1IB.

Motion: Second: Vote:

C. LAS FY2017 Budget/Presupuesto de LAS para el ajio fiscal 2017 - Finance Committee/ EdTec (20 min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIIC/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe I1IC.

Motion: Second: Vote:

D. May Check Register/Registro de la cuenta bancaria de mayo — LAS Leadership (3 min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Conmentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIID/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe ITID.

Motion: Second: Vote:

E. Board Development/Desarrollo de la Mesa Directiva- Bersola (10 min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Puiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I1IE/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIE.

Motion: Second: Vote:

F. EPA Resolution/Resolucion EPA - EdTec (5 min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item 111F/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIF.

Motion: Second: Vote:

G. Insurance Renewal/Renovacion de péliza de seguro - EdTec (5 min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item 111G/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIG.

Motion: Second: Vote:

H. Title 1 Application/Aplicacion de Title 1 — EdTec (5 min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)



It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I1IH/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe HIH.

Motion: Second: Vote:

I. Certification of Assurances/Cerfificacion de garantias - EdTec (10 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdxinmo de 3 minutos por
persona) ‘

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I111/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe 11

Motion: Second: Vote:

J. Protected Prayer Certification/Certificacion de proteccion de oracion —EdTec (10 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item 111J/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe I1J.

Motion: Second: Vote:

K. Homeless Education Policy/Péliza de educacion para estudiantes sin vivienda - EdTec (10 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIIK/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIK.

Motion: Second: Vote:

L. Director’s Evaluation: Update/Evaluacion del director: Noticias recientes — Mellor (5 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIIL/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIL.

Motion: Second: Vote:

IV, INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION

A. Monthly Financials/Estados Financieros Mensuales - EdTec (5 min.)

V. CLOSED SESSION/Sesion cerrada:
Personnel Contract/Contratos del personal- Director’s Evaluation/Evaluacion del director- Mellor (10 min.)

VI OPEN SESSION/Sesion abierta:
M. Announcement of Closed Session Board Action/ Anuncio de la accion tomada durante la sesion cerrada -
Mellor (5 min.)

VII. FUTURE MEETINGS/Préxima Junta - TBA for 2016-17 School Year
VIII. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/Temas para agendas futuras
VIX. ADJOURNMENT/Clausura
The meeting was adjourned at __: p.m./La junta terminé alas ____: p.m.

Motion: Second: Vote:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable cuxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities. Individuals
who regquire appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact the LAS office. En conformidad con la Acta de Americanos
Incapacitados (ADA) y con el pedido formal, la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a individuos con incapacidades. Individuos que requieren servicios especiales para participar en la
Junta de la Mesa Directiva estdn invitados comunicarse con la directora para hacer arreglos.



LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School

2850 49 Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Regular Board Meeting - Minutes
Friday, May 20, 2016
5:30 p.m. in Room 7

I. Preliminary

LA

Meeting was called to order by MaryAnn at 5:35p.m.

L.B Name Role Present Absent
Erica Ruiz Parent (13-16) Vice-president X
Fernando Aceves Parent (14-17) (dArrived at 5:43) X
Michelle Ramos Parent (15-18) (Arrived at 5:48) X
Adriana Gutiérrez Staff (13-16) Secretary X
Angel Septilveda-Parnell | Teacher (14-17) X
Antonio Gonzalez Teacher (15-18) X
MaryAnn Mellor Community Member (13-16) President X
Gustavo Gonzalez Community Member (14-17) Treasurer X
Jack Kraemer SCUSD Representative X
‘| Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director X
Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist X
Agenda Action
I.C Approval of Agenda A motion was made to approve the May 20", 2016 agenda.
1% Motion: Adriana Gutiérrez
2" Motion: Angel Septilveda-Parnell
Absences: Jack Kraemer
Abstentions: None
The motion passed by Six votes: Erica Ruiz, Adriana Gutiérrez, Angel
Sepulveda-Parnell, Antonio Gonzalez, MaryAnn Mellor, and Gustavo Gonzalez,
LD Approval of Minutes A motion was made to approve the board meeting minutes for April 15, 2016.
1** Motion: Michelle Ramos
2" Motion: Antonio Gonzélez
Absences: Jack Kraemer
Abstentions: None
The motion passed unanimously.
LE Mission The mission was read aloud.

II. Communications Norms

ILA. Public Comments Antonio Gonzalez shared that the Kinesiology Team offered a professional
development for staff in regards to work they are doing on social and emotional
health.

I1.B1 Student Council - de Leon Eduardo de Leén provided updates provided from student council. Updates noted
in summary.

Parent Council & Board members reviewed updates provided by parent council. Updates noted in

Association/ELAC - de Ledn | summary,

Public Comments Eduardo de Leodn shared that LAS is currently working with UC Davis on
building a relationship that would include pediatric interns working with LAS.

118 ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSIONAND/OR ACTION

IILA April Check Register A motion was made to approve the April check register.
1¥* Motion: Gustavo Gonzdlez
2" Motion: Michelle Ramos
Absences: Jack Kraemer
Abstentions: Antonio Gonzalez
The motion passed by Seven votes: Erica Ruiz, Fernando Aceves, Michelle
Ramos, Adriana Gutiérrez, Angel Sepilveda-Parnell, Mary Ann Mellor, and
Gustavo Gonzalez.

Public Comments None
II.LB Board Development Item 1: Teejay Bersola announced the new Parent Board Member

Representative, Jennifer Bacsafta.

Item 2: Both Peter Moulton and Erandi Zamora were present to interview for




Community Board Member Representative. Board members followed interview
protocol.

Item 3: Board discussed the possibility of filling vacancy with one of the current
potential candidates. Board requested that by-laws review and give direction.

Public Comments

Adriana Gutiérrez shared a survey that was distributed to teachers in terms of
their interest in participating in the Board. Currently there are no teachers who
have declared candidacy.

I1.C Director’s Evaluation Update | MaryAnn Mellor shared that all focus groups have been completed. All
participants were focused and engaged. Eduardo de Ledn has completed his self-
evaluation as well. MaryAnn Mellor, Erica Ruiz, and Eduardo de Ledn will meet
next to compare information and report to the Board.

Public Comments None.

II1.D LCAP Annual Update Teejay Bersola provided the most recent draft of the LCAP. This version will be
used for public hearing. Updates included new stakeholder feedback, benchmark
data, and analysis of goals.

Public Comments None.

[ILE Facilities Committee Update | Angel Septilveda-Parnell shared that LAS is awaiting a response from SCUSD in
regards to work orders that have been submitted. The Board also reviewed the
parking lot Bid Summary. Eduardo de Leon shared that per our MOU with
SCUSD we are obligated to select the lowest bidding contractor. Olympic Land
Construction was the lowest bidding contractor, RGA researched Olympic Land
Construction and determined that they were responsible and responsive.

A motion was made to approve the bid for Olympic Land Construction in the
amount of $488, 071.00.
1%t Motion: Fernando Aceves
2™ Motion: Gustavo Gonzalez
Absences: Jack Kraemer
Abstentions: None
The motion passed unanimously.

Public Comments None.

IILF Monthly Financials and Gasper Magallanes from EdTec presented an update of the monthly financials

Preliminary FY2017 Budget | and the preliminary FY 2017 budget. Mr. Magallanes also lead the discussion in
the “implementation relief” to offset the STRS employee contribution for
FY2016 and 2017.
A motion was made to approve the “implementation relief” to offset the STRS
employee contribution for FY2016 and 2017.
1** Motion: Gustavo Gonzélez
2" Motion: Michelle Ramos
Absences: Jack Kraemer
Abstentions: Antonio Gonzilez, Adriana Gutiérrez
The motion passed by six votes: Michelle Ramos, Fernando Aceves, Erica Ruiz,
Gustavo Gonzalez, MaryAnn Mellor, Angel Septilveda Parnell.

Public Comments None

I1.G 8™ Grade Overnight Fieldtrip | The 8™ grade class, in conjunction with teachers and parents, is planning an

overnight trip to Los Angeles. Students will be visiting the Museum of Natural
History and Universal Studios. Parent meeting will be held on May 24" not June
241,

A motion was made to approve the 8" grade overnight fieldirip to Los Angeles
with the correction of the parent meeting date to May 24"

1*t Motion: Angel Sepulveda-Parnell
2" Motion: Michelle Ramos
Absences: Jack Kraemer
Abstentions: None

The motion passed unanimously.




IV. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

IV. A Curriculum Design Team

Adriana Gutiérrez provided an update of CDT projects. Current projects are
noted in summary.

V. Future Meetings
June 17,2016 Board Meeting

V1. Future Agenda Items- None

VIII. Adjournment

A motion was made to adjourn the board meeting.

1% Motion: Angel Sepulveda-Parnell
2" Motion: Michelle Ramos
Absences: Jack Kraemer
Abstentions: none

The motion passed unanimously.

The board meeting was adjourned by MaryAnn Mellor at 7:56 p.m.




ACADEMIA DE IDIOMAS DE SACRAMENTO

Una Escuela Ptiblica Constitucional de Inmersién Dual en Espafiol

2850 49th Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Reunién de la Mesa Directiva - Minutos
viernes, 20 de mayo del 2016
5:30 p.m. en el salén 7

I. Preliminar

LA La reunion se empezd por Mary Ann a las 5:35 p.m.
LB Nombre Papel Presente Ausente
Erica Ruiz Madre (13-16) Vicepresidente X
Fernando Aceves Padre (14-17) (llegé a las 5:43 p.m.) X
Michelle Ramos Madre (15-18) (Hegd a las 5:48 p.m.) X
Adriana Gutiérrez Maestra (13-16) Secretaria X
Angelita Septlveda Personal (14-17) X
Antonio Gonzalez Maestro (15-18) X
Mary Ann Mellor Miembro Comunitario (13-16) Presidente X
Gustavo Gonzalez Miembro Comunitario (14-17) Tesorero X
Jack Kraemer Representante de SCUSD
Eduardo de Ledn Director Académico X
Teejay Bersola Especialista de Responsabilidad Académica X
Agenda Accién
1.C Aprobacién de la Agenda Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la agenda del 20 de mayo del 2016.
1* Mocién: Adriana Gutiérrez
2* Mocion: Angel Sepulveda-Parnell
Ausencias: Jack Kraemer
Abstenciones: ninguna
La mocidn fue aprobada con seis votos: Erica Ruiz, Adriana Gutiérrez, Angel
Sepulveda-Parnell, Antonio Gonzélez, MaryAnn Mellor, and Gustavo Gonzélez.
LD Aprobacion de los Minutos Se hizo una mocion para aprobar los minutos de la reunién de la Mesa Directiva que
se llevé a cabo el 15 de abril del 2016.
1* Mocién: Michelle Ramos
2* Mocion: Antonio Gonzalez
Ausencias: Jack Kraemer
Abstenciones: ninguna
La mocion fue aprobada con unanimidad.
LE Mision Se leyd la misidn en voz alta.

II. Comunicaciones — Normas y procedimientos

ILA. Comentarios Piiblicos Antonio Gonzélez menciond que el equipo de kinesiologia ofrecié un taller sobre el
trabajo que estan llevando a cabo en relacion a la salud social y emocional.
I1.B1 Concilio Estudiantil — de Ledn Eduardo de Ledn entregd noticias recientes provistas por el concilio estudiantil.
Las noticias recientes fueron anotadas en el paquete.
Concilio de Padres & Asociacion Miembros de la mesa directiva revisaron noticias recientes presentas por el concilio
de Padres/ELAC - de Ledn de padres y el concilio estudiantil.
Las noticias recientes fueron anotadas en el paquete.
Comentarios Publicos Eduardo de Ledn compartié que LAS estd actualmente trabajando en crear una
relacién con UC Davis que incluirfa un residente médico pediatra que trabajaria con
LAS.
111, ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA ACCION/DISCUSION
LA Registro de la cuenta bancaria de Se hizo una mocién para aprobar el registro de la cuenta bancaria de abril del 2016.
abril 1* Mocién: Gustavo Gonzélez
2" Mocion: Michelle Ramos
Ausencias: Jack Kraemer
Abstenciones: Antonio Gonzélez
La moci6n fue aprobada con siete votos: Erica Ruiz, Fernando Aceves, Michelle
Ramos, Adriana Gutiérrez, Angel Sepulveda-Parnell, MaryAnn Mellor, and
Gustavo Gonzélez.
Comentarios Piblicos Ninguno
IIL.B Desarrollo de la Mesa Directiva Articulo 1: Teejay Bersola anuncio la nueva representante de padres a la Mesa
Directiva, Jennifer Bacsafra.




Articulo 2: Peter Moultron y Erandi Zamora estuvieron presentes para ser
entrevistados para la posicion de representante comunitario de la Mesa Directiva.

Articulo 3: La Mesa Directiva discutid la posibilidad de llenar la vacancia con uno de
los candidatos. La Mesa Directiva solicito que el comité de estatutos y pélizas
ofrezca asesoria.

Comentarios Pablicos

Adriana Gutiérrez compartio la encuesta que fue distribuida a los/as maestro/as sobre
su interés en participar en la Mesa Directiva. Actualmente ningiin maestro/a ha
declarado su candidatura.

ILC

Evaluacion del director: Noticias
recientes.

MaryAnn Mellor compartio que todas las discusiones de grupos se han llevado a
cabo. Todos los participantes estaban enfocados e involucrados. Eduardo de Ledn ha
completado su autoevaluacion. MaryAnn Mellor, Erica Ruiz, y Eduardo de Ledn se
reunirdn para comparar informacién y después reportarse con la Mesa Directiva.

Comentarios Publicos

Ninguno

1. D

Noticias anuales de LCAP

Teejay Bersola entregd el borrador mas reciente para LCAP. Esta versién se usara
para audiencias piblicas. Nuevos desarrollos incluyen nueva retroalimentacion de
parte de los grupos interesados, informacién de puntos de referencia, y analisis de las
metas.

Comentarios Pablicos

Ninguno

III. E

Comité del plantel

Angel Sepulveda-Parnell compartié que LAS estd esperando la respuesta del distrito
escolar para en referencia a las Ordenes que se entregaron. La Mesa Directiva repaso
el resumen de oferta para el proyecto del estacionamiento. Eduardo de Le6én
compartié que mediante nuestro MOU con el distrito escolar, estamos obligados a
seleccionar la oferta mas baja. Olympic Land Construction fue el contratista con la
oferta mas baja. RGA investigo a Olympic Land Construction y determino que son
responsables.

Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la oferta de Olympic Land Construction con el
monto de $488,071.00.

1* Mocion: Fernando Aceves

2" Mocidn: Gustavo Gonzalez
Ausencias: Jack Kraemer

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocidén fue aprobada con unanimidad.

Comentarios Piblicos

Ninguno

1L F

Estados Financieros Mensuales y
presupuesto preliminar del aflo
fiscal 2017

Gasper Magallanes de EdTec presentd noticias recientes de los estados financieros
mensuales y el presupuesto preliminar del afio fiscal 2017. El sefior Magallanes
también hablo sobre el “alivio de implementacion™ para compensar las
contribuciones a STRS por parte del personal durante los afios fiscales 2016 y 2017.

Se hizo una mocidn para aprobar el “alivio de implementacion” para compensar
las contribuciones a STRS por parte del personal durante los afios fiscales 2016 y
2017.

1* Mocidn: Gustavo Gonzalez

2" Mocidn: Michelle Ramos

Ausencias: Jack Kraemer

Abstenciones: Antonio Gonzalez, Adriana Gutiérrez

La mocién fue aprobada seis votos: Michelle Ramos, Fernando Aceves, Erica
Ruiz, Gustavo Gonzalez, MaryAnn Mellor, Angel Sepulveda Parnell,

Comentarios Plblicos

Ninguno

III. G

Paseo del octavo grado

La clase del octavo grado, en conjuncién con los padres y maestros, estd planeando
un viaje a Los Angeles. Los estudiantes visitaran el Museo de Historia Natural y los
Estudios Universal. La reunién de padres se llevara a cabo el 24 de mayo y no el 24
de junio.

Se hizo una mocidn para aprobar el paseo de octavo grado a Los Angeles con la
correccion de la fecha para la reunion de padres al 24 de mayo. .

1* Mocion: Angel Sepulveda-Parnell

2* Mocion: Michelle Ramos

Ausencias: Jack Kraemer

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La moci6n fue aprobada con unanimidad.




IV. ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION

IV.A Equipo de disefio curricular Adriana Gutiérrez presentd noticias recientes sobre los proyectos del equipo de
disefio curricular.

V. Reuniones Futuras
17 de junio del 2016 Reunidn de la Mesa Directiva

V1. Temas para las Futuras Agendas- Ninguno

IX. Conclusién

Se hizo una mocién para concluir la reunion.

12 Moci6n: Angel Sepiilveda-Parnell

2% Mocién: Michelle Ramos

Ausencias: Jack Kraemer

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocion fue aprobada unanimemente.

La reunién de la Mesa Directiva se concluyé por MaryAnn Mellor a las 7:56 p.m.




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Item# I1IA

Board Meeting Date: June 17, 2016

Subject: LCAP Annual Update

[ ] Information Item Only

] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: School Leadership

Information:

California recently adopted a new formula for determining how much funding each school district receives from the
state. It is called the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF). This new formula takes effect starting this school
year and will be fully phased in over an eight-year period.

Under the new law, each school district receives a per student amount for base finding, plus additional funding to
increase or improve services for their English Language Learners, Foster children, or children from low-income
Jamilies.

Local school board will decide how to best use the funds, with input from their local communities. The LCFF also
requires charters to create a Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) that shows how the fund will be spent to
provide program and improve student outcomes.

The LCFF provides parents and local school communities with an important new opportunity to engage in their
schools, provide input and ensure that the needs of all their local students are being addressed.

On March 20, 2014, the LAS Charter Renewal Petition was approved unanimously by the SCUSD. LAS charter
renewal work, which began in the Spring of 2013, involved school community reflection and involvement in the
development of the Charter Mission, State Priorities and has been instrumental in the establishing the groundwork
for the LCAP. Throughout the 2015-16 school year, stakeholder groups via Parent Association, Parent Council,
Staff Meetings, Professional Development, Committee Meetings, and Governing Board Meetings, continue to learn
about, share feedback, and improve on the LAS LCAP.

Attachment:
1) LAS LCAP Annual Update 2015-16 Draft v6.17.16

Recommendations:
It is recommended that the LAS Board approve the LAS LCAP Annual Update before the required submission date
of July 1, 2016.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 30 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bersola ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 6.17.16 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Articulo# 11

Fecha de la Reunion: 17 de junio, 2016

Tema: Informacion de LCAP

[ ] Articulo de informacién

[ ] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

(] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

[] Accién

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Informacion:

Recientemente, California aprobé una nueva formula para determinar cudnto dinero recibe cada distrito escolar
por el estado. Se llama la Formula de Financiacién de Control Local (LCFF). Esta nueva formula toma efecto a
partir de este ajio escolar y se introducird completamente durante un perfodo de ocho afios.

Bajo la nueva ley, cada distrito escolar recibe una cantidad por cada estudiante como financiacion de base, ademds
de financiacién adicional para aumentar o mejorar servicios para sus aprendices del idioma inglés, nifios de
crianza, o nifios de familias de bajos ingresos.

La Mesa Directiva de Educacién local decidirda cémo utilizar mejor los fondos, con la participacion de sus
comunidades locales. El LCFF también requiere que escuelas constitucionales crean un Plan Local de
Responsabilidad y Control (LCAP) que muestra como se gastardn los fondos para proveer el programa y mejorar
los resultados del alumno.

El LCFF ofrece a los padres y las comunidades locales escolares con una importante nueva oportunidad para
participar en sus escuelas, aportar y asegurar que se estén abordando las necesidades de todos sus estudiantes
locales.

El 20 de marzo de 2014, la peticién para renovar la constitucion de LAS fue aprobada con unanimidad por SCUSD.
El trabajo de la renovacion de la constitucién de LAS empezd en la primavera del 2013, e incluyé las reflexiones e
ideas de nuestra comunidad escolar, sobre todo en el desarrollo de nuestra mision, las 8 prioridades estatales y ha
sido instrumental en establecer las bases para LCAP. Durante el afio escolar 2015-16, los diversos grupos que
Jforman parie de nuestra comunidad escolar han aprendido y compartido informacion sobre cémo mejorar el LCAP
de LAS a través de juntas de comités escolares, Asociacién de Padres, Concilio de Padres, y de la Mesa Directiva.

Documento adjunto:
1) LAS LCAP Borrador v6.17.16: Nuevo bosquejo y actualizacién anual 2015-16

Recomendacion:
Se recomienda que la Mesa Directiva apruebe el plan de LCAP de LAS antes de la fecha obligatoria de entrega- el 1
de julio del 2016.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 30 min, Pdginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Bersola ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 6.17.16 ( ) MOU, piginas




T ST°9T'9rST-ST0C dVI1SV1

8¢ € JedA

SE . 7 Je9A

1€ T JedA S|IPIS 417 13 2IUIPLUOD T UOISSIIAI SV

Vi € Jeg\

€C 7 4edA

6T T 1eaA Adeaa3|ig (T# UOISSIN SV

ST si03edipuj ssa4804d pue saunppuadx3 ‘suolldy ‘sjeos 1z NOILD3S
60 juswasesuy Jopjoyaels ;T NOILDIS

SLIN3LNOD 40 319VL

9T°9T'9'A 14v¥d 9T-ST0T 3LvVAdN TVANNY
(dvD1) ue|d Alljigelunoddy pue |0J3u0) |ed07

|[00Y2S Jaiey) uoisidww] ysiueds Aem- om] v
(sv1) o3udweades jo Awapedy adensue] ayl




C

9T'91°9A 91-ST0T dVI1 SV

06

78

8L

L

89

9

LS

€9
0S

Ly

4%
Tt

Ayjeuoniodold pue spung juels uoljesauaduo) pue jejuawa|ddns :g NOILI3S

7 JedA

7 Jeaj

7 Jeaj

7 Jeaj

€ Jea\
7 JeDA
T JedA

€ JEDA
7 JedA
T Jeaj

$|e0D) BPIM[O0YDS 17 UOISSIIAl SYT

S|IS Supjuiyl [ear) @ diysiapea g UOISSIA SV
SIS 8417 1§ 92USPIYUOD T4 UOISSIIA SYT

Adeaau|ig :T# UOISSIIAI SV

31vadn TVNNNV

$|EOD SPIM|OOYIS i UOISSIAI ST

S|IBS SupjuIyL (221D 1§ diysIapeaT ig# UOISSIAL S



€ 9T'9T'9A91-ST0Z d¥I1SV1

supjd Jay10 Ul pauIpiuod uoipwioful Aq pajuawalddns aq Aow ‘a3ppdn [DNUUD 10 ‘dYD7 3y} Ul paulbluod uonpwaofur 3yl "TO0Y9 U0II3s

apo?) UoIPINP3 01 Jupnsind PaRIWGNSs supjd 00YIS YUM JUBISISUOI 3G ISNW Sd¥IT 'SalyioLid [0I0] pup 9303S 3Y3 01 P310|3l $a.npuadxa pup
‘suo11op ‘sjpob Buifiplap uaym sa2inos puny 4ayio fo A1alioa b Aq papunf pup supjd 43y30 u $3.4n31pUadX3a pup SUOIIID 2GIIISIP PUD 3IUBJ3fa1 ADW
sv37 “sanuond 3101s ay1 01 diysuonin|aJ ur wpiboad |pUOIIINIISUI 2ISDq 113y} J0f SaSUAAXa palp|al pup $aINIIS 33 123121 03 moy Japisuol A|infand
pjnoys sy37 ‘sainypuadxa pup ‘suoi3an Jifixads ‘sjpob bujdojanap ul ‘A1BuipJ1022Yy “j001 Buluup|d anIsuaya.duwod b aq 03 papuaiul si d¥J373YL

*ap0o7) Uo1IVINP3 3Y1 UI S|00YIS 131iDYy2 0 3|quIjddn Alpondxa sjuawaainbai A101n101s

ay1 Ajuo 123}fa1 01 suonpatfipow Buipnioul ‘papinod swpiboid ayl Jo ain1pu Y1 puL PaNIIs S|an3| apo.b 2y} 193w 03 patfipow aq Aow 4vJ17

ay3 ui saiyiord 31p3s Jof s|pob o uoidLIISIP PUD UOISN[IUI Y] ‘S|O0YIS 1334DYI JOS "sanioud patfiauapi Ajjpaoj Aup pup ajqoayjddo so saiyond
21035 ay1 fo yopa Jof ‘sarigosip yum spidnd Buipnjoul ‘z§0ZS U01323s 3po) uoipINP3 Ul paifiuapi spdnd fo dnoibgns yapa pup sjidnd o Jof sjpob
250Y3 3A31Y20 03 SUOIIID J1fI23ads pup s|POb 3qLIISaP ISNW ‘§°909/ PUD ‘S'S09/ Y ‘G091 SUOIII3S PO UO1IDINPT OF upnsind ‘sjooyas 43140y

swpaboud uo3panpa

[p123ds Buipnauy ‘swpiboid pup sjooyds paipiado-Aunod buipuallo Inq 32143sIp [00YIS D Aq papun sjidnd 03 papinoad $3311J3s Sqd¥IT 41341

ul aqIIIsap pup 31pulp4003 Ajjpuonippo Abw uoipanpa Jo sadiffo A1unoa pup s1a1181p j00YaS *sanold paifiuapi Aljplo] Aub pup saioLd 21015
ay1 Jo yooa 1of (pajjadxa Ajioppupu Jo ‘ajoipd 10 u0j30GoLd UO ‘S|O0YIS 1IN0 ajiuaan/ buipuao syidnd) 7S¢ u01123s apo) uorpINP3 Ul paifiuapi
sp pjnuwo4 buipund [043u0? 0207 UOILINP3 Jo adiffo Alunod ay1 ybnoyl papunf aip oym ‘s[IGOSIP YUM sjidnd Buipnjaur ‘z50g s Uo130as

apo) uonpanp3 ul payfinuapi siidnd Jo dnoubgns yooa pup sjidnd |[o JoJ sjpob 350y} ana1y2p 03 sUo13D 2f1dads pup sjpob ‘woiboid pup j00YIS
pa1nJado-uoipanpa Jo aaiffo A1unoa yana Jof ‘aqLIISap Isnuw 47 Yyl ‘9905 U01323s 3pa) UoDINP3 0 1upnsind ‘vonpanpa fo sadiffo Aunoo jo4

saijriold paifinuapl Ajpaof Aup pup saniold a101s ay3 Jo Yana Jof ‘SaljIqosip yum spdnd
Buipnjaul ‘z50zS uo1123s apo? uojpanp3 ui parfiauapi spidnd fo dnoibgns yona pun sydnd jjo Jof sjpob asoy3 aA31YyID 01 SUOKIIL J1finads pup sjpob
120J43S1P 3Y1 UIY2UM JOOYIS YID3 PUD JI13SIP [00YIS 3] Jof ‘aqriasap 1snl dv17 3y1 ‘090§ 10i23s 8p0o) uoiponp3 o1 jupnsind ‘s32111Sip [00YIS 40

“pak yoba sy37 o Aq pa13jdwod aq 3snw aipjdwal a3opdn [pnuUY PUb dvI73YL "§'909LY PUP ‘§'SO9LY “SO9LY
‘99075 ‘090ZS SU0I123s ap0o) Uo1pINP3 03 Jupnsind aoupwiiofiad [|piano pup sawoaino [idnd woddns 03 saunyipuadxa pup suoilap (sy37) ,sa1ouabo
jpuoPINPa [p30] Buipiobai /P33P apinoid 01 pasn aq |[PYs a1p/dway appdn (pnuuy pup (4vJ1) Upjd A3j1GoIUN0IIY pup (043U0D (D307 YL

aipnjdway 23ppdn [pnUUY pup upjd A}j1GDIUNOIIY PUD [043U0) [DI0]
:uonaNpoJlu|
LSTL LLT 9T6 ‘OJuIrdese|@ejosiaq] ‘Isi|enads Alljiqeunoddy diwapedy ‘e|osiag Aefaa] :(1aquinN duoyd ‘jrew] ‘9L ‘awep) 10e1U0)

(e3epdn |ENUUY) 9T-STOT :4€A dVIT OLNINVHIVS 40 AWIAVIV IDVNONV IHL :vI1




¥ 9T'9T'9A 9T-STOC dVITSV1

(0T A114011d) "SP1023J UOIDINPS PUD YY3Y Jo Jafsupiy bupnsua pup ‘WaisAs 3anod ajuannf ay1 Jo spaau ayi o} Buipuodsa. ‘uonpuiioful
a4pys 03 Aouabo aipfjam pjiy A1unod aya yum bupiiom Buipnioul ‘sadinias Jo uoipulp.oo :(Ajuo uoipinpa fo sasiffo Aunoa 10f) y1noA 133504

(6 A114014d)
-9z681 U0I1D3s apo) uoipanp3 o1 upnsind spdnd pajjadxa fo uoianiisul Jo uoiapUIPI002 :(Ajuo uonpanpa fo sadiffo Ayunod ioj) spdnd pajjadx3

(£ A1101id) 31qp2IjddD sp 0zZTS uonaas Jo ‘anisnpul /(1) 01 () suolsinipgns
pup OTZIS UOII3s 3p07) U0IILINPT Ul PAGLIISaP SD3Jp 123lgns 3yl Jo |jo sapnjoul 1oy3 Apnis Jo 35/n03 ppo.q D Ul JUAW||0IUS j1dnd :s5332p 354n0)

(Z Au1011d) "siauapaj ysiybu3 buipnjoul ‘sjidnd jjo Jof pipog aipls ayl Aq paidopp spippupils
juawdojanap abonbup ysybu3 pup spippupls adupwiofiad pup JUsIU0I dJW3pPpID Jo uonpjuswa(dwi :spippupis aipis fo uonpluawdjdw|

(T A1ioLd) *(P)Z00/ T U0I123S 3po) Uo)PINPT 0 qupnsind 41pdas poob ui paulpuIDW 340 S3I3JIDJ j00YdS pup ‘ETT09
U01123S 3P0O7) UOIILINPF 01 JUPNSINd S[DIIAIDW [DUOIIINIISUI PAUDIID-SPIDPUDIS 0] $53220D DY sydnd ‘Buyyonay a4p A3y3 sjidnd ay3 Jof pup spaip
13lgns ay1 Ul pajp1auapa.Id Ajinf pup ‘6°8SZ LY U0III3S 3p0o) U0iDINPJ 03 Jupnsind paubisso Ajaaplidoiddo a4p siayo03a3 Yyaym o3 23.63p :a1sog

:butuipnai fo suoijipuo) 'y

{JooYyas 4314pyd ay1 Aq ‘paipiado woiboud ay1 fo ain1ou ay3 1o ‘panias sjaAa| apnib ay3 o] Ajddp 1041 (p)090Z5 U01123S 3P0 UONVINPT Ul
$31111014d 33 SS3IPPD ISNW S|OOYIS 1330YD "dVDT 413yl Ul $3131101id 31031s Y] Jo Y23 $53PPD ISNW UODINP3 Jo saaiffo Aaunod pup s1211SIP |00YIS
“Janamoy ‘sasod.nd Bujuupyd Jof mojaq paifidads so paziiobapd aq UbI 990ZS PUL 090ZS SU0IIISS 3p0D UORLINPT Ul Pals saipLiond 31035 3y}

Sa13LI0Lid 31015

“dv27 ay1 fo uonajdwoo a1niianf 03 A10ssadau

s sabnd [puorppo YaIw Jo sabod azisal Abw sy37 "apldosddn a4aym pind 140d3J A))1gpIUN0IID JOOYIS 3Y] YIIM IUIISISUOD 3G 1SN dv¥I7 dY1 Ul
padjuaiafal pIng “unyd ay1 Jo uawdojanap ay3 burnp palapisuod som uoisanb Buipinb yapa 310.3SUCLIAP P[NOYS SUOIIID pup s[pob puo asuodsau
SAIDLIDU 3Y] JONIMOH “SaSU0dsal anjInLipu apipdas aiinbai jou op suonasanb buiping “31no3s Aq painbai sp uonow.oful ay3 bunajdwoo

J0f (spwif J0u Inq) sadwo.d sp suojpsanb buipinb ay1 asn pinoyYs puo suoiINIISUl YIm Ajdwoa [joys sy37 ‘@10jdwal ay3 Jo uo1323as a3 404

‘JU3WNI0pP Sy} Ul JUBAS[3l
SD PadUaIafaJ 0 paIpI0diodul 3p 10yl (OTT-LOT M0T 2qgnd Jo | 3j31L fo ¥ 1Dd JO T pdgns fo zTTT uoiras 01 Jupnsind upjd 37 3y3 buipnjoul)




S ST'9T'9A9T-STOC dVI1 SV

(9 A3110114) "sSaupalrauuol jooyas pup A1afos Jo
25U3s ay1 U0 SI3YINa] pup spuaJnd “sjidnd Jo sAanins Buipnjoul sainspa Do) J3y30 ‘saip. uoisindxa [idnd ‘sa1p. uoisuadsns jidnd :ajpwij2 jooyas

(G Ai01q) "sa1p.4 suofonppIb
jooyas ybiy “saipJ 1nodoup [ooyds ybiy ‘saips 3nodoup [00YIS JPPIW ‘S3I0J WISI32IUISGD IIUOIYD ‘S310J 3JUDPUSNID [00YIS :juawiabobua jidnd

(€ Auu011d) ~sdnoibgns paau [p1oads pup sjdnd pajpaydnpun iof swpiboid
us uoipodioiand Juaiod Jo uogowo.d “a31Sjo0YIS Yona puw 1I1IISIP ay1 0 Bunyow uoisap ul indul Juaind ¥aas 0] S1J0Jfa :JUaWIA[oAU] [DIUSIDd

;juawabnbug D)

(8 A140144) "3)qa1ddp so ‘0zZ TS U011I3S aPOD UoLINPT
Jo “anisnjaul ‘(1) 01 (b) SUOISIAIPGNS PUD OTZLS UOIII3s 30D U0IIDINPT Ul PaQLIISap s3I 122/gns ay3 ul sawoaino jidnd :sawodino fidnd 43410

( Aa10114) ‘Wwoiboid Juawssassy Alup3 ayy Aq abajjoa sof paiodaid paujwuaiap sjdnd Jo aipys “4aybly Jo € Yyym sWoxa
JUBWaID]4 padupApy ssod 1oya spdnd Jo a4pys ‘9104 UOIILILfISSDIII J3UID3] YSI|BuT Quaidtfosd ysiiBuz awoi3q 10yl Siaupa] ysijbu3 Jo aipys
‘Appa. 133409 pup 363)j02 340 10Y3 sjidnd fo aipys Xapu| 2UPWIOLISH JIUSPDIY UQ 31035 ‘S1S3] PIzZIP.IpPUDIS UO asupwiofiad :uawanaiyio (rdnd

:$awo2InQ [1dnd g




9 9T'9T'9A91-STI0T dVI15V1

(S1¥0D IAIMTI00HDS T#IN1)
"2A0QE SJUSWIIILIS UOISSIW 324Y1 || Sa1etFa1ul 1ey}
JyJoMawedy |eanioniisesjul syl apiroad sjeos apim-|ooyds Sy

(ONDINIHL TVDILIYD ANV dIHSH3AV3IT -E#INT)

‘A121008

u1 98ueyd a3ea4d pue ‘9a1sn( [e1dos ajowoud ‘swa|qoid anjos
01 s[|Bis Sunjuiyy |eanud Ajdde pue saiyuNWWOI Usamiaq
sadpuq pjing 01 JapJo ul s|pjs diysiapea| alelisuowaq-

(ST1US 3417 ANV FDNIAIINOD ‘ZHAIT)
*SI19U10 pUB S9A|9SWIY] JoJ J0adsal pue
‘9ouapyuod ‘apud ‘waalse-yas ansod uqiyxa pue dojanag-

(ADwy3LMIg THNT)
+sSU11135 3SJ2AIP PUR SUOIIENLS PJOM-|B3I Ul S[|I)[S pUE
aSpajmouy d1wapede (ysySu3 pue ysiueds) [en3uljiq 31113N-

:sju9pNIs a1aym Ayunwiwod Suluiea| e 21831 01
NOISSIIN SV




L 9T9T°9A91-S10C dVI1SV1

'sa110891e2 yloq ul sSuojaq (£SSIDI) SPIBPUERLS 93RS 210D UOWWO)) O uoneiuawajdw] ayy uo Ajuoud 21els
s31314011d pue SuoISIIBp SPIM-]OOYIS UO SN0 = SBIII0L D14109dS apIm-|ooyas
2JUBWIOHAd pUB UOIIDE JUIPNIS UO SNJ0H = S3IHI0L J14129dS Juapnls

2lewl|) o#
SS°220Y 9SIN0) | /# =8# dS 1u2pnis | = ## dS
saWonQ
(S522) spaepuess wepnis | g
91E1S 940D UOWWO) JO uoneuswsaldw| | z# = /#dS 13U10 | = §# dS
juawasesu] GH
SSVINIBS JIseq | TH# = 9# dS uspnls | = Z#dS
1JUDWIABIYIY i
1USLWUBAJOAU| JUBIEd | €# = S# dS uspnis | =T #dS

:shem om) ul saiiond aiels ay3y paziiogaled sey ‘uoissnasip Jo asodind ay3 104
pue $$322ns 10} syuauodwod A3y asay) SadeIqud Sy "sjooyds Axjenb ysiy jo siuaipaidur Asy syl ssedwodus o1 papuaiul aJe saniioud alels
pay1ads jo seate 312 asay “swesSoud [puoizeanpa 104 saioud S1e1s 1YSI1S paiyuapl eluIoyi|e) pue me| ojul pausis sem 269V ‘€TOT AInr ul

S3ILIHOIYd 31V1S LHOI3



8  9T'9T'9A 9T-ST0T dVI1SV1

‘saxoq a1epdn |enuue ay3 U] "z UonIAS Ul Ajdlesedas paguUISap aq 01 24 JUSWAAJOAU! [ejualed Jo Ansoud a1e1s 2y} 01 pale|as saunupuadxa
pue $321A135 ‘suoiloe ‘sjeos s,¥31 2yl 1eyl 10N ‘siepdn |enuue Jo 41 8y3 Jo juswdo|aAap 01 PaINGLIAU0D UOIIBYNSUOD SIY1 MOY pue Ajunwiwod
ay3 pue ‘ajqeaijdde se syun Suluiesieq [e20] ‘|uuosiad |0oyds ‘sjidnd ‘spual ed y}M 3Nsu0d 03 pasn $$3204d B3 aqLIIsSaQ suonINJISU|

"S]UBWNI0P JO UOIIDISUD.] JOf SIUBWAIINDAI 3]
salf1ads 68681 U0IIDaS 3P0 UONININPT ‘UOIIIPPD Uf "S|00YIS 1310Y2 J0f spuawaiinbas wnwiuiw ay1 saifinads §'909/ U0I123s 3P0 U0IIDINPS pUD
‘uonpanpa Jo sadffo Alunod Jof syuawalinbal wnwuiw ay3

Afinads 69075 PUb 907§ SU0III3S 3P0 U0/LINPT ‘SPLISIP : N ;
Jooyas Jof syuawalinbal wnwiuiw 3y Af1xads £90Z pup | syeump ootpS - % fi ] muau“Mw“Mw.
Z90Z§ SUu0I193s apo) uonpanp3 'ssazoid 1abpng puo 4dvo1 ~ sewommp | s . aymsau00 uowwo)
241 01 (0211112 3 ‘25075 UOIO3S 30D UOBOINPT U1 PAYIUAD! | srimormanmes -, e
sdno.Bgns ayy Bunuasaidas asoyy Buipnjoul ‘siapjoyaxypis | OI41D3dS INIANLS
J3y30 pup ‘sjidnd ‘sjuaind fo Juawabobua |nfbuiuoa Ehhmﬁwm&%mﬂm

FAIMTOOHDS

Juawadedu] Jop|oyaels T uondas

-0JUWERIIES JO Awapedy |

a8engueq ay1 1e Suiuses| pue Suiyoeal ul Juswanosdwi
SNONUIUOD JOJ 3210} SUIALIP Y3 8¢ O} ANUIIUOD [[IM \\Il
S|00YJS DAI3094D 104 Sa1puoLd JO seale JYSIa s, elulojled ;
10 21835 3y} yHm pausije uolssiw Sy "Anunwwod ; . T IONAQHNOD
Sujusea| syt Joy weaSoud [euoeINpa uoisiawwi agensue ) :
|enp anbiun os|e Ing ‘Aujenb ySiy e Ajuo 3ou papiroid
sey ‘@auay pue sanuiold a1els 1y3ia 3y} Jo sjuswWI| : s
9%eMI[) [00YS o

3y1 paIpPOqUIa SBY S ‘9OUS1SIX3 JO SPeIIP Jeau SY U] ; sewronnQ.
JUEPTS JSTHO
s8eBug JUSPMIS
ﬁHEoEmnhﬁh
G D141D3dS LNIANLS *

ADVHALITIE
] # UOISSI] SV

S3IL1Y0Idd 3LVLS 1HDI3 HLIM LNIINNOITY NOISSIN SV




6 9T'9T'9A9T-ST0T dVI1 SV

J9LIBYD ST 9Yl JO uoIlen|eAd ue 10npuod 03 Aylunuoddp . sSunaa pieog SUILIBAOD SV y
€T0T IIed S3UNS3IAl 99311 WIWOY) pleog Sy ‘9
[9A3] 1213S1P SSUNd3A |12UNO) UBPNIS ST g
pue apIMa3els oy} 1e adedspue| WalsAs |euollEINPS 3y} Ul sasueyd sSuI193|A UOIIRIDOSSY JUaled SV ¥
8uiSiawWa 3y JO SSaualeME J9P|0Y3eIS pasealdu| . s3unsa |1DUN0D JUBIRd SV ‘€
douewiopad |jesano pue ‘sadioeld s3u1199IAl JEIS SV T
‘24n1jN2 [00YIS Jua1ind pue 1sed uo 103424 01 AyunlioddQ . s3unaapy 1uswdojaAl( [BUOISS3L04d ST SE
€T0¢ Jowwns/3unds 'SaNU/ UOIIEIIUNWWO)) U\
dvd1 uo peduw tT-ST0OZ $S970.1d JUSWDA|OAU|

ésanond a3els ayy 03 paje|ad ‘sjidnd paieoydnpun Suipnoul ‘sjidnd 104 $8W021N0
panosdwi panoddns s1apjoyayels asay} O JUSWSA|OAU] 3Y3 SBY MOH ¢panoddns pue panuijuod uaag JUaWSA|OAUL J3P|OYX IS SeY MOH (£
é(8)S6YST ¥DD § stuswalinbal ay3 3193w 03 sjidnd yum 3nsuod 03 Uy el a1am suollde Ji1ads 1eyMm (9
¢T0'8ETZY UoISS
apo) uoneanp3 ui payiauapt sidnd jo sueipiens pue sjuased Jo saaneluasasdal yum uawasesus Suipnpoul ‘§'909.L pue ‘890¢S ‘2902S
SUO0I11995 9po7) uoneaNp3 03 Juensind JuawaSesua Jap|oy3els 104 SJUBWALINDaI A10IN1R]S 193W 0] U EY 43M Suonde ddads 1eym (S
¢sassaoo.d yuswasesus s,y37 9y3 40 Aue ysnouyy
V31 2Y1 Aq paAIadal }oeqpPaa) J3Y30 1O SJUBWIWOI USNIIM JO }Insal e se uondope 03 Jold dyd7 ay3 ul apew aiam ‘Aue yi ‘sadueyd 1eym (v
¢ 3|qE|IBAR DPBLU SEM UOIIBWIOUI 3Y} MOH ¢Ssa20.d Suiias [eo3 41 @yl wuojul 03 v31 2yl Aq pasn
pue sanioud 21e1S 9y} 03 Pale|as SIaP|oYIYels 01 |qe|ieAe Spew Sem (Sol1aw/elep aailed|enb pue aaneluenb g2} uonewuoul 1eym (g
¢d¥D1 2y1 40 1uawdojaAap ay3 ul Juswasesua 10y MOJ[e 0} Jauuew Ajawil e ul $$3204d S,¥37 dY3 Ul papN|dul U3 SI9P|OY3XeIS 3ABY MOH (z
¢dvD1 2y1 jo uoneluawa|dwi Suioddns
pue ‘Suimainas ‘Suidojanap Ul paAjoaul pue pagdesus usaq (31elidosdde se siay1o pue ‘sisules)| ysi|Su3 Sunussaidai suoneziuesio
AJUNWWOD ‘S19P|0Y3) LIS YINOA 131504 J3Y10 pue ‘sa3edoApe |eads pajuiodde-1nod ‘swesgold sadinas UinoA 131504 UONEINPS JO IO
Aunod ‘sapuade ateyam pjiyd Alunod ‘jauuosiad y37 ‘sHun Suluiesieq [ed0] ‘siaquiaw Ajunwiwod TQ'8ETTY U0I1I8s 3p0D uonedInpy ul
paynuap! sjidnd pajeaydnpun pue spidnd paiedtdnpun jo syuased Suipnjour ‘sjidnd pue sjuaied “3'9) siapjoyijels a|qedndde aney moH (T

:suoisanp suipino

"saun1ipuadxa pue ‘SaJIAISS ‘suoiioe
‘5|08 ¢dyD7 01 1epdn [enuue 3y} jo Juawdo|aAap dy1 ‘Uo 1oedwi S) 3QLIISIP PUB ‘MBIAI B} S0} $53204d JUBLUSAJOAUL JSP|OYDEIS Y] SqGLIIS3P




0T 9T'91°9A9T-STOC dVI1SV1

dvD1 pue uoniad [emaual Jalieyd panosdde
Ajmau o sjeos ay1 yum juswusije pue alepdn 193png Syl e
2in1onais uoddnsg 9
uolnJsu| -
A111gBIUNOIDY pUB S]UBLUSSASSY
ugisag wnjnauun)
1uswdojana( |euolssajoid
yoieasay T
:suoIoe pue sjeos dyo1 404 jJomawel) e se syusuodwo)

N MmN

weiSoud |euoileanp3 sy, 3yl Jo uswdolanag .

SJ119W pue suoljoe ‘s|eos

|00YDs Ia1eyd Jo uolleziuedio ayl ul Alie[d paseasdu| .
¥T0C sunds

suonoe paugije pue s|eos

[ooyds Suiuyap ul uoneddiued Jap|oyaels paseasdu| .

syuawalinbal dyd1 pue 4421 ‘sanioud

21015 1812 a3 JO SSAUDIBME J3P|OY) BIS PISEaLIU| .

sanuoLd 31e1s 8y Suuyap ut (asnos)

‘Asuage Suiziioyine |RIO| SYT YIM UOI1RIOQE]|0D PasSEadU] .

S0 21B1S 3Y1 4O IX3U0D 3yl
uIy3m spusuodwod soueulsanos pue [edsy Onewwelsold sy pue

‘d¥D7 SY1 241 JO M3IASJ J3YI0UE J0J BUDAUOD [|IM SAOQE SIap|oyaxels
ay1 ‘aunr u] *(dvd1) uejd ANIgeIuN02dY pue [0Jlu0) |BI0T palinbas Aimau
3y} U0 1By SNY1 3I0M AlUNWWOD S 3y} patepl|en asNds “Aep awes ay)

uQ ‘Jemaual Jaueyd Sy pasoxdde gsNIS ‘YTOT ‘0T Y24BN UQ “sisanbau
uoIsiAal s, Aouage Suizuoyine 30| s1 pajesodiodul Sy Uayl pue Juawndop
3J17UD 2y U0 YoegpPa3) papiroid wea) [e8a] pue Je1s gsnds siusuodwod
dvO1 palepuew syl patesodlodul Yyalym Juawniop [emaual Jaeyd

e gSNOS paiuasaad pue panosdde pieog Suiuianog Sy ‘Adenuer ae Ag
$TOT dulds

‘pa1eqap pue passnasip 21am

sjuswugije uonoe pue ‘suonedylied wessoad ‘s3unlas |e0S a19Yym pansul
s3uileaw Japoyan|els Auew ‘Spaemialy "Lelp dyD7 |BlHUl ue 9104Mm pue
‘S3II1I0LId 91835 Y813 2y3 01 SuIpJodJe JUSIU0D P2123||0d 3y} pawely ‘Indul
Aunwiwod paJayies siapjoyadels Syl ‘2as) pue ‘vs)) ‘pleod Suluianon
SV 2Y3 01 dAIlRIUSaIdaI J91IBYD ASNDS 2Y) WO 3duepIng YU ‘[emausl

Ja1eyd ay3 Sunjedp ul sjuswadinbal 4y paidope Aimau ayi apnpul
03 a1epuew SuiSiawa ayy Suipiedas (2@sD) 421ua) JuswdoldAs(d S|00YdS
Jauey) pue (YSDD) uoneidossy sjooyds Jaeyd eliuogljed ‘suoneziuedlio

|00YDS J21IRYD SPIMIIE]S SNoLeA pue (gsnds) Aduase Suizuoyine

[B20] S1 YIIM pa3nsuod Sy “usawadesu3 (g pue ‘sawodinQ |idnd

(z “Buiusea jo suoipuo) (T ssaippe 1eyl syusuodwod Suipnpul — |[emaual
J191JBYD B JO SUBWI|3 palepuew ayl noge paued] ‘AjAI1d9(|02 pue e1ep
JUDLISSOSSE SPIMDIR]S puB SASAINS JP|OYYeIS PAMIIASL AHUNWIWOD ST
€10z IIed

“vgS SuIpn|oul ‘SIUSWISSISSE 3PIMI1RIS

u1 sagueyo pajedidilue pue spJEpUE)S d1elS 9100 UOWWO) 3yl 40 uondope
2PIM-3}B1S 9} INOge SJOW pPaules| 0S|e S12p|0y3elS JUSLI3A3IYdE
ysiueds pue ysijSu3 ul SNSaJ JIWSPEIE Ul SPUI] JU3I3U PalpNnIs

pue sieah 3sed 3y} ul aouewIOMAd [|BIIAO S,|00YIS JIHBYD 3Y) U0 Palds|jal
$19P|0Y3Y LIS YT ‘SUOIIEIIUNLWILIOD JIUOIIIR|D Pue ‘STUaaW 3| BIA
*paleulSI0 JU3U0I 4D Yl 104 yJompunoJds syl yaiym woly €T0T Sunds
ay ul sSuiaaw paeoq Suiulanog pue qualed uUapnis ‘Jels :s3uiaaw
19p|0Y3¥LIS [BIDAS PI1INPUOI ST ‘|eMaual JaLEYD 10} uonesedaid uj
€T0C J2wuns/sulids




TT  9T'9T'9A9T-ST0C dVI1SV1

Sy pa1e1s 9yl 03 Juswusdije ul 3l pazAjeue pue siap|oyayels
0} B1BP 1 73D 21€1s ayl paiuasald uolleasiuiwpe syl (S
"34n1onJls
1oddns pue ‘uoilonJisul ‘udisap wnn2LUNI ‘AljIgeIunodde
pue 1uawssasse ‘Juawdolarap |euoissajoud ‘Youeasal
:Aoea21)1g (T#INT U0 epuase 4yD1 Sulpuels e sey (1QD) wea]
usisa@ wn|n2LIN) "3'1 -51208 dv21 SV1 2yl ylm Juswusije ul swal
epuase Suleaw Pazi|EN1X31U0I $331UWWOI pleog SuluIsAoD |IY (¥
"saljlwe} 01 21123ds ale
1841 sway uoizoe ayl Sunysiysiy ‘dvd1 2yl jo sisdouAs Ajpuaiiy
jualed e paleald Jaarunjoa ualed e pue diysiapes| 12uno) Juated (g
‘yidap ul dvd1 au3
1NOQe 3J0W UJB3| 0} JUBM OYM S1933uUn|oA juaued Jo pasodwod
dnoud Apnis dvD1 |jews e Suileald uo pasude Je1s aAleilsIuILIpE
3U3 Yy3m Suo|e S1aquuawl AIINIIXT [12Uno) jualed ayl (g
‘uonIe Ydiym 1o} ajqisuodsal st dnoud 1ap|oyayels yoiym
Ayinuapi 03 Jaisea 1 Supjew ‘a104a1ay) ‘sall|igisuodsal Jap|oyas|els
0 Suipo2 J0j0d 3y} Joj paisanbau Yeis ‘vToz 1.k ey ul (T
‘s|eo3
d¥I1 Sv1 2y3 jo saseyd uonejuswajdwi ayl uidaq 03 pue Apnis 0} moy uo
sa18a1e41s yum dn awed sdnous Japjoyaiels snouea ‘aeah ayi inoy3noayL

‘sanuoud asayl 03 pausije so13aW palinbal syl pue sailoud ysi3 s,31e18
ay1 4o uoisuayaidwod papuedxa ue 0s|e Sem SUIpURISISPUN SAIII[|0D
SIY YuM SUOJY "S|BOD SPIM|OOYDS ‘i UOISSIAI SYT (7 ‘PUE S||NS BubjuiyL
[eaiu) g diysiapeaT i# UOISSIIAI SV (€ ‘SIS 2317 pue 0uspyuo)d

124 UOISSIN ST (7 ‘Adeuaau|ig (T# UOISSIN SV (T :Aj[ea1y103ds ‘UoISSIN
Jauey) Sy 3y jo Suipueisiapun siapjoyaels Sy pauadasp sey
ST-#TOZ Ul $S9204d 1UBLIBAIOAUI DT SV ‘@n1dadsiad oidew syl woud

€/T1 ‘8T/TT ‘'S/TT ‘91/0T :¥T0T Jd/8uisaN |1PuUN0) Jualed
ve/v ‘0z/€ ‘0T/T '€T/T ICEREN
'STOT  6T/TT ‘T/1T ‘L1/0T :¥10T pue u11a3| pieog SululaN09
aieq dnouo Japjoyanjels

1STOT-YTOT $91eQ UOIEYNSUOD PUB YIeaslnQ J3PjoyaXElS dVIT

OJUI'DBSE" MMM :]1EB 3Uljuo

GTOZ ‘ZT aunf Ag »oeqpaad Joj 3HSHaM Sy UO S|ge|leAe dvdT :Z INALI
STOT ‘6T AeIN-GT Aen

uonnquisid Asauns Aylunwwo) Sy1:T N3

‘JYIHM - NIHM — LYHM

auljpwil dvJ1 SV

:ST-YTOZ Ul ALUNWWOD ST Y3M PaJeys Juawadunouue ayl st mojag

‘papinoid sem uOlIR|SUBI]Y

‘sS3uI1aaW ||B 1V "S2IU3J24U0D Jayoeal-Juaied pue ‘eipaw ‘qam ‘s1ah)y
‘s1apuiwal auoyd ‘[lews :spoylaw palieA Aq SJUaA3 D1 |8 03 paAUI
213M SI3PIOY)|BIS "d¥I1 SV Y1 uo aAosdwi pue “oeqpas) aieys ‘noge
uJea| 0} panunuod ‘sguilaay pieog SuluIsA0D pue ‘SUIIRIN 331UWW0D
“quawdojaAaq |BUOISSR401d ‘SSUIIPBIA J41S ‘[1PUN0) Judled ‘UOIIBID0SSY
JuaJed eIA sdnoJg apjoyayels “4eah jooyds ST-¥T0Z ayl Inoysnotyl

"dv21 3y} jo uondopy (¥ ndu

a1gnd 4oy AjlunuoddQ (€ ‘1USWIWOD puB MIIASJL 104 UoIIeIURSRId dVD1 (z
‘uonrensuo) (T woJy pasues uonednipied siapjoysyeis ‘sainypunf snolea
1V "dVD1 @Y1 Jo a1epdn pue uoiiejuswsajdwl syl Ul JUSWDSA|OAUI JDP|OYS3BIS
}0 ssa204d |eD1j9Ad S) panuIuoD Sy 4e3A [00Yds ST-¥T0T Sunng

31vadn TYNNNY : d¥J1 uo 1edw|

31VAdN TYNNNY :ST-FT0T JB3A SS320.d JUIWISA|OAU]

$10Z ‘Lz 8unr

:SNDS 01 PAAUWANS dYD1 SV ¥TOZ ‘0T 2unr :jeroiddy pieog dvd1 SV«
"asnos 03

JusWNI0p ay3} Suwqgns 210494 ‘|ercsdde pue malnal pJeog SV Suipnjoul




Executive Group

2015:1/14

Parent Association Meeting and
*ELAC Meeting

2014:9/10,11/12,12/10 2015:
*2/11, *3/11, *4/8, *5/13, *5/19

Student Council Meeting

2014: 11/06 2015: 2/5

Staff Meeting and PD Meetings

2014: 10/16, 10/23, 10/30, 11/13,
12/18 2015:2/6,2/12,4/9

SPED Meeting

2014:10/17 2015:1/23

CDT Committee Meeting and *ELAC
Staff Reps

2014: 11/16, 12/16 2015:
*1/28, *2/5, *2/11, *3/5, 4/16,
*5/13, *5/19, *6/4

Facilities Committee Meeting

2014:11/14

ITEM 3: LAS Public Hearing

Public comments are welcome at all monthly Governing Board Meetings
Friday, May 22, 2015 and June 19, 2015 (LCAP Approval Meeting) @

5:30PM

6)

9)

Charter Goal and LCAP Goal of Biliteracy. Based on LAS External
Accountability Goals 1.1, 2.1 and 3.1, LAS met its End of Stage 1
(Goal 1.1a: Listening and Speaking), End of Stage 2 (Goal 2.1:
Reading and Writing) and End of Stage 3 (Goal 3.1: Redesignation
Rate). However, LAS did not meet End of Stage 1 (Goal 1.1b:
Reading and Writing and End of Stage 2 (Goal 2.1a: Listening and
Speaking).

In the last four years, LAS Redesignation percentage has ranged
from 5%-7% per given year. This past year, LAS rate is at 5%.
Based on dual immersion and second language acquisition
research, it takes approximately five to seven years to develop
cognitive academic language proficiency (CALP). With biliteracy in
about seven years as an end goal, LAS strategically monitors
student achievement at critical grade spans.

During the spring 2015 semester, LAS Administrative Team shared
the LCFF budget alignment with adopted LCAP in various
stakeholder meetings

LAS LCAP study group members facilitated small group learning
sessions and recorded, “What | Know” and “What | Want to
Know,” comments from parent and staff attendees during the
monthly Parent Association, Parent Council, and Staff meetings
during the spring semester

As of May 2015, LAS administration had collected 88 “What |
Know” statements and 108 “What | Want to Know.” The 198 total
comments have been verified, responded to, and the document
compiling the information has been shared to the public both in
English and in Spanish.

10) Emerging themes from the stakeholder comments are:

a. TECHNOLOGY: Increased awareness in the necessity in
professional development, workshops, and infrastructure
expansion, including the feasibility of hiring of IT support
personnel

b. SUPPORT STRUCTURE: Necessity for needs assessment to
measure interests for expanded enrichment program; need

LAS LCAP 2015-16 v6.16.16 12




for family workshops on how to help in student learning at
home; need for ideas on how to reach more families to
participate in workshops, meetings, and events.

c. COMMON CORE: Increased awareness on the new rigorous
CCSS in relation to professional development, assessment
(SBAC online), and instruction.

Involvement Process Year 2015-16: ANNUAL UPDATE

Impact on LCAP : ANNUAL UPDATE

LAS LCAP work in 2015-16 continued to thrive in terms of having authentic
and productive conversations among community stakeholders. By this
year, LAS had baseline data from which to gauge the school’s progress
based on agreed upon metrics. All venues of stakeholder communications
regarding LCAP continued throughout the year; this time, the community
chose areas of emphasis and together, garnered more support from
everyone to achieve LCAP goals.

The following reflects the Community Outreach and Consultation Dates in
2015-16:

WHAT — WHEN - WHERE:

ITEM 1: LAS Community Survey Distribution
May 23 =June 3, 2016

LAS

ITEM 2: LCAP available on LAS Website for Feedback
By June 1, 2016
online at: www.lasac.info

LCAP Stakeholder Outreach and Consultation Dates 2015-2016:

Stakeholder Group Date

2015: 9/18, 10/16, 11/13
2016: 1/22, 2/19, 3/18, 4/15, 5/20, 6/17

Governing Board Meeting
and Retreat

Parent Council Meeting/PC | 2015: 10/8, 11/4, 12/2, 2016: 1/13, 2/3,

LAS community’s LCAP work has definitely become more in-depth this
year both at the participation level and the collective knowledge level. LAS
continued its structure from the previous year and created an LCAP
Advisory group in the fall composed of members from the Parent Council
and Parent Association groups as well as representatives from the English
Language Advisory Council (ELAC). This group took the lead of meeting
every month and deciding on 5 Key Learning Points to share, discuss, and
problem solve with various stakeholders. After each session, participants
completed “What | Know” and “What | Want to Know” form. Data from
these forms was presented at the monthly board meetings thus guiding
the board discussion on LCAP updates.

The following lists the milestones of LAS LCAP work for 2015-16:

1) Stakeholders received baseline data regarding student
achievement in English from the CAASPP SBAC results in spring
2015. After receipt of the spring 2016 CAASPP results, LAS will
have two years of achievement data to use to refine the school’s
metrics for external accountability of student achievement in
English, in the context of a dual immersion program.

2) Based on CELDT 2015 data, LAS External Accountability Goals 1.1,
2.1and 3.1, LAS met its End of Stage 1 (Goal 1.1a: Listening = 89%
and Speaking = 96%), End of Stage 2 (Goal 2.1: Listening = 96% and
Speaking = 94%), End of Stage 2 (Goal 2.1: Reading = 96%
andWriting = 100%) and End of Stage 3 (Goal 3.1: Redesignation
Rate = 86%).However, LAS did not meet End of Stage 1 (Goal 1.1b:
Reading = 73% and Writing = 69%)

LAS LCAP 2015-16 v6.16.16 13




YT 919194 9T-STOC dVI1 SV

s1y1 4o [1e Suiidwod Wawndop ay3 ‘os|y "0} papuodsal

puUE PaJLIaA USS(Q SARY SIUSLULLIOD [B10] §9E Y[ "SIUIWIeLS

(MOUY 01 3UBM | 38YM,, (GZ ZJA PUB 80T :TJA) E8T pue ,mou) |

1eUM,, (V6 “Z4A PUB 88 :TJA) ZBT Pa123]|02 sey SV ‘9T0T AeIA JO SV

's8unesw 4jeis pue

‘1oUn0) 1ualed ‘UOIIBIDOSSY Jualed Ajyiuow ayl Suunp saapualle

W04} SJUBWIWIOD ,“MOUY 03 JUBAA | JBYM,, PUE ,MOUY | JBUYAN,,

‘popJ0234 pue suoIssas Suluiea] dnoas ||ews palell|ioe) siaquisW

dnou8 AuosInpy dvI1 Sy “4eaA snoiasuad wol) uoljenuiuod

‘oned Ja1ndwod

01 1UaPN3s T:T B 2ABY |[IM 8-7 $9peJD ‘Jedh jooyds /T-9T0T

Ag "wooJisse|2 ay3 ul asn pue ssadde ASojouyaal puedxa o3 ue|d

S11 PNUIIUO0D S “2Bgpasy) Jap|oyaels s eah 1se| 01 asuodsal u]

198pnq ||BJaA0 5]00YDdS

33 0} SUOIIR[DJ Ul DUBDIHIUSIS SI PUB DT 241 JO Ju3jeAINbI

guipuny e se 4477 JO Ssauaieme JJe1s 191eaJs e uaaq sey a4ayL
"Juswssasse 3uipeald

B —103/vya 404 uejd uonejuswa|dwi spimjooyds sulusisag °q

spJed podad pue sjodau ssau8oad 3uisingy e

‘sjeo8 All|igelunodde [eulalul s Jooyds

31 30UBAPE 01 J3PJO Ul $32J0} 3Se] paleaud sey Jiels 3uiyoesl Sy

-sapeud 4addn ay1 ul asoyl

10} Ajrenoiaed ‘sjuspnis 10} eLIB1D uoljeusisapal Suluny auy ul

¥Se3 [ea11d e s s1y] “Jeah jooyds Suiwoddn syl SunInp Jyd13 wexd

aenSue| mau e Aq paoe|dad 1 703D 18Ul 1BSABD 3yl yuMm ‘137130

ay3 pue asuewsopad Jygs siausea| ysi|dug usamiag UoI1e|a.d0d

3U3 JO SWJ3] Ul SPUI} DPIMI1LIS BY3 Sulydieasal AjJuaiind si Syl

'sueds apeJs |BJ114D 1B JUSWIA3IYDE JU3PNIS

siolluow Ajjed18a1e1s Syl ‘|eoS pua ue se sieah uaAss 1noge

ur Asesaup1g yum “(d1v2) Aduadiyoad a8en38ue| olwapede aAIHUS0d

dojanap 01 sieaA uanas 01 aAl Ajalewixoidde sayel 1l ‘Yaieasal

uorysinboe afengue| puod3as pue uolsIaWWI [BNP UO paseq

‘047 1B SI 9104 Sy “1ead 1sed siy] “1eah uanig uad 94/-9G woll

pa8ued sey 28ejuadiad uoneusdisapay Sy ‘sieah unoj 1se| 3yl U]

97856 VD ‘01UaWeIIeS 193115 ;677 0G8T - SV
INdOE:S @ 9TOT ‘LT sunf pue 910z ‘07 Aeln “Aepuid

sbunaayy pipog buiuianon

Ajyauow [jo 10 SWOI[aM 31D SUIWWIOD JI|gNnd

buninay 211gnd SY'1:€ W3LI

2/9% ‘S/Sx« sday Jeis Dv13x pue
‘LIY €/€x V)T 19TOT E/CT ‘S/TT:STOZ | Sun@dN 2911WWOo) 10D
9/TT :ST0Z gunaaN aids
/v

‘01/¢ ‘v/€ ‘'ST/T 'TT/T 9/T ‘¥T/T :9T0T
01/2T ‘ZI/TT ‘ST/0T ‘8/0T ‘01/6 :SI0Z

s3unasin
dd pue SunaaA 4eis

L/¥ ‘€/€ :910C SO/TT :SI0Z

SuneaAl [12UN0) UBpPNIS

8/9 ‘TT/Sx €T/« ‘6/€x ‘0T/Tx 19102
6/2T« ‘TT/TT « TT/0T« 6/6 « ‘STOZ

3unedIN JV134 pue
8unaaj uoI1eI0SSY Jualed

T/9 v/S ‘9/¥ ‘¢/€

dnoJig aAIInJIax3y




information has been shared to the public both in English and in
Spanish via monthly board meetings and LAS website.

10) An emerging theme from the stakeholder comments is the area of
COMMUNICATION. There is a need to improve on ways to
communicate with families, particularly regarding forms that need
parent feedback —i.e. ballots, surveys, etc. A parent suggested an
idea to adopt a set paper color: golden rod, to be used solely for
parent communication that needs urgent response. LAS will also
look into the feasibility of sending messages to families via phone
text message.

11) LCAP Advisory parent members mobilized around the need to
increase parent participation during school governance elections
which historically been around 57%-69%. The last two recent
governing board representative elections garnered the highest
participation ever with 70% (May Election for Parent
Representative) and 73% (June Election for the Community
Representative).

Section 2: Goals, Actions, Expenditures, and Progress Indicators

Instructions:

All LEAs must complete the LCAP and Annual Update Template each year. The LCAP is a three-year plan for the upcoming school year and the
two years that follow. In this way, the program and goals contained in the LCAP align with the term of a school district and county office of
education budget and multiyear budget projections. The Annual Update section of the template reviews progress made for each stated goal in
the school year that is coming to a close, assesses the effectiveness of actions and services provided, and describes the changes made in the

LCAP for the next three years that are based on this review and assessment.

Charter schools may adjust the table below to align with the term of the charter school’s budget that is submitted to the school’s authorizer
pursuant to Education Code section 47604.33.

For school districts, Education Code sections 52060 and 52061, for county offices of education, Education Code sections 52066 and 52067, and

LAS LCAP 2015-16v6.16.16 15




91 9T'9T°9A91-S10C dV21 SV

(g-3 sapedss 10 sjooyas ysiy |je “8-a) sueds apesd A}123ds 10 ‘sjooyds
10 195QNS B 10 |00Y2s [enplAIpul ue Ajoads ‘sjooyos ||e 1o} |e, S1edipul Aew sy37 'saijdde [eod ay1 yaiym 03 $91S|00YIs 3y} Ajuapi :sjooyodsg

(s)paau ay1 Ajusp!
03 pasn ejep Sunuoddns ayi Jo uondudsap e Suipnjoul ‘sassalppe [0S siyl 1eyl Y31 2y Ag paiauapl (s)pasu syl aquIsaQ paaN palIuap]

‘saiqiond ajdinw ssalppe Aew [eo8 auo ‘Uansmoy ‘saiiiiond [eJ0] [euonippe
Aue pue ‘(1)S6¥ST ¥DD § Ul paulap se ‘sanond a1e1s ayl JO Ydea ssaJppe 1eyl s|eos apnjaul 1snw dvd1 2yl ‘saiyiond Jo Ayuoud s|gedrdde
3y} 01 1Xau >Jew yaayo e Supe|d Aq [eo8 ay1 Aq passaippe saiuuoud [e20] J0/pue 31els 3yl AJuap] :SalllIokd [e207] J0/pue 31els pale|dy

*ausjooyds 1o dnousgns oi1dads e 01 ajgedidde

10U 3Je ey} s|eos asoyl a3edIpul os|e Aew 37 ayL “1ay1a801 s|eod asoyl aquasap pue dnois pue ‘sjeo8 awes ay1 aney sdnoa3qgns

puE $31S|00YdS Yoiym Ajiauapt Aew w31 3yl ‘|9A3] 211S|00Yyds ayi 1e ‘d|gedljdde aiaym ‘pue |9A3] YT 3yl 1 yioq ‘Sa1|IgesIp yim
spdnd Suipnjpui ‘sdnoagqgns o1y199ds pue sayisjooyds 10y sjeod oyy1ads pue sjidnd ||e J0j s|e03 apn|oul ‘s9|qel |eo8 ay3 Sunajdwod Usym

:|eo8 syl 2quIsaq :|eon

*Aaessadau se spjay ay3

puedxa pue a3ea1jdng *s|eos s,y31 2y3 J0 YIea 10} (Mojaq 33s) 3|qel |eos e a12]dwo? ‘suonsanb Suipind pue suoidNIisul SUIMO[|0} 343 3uisn

‘|eog ay1 193w 03 uazjenapun Suiag aJe 1eyl suejd Jaylo ul pagLIIsap

SUOI30R 92UBIBJa4 J0 21e10d100Ul ABW Y3 UY 'SUOIIDE pPUE S|[OS [9A3|-12M1SIP PUE 3)IS-|00YIS Usamisq juawusije a1ey|oey 01 (239 ‘sdnoud
Asosiape idnd ‘sjiouno) Aosiapy JauleaT ysijgu3 ‘s|iounod a3s|ooyds ~g3) a|qedijdde se ‘sdno.g AlosiApe |9A3]-21S|00YIS ‘Wod) paisanbaui indul
puUB ‘YuMm paseys aq pjnoys dvJ7 3yl ‘@1owiayuing "T00¥9 u0i12ss 3po) uoieanp3 o} juensind paniwgns suejd [00YIS 8yl woJy salloud [e20]
pue 931e3s 3y} 0} paje|as s|eos oyy1oads-|ooyas ajesodiodul pue AJauap! [jeYs dvI1 Y ‘sue|d jooyas pue 4y 2yl usamiaq Juawusije aley|ioe) oL

‘s|e0g ay3 01 sagueyd Aue 9qLIS3p pue s|eos 3y} spiemol ssaig0.1d JO MalnaL B 2pN|oul 0}

a1epdn |enuue ue pue ‘suonde 21y123ds ayl juawa|dwi 01 paJinbal sainypuadxa syl Jo uonduossp e !s|eo3 paiiluapl syl 19w 03 axel [|IM 37 ue
suonoe aynads ay1 Jo uondudsap e ‘saiuoud [eao] Aue pue (1)G67ST YD § Ul paulyap se Ayonud 21815 Yoea 1o) panalyde aq o1 ‘sidnd jo dnou3gns
yoea pue sjidnd [je 4o} ‘s|eo3 |enuue ay3 jo uoindidsap e apnjaul 03 dvJ7 343 (s)a41nbai G909/ U0IIIBS BPOD UOIIBINPF ‘S|O0YIS Ja3IeYD 10}



LT 91'91°8A91-S10C dVI1SV1

*aunypuadxs pasodold Yaes 104 $32IN0S puny [|B 92UaJ34a1 ISNW vIT YL “328png s,v¥31 9y} Ul punoy 3q Ued sainyipuadxa asoyy a1aym Suipnpul
‘suoloe asay) uswsjdwi 01 JeaA [00yds Yoea Jo) sainyipuadxa pala8png aquIsSap pue 1sl| ‘321A195/U0I1o. Yoea 104 saunupuadx3 palaspng

"2s0cs

uOo1129s 2p0) uo1leanp3 ul paulap se (s)dnoadqns sjidnd Jo/pue ‘quaidyoad ysijdug juanyy pareusisapad sjidnd ‘T g€ UOI1IaS 2pOD
uoleonp3 ul paulap se (s)dnosdqgns jidnd pajzeardnpun 104 $321A13S pue suonae |euonippe ‘a|gedidde se ‘Ajijuap| "a21AI3s [eUOIIIpPE
2yl 2AI1933J ||IM JO/pue ‘U0I1d. [BUOINPPE Syl WO 1auaq [|Im eyl (s)dnoudgns idnd Jayro ao/pue (s)dnoagdgns jidnd pajediidnpun
a1qedidde ay3 01 1xau yJew yoay2 e ade(d ‘sjidnd |e 1o} papiaoid Sulaq SI 1eym an0ge papinoad 3g 03 921A43S JO/pue uollde yies 1o

. T1¥,, 01 1Xau yaew aayd e 3oed ‘sjidnd |je 1oy si papinoid ag 01 a2IAI3S Y1 JO pawJoyad 3¢ 01 UOIde 3yl §| "22IAISS
J0 2dods payijuapl ayl uiyum pansas aq 03 sjidnd aya Ajiauapi ‘@21A19s/uoiloe Yyoea Jo4 1921A49s Jo 2d0ds payIjuap! ulylm panlas aq o3 sjidnd

*9PIMISIEYD O ‘DPIMAIUNDD ‘BPIM|OOYDS ‘SPIMIDIILSIP SI 321IAISS JO 2d0DS Y3 JI Ajlauapl Isnw 3T 3yl ‘@21A49s/uolioe 3yl 1oddns o1 pasn aue
Spuny uoies3ua3u0d pue eyuawalddns | *(g-) SapeJd 1o sjooyas y3iy [|e “3'a) sueds apeud Ayoads 40 ‘S|OOYIS JO 135(NS B 10 [00YIS |ENPIAIPUI UB
AJoads ‘sjooyds |e 10} J|e, d1eJIpul ABW ST "PRJIA0I S3MS|00YIs Y3 SulAyiuapl Ag 201A195/uol3oe yoes 4o adods ayl 9q1i2sa( :@dIAIaS Jo adods

"|e08 paiiauap! 8yl aA31yde 01 pajuswa|duwl a4e 1ey) sa21nss Jo dnousd e aquosap
Aew suoiy |e0S paquasap ayl 1@aw 01 papiacsd S30IAI3S pue pawlojiad aq 03 suoiloe [enuue [je Ajquapl 4esA dyd1 Yyoes o4 :5adlA1ag fsuoldy

‘(p) y8nouys (e) suoras ‘xipuaddy 21ejdwa] a1epdn [enuuy pue ueld AlljigelIunoddy

|0J41U0) |B20T 3yl ul paqusap se (3) pue (ad) ‘(D) “(a)(s)(p)090zs suonIas apoY uoileanpl ul payidads saje.d ay} 1e|ndjed 1snw

sy37 ‘souraw Ajuond yuswagesus jidnd ay3 104 *(P)990zS Pue (P)090zS SUOIIaS 3P0 UoeINP] ul Yioj 1as se Ajiond a1els yoes 104
san10alqo pue saunseauw paiydads ay) aJe sauIdw palinbal ay Jeak gy yaes ul Ajoud a1els AJans J0j so13awW paldinbau jje ssauppe
1snwi sajqe1 [eod ay1 ysnoyije ‘eanneljenb 1o anleyuenb agq Aew sawo21N0 3|gesnseaw pajdadxa ayl 9qLISap 03 PAsN SoLIBW YL

‘[3A3] 31IS|00YIS Y3 1B pue [aA3] I dY1 1. y1og ‘saimjigesip yum sjidnd Suipnppul ‘sdnoadgns o1y199ds pue $3)1S|00Yds 10} SSW0IN0 s|gelnsesw
pa1oadxa Jiy19ads jo suonndudsap apnpul ‘s|gedrdde a1ay “sanond a1e1s palejal ay) oy soulw padinbau jgediidde ayy ‘wnwiuiw 1e
‘Guisn sjidnd |[e 10} S5W021N0 3|geINseawWw Pa1dadxa J1y10ads 3quISaP pue AJiuap! 4esh dy)1 yoea Jo4 :S3W02INQ J|qeInseajAl [enuuy pajdadxy

‘sjidnd (e 40y
.18, 81e21pul Jo ‘saijdde |eos ay1 ydaym 03 Z§0ZS UOII3S apo) uoneanp3 ui paulyap se sdnoasqgns idnd ay3 Ayauapi :sdnouSqgns [idnd ajqediddy



81 9191 °9A9T-5107 4V21 SV

¢198pnq s,v31
3Y1 Ul puNoy aq saunupuadxa asayl Ued aJBYAM ¢PIHIUIP! [e0S BY] JO }NS3U B S SIIIAISS/SUOIIIe 01 sadueyd uoddns saunupuadxa 1eym (€T
$S2W021N0 3|qeinseaw pajdadxa pue s|eos palijuapl 03 Jul| SIIAISS/SUOIII. 3S3Y3 Op MOH (TT
£dVDT 2Y3 Ul payinuap! sjeos aAsiyde 01 YinoA 131504 01 10/pue ‘sjidnd awooul-mo| 01 ‘Sisules| ysij3ul 01 ‘sa1s|00yds d141oads
01 ‘ZS07S U01129s 2p0o) uoiieanp3 o3 uensand payuap sjidnd o sdnoaSqns o1 ‘spidnd [|e 01 papiaoad 3q (1w $221AS/SUoidE 1BYM (TT
£7S0TS U0I1193s 3PO7) UOIIRINPT Ul payiuapl sdnoiSgns 10} pamalna./paJapIsSu0d Sem uorewlosul Jeym (0T
¢£S21IS|00YDS |BNPIAIPUI 1O} PAMBIASL/PSISPISUOD SEM UollewIoul 1By (6
¢Aruoud |eoo)
10 91E1S Y23 Ssauppe 01 s|eos dojaAsp 01 PaMaIARL/PaIaPISU0D SeMm (SJ33W/e1ep aAlell|enb pue aAiteuenb “33) uonewsojul JeYm (8
¢dVD1 241 10 W31 3yl 130 pue Ajjenuue s|eos 3y} JO YIB3 YUM Pa1eID0SSe SWI0DIN0 3jgeinsesw paidadxa diyoads ayl ate 1eym (L
¢siidnd ||e 104 5|EOS 5,37 Y} WOJJ JUBIRYIP 31 1BY] ZS0TZS
1011995 Ul pauyap se sdno3qns pue TO'8EZZY SUOIIIS PO UoIIEINPT Ul paulap se sidnd paiediidnpun Joj sjeos anbiun ayl ase 1leym (9
¢é(01@ ‘sishjeue ejep [aA3] [00YIS
yadap-ul ‘suejd |aA3] [00YIs Jo mainai ‘siidnd ‘Anunwwod ‘syuased ‘yels ‘sdnoad Aosiape [9A3] XS wody indul “3-9) sjeod ausjooyas
[enpIAIpUl Jo/pue 1ou1sIp [nySulueaw o JuawdojaAap Byl Wojul 0} PI1BN|BAR UB( S3HS|00YDS [ENPIAIPUL JO SPaau anbiun 8y} 3ABY MOH (s
isanuond paiyiuapi-Ajjesco| Aue ssaippe 01 (s)jeo8 s,y37 3y aJe 1eym (v
¢ (@18WID |0OYIS pue ‘Quawasesus
pdnd “quawanjoaur yuased “8'3) ,uswaSedu3,, jdnd pue juaied 03 paje|as saiioud )e)s ssaippe 01 (s)jeod s ,y31 2yl aieeym (€
¢ ..S3wWo0InQ |1dngd, 01 paiejaJ saijiioud 31e1s ssauppe 0} (5)|eod s,¥37 3yl 4. 1eyM (z
¢ ,Suluiea JO SUOIIPUO)), 0} pale|a. sailioud S1els ssaippe 03 (s)|eos s,y31ayl seleym (T

:suonsanp suipino

'G'909.LY
puE ‘9075 ‘T90ZS SU0NIas apo) uoneanpl Aq palinbaJ se [enuely SUUN0IY [00YIS BIUIOYI[ED Y3 Buisn palyissed aq Isnw sanipuadx3



61 9T'9T'9A91-S10C dVI1 SV

‘65 9ed Jaiey) Sy 29S) ANjIgeIUNO02DY TYNYHILXT — SSW0IINQ djqeinsedjnl uolssaliSold ueds apeln Adesay|ig Sy1 2yl uo paseg
SJUSpNJS ||E 10} AJBISH|I] PUE JUSWSASIYJE JUIPNIS :TH#JS

0} Alessaoau sa1891e41S pue s||1js Suiladiel ‘UoIIUSAISIUL DILUBPEIE SAIFD3 SHJBWYIUDS( [SAS] ape.S Yoeal 10U Op Oym S$1uapnis
Jeah suiaseq-1eah Suimoj||o) U3 4O ||B4 BYL Ul PRsSSasse ag [|Im s|eod | 13D ueds [2A97 2pedD) 1O pul
ssau30.4d ,Sjuapnis g- 9 4D 104 SUI|SSEQ SB BAIIS [|IM Blep YsI|3u3 Ul 159} PazIpJepuels g a0 Jo pul

$159] paJjue|eg JOMBWS 3yl JO UOIIRISIUILIPE 1e3A 15114 BY) yum usije 01 aul|aseq Yimois ayl se elep STOZ-¥T0Z Y1 SN ||IIM SV

$159] padue|eg J1IRWIS :SIUILUSSISSE 93RIS MU 33 JO uoneuawsa|duwi [edio 3yl uodn s|eo3 aul|aseq mau Ysi|qeiss [Im Sy g
auljaseq e 93eatd pue sdnoiSgns Juedyiusis Sy pue apim |00YIS 10} S1984e) |dY 91els mau 3yl Apnis [im Sy T
(vad) SISATYNY V1va ¥O4 S3SINIYd

(9-v 49) Adesaylig Buipuedx3 :Z IDVIS
(€- 49) Adesayig SuiSspw3 T IOVIS

(82 :94n314

‘|eo8 siy3 193w

:S3W021NQ
3|geinseay

Mo N e

(Dwd13) stuawssassy Adualdyold adensue] ysijSug pue |enuuy pa3dadx3

ST-¥TOT :T 4B3A dYI1 - ADVHILIIG *T# UOISSIIAI SV

ams ‘N ‘d3dy 13 :IV |

:sdnoudgns |1dnd ajqedyddy

apimuaMeyD i :sjooyds : 03 salddy [eoD

SJUDWISSISSE PUB ‘WNJNJLLIND “UOIIdNJISUl Wo0Jsse|d enduljig Ayljenb ysiy paau spuapms :pasN paluap|

Ajpads : |eooT
T 01 6 :Aluo3o

X8 L 9 § Xv € x¢ 1
:S31111011d |ED0T JO/pUE 31B1S Pale|dy

pliom-jea. ul s||js pue aSpajmoun| dlwapede (ysiSul pue ysiueds) [enduljiq zijian ||im sJuspnls

*s3UI119S 3SJDAIP pUB SUOIeNIS

AJVH3lnig T# :NOISSIN SY1 “IVOD

N3I34D = (LT-9T0Z) € 1e9A

3an1g = (91-S10T) Z 1edA

MOT13A = (ST-PT0Z) T 189A

1S9p0) 10|0D dVI1SV1




07 91°91'9A9T-STOZ dVD1 SV

SpIepuels (G13) JO JUaWuSiy sgengue] ysI[Su3 pousije PUE (S500) SPAEPUELS 93835 910D UOLILIO) JO uonejuawWa|dwi [|Nd :Z#dS

apob pIg fo pua 2y3 Aq (23] 3poJb bulyopo.ddp 3q (1M %08 (AjU0 €19 ‘HSITONI) 82°T

10af ay3 Jo pua ayl1 Aq sasin03 413yl Ul A0OGD J0 YIDW [3A3] 3PPID 323U [[IMm SIUSPNIS ||D Jo aiow 4o %08 (€-34D HSINVCS) VZ'T
SIUBLISSASSD YIDUWIYIUIQG [BUIIUI UO $534D0.d MOYS [{IM SJUSPNIS [0 Jo aiow 4o %0/ (HSINYAS) T'T

€-) sapeJo Adesay|ig SuiBisw3 T IOVIS

(8-£ 4o) Adesayig |Ind :€ IOVIS

(9-v 1o) Adessyig Suipuedx3 1z IOVIS

(€-3 4o) Adesayig Suidiswy T IOVIS

(£z 240814

‘e¢ aded Ja1iey) Sy 235) A1ljIgeIUN022Y TYNYILNI — SSWodINQ 3|qelnsean uoissalSold ueds apedo Adesal|ig Sv1 3yl uo paseg
SIUopN]s [|E 10} AJBJ2}i[Iq pUk SIW03IN0 JUapnis J13Yyl0 EHdS

13 AMS,O0UNET,J3S5x

(S-€ YQd 29S) S1591 padue|eg JSLBWS Y} UO YIMOIS S1eJISUOWIP ||IM sdnoJSqns pauiusp! Ul SJUIPNIS JO 210W J0 %09 (HSITON3) €°€
(S-€ YQd 295) S1s9) paJuejeg J9}BWS 34l U0 YIMOJS 31BIISUOLUDP ||IM SIUIPNIS ||B JO 210W 10 %09 (HsSIMON3) T€

¢ 28e1$ JO pua 3yl Ag palyisse|dal aq ||IM SIUIPNIS 73 JO 3IOW 10 %038 (HSMON3) T'€E

8-/ sapesp Adesan|ig N4 € IOVLS

T3 AMS40UNET,A3S«

(§-€ ¥ad 295) s1saL padue|eg Ja)BWS Sl uo yIMO0.43 21e15UoWRp ||IM sdnoJSgNs Pal4IuUSP! Ul SIUBPNIS JO 3I0W 10 %09 (HSITON3) €72
(5-€ vad 295) 51591 pajsue|eg JoLBWS 2y} uo 41MO0JS 91e4ISUOWSP |[IM SIUBPNIS 9 UD) ||B JO 210W 10 %09 (HSION3) T2

7 2@3e15 jo pua ayl Aq 173D Y} JO SU0II03s

Suium pue Suipeal 8yl Ul A0QE IO [3A3] I1RIPAWRIU| "q [pUB SUOIRIBS gunjeads pue Sulualsi| Ul SAOJE 10 [9A3| PadUBAPY Aled e

212 2q 1M S3USpPNIS T3 |18 40 %0L (HSITONI) T'C

o-t sapeJo Adesa1ig Suipuedx3y z IDVIS

T 9815 Jo pua ay3 Aq 173D Y3 JO SUOII3S SullIm pue SuipeaJ 3y} Ul SAOGE 10 [9A3] alelpawaiu] Alel °q
‘pue suonoas Supjeads pue Sulualsl| Y3 Ul BAOGE JO [IA3] }BIPSULIDIY| "8

118 3¢ ||IM SIUSPNIS 13 |18 40 %0L (HSITONI) T'T

¢-y sapeun Aoesaupig SuiBisw3 T IOVLS

(8-£ 1D) Adesayig |Ind :€ IOVIS




T¢ 9T'9T'9A9T-STOZ dvI1 SV

S3d0Y Se Yons suoioung aAlndaxy

000S ‘0001 uon2NJISU| palenualaylq
23[90 S21QNJ pauyapal §SI) SuiuSisag
€ BRIL'SS)) —_ (OMuy3) se yons Sutuies) Suiupn pue Suipeay Asoyisodxy
‘leruswaiddng (Ayoads):sdnoisgns 1ay10 = i . ?
‘aseg 4477 3uaKoud ysijSug Juanyy pa1eusisapay ™ YINOA 491504 ($532) sp4epueis 3135 3103 uowwo)
“Yd3 :921n05 siauteaysiSuz— spdnd swoou; moT (ss4ewyduag ‘14v) sisAjeue eleq
000°LY 350D MO 103 paywi|
T'Z-ad 10U Inq ‘Suimoy|o} ay3 ul (Buriojuayy - buiyano) - buiuioiy)
€T apIM Juawdojansp [euolssa401d PaleIIUBISYIP SPINOI] T°7
TTTT-Y TV X d9uey) 1NIINdOTIAIA TYNOISSI40Yd
000S ‘000T S]UdWISSasSe
139390 ysiueds pazipJepuels Jo 3sn 10/pue yaieasay €T
T 9L ‘SSDD anoge sdnousqns
‘leyuawa|ddng (Ayads):sdnotggns saypo™ ay1 Suipnjaur “syuapnis |je 1oy AJed1a ) pue yaLeasal
‘aseg 4477 weidyoud ysiSug Jusnjy pajeusisapay ™ YINoA 123504 UOISIBWIWI ABM-OM] JUSI3J 3SOW UO APNIS PANUIUOY Z°T
“vd3 :924n0S sidusea] ysi3uz~ spdnd awoou; mo1 (ueoyiusis
000°Lt 350D 40 Alleaawinu se Ayiienb j0ou sa0p Sy 18 Jagquinu yInoA
T'¢-ad 191504) 513 pue gMs ‘oune] ‘a3s :sdnolsSgns pue |aA3)
€T apIM apes3 ‘apim -|ooyds Aq elep JusWAAIYIE azAjeUY T'T
TTTT-Y TV X Jauey) HOYV3ISTY
2.4n32nJ3s poddns =Ss
uoiniisul =|
A311gDIUN0IIY PUD SIUBUISSISSY =Y
ubisag wnnaLind =qo
Wadojanaqg [puoissafoid =ad
Y2403s53Y =Y
:Sjuauodwo) ubjsaq Xis Woiboid SV
SaJnipuadxy Ch]NVES
pa1a8png 9D1AI3S 4O 9d0IS PalIIUSPI UIYUM PIAIBS 3¢ 03 sjidnd Jo adoas S32IAIBS/SU0IIY

aulaseq e ysi|qeliss ‘uoneluawsaldwi SSON/Q13/SSID 24nseaw 03 (003 e Ajnuap|] ‘¢
apes3 113y 01 3jqedljdde se SSON 8 @13 73 SSID 4O SIISe] Ul PAUIE.] SIBYIED] JO %00T T

S3Uapnis |[e Joj ASeia}|iq 9JNSU3 03 IX9IU0I UOISIUILI [BNP YT UIYFIM




¢ 9T'9T'9A9T-STOT dVI1 SV

pue suonoy ILES Japey) FANIONYLS [90ddNS
000T W3[q0
C 2L ‘SSDD
‘uonenuaduU0) (Ayads):sdnoidgns sayao™ dOIS ‘31vas se yons
‘lequawajddng aniold ysij3ug Juanjy paleuBisapay X YINOA 423S04 s8uuies) saiSare.ys Sujuies| agensue| puodas azin £
‘aseqg 4471 siaulea] ysi8uz X spidnd swodul mo uoIINISUI 3d SULINP (SIUBWRINSESW JISE|
‘vd3 :921n08 o pue ylew jejuawy) s1daduod yiew diseq a1esodiodu) z'g
008'68L'T :350D apm WN|NJ1LIND 3102 pausije $SJD o uoneuaws|dw] '
sl LES Japeyd NOILDNYLSNI
000S ‘0001 T - sapeln o4 (3g3Nd) |oueds] |ap ojjoiesag
193[q0 I9p zeay3 A [N eqanud pue (4300d) opezijeay
SS22 jouedsy _m.uu Ojjo41esaQ [ap ewndQ eganid
‘U0I1BIIURIUOD (Ayads):sdnoigqns ssyro— 1591 pIa14 (VAIM) JUWISs3ssy pue udisaq
‘lequawa|ddng wuayoud ysiSu3 uany paleusisapay X~ YINOA 191504 [BUOIIDNIISU| SSB|D-PlJOAA Ul 21edIDIlE] €°F
oseg siautea ysi|Suz X  spdnd swoou moT RIS
4407 :924nog 40 JMBWYOUSQ pUB WN|NILLIND PaULap 13D J21SIUIWPY Z'H
000°Z£ 350D $73 pue siaules)
YT WY ysiueds 10} syuawissasse d11souselp [9As] agengue| paulyap
€¢ apIm (L@D) wea uSisag wninoLuN) azAjeue pue J31SIUIWPY Tt
‘TeETE-AD TV X dauey) ALITIGVLINNODIDV ANV SLININSSISSY
000S ‘000t (S19-249) (SddIS) spsom
:393lq0 1YSIS pue ‘saluoyd ‘ssauasemy |ediSojouoyd
$S$2D Ul UO13IN.ISU| D11BWRISAS JO uoneluawWwaldw) "5'g
‘UoI1eURIUO) (Ajoads):sdnoasqns ssyao ™ Suiuueld |euo3onIsul/wiNNILLIND
‘leuawajddng aiyoud ysij3u3 Juanyy pareudissapay X YINOA 193504 ur sajdipuud (ggn) usisaq Aq Suipueisiapun wawsjdw) '€
‘aseg siautea] ysy3uz X sjidnd awodu] moT X WwiN[N21IND 104 sueld piemydeq SuoleaA a1eal) £°¢
44201 :924n0S 40 1d3av ‘1a13d
000°ZZ 150D "3'1 — S)NSaJ JUSLWISSISSE UO Paseq pue §§O7) Yl pue
Y TY VY spJepuels 413 ay1 yum pausije suossa| 13 udisaqg 7'
€¢ apIm s|eualew Asejusws|ddns pue 2402 paudije §$77 40 3SN T'€
‘TETE-AD MYV X Jauey) NDISIA WNTNJIHEND

uolIluUaAIIU| 0] Bsuodsay




€¢  9T'9T°9A 9T-910T d¥21 SV

‘6S 9ded Japey) Sy1 9935) ANjIgRIUNO2DY TYNYILXT — SOWO0IINQ J|qeInseaj) uoissaiSold ueds apeln Adelall|ig Sy 24l uo paseg
S]uapnis |[E 10 AJEJIaN[Iq PUE JUSWSAIIYIE JUSPMIS TH#S

193w 03 Aessadau sa1393e.3s pue s|jpjs Suiadie) ‘U0NUIAISIUI JILUBPEI. SAIDIBI SHIBWLIUS] |9A3| SpeiS yoeal 10U Op OYM SIU3pNIS 9

S$1S3] paJjuejeq JaleWS 3y3 4O uollesisiuiwpe J1ead 1541 3yl yum udije o3 auljaseq yimois ayl Se e1ep STOZ-¢T0Z U3 3sN |IM Sy “€
(Dvd13) swuawssassy Aauainiyold agensuen
ysi|3u3 pue s1sa| padue|eg LIS :SIUSWISSISSE 31L1S MaU 3y} J0 uoneiuawajdwy |epR1yo 3yl uodn S|EOS Mau 193W [IM SY] T
sdnoi8gns JuediIUBIS S pUB 3pIM [00YIS 10) S198.1.] |4V 91E1S 3yl 193W [|IM ST 'T
(vad) SISATVYNY Y.LVa 404 S3SINTdd

(9-v 49) Asesayig Suipuedx3 :z IDVIS
(€-) 40) Adesayig BuiSiawy :T 39VIS

(82 :24n314

S|e08 199W -1e3A SUIMO||04 BY1 JO ||} SY] Ul PISSISSE 34 ||IM S|E0S | 13D ueds [aAa7 apedo Jo pul °§
ssaigoud ,s1uapnis 8- g U9 10§ SuIFSEq SB AISS ||IM B1EP YsI|Su] Ul 1S9] PazIpJepuels § U9 JO pul ¢

"|eod siy3

:S3W001N0
3|qeJnsealn
|enuuy pa1oadx3

9T-ST0T -Z 4E9A dVIT - ADVYILIIG T# UOISSIA SV

000S ‘000¥
‘0002 ‘000T
93[qo

SS20
‘UoI1eJIUdIUO)
‘leruswaiddng
‘aseq 4401
‘vd3 :@24n0%§
000°29¢

1S0D 9 ‘€79
‘29 'T'9-SS
1SIINIBS

SUEIS

Butwuopadiapun 'dMs  (Apoads):sdnou8gns 1ayiQ
uapiold ysij3ug uanjy paleudisapay X YINoA J31so4”
ssawiea] ysiSugz x  spdnd awoou) mo1TX

o

apim

L2POA suonuaniaul, Sy1iuawsjdw| 9

JJURISISSE IAIFIBI ||IM poddns s||ps

Apnis e11xa pasu oym SGMS |O0YIS 3|ppPIW JO %00T €9
uoI1e103dX2 }IoMaWoY Uo SluUsWaaISe apIm-|ooyds 79
(uoneuajadoe pue uolleipawal Aep papuaixa

‘looyas Jawwins ‘8uli01nl ‘UoIIINIISUI PARIIUSISHIP
:sajdwex3) s2un3onuls 14oddns JUapNnls aAISUBIX] T°9




P& 9T'9T'9A 9T-S10T dvD1 SV

5954N0 413Y1 ur 8noqe 1o 3 4o apeus Suissed e uies im SIUIPNIS |[E JO 310W 10 %08 (910 pue S49 HSITONI PUB HSINVAS) D27 |
1894 2y Jo pua ayy Aq sasinoa 41941 Ul 3noqe Jo yJew [ans] apeud 19aw [I!M SJUapn3s ||e Jo a10w 4o %0/ (Ajuo g HSITON3) 9z°2
"1eaA 3y3 o pus ay3 Aq sasunoa 41343 U1 aA0qe 40 jew 93] spess 19w |jim SIUIPNIS ||e JO oW 40 %08 (Auo g HSINYdS) ¥Z'z
SIUSWISSIsSE YIRWYIUS] |BUISIUI UO SsaiSoud MOUYs [|im s1uspnis |[e Jo ai0w 40 90/ (HSITON3) g1°2

SIUBWISSISSE YJewydUSq |eUISIUI UO SSDIS04d MOUS |[IM SIUSPNIS ||B JO 310W 10 %G/ (HSINVdS) VT'Z

(9-¥ 49) Adessypig Suipuedx3 :z 39vis

(8-£49) Adesaupg jing :€ I0V1S

(9-v 49) Adesaupg Suipuedxy :z 30y

(€-31 49) Aoesanpg SuiSiawy :1 3oy

(£z :2an814

‘8G aded 1811eY) Sy 295) AJljigelunoday TVNY3ILNI - sawod1nQ 8|qeinses uoissaisoud ueds dpeun Aoessu|ig sy 9Y] Uo paseg
sjuapnjs lie 10} >umgmu.___n_ Pue sawodlno juepnis 49Y10 ~EH#dS

134 AMS40UNET,AIS,

(s-€ vad 995) 5159 paouejeg 18BWS 3y] uo Yyimous 9}esjsuowap |jim sdnoasgns PaLIIUSPI Ul S]UBPNIS JO 210W 40 %59 (HSITON3) ¢'¢
(S-€ vad 99s) s1sa). paduejeg Jsnews syl uo yimous S1BJ1SUOWIP ||IM SIUPNIS [|e 4O BI0W 10 %G (HSION3) z°'¢

€ 93.1S JO pua dy3 Aq paiissepal 3q [Im suBPNIS 13 40 340w 10 %58 (HSITONI) T'€

8-L sepeuo Adeualig In4 € 3ovS

135 AMS40UnE, 3S,

(S-€ vad 935) s1s91 paduejeg Jsnews syl uo yimous S1e1SUOWIP [|!m sdnoudqns payiuapi ul SIUIPNIS JO BI0W 10 %59 (HSITONT) €77
(S-€ vad 29s) s1s01 padueleg JapewsS ay1 uo yimouss 91BJISUOWISP [|1M SIUBPNIS 9 D ||. JO AI0W IO %S9 (HSITON3I) z°2

7 2@3e1s Jo pua 9yl Aq 1@130 aya 40 su01128s unum pue Suipeau ayy ui SA0QE 10 |9A3] 91RIPIWIRU] 'q

‘pue suonoas Sunjeads pue Suuaisi| ur anoge 10 |[9A”] paoueApy Ajueg e

18 34 [IIM S1u3pNn1s 13 |1e 40 %S/ (HSITONI) T'Z

9-7 sapeJo Adesanig Suipuedxy Z 39VY1S

T @5e3s Jo pus ay) Ag 10732 8Y3 40 suonass Suium pue Suipeas 941l Ul 9A0QE J0 [9A3] B1eIpawWIaIU| Ajie] g
‘pue suonoas Supjeads pue 3uiuais ayy ui 9A0(E 10 |3A3] S1BIpaWIaIU| B

-18 34 ||IM S1UuapNIs 13 |1e 4O %S/ (HSITONT) T'T

€1 sapeutn Adesayig SuiSiewg T JoviIS

(8-£ 49) Adesdug |ing :€ 3ovis




S¢  9T'ST'9A9T-STOC dV21 SV

‘leuawalddng
‘aseg 4401
“Yd3 :924n0%

000vL 350D

(AJ1pads):sdnoi8gns say10~
1uapyoud ysij8ug wan)y paleusdisapay” YinoA 491504
sipuiea] ysi8ug~ spidnd awodu| moT

sougns pauapal s Suudisag

(DAY3) se yons Suruieu] Suiipn pue Suipeay Alonsodx3
(SSDD) spJepurlS 9181 910D UOWIWOD

(sy1ewyduag ‘I4v) sisAjeue ejeq :03 paywi|

T'2-ad 10U Inqg ‘SuIMmO||0} BY3 Ul (Buriozuay - buiyanod - buruin.y)
£l 40 apm JuswWdojaAap |eUOISS2404d PAIRIIUIBYIP SPIACI] T°T
TTTT-Y TV X Jaueyd INJINdOT1IAIA TVNOISSIFO¥d
000S ‘000T
BhE][e[o) SIUDISSSSEe
TRIL ‘SSDD ysiueds pazipJepuels JO asn 10/pue ydieasay ¢'T
‘leauswsa|ddns anoqe sdnoisqns
‘ased 4401 2yl Suipnjoui ‘syuapnis ||e 4o} Aded1y4D SH pue yoieasal
‘vd3 :924n0S uoISIawwl Aem-0M3 JUS23J 1SO0W Uo Apnis panuiuo) 7'
ams (Apioads):sdnoa8gns JaylQ x (‘3uednIusis
000"¥Z 150D 1u3pYo.d ys|[3u3 JU3N|} PRIBUBISIPIY X YINOA J31S04 Ajjeauawinu se Ajijenb 10U s30p Sy 18 JaqWINU YInoA
—_— siautea ysiSuz X spdnd swoou] Mo X 191504) $73 pue MS ‘oulie] ‘g3s :sdnoa3qns pue [aA3)
€T -d40 apim ape.s ‘apim -|ooyas Aq e1ep UBWAASIYDe azZAjeUY T'T
‘TEET v X 1aneyd HOYV3S3Y
24n12nJ41s Moddns =SS
uononaasul =/
A3111qpIUN0I3Y PUD SIUBUISSISSY =YY
ubisag wininaliind =dJ
uawdojanag [puoissafoid =dd
Y210asay =y
ISjuauodwo) ubisag xis wpibold S
sainlipuadx3 ERlNVETS
p=128png 221AJ9S JO 2d02S palIIuaP! UIYIM paAIas aq o1 s|idnd Jo 2dods S9DIAIDS/SUOIDY

S3sSe|D JO %0z ‘uoneluawsaldwi SSON/Q13/SSID aUnsesw 0} |00} B aunl-auld ¢
apeJs a2y 01 3jqedi|dde se SSON 3 13 73 SSID 4O SIS Ul paules] siaydeal Jo %00T T

5]Uapn3s [|E 10} AJBJa1ljiq 9INSUD 03 1XJ1U0J UOoISIaWWI [ENP 3yl UIYIM

spJepue3s (g13) Jo Wawusl|y asensueT ysijSu3 pausije pue [§SDD) SPJEpUE]S 911§ 310) UoWWO) Jo uonejuawa|dwi [[nd :#dS




9¢ 9T'9T1'9A91-S10C dVI1SV1

‘leuawalddng
‘aseg 4401
‘WYd3 :92un0g

(Aypads):sdnoadgns 1ay1o
juanyoud ysiSug juanyy pajeudisapay”  YINOA 43104
siauiea ysy8uz~ spdnd awooul moq

s3uiuiesy saidajeays Suiuies] 98endue| puoaas Azl|N €S
uoIINIISUl 34 Sunp (SuswaJlnseaw Jiseq
pue yiew |ejusawy) sydaosuod yiew oiseq a1esodiodu] 2§

000°00S‘T 350D 40 apim wiN[Na1IND 3109 pausdije §$I) 4o uoneuawsdw] TS
16l v X Jaueyd NOILDONYISNI

0005 ‘000 (s1gejiEAR 41) T - S9pelD 4oy (3@3INd) |oueds] |2p ojjollesaq
19390 [9p zeay3 A 13N eqanud pue (43Q0d) opezijesy

SS2D |oyeds3 |ap ojjo.sesa( |ap ewildQ eganid
‘uoneJiuadu0) 1591 p|ai4 (YAIM) 1uswISsassy pue usisag
‘leyuawaddng |[BUOIIONJISU] SSB|D-PMOM Ul 91edIdilied €1
‘aseg SjuaWISSasse

4421 :924n0S (Ayads):sdnoadqns Jay3o 3EWYDUSQ PUB WN[NJLIND Pauyap 1dD) J2ISIUIWPY Z'h
00088 150D 1uapyoad ysi3ug yuanjy peleudisapay X YINOA J91s04 $73 pue siauiea)
YTV WY siausea] ysiySu3z X siidnd awoouj mot ysiueds 1oy syusLussasse dnsouselp [aA3| a8ensue| paulap
c'e -40 apim (1L@D) wea] uSisa@ wnjnouIN) 3zAjBUE PUEB ISISIUIWPY T'Y
CETEQ TV X Jayeyd ALITIGVINNODDY ANV SLNINSSISSY
0005 ‘000% (549-24D) (SddIS) SPIOM
123q0 1ySiS pue ‘sJ1UOYd ‘Ssauasemy |ediSojouoyd

S$S20 Ul UOI12NJISU| 213BWRISAS Jo uoneuawsdw| "G'¢
‘uolleiuazuo) Suiuue|d |euonONIISUL/WNINDLIND
‘leruawaddns ur sajdiounid (gqn) usisag Aq Suipueisiapun wswadwi] ¢
‘aseq wnnoLund Joyj suejd piemyodeq SuolieshA aealr) £°¢

4407 :924n0S (A42ds):sdnoisqns JBY30 1d3av ‘1a132
00088 13509 1uapyoud ysi8u3 juanyy paleusisapay X UINOA 121s04 *3°] — S}|NS31 JUSWSSISSE UO PAseq pue S Yl pue
v TV -vY sipused] ysySuz X sjidnd swodu moT spJepuels @73 2yl yum pausije suossa| @13 usisad '€
g 40 apim | sjeusiew Azeyuawajddns pue 2100 pausdije $SID 40 SN T'E
‘TETE-AD v X la1eyd NDIS3IA WNTNDIFYdND
doys3Jopn S 1A

Sldd

0005 ‘000T uoIuaAIaU] 01 3suodsay
202lqo S340Y Se yons suoioung aAlndaxy

Z 3L ‘SSID

uoI130NIISU| PleluaIald




such as SDAIE, SIOP

Concentration,

CCss, Title 2
Object 1000
SUPPORT STRUCTURE Charter _Xx ALL Actions and

6.1 Extensive student support structures (Examples: wide OR: Services:
differentiated instruction, tutoring, summer school, __Low Income pupils __English Learners $5-6.1,6.2,
extended day remediation and acceleration) __Foster Youth __Redesignated fluent English proficient 6.3, 6.4 Cost:
6.2 School-wide agreements on homework expectation __Other Subgroups:(Specify) 1,900,000,000
6.3 100% of middle school SWDs who need extra study Source: EPA,
skills support will receive assistance LCFF Base,

6.4. Implement LAS “Interventions Model”

Supplemental,
Concentration,
CCSs

Object:

1000, 2000,
4000, 5000

LAS Mission #1: BILITERACY LCAP Year 3: 2016-17

Expected Annual
Measurable

PREMISES FOR DATA ANALYSIS (PDA)

Outcomes: 1. LAS will meet or exceed the state API targets for school wide and LAS significant subgroups

DS B

meet this goal.

End of Grade Level Span CELDT goals will be assessed in the fall of the following year- meet or exceed goals

SP#1: Student achievement and biliteracy for all students

2. LAS willmeet or exceed new goals upon the official implementation of the new state assessments: Smarter Balanced Tests and
English Language Proficiency Assessments (ELPAC)

LAS will meet or exceed the 2014-2015 baseline data of the Smarter Balanced Tests
End of Gr 5 standardized test in English data will serve as baseline for Gr 6 -8 students’ progress

Students who do not reach grade level benchmarks receive academic intervention, targeting skills and strategies necessary to

LAS LCAP 2015-16 v6.16.16 27




Based on the LAS Biliteracy Grade Span Progression Measurable Outcomes — EXTERNAL Accountability (See LAS Charter page 59,
Figure: 28)

STAGE 1: Emerging Biliteracy (Gr K-3)

STAGE 2: Expanding Biliteracy (Gr 4-6)

STAGE 3: Full Biliteracy (Gr 7-8)

STAGE 1 Emerging Biliteracy Grades K-3

1.1 (ENGLISH) 80% of all EL students will be at:

a. Intermediate level or above in the listening and speaking sections and;

b. Early Intermediate level or above in the reading and writing sections of the CELDT by the end of Stage 1

STAGE 2 Expanding Biliteracy Grades 4-6

2.1 (ENGLISH) 80% of all EL students will be at:

a. Early Advanced level or above in listening and speaking sections and;

b. Intermediate level or above in the reading and writing sections of the CELDT by the end of Stage 2

2.2 (ENGLISH) 70% or more of all Gr 6 students will demonstrate growth on the Smarter Balanced Tests (See PDA 3-5)

2.3 (ENGLISH) 70% or more of students in identified subgroups will demonstrate growth on the Smarter Balanced Tests (See PDA 3-5)
*SED*Latino*SWD *EL

STAGE 3 Full Biliteracy Grades 7-8

3.1 (ENGLISH) 90% or more of EL students will be reclassified by the end of Stage 3

3.2 (ENGLISH) 70% or more of all students will demonstrate growth on the Smarter Balanced Tests (See PDA 3-5)

3.3 (ENGLISH) 70% or more of students in identified subgroups will demonstrate growth on the Smarter Balanced Tests (See PDA 3-5)
*SED*Latino*SWD *EL

SP#3: Other student outcomes and biliteracy for all students

Based on the LAS Biliteracy Grade Span Progression Measurable Outcomes — INTERNAL Accountability (See LAS Charter page 58,
Figure: 27)

STAGE 1: Emerging Biliteracy (Gr K-3)

STAGE 2: Expanding Biliteracy (Gr 4-6)

STAGE 3: Full Biliteracy (Gr 7-8)

STAGE 3: Full Biliteracy (Gr 7-8)
3.1A (SPANISH) 80% or more of all students will show progress on internal benchmark assessments

LAS LCAP 2015-16 v6.16.16 28




6¢ 91°9T'9A9T-STOT dVI1 SV

‘leuswalddng
‘aseq 4401
‘Yd3 :924n0g
00S‘TC 350D

(AJ1oads) :sdnoaSgns Jayio™
wuaijoud ysi3ug uanyy paleudisapay” YINoA J31so4™
siauteaq ysyduz  spdnd swoouj moT

SaugNJ pauapal s Suudisag

(DMmy3) se yans Sutuiea) Suiupn pue Suipeay Alojyisodx3
(SS$DD) spJepueis 31e1S 310D UOWIWIOD

(sy4ewyouag ‘1dv) sisAjeue eleq :01 palwi|

10U 1nq ‘8uimo||o} ay3 ul (Buriojuapy - butyono) - Buuip.y)

T°¢-dd
€T -40 apIM JUswWdo|aA3p |BUOISS3401d paleIIUBIBYIP BPIN0Id T'T
TLTTTH TV X Jayey) ININdOTIAIA TYNOISSIJ0HUd
000S ‘000T S1UBLISSASSe
103[q0 ysiueds pazipiepuels JO SN JO/pue Yyoieasay ¢'T
T 2L ‘SSDD anoqe sdnougqgns
‘leluawa|ddns ay1 Suipn|aul ‘suspnis ||e 4o} Adediya S) pue ydiessal
‘aseq 4401 _ uoIsJIaWWI ABM-0M] JUSID4 1SOW UOo ApNis panuiuo)d 'L
“Vd3 :924N0S (Ay10ads) “mmdogmo_:m 12410 (‘1uedniusis
00S'TZ 350D uayoad ysi8u3 uany _uwum:m_wbmm YINOA 433504 Ajjeauswinu se Ajijenb 10u sa0p Sy 18 Jaguinu yInoA
T°¢-Add Siswea ysySus " spdnd 3wedu| moT 131504) 573 pue gMs ‘ounte] ‘a3s :sdnol3gns pue [aAd)
€1 ‘40 apIm apeJ3 ‘apim -jooyds Ag ei1ep JuawaAlIyde azAjeuy T
LTI v x J9yeyd ERENERER
24n3on43s 1oddng =5S
uonR2INIISUl =|
AL1gDIUNOIIY pUD SIUBWISSISSY =YY
ubisag wninaiuny =add
uawdofanag |puoissafoid =dd
Y2up3asay =y
5Juauodwo) ublsag Xis woiboid Sy
sainupuadx] IV VELY
pa128png 92135 J0 9d0Js paliauap] ulyum panas aq o1 sjidng Jo adoas $321A3S/SU0IDY

Sasse|d JO %00T ‘uoneluawsajdwi SSON/Q13/SSID 24nseaw 01 [00] 3yl Juswajdw| g
apeJ3 119y} 03 3|qedljdde se SSON 8 413 '8 $SII 4O SASeq Ul paules] s19ydeal Jo %00T T

SJUSpNIs [|E 10} AJeia3i|iq 91NsUa O} IXaIU0I UoISIalull [ENp ay] UIYIIM

SpJepUels (g13) JO JUSWUSI|y 98ensue] Ysi[suj pausi|e pue (S5JJ) SPJEPUE]S 1E]S 210) UOWWO0) JO Uoneluawa|duwl [[nd :Z#dS

$851N02 J13Y31 Ul 3A0ge 10 D jo apesd Suissed e ulea [|IMm S1U3PNIS [|B JO 3J0W 4O %4GQ (HSITON3I pue HSINVS) Z°€
SIUBLUSSISSE YIRLIYIUSQ [RUISIUI UO SSJ504d MOYS [|IM JUDPNIS [|B JO 240W 10 %08 (HSITONIT) 9T1°¢




0E 9T1'9T1'9A9T-ST0C dVI1SV1

‘uolleJluaouo)
‘leruswalddng
‘aseg 4401
Yd3 :224n0s

(Ayoads) :sdnou8gns Jay10~
wuaoad ysiSug uany pareudisapay X YINOA 4231504
siauiea ys)8uz x  spidnd swoou] mo1

dOIS ‘31vas se yons

s3uiuiea sai8a1e.3s Suiuaea| agen3ue| puodas AZINN £°S
uoI1NIIsuUl 34 Sulnp (sluawainseaw diseq

pue yiew [elusw) s1daosuod ylew diseq a1esodiodu| Z'g

LTY'TS9'T 350D H0 apim WwiN|N214INd 2402 pausije 577 o uoneluawaldw| T°§
sl v X Jauey) NOILDNYISNI

0005 ‘000t (a1gejiene 1) z -3 sapeso 404 (3gINd) |oueds] |ap ojjolesag
123(q0 12p zeay3 A 13N eganud pue (43Q0d) opezi|eay

SS2D |oueds3 [ap ojj0i4esaq |op ewnidQ eqanid
‘uonesiuadu0) 1591 pIaid (VaIM) 1uawissassy pue usisag
‘leuawalddng |BUOIIDNIISU] SSB|D-PJIOM Ul 21edidiled €F
‘aseqg S1UDLISSISSEe

4407 :@24no0sg (Ayoads) :sdnoaSgns Jayio™ }JEWYIUSY PUEB WN[NDLUND PaULap 13D J9ISIUIWPY Z'F
0LV 0t 150D 1uaipyoud ysi8ug Juany, pa1eusisapay”  YINOA 491s04™ (sjuswssasse uipeals 7g3/vya) S13 pue siause|
YTV VY ssousea ysyduz sjidnd swioou moT ysiueds 1oy syuawssasse ansouselp (93| aSensue| paulyap
€€ 0 3pIM (1LaD) wea] udisa@ wn|ndLIND 3zAjeue pue JISIUIWPY T'Y
‘TETE-AD T X Jaueyd ALITIGVLINNODIDV ANV SLNIINSSISSY
(t19-€49) (SddIS) SPIOM

000S ‘000t 1YSIS pue ‘sdluoyd ‘ssauasemy [edlsojouoyd
3[q0 Ul UOIINJISU| 213eWSISAS Jo uonejuawsaldw] 'g'g

SS20 (LT
‘uoneuaduo) -9T0z 404 3jqedndde 10N) Suluueld |EUOIIINIISUL/WININDLLIND
‘leauswaiddng ur sajdipuid (ggn) udisag Aq Suipuelsiapun wawajdw| §'¢
‘aseg wnna1uNnd o4 suejd paemdeq Suojieah a1eal) €°¢

4497 :324n0S (Aj1oads) :sdnoidqns Jayi0™ 147132
0Lt'OF 150D juaoyo.d ysiBu3 Juanyy pajeusisapay YINOAJ33Isod "3 — S}|NS2J JUALUSSISSE UO Paseq pue §I Ayl pue
TV TV Yy siousea ysySu3— sjidnd awooup moT spJepuels @13 Yyl yum pausije suossa| 13 udisaq T'e
€ H0 pIM sjealew Auejuawajddns pue 2102 paudle $SID J0 SN T°¢
‘Te'TE-AD TV X Jaueyn NDIS3IA INNTNDOIEYEND
SIUBWISSaSSY 1a3/vHda

000S ‘000T doysy4oM S A31IM
299[qo Sldd

Z 3L ‘SSDD

UOI12NJ3SU| PaleIIUBIAIQ




TE 9T'9T'9A9T-GTOT dVI1 SV

%T U] SS3] JO 1€4 1 (JIU0JYD) WSISBUISAY T :$2W02INQ
9A0QE JO 9%G6 1O 91B) BJUBPURNY T a|qe4nseain
S3U9pMIS |8 JO} S[IDJS o4I] PUE 90U3PKUOd SUIP|ING pue JUaWa3e3ud JUIPNIS Z#HdS |enuuy pa103dx3

ST-¥TOT :T 4839 dVI1 - STINIS 3411 ANV IDONIAIINOD T UOISSIIAI SV

AMS pue ‘7 ‘d3dd 13 v

:sdnou8qgns |1dnd 3|qedjddy

:01 sai|ddy |eo9

JUSWUOJIAUD |00Y2s [edIsAyd pue ‘|euoilows |e120s ‘DOlwapede Suigesus pue ajes B pasu SIUSPNIS

apimialeyD i SJO0Yyds |
. 1 paaN paynuspl

X8 L X9

X g

0T ~ 6 :Aluo 30D W

Ajioads : |e20T7

¥ € ¢ 1

1211110114 |B207 JO/pUk 31B1S pale|ay

"SI9Y10 pue SaA[2SWaY} 104 102dsau pue ‘9auapiuod ‘apud ‘Wa1sa-§|as anlsod Uqiyxe pue dojanag
STIRIS 3417 ANY IDON3IAIINOD 2# *NOISSIN SV

hvel>)

0005S ‘000t
‘0002 ‘000T
3(go

SSJ0
‘U0I1BJIU3IUO)D
‘leauswa|ddng
‘ased 4401
““d3 :224Nn0S
LTV /89T (150D

ams

(Ayoads) :sdnoi8gns 1sylo~

ua101j0ad ysijSu3 1uanyy pajeusSisapay X YINOA J23s04™

(Ld1)

wea| ssa480.d [enplAalpul pue (SSLIA) Hoddns o swalsAs
1311-NIAl [2POIAl SUOIIUBAIRIUI- ST Juawadw| cq.m_
3Jue)sisse anladad [|Im 1oddns $|s

Apnis BJ1X2 paau oym SQMS [00Yds 3|ppIW 4O %00T €79
uoI11e129dXa }JOMAWOY U0 SJUBWS3ITe 3pIM-[o0YdS 79

#'9°€9 = (uoneJaja0e pue uoneIpawal Aep papusixe
‘T9T'9-SS siaulea ysiisug X sjidnd awodu] moT X /|00UDS JOWILUNS “SULI0IN] ‘UOIIINIISUI PRIBIIUBIDLIP
'S9IAIDS 0 apim :sajdwiex3) s24n1onu3s poddns JuapNIs IAISUIXI T°9
pue suondy Y X Jauey) JYNLONYLS 190ddns |
000T 33[q0

T 3IL ‘SSDD




CE  9T'9T'9A9T-STOZ d¥I1 SV

‘Uo13eJIUDIUC)
‘leuawalddng

ams (Aypads):sdnoudgng
J12Yy1o~  wanyoud

$S042 ‘sapualadwod
|eanyna ssoud a1 — sweldoud uoisiowwi a8ensue)

‘ased 4401 - - |enp Jo s1ijauaq JIWIpeIe-uou 3yl uo Ydueasas Apnis z't
Yd3 :924n0S Ysii3u3 Juany paleudisepay’ X YInoA Jelsod sdnoiSqns juediugis
000°Z€ 150D S19Ues] ysySugz e spdnd sumou)me X Sy 01 4endiued QuawdojaAap |BN123||21Ul PUR [BUOIZOWD

zz're-ad 40 apim -0120$ 0} UOI1e|3aJ Ul Y2Jeasad ulelq Juada1 Apnis T'T
TTTT-Y TV X Jauey) uvasIy
24n1an.43s 1oddns =ss
uonanasuf =f
A3j1gDIUN0IIY PUD SIUSLISSISSY =YY
uBisag wnnariund =qo
Juawdofanaq [puoissafoid =dd
Y2uD3say =y
Isjuauodwo) Ubisag Xis Woibold Sy
sainypuadxy ERNVEL
p=2128png 821AJ3S JO 2d02S pPalIIUSP! UIYM pPaMIas 3q o1 s|idng Jo adoosg $92IAI9G/5U010Y

Jua212d AJuaAas e ysiueds Ul S11JM puB peaJ 03 UJBI| 03 2W 03 Jueliodwl SI 3|, ‘JUSWIRIS ASAINS JUIPNIS YT YIM JUaW48y 0T
uonediped anoqge 10 (%58) wadiad aal-Aysie 1e (g49-z49) uons|dwod AsAIns JUaIpNIS '
JeaA uad 94T ueyl $S9| 1L 21kd uolIs|ndxa pue uoisuadsng g

SIU2PNIS [[E 10} S||I}S 2}1] PUE 22Uapijuod Sulp|Iing PUE 931BWI[2 [00Y2S T#dS

snid AuAndy |e21sAyd syl Ag papunj ssaull4 01 SaIN1UBAPY Se yons sweadoud ssaully ul aredidiied Slusapnis 919-z19 J0 %06 9
$35.N00 J1aY3} Ul dA0oqge 40 ) Jo apets Buissed e uJiea |[Im S1USPNIS JO J0W U0 %S/ (84D-GID) 3 :siseydwa 103lgns g

a1 JO pua ay1 AQq $95IN0I 11341 Ul IAOJE 10 YIBW [IA3] apeld 19aW [|IM SJUSPNIS JO aI0W 10 %0/ (#4D-Y) 3d :siseydwa 123lgns v
SIU2pPN]S ||B 10} S[|jS 9] PUB 22U3pLIUOD SUIP[INg PUB S3WO0JIN0 1U3PN1Ss 1BY10 £4#dS

UoI3INPOUd JISN|A ‘SHY |ENSIA ‘S |BILIBJA ‘S9SSE|D J9pi0day
‘1e1IN9 ‘Ul|OIA ‘13||eg [BDISSE[D ‘OJLIOP|04 13]|eg S YINS S311AILIR [00YIS-13Ye Ul [|04ud 03 Ajlunjioddo ay3 aaey sjuapnis "IT

8unes anoge 10 (%0Z)

saiyniloe |edisAyd syeaag uteag,, Ajiep ur a1edidied sjuapnis §-) 40 %06 L

weidold Juelo

leah

21eJ 0J9Z 1€ |00YDS 3|ppiw 4oy 1nodoig '€




generational connections

CCSS, Title 2

Object:
1000, 5000
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT Charter _x_ALL R-1.1,1.2
2.1 Provide differentiated professional development wide PD-2.1,2.2
(Training - Coaching - Mentoring) in: Cost: 32,000
A. Brain research in relation to physical fitness, socio- Source: EPA,
emotional health best practices for major subgroups OR: . _ LCFE Base,
(Latino, SED, SWD, and EL), neurological disorders, and __Low Income pupils —anl'Sh Learners - Supplemental,
strategies to support struggling students __Foster Youth __Redesignated fluent English proficient | Concentration,
B. Performance task rubrics design and calibration, and g:gther e[Syl CCS_S’ T'tle 2
multiple measures of achievement EFOURESPER Object:
C. Training on how to implement physical activities to Z00, 500
stimulate attention and focus in the classroom
2.2 Hire highly qualified and credentialed Physical Education
instructors to teach PE classes
CURRICULUM DESIGN Charter _Xx_ALL CD-3.1
3.1 Incorporate socio-emotional strategies from the wide AA-4.1,4.2,
physical activity grant and LIFESKILLS goals and 4.3
activities in unit and lesson design Cost: 25,000
3.2 Incorporate “Brain Break” into lesson planning Qi Source: EPA,
__Low Income pupils __English Learners LCFF Base,
__Foster Youth __Redesignated fluent English proficient Supplemental,
—Ofther . Concentration,
Subgroups:(Specify) CCSS
Object:
4000, 5000
ASSESSMENTS AND ACCOUNTABILITY Charter X _ALL CcD-3.1
4.1 Conduct attendance and LIFESKILLS recognition wide OR: AA-4.1,4.2,
assemblies; invite families . __Low Income pupils __English Learners 4.3
4.2 Encourage classroom and grade level incentives __Foster Youth __Redesignated fluent English proficient Cost: 25,000
4.3 Administer and analyze yearly student survey Other Source: EPA,
4.4 Post a sign outside each classroom door to highlight <y LCFF Base,

Subgroups:(Specify)

LAS LCAP 2015-16 v6.16.16 33




€  9T'9T'9A9T-STOT dVI1 SV

000S ‘000%
‘000Z ‘000T
13lqo T 9L
queln S3SY ‘SSDD

(Aypads):sdnoudqns
Byo

uayosd ysiSug Jusnyy paleudisapay”  YINOA 491504
si1awieaq ysSug— sjidnd swoou| moq

Jeah sad

94T UeyY} SS3| 1e d1eJ uols|ndxa pue uoisuadsns ulelule|N L9
s3010U2 SyoeUS Ayl eay 2pIm-|00YIs 30wold 9°9
SUOI12B JIAID

ul Juawasedua a8einodus 0] P3-102UU0) pue Wodiul
‘311SgaM |00YIS SE YINS SINUSA UOIIBIIUNWWOD

pue ASojouydal 01 559208 ,SIUSPNIS 3UNSUT §°9
S11IMS3417 Sudnoead

uo siseydwa 404 sdnous |1PUNoD JU3PNIS ‘UOIIBIDOSSY
Juaied ‘|I2UNOD 1UBIBd YHM 31RUIPI0OD #7°9

sa55€|D

‘UoI1BIIUIDUOD
‘leruawaiddng

‘uoneluaduo) o 1uawydLug pue weiSoud (S3Sv) A1jes pue uoilednpl
‘leyuswa|ddns |00Y2s -1y Ul ssa450ud ,s3uapnis WYSIYSIH €79
‘aseg 4401 30UBpUS1IE 01 UOIIE|3] Ul $3210Y2D
‘¥d3 :92un0s uOoI4INU “Y3[EaY UO UOIIRWIOLUL 13113]|SM3U Ys!|gnd 29
000°6T¥ 31eJ douepUIIE
150D Su0J43s U0 siseydwa 3A1103|]02 104 SANOUS [IIUNOD JUBPNIS
§9'v9°€9 apIM ‘U0IBIDOSSY JUled ‘[1DUno) Jualed YHm 91eUIPIO0) T'9
‘T971'9-SS 1V X 19ueY) F9NIONYLS 140ddNS

0001 3390
ZamL (A102ds):sdnos3qns puoAaq pue uondNJIsul Sulnp
‘S§2) ‘uonesIUAdU0) Bylo seapl J1ay1 uasa.d pue a1ejnwioy
‘leruawajddns ‘aseg 1uaLod ysi|Su3 Juan|y PAJeuBISIPaY  YINOA4RISOS 0} SJUSPNIS 40} $3111UN10ddO JUBISISUOD 3NSUF 7§
1401 “¥d3 :224n0s siuseaysisuz sjidnd awodu| moT uo132NJIsul SULINp S3210YD
008'684'T :150D 40 apm 91A1s 241 Ayl|eay pue S||S 241] UO SUOSSI| 21480 T°S
TSI TV X daueyn NOILDMNYLSNI

000S ‘000t

302[qo
SSJD uoneanpl

[ea1sAyd Ul JUBWAA3IYDE JuapNis 3zAjeuY 'Y
(549-)) @2uepuanIe %00T




S€  9T'9T'9A 9T-STOC dVI1 SV

sain}puadxy
pa328png

321035

92IAIDS JO 2d0IS PAIIIUBP! UIYUM PaAISS 3 03 sidnd e

24n32nJ3S oddns =5
uoIINIISUf =/

A/1gDIUNOIIY PUD SIUIWISSASSY =YY
ubIsag wninarun) =adod
juawdolanaq [puoissafoid =dd

210353y =Y

TSjU20U0dwWo) Ubisaq XIS Woiboid Sy ]

Sa2IAIBS/SuonoY

3Y3 JO pud ay1 AQ $35JN02 41343} Ul DAOE JO SJBW [SAS] SPEIS 193W |[IM SJUSPNIS JO 2I0W 10 %G/ (14D-)) 3d :siseydwa 103[gns
SIUSPNIS [|€ JOF S[|D[S 9}1] PUE 20Uap1JuOd SUIpP[INgG PUE SBWI0IIN0 JUapNn3s J9Y10 €#dS

UOIIINPOId JSNIA ‘SHIY |BNSIA ‘SHIY [BIMEBA ‘SSSSE|D 131023y |

‘1e3IND ‘UIJOIA 13]|Bg |BISSE|D ‘0210|004 33||Bg SB Y2NS SIAUAIIOR |00YIS-13148 Ul ||0Jud 0} Allunjioddo syl aney sjuapnis TT
8uileus anoqe 4o (9%5/)

jua24ad Ajuanas 1e ysiueds ul 9314m pue peas 03 UIea| 03 aW 03 Juetodwil 13, ‘JUW3eIS ASAINS JUIPNIS BYF YHUM 1UsWwa33y 0T

uonedidijed anoqge Jo (9%06) 3uadiad aal-Aysia 1e (g49-z49) uons|dwod Asains Juapnis 6

Jeah uad 94T ueyl ssa| 1k a3ed uois|ndxa pue uoisuadsns '8

SJUSPNIS [|E 10} S|[B[S 9}1] PUE 92USPIJUOD SUIp[ING PUE 93BWI|I [00YDS V#dS

sanianoe |eaisAyd  syeaag uleag, Ajiep ur aleddiied sjuspnis §-) JO %66 L
wesgold uein

sn|d A1AIDY [B2ISAYd @Yl AQ papuny SSaull4 01 SJN1UaApy Se yoans swesdoad sssulyy ul 9leddiued sjuapnis 919-z49 10 %56 9

$35SIN0D J12Y3 Ul SA0QR 40 D 40 apesd Suissed B UIBS [|IM SJU3PNIS JO SJ0W 10 %08 (849-540) 3d :s1seydwa 122lgns  °g

JeaA

9}kl 0437 1B [00YDS 3|ppiw Joy Inodoig €
94T UBY] SS3| JO 21kJ 1B (J1U0JYD) WSI9AUasqy  Z
SA0QR 10 %G6 JO 2381 DOUBPUINY T

SIUapn3s [|€ 40} S||B[S 941 PUE 2JUapIJU0) SUIP|INg PUB JUSWI3E3ua JUIPNIS Z#dS

:S2Wo21nQ
a|geJnsesin
[enuuy paloadx3

9T-STOT :Z 1834 dVI1 - STINS 34171 ANV IDNIAIINOD -Z# UOISSIA SV




9€ 9T'91°9A9T-STOT dVI1SV1

000S ‘000t
:3lqo

SS20
‘uoIleJluladuU0)
‘leausawalddng
‘aseq 4401
‘Yd3 :924n0§
000°€Y 150D

(Aj10adg):sdnoa3qgns
SEI To I

aniosd ysi3ug usnyy paleudisapay” YINoA 491504
sioutea] ys)dug~  spdnd swodu| mo7

Suiuued uossa| o1ul »ealg ulelg, a1elodiodu] Z°g
uSISap UOSSa| PUB LN Ul S3IIAIDE

v pue sjeos §17113S3417 pue 1ueus Ajiaoe [eaisAyd
TY TV -vv 40 apim 2Y1 WoJ} s21821.41S [eUOIIOWS-0100S d1esodiodu| T°¢
1°¢-ad TV X Jaueyd NDISIA WNTNDII¥END
S3sse|d 34 Yy2eal 0} S1031anJisul
uoi1eanp3 [easAyd pajenuapald pue paylenb Ajlysiy saiH 7'
WI0O0JSSE|D 9Y3 Ul SNJ0) pUB UOIIUDLIE d1e|NWILS
000S ‘0001 03 sa1yaoe [eaisAyd uswsajdwi 03 moy uo 3ujulel) D
0 ;UMEO JUBWIBA3IYIE JO saunsesw a|dinw
Z 9L 57D pue ‘uonieliqied pue uSisap SOLICNJ }SB1 ddUBWIOMSd g
‘uo1lesIulaUO)D sjuapnis Sul83na3s poddns 01 ss13a1e41s
‘lezuswa|ddns (A4109ds):sdnou3qng pue ‘siapJosip |eaiSojoinau ‘(13 pue ‘ams ‘a3s ‘ounel)
‘aseg 4471 Bpyo sdnou3qgns Jolew 4104 s32110e1d 159Q Yl|EaY |BUOII0WD
743 :aounog | Juanyoad ysysu3 juany pajeusisapay  YInoA Ja1soq -0120s ‘ssaulyy [eaisAyd 01 uone|al Ul yoieasal ulelg v
000°L¥ 350D siauiea ysyuz  spdnd awodu moT :ul (Buriozuap - buiyono? - buuiody)
7T'Te-ad 40 apIm 1uaWdo[aAp |BUOISSD}0.d PIIBIIUSIBYIP BPIACI] T°T
TTTT-H Y X 1aueyn ININAOTIAIA TYNOISSI40Ud
000S ‘000T
1390
T ML ‘SSID
‘uoI1eJIUBIUOD SUOI129UU0D [BUOIIBI3USS $504D ‘saldualadwod
‘lequawalddns Ar_umn_wwmazo‘_mnm |e4nynNd ss0.2 "3 — swesSoud uoisisww asensuel
‘ased 4401 _ .mmfo| |ENp JO S112U3( JIWSPEIL-UOU BY] UO ydieasal Apnis z'T
‘Y3 :324N0S juanyoad ysiSug uany) paleudisapay  YInoa _wumon_| sdnoJSqns 1ednyusis
000‘L¥ 150D siauiea ysiisu3  spdnd awodu| mOT Sy 01 Jenojued Quawdolaalp [BEN}DI||91UI pUB [BUOIIOWS
¢ 'Te-ad -40 2pim -0120S 0] UOI1L|3J Ul Yyd1easal uieiq 1uaoal Apnis T°T
TTTT-Y v X Janueyd R ERER




LE  9OT'9T'9A9T-ST0T dVI1 SV

000S ‘0001

‘000T ‘000T
123[qO T a]IL
‘Quesn s3sv ‘SSDD
‘UoI1PJIUIIUO)
‘leruawa|ddns

(Ay10ads):sdnoa3gns
BLylo

juanyoud ysijSug Juanyy pa1eudisapay” YINOA J91S04
siauiea ysysu3g—  spdnd awoou| Mol

‘a11SqaM |OOYDS SB 4INS SINUDA UOI1LIIUNILIOD

pue ASojouyoal 03 SS320€ ,SIUBPNIS 3INSU] §°9
STTINS3417 Suronoexd

uo siseydwa 104 sdnois |1DUN0Y) JU3PNIS ‘UOIIRIDOSSY
juaied ‘[1auno) 1ualed Yum 21euipioo) 9

sasse|d

uawydul pue weidold (S3SY) A1e4es pue uoleonp3
|o0y2s -1aYy Ul ssaiSoud swuapnis y3ysiH €9

‘ased 4401 40 3J5UBpUS1IR 01 UOIIR|DL Ul S3II0YD
‘Vd3 :324nos UOIIIINU ‘Y3|eay Uo UoIlBLIIOLUl J3)13[SMBU Ysiiqnd 29
000°00T'C 91e4 9dUBpUINLE
150D Suou1s uo siseydwa aA1329]|02 40} sdnoJS [12UNOD JUAPNIS
S'9v9°e9 2pIMm ‘UOIIRIDOSSY JU3JBd ‘|1IDUNO) 1Udled YUm 21BUIPI00) T°9
‘T9 ‘19 -SS v X Japeyd JYNLONYLS 140ddNS

000T ¥2[40 (Aypads):sdnoudqgns
7 9RIL Pyo puoAaq
‘SSJD ‘Uo11eAIUUO0D Jus0Id Ysi|SUT SN} PAIeUSISAPaY " YINOA J21S04 pue uoninJsul Sulnp seapl Jisyl Juasald pue 3le|nw.io}
‘leauawa|ddns ‘aseg siausest ysiSug— spdnd awoou) mo1 01 S1UapNIs 4o} saryiunioddo JUI3SISU0D B4NSUT Z°§
4401 ‘vd3 :924n0S MO uolanaIsul 3ulnNp saoloyd
000‘006°T :350D IpIM 9|A1s ay1) Ayljeay pue s||s 31| UO SU0ssI| 21eu831ul TS
TS| v x 193ey) NOILDNYLSNI

000S ‘000%
1109lqo

SSDJD uoneanp3
‘UoneNUaIU0) (Aypads):sdnoidqns |e2ISAU Ul JUSWIAASIYD. JUSPNIS SZAlRUY §'F
‘leyuawajddns SEIETo N (54D-3) @duepualle %00T
‘aseg 4407 | IuPyoid ysiSu3 Jusnyy paleusisapay” YINOAJ9ISO4 1yS1jySiy 01 J0OP WOOISSE]D YIBD IPISINO USIS € 150d ¥'Yr
“vd3 :924n0S siauiea] ysSuz” spdnd awooul moT Asnins Juapnis Alieak azAjeue pue J31SIUIWPY €'
000°St 11500 B.[0] S9AIUSDUI [9A3] apeJS pue woousse|d @deinodul 'y
o saljlLie) SUAUI {S3I|UBSSE
‘TY TV -V opIm uoru80daJ ST1IMSI4IT pue duUepuslIe PNPUO) Ty
T°€-ad v X Jayeyd ALITIVINNOJIV ANV SLNIINSSISSV




8€ 919197 9T-STOT dVI1 SV

Y3.D353Y =Y

sainypuadx3 ERISELS S9IIAIIS/SUOIDY

pa128png 221435 J0 2d0dS pallIuUSpPl UIYHM panas aq o} s|idnd jo adoas

TSjuau0dwWo) Ubisaq Xis woiboid SV

uoI112NPOId JISNIA ‘SHY |BNSIA ‘SHIY |RILIBIA] ‘S9SSB[D
“JB1IND ‘UIjOIA ‘S2130G0Y 22UIIIS ‘0ILIOP|04 13]|Bg SB UYINS SIIUAILDIE |[00YIS-13)4e Ul [|oJud 01 Ayluniioddo sy aney siuspms "TT
8unies anoqe 10 (%408)
jua2iad AJySia 1e ysiueds ul 23UM pue pead 01 uJea| 01 aw 0} Juepodwi st 3, ‘Juswsalels ASAINS UBPNIS Yl YuMm Juswaaldy 0T
uonediued anoge 40 (%S6) Juaaiad any-A1aulu e (819-g49) uona|dwod Asains Juspnis 6
1eaA 1ad 94T ueyl ssa| 1k 234 UOIS|Ndxa pue uolsuadsns g
JUSpNIs [[& 10} S[|BjS a4I] pPUE 22uapijuod JuIp[Iing pue a1ewi|d |[00YdS F#dS

sainaae eaisAyd L syealg uieag,, Ajiep ul a1edioiued suuspnis 8-3 J0 %00T L
(1e3A J0OYDS £T-9T0T 404 3|qedijdde JoN) wesdoid Jueln
sn|d AuAnay [e21sAYd Y3 AQ papuny ssaull4 03 S2JnjuaApYy se yans swesSoad ssauly ur ajedidiped syuapnis 949-z49 JO %00T 9
$354N02 J19Y] Ul 9A0GE 10 I 10 apess Suissed e uIea ||1m SIUSPNIS JO I0W IO %S8 (841D-G1D) 34 :siseydwa 13lgns g
Jeah
SU3 JO pua 3y Aq S354N03 413y} Ul SAOYE 10 YW [aA3] 3PeIS 193 [[IM SIUBPNIS JO 3J0W 10 %08 (#419-)) 3d :siseydwa 13lgns v
SIUDpPN3S [[E 403 S[|D[S 2}1] PUE 2JU3pIU0D 3Ulp|iNg pue S3WO0I1N0 JU3PNIs 13410 £#dS

91k4 0492 1B |[O0YDS J[ppiw 40y Inodoaqg ¢
94T UBY] SS3] 4O 91BJ 1B (21U0JYD) WSID3UsqY T
IA0QR J0 %56 JO 2181 BDURPURLY T
SJUSPNIS [[€ J0J S[[IS 2J1] PUB 32UIPLUOI Sulp|ing pue Juawadedua Juapnis Z#dS

:S3WO021N0
a|qeinsealn
|[enuuy pa3dadx3

[T-9TOT :€ 489A dVI1 - STIIS 3417 ANV IDNIAIINOD -C# UOISSIA SV

Jeah Jad

94T UBY) S$$3] 1€ 31e4 uoIS|Ndxa pue uolsuadsns UlelUIBA /9
s2210U $yoeus Ayljeay apim-|ooyds 3l0wold 9°9

SUOI2E JIAID

ul JuswaseSua s8einodud 0} P3-123UU0) puE WodJiaul




68 9T'9T'9A91-ST0Z dVI1 SV

(Ay102ds):sdnou3qgns

‘aseg 4401 >
“vd3 :224n0S . 49410 Suiuuejd uossa| o1ul yealg ulelg, a1es0diodu] Z°E
05z :3s0p | WaRyod ysiBug uany pa1euBiSIPIY  YINOA JAISOL uSISaP UOSS3| PUE 11UN Ul SBIIAIDE
€Y siaulea] ysy3u3” sjidnd awodul moT pue s|eos STIINSI4I1 pue Juess Ajanoe eaishyd
TY TV - -0 apim ay1 woJy sa1991.41S |BUOIIOWS-0120S d3e10diodu] T°E
1'€-ad 1Y X Jaueyd NDIS3IA ANTNJIEYND
$9SSE|D 3d YoEeal 01 S103dNJIsul
uoneanp3 |edisAyd pajenuspald pue payijenb Aly3iy suH 'z
WOO0JSSE[D Y3 Ul SNJ04 puB UoIJU313e 31BNLuIlS
000S ‘000T 01 saniAloe [eaisAyd Juawajdwi 03 moy uo suluiel] ")
193090 Ar_umn_mv“mazohmn:lm, 1UBWaA3IYde Jo sainseaw ajdiynw
Z 9L ‘SSDD . .“w_tol pue ‘uoilelqiiea pue udisSap SN }Se) dUewWIoliad g
“UOIRUFIUOY juanyoud ysiSug uany umpmcmmw_uwm YInox hﬂmo“_| syuapn3s SugSnas poddns 03 saigeeas
‘eyuawajddns siauwiesaq ysiduz  spdnd swodu] mo puE ‘S13pJ0sIp [B2180]0JN3U ‘(13 pUE ‘aMs ‘a3s ‘ouner)
‘aseg 4421 40 sdnoJ3gns Jolew 1oy sao130ead 353q Yi|ESY [BUOIIOWS
“Yd3 :924n0S -0120s ‘ssaull [ed1sAyd 01 uolle|as ul ydieasal ulelg 'y
0088 :350D :ul (Bunioquapy - Buiyano) - buiuiniy)
T 'T'z-ad apm 1U2WdO|2Ap |BUOISSBL04d PIIRIIUBIBLIP 3PINOI T°T
TTTT-d v X daueyn INIINDOTIAIA TYNOISSTH0Hd
000S ‘000T
:303[q0
T 9L 'SSDD (Ajads):sdnoigqns SU0I1J2UU0D [BUOIIBIDUIS
‘Uuollediuaduo) B0 $50J2 ‘sapualadwod
‘leauswa|ddng 1uaPKoud ysiySug uany pa1euSisapay  UINOA 12104 |e4n1nd $s0.d *a°1 — swesSoud uoisiawwl 35en3uel
‘aseq 4471 siauieaT ysiSus— spdnd 3wodu| MOT |[ENP JO S}J3US(Q JIWSPEIB-UOU 3Y] UO YydJeasal Apnis z'T
Vd3 :924n05S O sdnoua8qgns juedudis
0088 350D Sy 01 JenaiJed ‘quawdojanap [BN1I9||S1Ul PUE |BUOIIOWS
Zz'T'z-ad apIMm -0120S 0} UOI1E24 Ul |2JB3sal uleaq U034 ApniS T'T
TTTT-Y v X FENSLE(Te) TOuvasIy

24n3onJis 1oddns =5

uoanIsuf =|

A1j1gpIUNOI2Y pUD SIUBUISSISSY =YV
ubisaq wnnaiind =
1awdojanag [puoissafold =ad




OF ST'9T'9A 9T-ST0E dVI1 SV

‘000T ‘000T
13[q0 T 9L
quetn SISV 'SSID
‘uoiesIuDIuo)

jualed ‘10uUN0) 1UaJEd YlM 31BUIPICOD 9

Sassep

JuawWydLIUg pue weiadold (S3Sy) A1ajes pue uoijeonp3
|00Y2s -JaYy ul ssaiSoad suapnis 1y3ysiH €9

‘U0I1BJIIUIIUOD
‘lerusws|ddns

‘lejuawa|ddng (Ay103ds) 2JUBPUS1IE O] UOIIE|D] Ul S3I10YD
‘aseq 4421 :sdnoJ3qns Jaylo UOIIIINU “YI[ESY UO UOIBWLIOUI 19113]SMBU Ysi|qnd Z°9
‘Yd3 1924N0S juapyosd ysy8u3 uan) pareusisapay”  YINoA 491s04 a1eJ souepuUae
680°6E€ 1150 ssauwiea] ysysu3— spdnd swiodu moT Suo41s uo siseydwa 3A1329|03 104 SAN0IS |12UNOD JUSPNIS
S9v9c9 -0 apim “UOIBIDOSSY JUBJR{ ‘|I2UNOD) JUBJed YUM 3}BUIpJo0) T°9
‘T9T9-SS TV X Janey) FHNLONYLS 1H0ddNS

000T 3390
zanL (Ayo2ds) puoAaq
‘§SDD ‘uonesuadu0) :sdnoidqns Jayio pue uoiaNIsul Suunp seapi Jiayl Juasald pue 31eNW.Io}
‘leyuawaddns ‘aseg juanyoad ysy8ug Jusnyy pajeusisapay” YINOA J31s04 01 S1uapnis 10y} sarunuoddo JU1SISU0D 24Nsul 'S
4471 “¥d3 :924n0§ sigusea] ys)8uz~  spdnd swoou| moT uonINJISUI SULINp S321042
680'6€€ 350D 40 apm aJA1s aj1] Ay1jeay pue S||1BjS 241 UO SUOSSI| 31eJZANU| T'S
TS| v X Jsueyd NOILDNYLSNI

000S ‘000t

:193lq0
S§SJD uonesnp3
‘uonieliuasuo)d [e21SAUd Ul JUBWAA3IYDE JUapnls azAjeuy Gy
‘euawsajddns (S49-) souepusne %00T
‘aseq 4401 ?tumam 14yS1ySiy 01 JOOP WOOISSE[D 2B 3PISIN0 USIS B 3150d '
“Vd3 :224no0s H@Emn:m EEO| Aaauns juapnis AldeaA azAjeue pue J21SIVIWPY €1
0526 150D waniyoad ysy8ug wanyy pajeusisspay” YINoA 191504 SSAIJUDUI [9A3] 2peJS pue WooJasse|d 95einodul 7'y
ey siouieaq ysysul— spdnd swodu| moT SaljILIey S1IAUI ‘SA|qUIBSSE
TY T WY 49 apim uonIuB0a1 STINSIAIT PUE 2DUBPUSIE JNPUOD Ty
T'E-13 v X Jaueyd ALITIGYLNNODIV ANV SLNINSSISSY

000S ‘000t

:103lqo

SS20




¢  9T'9T'9A9T-STOT dV21 SV

*92IAJ95 AJUNWWI0d JO Sunoy OT 4O wnwiulw e pala|dwod aney |[Im SIUSPNIS JO %06 ‘84D Jo pusaaylAg 4

(4vd) youeasay uonoy Auoleddiued (dvyyIIN ) 109loud epusBy youessay uolleanpy
oul1e7 [euolleN Se Yons Y24easad paseq AJunwwod paldadip 1uapnis e ul paledidilied aney ||Im S1USpNs [B ‘g JD Jo pua aylAg ‘9
-8uiuea)d apim-jooyds ui a1eddiied syuspnis JO %406 S

sAeq

111dS J0/pue SIUIAS 921/U3S AJUNWIWOD SE Yans SalliAIl0e padosuods [1IDuno) Juapnis ul a3edidilied sluapnis JO 310w 10 %0/ 1
'gJ0) Jo pua ayl Aq s|iys diystapea| aa1noeuad o1 saiunyioddo aAey syuapnis 8-) 40 %06 €
SDAIlRIUISDIdDY [9AT] SpetD 404 3ulloA ul aledidiled Suspnls §-€ 19 JO %06 T :S2W021N0
SIJIHO [12UN0D 1U3PNIS 10} ssa204d uo1123]3 3yl ul aredpivued s1uspnis JO %06 T 9]geinsealn
SjU2pPN3S [|E 10} S||D{S SUDjUIYl [EdRIID pue diysiapea] Suip|ing puE SaWwod3No Juaps 12410 £#dS |[enuuy pajadx3

ST-VTOT :T 1834 dVI1 - OSNDINIHL TVILLIYD 8 dIHSY3IAVIT € UOISSIAI SV

1\ :sdnousgns jidnd ajqeanddy

:01 S31jddy |eOD

apimianeyd :5jo0Yyos

a8ueyd 218242 01 S|IBIS

diyssapes| Ajdde pue dojaaap 01 sainunuoddo pasu sjuspnis S s et

B e R LRSS

Ayoads : |eoo
#9305 < 18901 A12120s ul 2Sueyd a1ea40 pue ‘@a1sn( |e1oos a1owodd ‘swajqoad SA|0S 01 S[|IS SubjuIyl

T 0T~ 6 :Auo3od |eanud Ajdde pue saiiunwwod usamiag sasplq pjing 01 4apJo ul s||iys diysiapea| s1eiisuowaq

X8 L X9 S ¥ € ¢ 1
'S31114011d |BDOT JO/pUB 31B1S Pale|ay

Xe L X9 TR Tz 'T# PUB T# UOISSII| Sy 40 uonedlddy DNINIHL TvIILIYD '8 dIHSY3IAV3IT €# *NOISSIN SV
V0D

JeaA uad

94T UBRY3 SS2| 18 31k uoIs|ndxa pue uoIsuadsns uleluI_Al £'9
S221042 $2eus AY}|Eay 2pIM-|O0YIS 10W0Id 9°9

SUOI32E JIAID

ul JuawaseSus a8einodus 03 P3-129UU0D PUE WOodIAUI
‘311Sgam |O0YIS SE YINS S2NUIA UOIIRIIUNWIWOD

pue ASojouyoal 03 $$9958 ,S1UaPNIS aINSU3 §°9

ST1IMS3417 Sundoead

000S ‘0001 uo siseydwa 104 sdnoJS [1PUNOD JUSPNIS ‘UOIIBII0SSY




¥V ST'9T'9A 91-ST0¢ dVI1 SV

‘aseq 4407 BYo Pa1224Ip JUSPNIS Ul SuIUIRI} PANUIIUOD) 7T
“wd3 :ounog | uspyoud ysiBu3 Jusny paleusisapay  YINOA 49104 JUBWABIYIE JO
000°ST 150D siauseaqysidu3” sjidnd swodu| moT sainseaw 3(diynw pue ‘uoieiqijed ‘usisap ougnJ
1'z-ad 40 apm yse1 souewopad uo JuUsWdo|IAIP [BUOISSI0I T'T
CT-d TV X Jaueyd ININdO1IAIA TYNOISSI0¥d

000Ss

‘0002 ‘000T

10390 7 3p1L (Ay10ads):sdnoadqnsg
‘§$DD ‘uonesnusdu0) PO spaload 221/3s AjlunwiLod 1noge
‘leyuawalddng 1uaiyo1d ysiSu3 Juan|y pa1euSisapay ™ YINOA 121504 suonsanb 01 sasuodsal 10 Aaains Ajlunwwod azAjeuy 7'T
‘aseq 3471 siguiea] ysySuz~  spdnd swodu) mo1 ague|
“vd3 :92unos 4O 12 Allunwiwod pue ‘epIm-|ooyds ‘|and] Spels ‘WOoO0USSeD
000°ST 150D :spasau Ajunwiwod
T'c-dd apIm 1U311n2 U0 paseq s123foad usALIp WUSPNIS JUSWNI0QJ T'T
TT-d v X Jpueyd HOYv3s3Iy
aun1anJis poddns =5
uojPNIISU| =/
A2j1qDIUN0ITY PUD SIUBWISSISSY =Y
ubisag wninaLund =aod
juawdolanaqg [puoissafoid =dd
Y240asay =Y
!Ssjuauodwo) ubisag XIS woiboid Sy
sainiipuadx3 IINIDS
pa3adpng 821AJ3S 10 2d0DS pPalyiAUSP! UIyUM panIas aq 01 s|idnd }o adoosg S9IINIBS/SUOIIY

|00U2S Y3 Y1IM UOIIIBJSIIES [[BISAO SAOGE 10 %08 4O Sulles e a1edipul sAaains jualed "TT

uoiajdwod Asains Juapnis ul aledidined s1uspnis JO SAOGE 40 %G58 0T
paau payuap ue ssauppe o1 suejd uonoe ugisap pue (s)ueaA snoinaud wody s Nsal ASAINS 1USPNIS UO 103)43l SIUBPNIS 6
SjU9pN3s || 10} S||DS SunjuIy] [BD13IID pue

320|q 2A13103]2 SuLINp 2JURISISSE A1 [|IM Moddns s|j1ys Apnis BJIX2 pasu Oym SIUSPNIS JO %06~

354N02 2AI1129]2 1131 Ul 3A0E 10 D) Jo apesd Buissed e Suluies suuspnis JO 910w 10 %G/ -
AjJENUUR $351N02 JAIFI|D 40W 10 AL} JIRLO [|IM SYT-

(Ajuo jooyas 3|ppIA) saA1129|3 :siseydwsa 12algns g

Iysiapea] Suip|ing pue a1ewi] JUapnis v#dS




€  9T'91'9A9T-ST0C dVI1SV1

€G-l LA Janey) F9NIONYLS 190ddNS
000Ss
‘000t ‘000T
:123[q0
, 5530 (Ad1pads):sdnoa3qns
uoI1BIIU3IUOD) Po——
‘leausw3ddng juaniyoud ysi8ug uanyy paleusisapay  YInoj Ja1so4”
‘aseg 4401 sisuea] ysySuzs— sudnd swoou| moT— |00YDS 3[PPIW Ul SISSB|I 9AI1I3|2 13HO £°S
“vd3 :224n0§ - uoneloqe||0d pue Supjuiyl |11 3130ead
0080S8‘T 110D 01 sjuapnis Joj saniunuoddo ajdininw aunsuj z's
§9°¢9 sse|2 Sunp si1uana pue s3aafoid
‘T9T9-SS apim yoJeasal uonde Auojeddiued pa) uapnis WSHYSIH T°S
£STG- TV X 191eY) NOILONYISNI
$351N02 A1 |00YIS
000S (Ayoads):sdnoisqns 3PPIW Ul JUSWIASIYDE JUapnIs azAjeuy £y
‘000Z ‘0001 B0 sannejuasaiday
algo aseg | YuSyoId ysijSu3 Jusnyy pajeudisopay  YIN0A 433s04 [2AS7 PEJD pUB SI3JILO [IDUN0D) JUSPNIS
4497 ‘¥d3 :924n08§ siouiea ysy3u3™ spidnd swioou mo1 10} 5$3204d UOIID3|3 3y} Ul uoneddiyed ainsul 7'y
005 :150) H0 apIm Aaauns Juapnis Aj4eaA J21sSIuIWpY T f
€V TV -vv v X 1zueyd ALITIGVYLNNODDVY ANV SLNIINSSISSY
(Aypads):sdnoadgng
Yo 51|NSaJ ASAINS UO SUOI1I3}24 JUSPNIS UO Paseq
uaoud ysiSu3 Jusn|y pareusdisapay”  YInoA J21sod uSisap wnna1und ui s399foad 321A13s AJUNWIWOd 3pnjdu| Z°€
sisuieaq ysljSuz”  spdnd swoduj moT sjuauodwod Supjuiyl
40 apIm [e211140 pue diysiapea| SapN|aUl WN[NILLUND 3JNSU] T°E
IV X Japey) NDIS3IA IWNTNOIHYND
000s
‘000Z ‘000T

23(qo z 2L

‘550D ‘UoneIIU3dU0)

‘lequswajddns

(A4109dg):sdnoudqgns

yoseasas Auojeddiued




Ty 9T°9T'97A 91-S10C dV¥I1 SV

paau payauap! ue ssaippe o3 suejd uonde usisap pue (s)ieah snoiasid wody s3Nsal ASAINS JUSPNIS UO 1I9|J3J SIUIPNIS 6
S]USpNIs [|E 40j S||IYS SUDjUIY} [EJ13140 PUE dIYsJopea| SUIp|INg pue a1ewl]d JuSpmsS v#dS

320]q 9A1129]2 SuULINP 32URISISSE A1 [[IM Jioddns s||js ApNis B4I1Xa Paau OYm SIUIPNIS JO %S6-

95JN02 3A1129|3 11243} U] dA0E J0 D) Jo apeud Buissed e Sujuiea syuapnis JO J0W 10 %08-

AjlenuuE $354N02 DAI13]3 2IOW 10 3AIJ JDHO [|IM SY1-

(Ajuo jooyds 3|pp!IIAl) SaA13|T isiseydwa 13lgns  °g

*901A195 ALUNWIWIOD JO SINOY QT 4O WnWiuiw e pa33|dwiod aABY [|IM SUSPNIS JO %S6 ‘8 1D JO pua aylAg £
(¥vd) yoJeasay uonoy Asojedidiuied (dvyIIN ) 19foid epualy ydoieasay uoieonpy

OuI}ET [BUOIIBN SB UINS Y21easal paseq Ajiunwiwiod paldalip 1uspnis e ul pajedidiped aAey ||im sJuspnis |je ‘g 49 JO pua ayl Ag 9

-Buiuesa apim-jooyds ul aledilued syuapnis JO %56

11dS 10/pUEB SIUBAD DIIAIBS AUNWILIOD SE LYINS SIIFIAIIE PRI0SU0ds [1DUN0) Jusapnis ul a3edidil ed sjuUapN1s JO SJOW 1O %S/
‘219 1O pua 3y Aq s|ipis diysiapes| so12ead 01 saiiunpioddo saey syuapnls 8- 10 %S6
sane1uasalday [9Aa7 apeltD 404 SulloA ul a1edidijied spuapnls 8-¢ 19 JO %S6

$192140 [12UN0D JUIPNIS 404 SS204d UOIIIB|R By) Ul dleddiped suapnls JO %S6 T

T

shea 1S3W021N0
3|geJnsea
[enuuy paldadx3

N

S]UapNIs [|E 103 S[[P]S SUBjUIY} [Eo11ID pue diysi9pes| SuIp|ing PUE S3aW0IN0 JUSPNIS 1910 €#dS

9T-STOT :Z483A dVI1 - ONDINIHL T¥IILIYD B dIHSY3IAVIT €4 UOISSIN SV

000S

‘000% ‘0001
1290

SS20
‘uolleliualuo)
‘leyuawajddng
‘aseq 4401
‘“vd3 :@24n0S§
000°T9 350D
5'9‘¢9

‘9 ‘T'9-SS

(Ay1pads):sdnoidqns
Byl

juayoud ysiBug Juanyy paieusisapay” YINOA 19104
siausea] ysBuz— sidnd swodul mo7

MO

apIm

SaIUAOL
paJosuods |1ouno) Juapnis ul aedied oym asoy
10} S9AIJUSIUI [9A3]| SpEJS puE WOOISSE|D 95eIN0dUT §°9
Suiuea)d apm |0oyds

u1 a1edionued 01 syuapnis Joy saiiuniioddo apinoid ¢°9
Supjuiyy [eand pue diysispea) ul Juawadesus
38eJnooua 03 p3-123UU0)

pue 31ISgaM |00YdS Y] SB UYINS SINUSA UOIEIIUNWILLIOD
pue ASojouyda) 03 S58I0€ SIUBPNIS AINSUT €79
diysuaznid pue

diysiapesa] UO UOIIBWLIOUI 13113|SM3U Ysl|qnd Z'9
jooyds ui uoneddiued aA1e SI3p[OY 1S

uo siseydwa aA1192]|02 4o} A0S [12UN0) USPNIS
‘UOIIRIDOSSY JUBJRd ‘|I2UN0D JUdJded YHM 31BUIPJO0D T°9




St 9T'9T'9A91-S10C dVI1 SV

v X

J2uey)

NDISIA INNTNDIFYND

000s

‘0007 ‘000T

103[q0 Z 2]RIL

‘§SDD ‘uonesuadU0)
‘leruswa|ddng

(Ay1pads):sdnoudqgns
SETH o

yoseasas Aioreddipued

‘oseq 4401 pa12241p 3uapN3s Ul Sululel] panuIIUO) 7'
743 :224n0S juapioad ysi8ug wanyy paleudisapay” YINoA 421so4” JUBWBA3IYIE JO
000°9€ 13500 siausea] ysijsu3  sjidnd swoduj moT sainseaw a|di}NwW pue ‘uoneiqied ‘ugisap duqnJ
Tz-ad "o apim yse1 @auewJopad uo JuawWdolaA3p [BUOISSDI0Id T°T
¢'T-d v X 49HEYD LININJOTIAIA TYNOISSIA0Ud
000S
‘0007 ‘000T
:103lq0 z 3L
‘SSDD ‘uonesuaduo) sypaload 221A49s AjlUNWIWOd IN0ge
‘leyuawa|ddng (Aj1oads):sdnosdqns suonsanb o1 sasuodsas 10y AsAIns Ajunwiwiod azAjeuy Z°T
‘aseqg 4471 . 19130 ag1e
‘vd3 :92unos juapioad ysy3ug Juanyy pajeudisapay”  YnNoA 4331504 12 AlUNWWod pue ‘IpIm-|ooyds ‘|ans] apess ‘woousse
00095 150D siauwlea] ysiBug~ spdnd swodou| Mo :spaaU AJuNWWod
1'2-ad 40 apim 1U314N2 U0 paseq s1oaload USALIP JUSPNIS JUBWINI0Q T'T
1 1V X Jaueyd HOYv3ISY
3.n3anJ3s poddns =SS
uonINIIsuf =|
A31]IgDIUNOIDY PUD SIUSWSSISSY =YY
ubisag wninaiind =d7J
wawdojanaq |puoissajold =dd
Y2033y =Y
‘Sjuauodwo) ubisad XIS woiboldd ST
sainiipuadx] 9JIAIDS
p=128png 921195 Jo 2dods payiuapl ulyum paauas ag o1 sjidnd 10 adoos S2DIAIRS/SUDIIY

|O0UDS 3U1 Y1IM UOIIDRJSIIES ||BJIAO SAOCR 10 %G8 JO Suliel e 91e21pul SASAINS Judled "TT
uonajdwod Aanuns uapnis ui e1edidiyied syuapnis Jo @n0qe 10 %06 0T




9% 9T'9T'9A 9T-STOC dVI1SV1

3lqo

$S20
‘uoIleIUDIUO)
‘leruawaiddng
‘oseq 4401

“Yd3 :224no%
000°00S‘T :350D

(Ay10ads):sdnoa8qng
SETHTo
1uanyoud ysi8ug uany) paleudisapay” Yinoa 191504

siauiea ysiSu3™ spdnd swooul moq

Sunjuiyl |eana pue diysiapes| ul yuswadedus
98eu1nodua 01 p3-123Uu0)

pue 311Sgam [00YDS 9Y3 SB YINS SINUIA UOIIEDIUNWWOD
pue ASojouydal 03 SS320B ,S1UPN3IS AUNSUT €°9
diysuazn pue

diysiapea] uo uollewIOUl 19113]SMAU YsI|gnd Z°9
|ooyas ui uonedidijied 3AI30E SI9P|OYd LIS

5'9eg 0 uo siseydwa aA1129]|0d 404 sdnoJS [12uno) JUapnls
2'9 ‘T°9 -SS apim ‘UOI11BID0SSY JUBlR ‘|1DUNOY JU3led YHM S1BUIPIOOD T'9
€9l 1V X Jauey) F4NLIONYLS 140ddNS
000S
‘000% ‘000T
3lqo
, SS90 (A4103ds):sdnos3gns
uoI1BJIUSIUO0) o
‘_Ecﬂmmwcmmmv__w_mwm 1uaiyoud ysnSug Juanyy pareudisapay  YInoA 42104 T E—————
siauteaq ysyduz  spdnd swooup mol B :
‘vd3 :224n0S i ! O uollel0qe]jod pue Supjuiyl [e114d 32110e4d
000°00S°T 350D 01 s1uapnis Joy4 sanniunyuoddo sjdiynw aunsul z's
5'9‘¢c9 sse[2 Sulnp s1uaAl pue s303loud
‘T9T9-SS SpIM yoaeasal uonoe Auojedpiped paj uapnis WSIYSIH T°S
€STS v X Japey) NOILONYLSNI
S3SIN0I IAIIII|S |00YIS
0005 (Ay03ds):sdnoudgns 3|PPIW Ul JUBWIAABIYDE JUSPNIS aZAjBUY €1

‘000Z ‘0001
:103lgQ asegq
4421 ‘vd3 :221n0S

43410

us1a1304d ysiSug wuanyy paleudisapay” YINoa 431504
siauwiea ysy8uy  spdnd awoou] mo

HOo

SOAIIRIUDSDIADY |9N] ApeID
pUB SI321440 [12UNOD IUIPNIS
Jo} ssadoud uoid3ala ay3 ul uonedpiyied aunsul z'y

000°0T :350) IpIM Aanuns 1uapnis AjesA Jaisiuiwpy Tt

€Y TV -vv TV X laueyd ALIMTIGVLINNODDY ANV SLNIWNSSISSY
(Ay10ads):sdnoudqns

ST s1jnsaJ ASAINS UO SUOI1D3|424 1USPNIS UO paseq

1uapoid ysi8ug 1uanyy paieusisapay”  YInoa 431so4 u8isap wnnouund ul s3afosd ad1A1as Allunwiwod apnjoul Z°¢

siauieaq ysyBuy— spdnd swodu; mo1 siuauodwod Supjuiyy

MO IPIM |E211L1D pue dIysiapes| Sapn|aul WnnduINd aunsu3 T°¢




Lt 9T'9T'9A 9T-STOT dVI1SV1

saunjipuadxy ER]IVE]S

SjUBU0dWO) Ubisaq XIS Wbibolid SV

pa128png 221AJ3S J0 2d02S PAIIIUBPI UIYUM PIAISS 8 01 s|idnd jo adoos $221/U3S/SUOIIDY

|00Y2S 3Y1 Y1IM UOIIDESIIES ||BISAO SAOQE 10 %06 JO Suiiel e a1edipul SASAINS Jualed 'TT
uona|dwoa Asauns Juapnis ul aedidiued s3UapNIs JO A0Qe 40 %56 0T

pasu palIuap! ue ssaippe o3 suejd uonode ugisap pue (s)JesA snoinsad Wouy s}NSaL ASAINS JUBPNIS UO 103434 S3UIPNIS

6

SjUSpN3s || 40 S[IDS SUDjUIY3 [Ed13HD pue dIysIiapea] Sulp|ing pue 3}ewi JUapms v#dS

20| 9A1193|2 SuLINP 2JURISISSE dAIBDAY ||IM 1oddns s||is Apnis B11X3 PISU OYM SIUSPNIS JO %06 UBYL IO -

35JN02 2A11233 412y} Ul dA0(E J0 ) jo apeus3 Suissed e Suluiea SUIPNIS JO I0W 4O %S58-
AjlenuUUE $354N02 3AI193]3 JOW 1O BAl} IO ||IM SYT-

(Ajuo j00Yas 3IPPIN) SaAI139|T siseydwa 13lgns

“221AJ95 AJIUNWIWOD JO SINOY T 4O WNWiuIWw e pa13|dwod dABY [|IM SJUSPNIS JO %06 ‘8 49 4O pua 3y} Ag

(Yvd) yoieasay uonoy Atojedidinied (dvy3IN ) 123loud epuady youeasay uonednp3 oulleq [euollen

Se yoNns U21easal paseq ALuNwWWod pajdalip Juapnis e ul paedidiied sAey [|IM SIUSPNISY06 UBYL 210W ‘g JD JO PUS Al Ag
*Buiuea|d apim-100yas ul a1edidilued syuspnis J0%06 UYL 40N

sheq

11dS 10/pUE SIUIAS IDIAISS AUUNLWILLIOD SE YINS SANAIPIE PaIosuods [1DUN0) Juspnis ul a1edioijied syuapnis JO 210W 10 %08
‘21D 10 pud 3y} Aq s||pis diysiapesa| 22112e.d 03 saiyunyoddo aaey sIUSPNIS 8-) $0%06 UYL 310N

saAllelusa.day |9A7 apedo Jo) SunloA ul aledidijied sluapnis 8-€ 19 J0%06 UeYl 310N

$19211J0 |12UN0D 1USPNIS 404 SS3204d UOIII3|2 3y} ul 31edidiued sJUIPNIS J0%O6 UYL SI0N

:S9WO02INQ
a|qeansealn

SIUSpNIs [|E J0j S[IP[S SUBjUIY [EJIFAD pue dIYsSISpes] Sulp|ing PUE SSWI033N0 JU3pNis JAYI0 €#dS |enuuy paloadx3

LT-9T0T :€ 1e9A dVI1 - ONDINIHL TVIILIYD B dIHSYIAVIT -E# UOISSIIA SV

000s
‘000% ‘000T

$3111A1108 paJsosuods [1puno)

10} S2AIIUSIUI [2A3] 3pelS pue wooussed 98eInodul §'9

Suruea|d apim |00Yas

|
7 uapnis ui eddied oym asoyl

ur 21edioiped o3 syuapnis 1o saiiunyoddo apinoid 779




87 9T'9T'9A 9T-STOC dVI1 SV1

VX

€V TV -vV o J91ey) ALITIGVLINNODDV ANV SLNIINSSISSY
(AJ10ads):sdnoudqgns
L 40 s1nsaJ ASAINS UO SUOID3|Ja JUBPNIS UO Paseq
1uapyoud ys)jBu3 Juanjy pajeusisapay”  YINOA IS0 ugisap wninaLuNa Ui s19afoud 221A195 AJIUNWIWOD 3pNJaU| Z°€
sisuwiea ysiduz  spdnd swodu| mo sjuauodwod Supjuiy:
40 apim [e213140 pue dIysIapea| SIPN[IUI WNNILIND 34NSul T°§
1V X Jauey) NDISIA NNTN21EYND
000s
‘000Z ‘000T
, , 93[q0 Z aP1L (Ay10ads):sdnoi3qgng
$SDD ‘uoijesuadu0) SO —
_Sc\mEm_aa:m wanyoad ysiSug Juanyy paleudisapay” YINOA 193504 Yaseasas Aojedinied
aseg 4407 s13u1ea7 ysiSuz— spdnd 3wodu| moT— pa12241p Juapnis ul Sululely paNUIIUO) 7T
‘vd3 :@2inos 4O JUBWAABIYIE JO
000°0T 350D sainseaw a|dijnw pue ‘uorleaqied ‘usisap g
T'z-ad — apIm ysel aouewopad uo JU3WdO[BAIP |BUOISSIS0Id T°T
’T-d TV X d9ey) 1INIINDOTIAIA TYNOISSII0Ud
000s
‘000z ‘000T
93190 7 3pLL (Ad10ads):sdnoadqns
‘SSDD ‘UOIIRIIUIIUOD) B0 s1aloud 221Au8s AJlunwiwiod 1noge
._mE,mEm_aQ:m Juaiyoid ysiBug uanyy pareUSISIPaY  YINOA 131504 suonsanb 01 sasuodsads 10) Asauns Allunwwod m~>_m:<mN.H
9seq 4471 siguaea] ysij8ug”  spdnd swoou; mo7 Had]
“Yd3 :921nog ) 12 AJUNWWOD pue ‘9pIM-|o0oyds ‘|9A3] apelS ‘WooUsse|)
000°0T 350D :Spasu Ajlunwiwod
T'7-ad . apim 1Ua41nd uo paseq sydafoid USALIp JUSPNIS JUSWNJ0Q T'T
T -4 TV X Jayiey) HOdV3S3y

3in1on.315 1Joddns =55

uoINAIsu| =/

A2JigDIUNOIIY pUp SIUSWISS3SSY =YY
ubisaq wnnaInd =qo
wawdo|anag |puoissafoid =add
Y210353Y =Y




6% 9T1°9T'9A9T-STOZ dVI1SV1

000s

‘000% ‘0001
109lq0

§S20
‘uollesiuauo)
‘leyuswaiddng

SallIAIDe palosuods [1Duno)

1uapnis ui a1eddiued oym asoyl

10} S9AIZUDDUI [9A3] SPEIS pue WOo0o4sse|d 95eInodusy 59
3uiuea|d apim |ooyds

ur a1edioiyied 03 syuapnis oy saniunuoddo spinoid 79
Supjuiyy (eanud

pue diysiapea| ul Juswadedus 25e4N0IUS 01 p3-103UUOD
pue 21sgam |00Y3Is 9yl Se Yons SSNUIA UOIIBIIUNLWILWIOD
pue A8ojouysal 01 5S9228 ,S1UapN1S ainsul €9

‘aseg 4471 (Ay1oads) diysuaznn pue
“Yd3 :924N0S :sdno8gns Jay10 diysJapes| uo UOIIBWIO UL J23I3SMAU YsIjqnd Z°9
000 1soy | 3udidnod ysySu3 Juanyy paleusisapay”  YInoA 191504 jooyas ul uoiiedidiiied aAIE SIapjoYeIS
§9°€9 siauiea] ysysuy s|idnd awoduj moT uo siseydwa aA1199]|02 104 sdNOJS |1PUNO) JUSPNIS
‘"9 ‘T"'9 -SS ¥O apIm ‘UOIIRIDOSSY 1UBJed ‘|I2UNO) 1UdIRd YHM 31BUIpI00D T'9
€S- v X J9MeyD JYNLONYLS L40ddNsS
000s
‘000% ‘000T
:303[q0
SS20
‘uoilesIulduo)
‘leauawa|ddng
‘aseq 4477 (Ayads) |O0YS 3|PPIW Ul SASSE[D DAI[3 J9HO0 €°§
“vd3 :924n0S§ :sdnouSqns o uonesoge|od pue Sunjuiyl [ed1ad so1oead
0001 13502 juanioud ysi8ug uanjy paleudisspay” YINoA J91so4 01 SJUapN1s 104 saiunpoddo sydiynw aunsul z'g
59'c9 siauiea ysySug sidnd swodu| moT sse|> SulInp s1uaAs pue s1a3foid
‘T9T9-5S 40 apm yoaeasal uonoe Aoredpiied paj uapnis WSYSIH T°S
€G-l v X Japeyd NOILDNYLSNI
$951N02 3AI1}23|2 |0OYDS
000Ss (Ay102ds) S|ppIW Ul JU3WAA3IYIEe UapNls azAjeuy ¢'p
‘000T ‘000T :sdnoaggns 12Ul S2AI1E1UDSDId3Y |9AS] BpeID)
:alqo aseg | 1uapiyoud ysySu3 uanyy paleudisapay” YINOA 491504 pue SI132140 [12Un0o) 1U3pNIS
4471 ‘vd3 :224n0S siautea] ysySuz™ spdnd swodul mo1 10} ssa20uad uo1129]9 By} Ul uonediyiued ainsul 7'
00§ :150D MO apIM AaAuns Juapnis AldesA Jaisiuiwpy Ty




0S  9T'9T'97 9T-ST0C dVI1 SV

513 Moddns o1 spoylaw pue (gqn) uisaa Aq Suipuelsiapun Suipnpul ‘S$)D U0 uawWdo|aA3(Q |BUOISS3401d Sulos-uo udisag 'TT

sdnos8qgns Jay1o pue 573 1oddns 1eyy uonejuawaldwi §$3D ancadwi 03 Moy UO Yoieasal Sul03-uo 1onNpuo)d 0T

uSisep weiSoid uoisiawwl 28enSue] [ENp B JO JI0MBWEI) Y1 UIYUM §§ID 01 PAUSI|E B SIUSWSSISSe PUB WNINJLUNI SYT  °6
UOISSI[A] SV JO JUaW| ||} ay3 SunJoddns Ul a]0J S} pue (SSJJ) SPAEPUELS 91815 240 uowwo) Jo uonejuswajdw] :Z#dS

niedas poo8 ul Sa1|ID.) SUIRIUIBW ‘GSNIS YUM uoiunfuod ul 'Sy '8

S1U2PNIS [|B 0] 3|ge|IBAR 3B UDIUM S|eLID1eW pausi|e-Spiepuels sazijiin syl L

syusawusisse Suiyoeal Jadoud ul paoeld aue pue paylenb Alysiy aie siayoeal Sv140 %00T 9
UOISSIN SV 40 JUaW[ijjny 2y3 sudoddns Ul 3[0J SH pUE S3JIAIDS JISeq (9#dS

ssau80.d (s)3uapnis yum uoioeysiies unedipul asuodsas ASAINS B MOYS [[IM S3I[IWE) JO 210W 10 %08 'S
$33111WWOY ‘|I2UN0?) 1UsJled ‘pieog
SUIUIBAO0D) :S31POQ SuIUIaA0S SNOLIEA 0] SaAIIRIUSIdal Jualed 1oy ssaooad uond3|3 ul 3edijied spualed JO S10W IO %08-
:salppng Sulpeay ‘s19a1UN|oA ‘OA1eluasaIday

[9AS7 9PEJD ‘UDIIBIDOSSY JUBIBd ‘(12UNOD JUdied ‘pieog SUILISAOD :SBNUIA SDUBUIDSAOS 1uaied snoriea ul aledidiped ssijiwey  ‘p
1edwo) Jaysea ] JUIPNIS JUdJed JO uona|dwod (%06) Jusdiad AUIN - €
Suiles an0Qge 10 %58 1B SI3YI0 03 [00YDS 3yl PUSWIWOd Saljlwed ¢ 1S3WONNY
Aanuns juased [enuue 213|dwod Sal|IWey JO 3A0e 4O (%08) Judsad Aysiy T 3|geinsean
UOISSIIAI SV JO JUaWi|[i§|n} oY1 Sunioddns Ul 9|01 531 pUB JUSLUAAIOAUI JU3JIed S#dS |[enuuy pa3oadx3

ST-7T0T :T 4834 dVD1 - IAIMTOOHIS SV t7# UOISSIIAI SV

:sdnos3qgns jidnd a|qedijddy

AMS ‘d3dd 13 11 IV :01 saljddy |e0D

apIMISLIBY) | :S|O0YIS

e e )

Suiuiea| 119yl

I pea a1}11us
woddns 1Byl 24n1oNJ1SEISUL [OOYDS B PIBU SIUIPNIS ! PEAN:PRUIUSPI

AJ1oads : |eoo
ot~ 6 :Auo3od

8 X/, 97 6 ¥ Xg Xg XTI
1S31111011d |e207 J0/puUB 21B1S PILL[Y

UOISSIW Sy 10 Juaw|iyny Joddns

01 S2JN19NJ1SEUI AY 1O UOIEIUBWS|dWI IPIM-[00YDS STYOD JAIMIOOHDS SV 1# :NOISSIN SY1 - “1V0D




IS 9T'9T'9A91-ST0C dVI1 SV

00S°LE 150D

(Ajoads):sdnouBqgns JaylQ
juapyoad ysySug 1uany paleudisapay”  YINOA 431504

mau spuaiie diysiapes| |ooyds €'

S'TvT 1eah sy 10} paleaul|ap Juswdojaaaq |BUOISSI401d
Y S siouwiea] ysySuz~ sjidnd awooul moT pUS1IE SIaqIaW A}NdE) SWI-||N4 [[B 34NSUT 2°Z
T MO apim payiienb Ajysiy ase Aynoey e aunsul T°'¢
‘CTTT-H v X Jaueyd INJINdOTIAIA TVNOISSIH0¥d
uoionaisul a8en3ue| [enp SAI124D Yyim
Apnis O 851N0D PEOIQ B PRISYO SJB SIUBPNIS S UNSUI
000S ‘000T puUB WN|N211Nd pue sjuawaliinbal 3sin02 MalA3L Ajlenuue
13[9O Aynaey ayl pue ‘eanuwwo) 1D ‘diysiapea] |ooyds T
¢ 9L wayl ssalppe
‘UOIIRIIUBIUOD) (Ay102ds):sdnoasqgns Y10 01 uejd uonde Ue 21E31 puUE SPadU JuaWdo|aAsp
‘leuawajddns waiyoud ysi8ug Juanyy pajeusisapay”  YINOA J31s04 [BUOISS2401d PUB SIUBLUSSISSE “WIN|NILLIND
‘aseg 4471 'sisuted] ysi8u3g” sjidnd swoou] moT ssassE @211WWo)) 1 gD pue diysiapes| |ooyds €T
vYd3 :924n0§ "o s|ealew
00S°£€ :150D pausdije spiepuels pajepdn suielgqo pue saydJieasal
STvre s911WwWo) (1ad) weay ugisag wnnauund Z'T
‘cz'TT-ad ssas0.ad Suuiy snososu
T pIM saysi|gelIsa pue saydieasas diysiapes| |[00YdS T'T
TTTTH ES JuEY) HOuv3sIy
2Jn12an.431s poddns =S
uonnIsul =|
A21[1gDIUNOIIY PUD SIUBLISSISSY =Y
ubisag wnnaiiing =dJ
1uawdojanaq [puoissafoid =dd
y240asay =y
ISjusuodwWo) ubisaqg Xis wodbold Sy
saunlipuadx3 ER]ISEIN
pa128png 921AJ95 J0 8d0Ds payiauaP! UIYUM paalss aq 03 sjidngd 10 adoos S92IMBS/SUOI1DY

uoleluawajdwi %06 — S|00YIS Y31y [eI0| 0} S91ENPEID Sy JO uoijisuel] 1eil|de] "1
swesSoud [ruoieINPS UOISI3WWI |enp-uou ul Apnis a3engue| usiaio) Jo

|[9A3] paouUBApPE 0] JUD|BAINDS UOIIINIISUL SAIBD3U SIUSPNIS SV ‘ugisop wesSoud uoisiawun a3en3ue| [BNP SYT401NsaJ B SY €T

anoge apo) uoneanp3 Ag paieaulap Apnis 40 95i1N0d peoIq B Ul P3||0Jus 1. SjUapNIs SV A

UOISSIAI SV 30 JUaW|[ij|n} 943 SuRJoddns Ul 9|04 S} pUE SS3J. 95IN0) :8#dS




¢S 9T'9T'9A 9T-STOT dVI1 SV

‘leauswajddng
‘aseg
4407 ‘¥d3 :924n0S§

(Ay103ds):sdnos3gns Jouro™
juanyosd ysi8ug usanyy paleusdisapay”  YINoA 491s04
siauiea ysyBuz— spdnd swoou| mo7

Suluue|d uonNIIsUL/WNNJLIND

008°68/'T 150D H0 apm | uisajdipuud (ggn) uisag Aq Suipueisiapun awsa|dw) T°G
TSI TV X Jauey) NOILDNYLISNI
000% 32390
T 3JHL SSDD
‘uollelusdu0) (Ay103ds):sdnos3gns JauiQ™ 2juewsopad Jaydes) pue ‘saiijioel
‘leyuawa|ddng Juaiiy0d ysijSu3 1USN|) Po1eUSISIPaY  YINOA 491504 ‘s|elaleW 03 JuauIlad sasuodsau
‘aseg 4401 siausea] ysySugz— spdnd swodu moT 10 sisAjeue pue sAa/auns jusied pue JuapnIs JBISILIWPY €'F
‘vd3 :224n0S MO 1edwo)
00S°£S 150D Jayoea] - uUapnis - aled Jo uona|dwod 'y
v -vv ApIm sAanins uaied Alead Jaasiuiwpy T
CE'TE0) v X Jauey) ALITIGVLINNODOV ANV SLNINSSISSY
000% :323[q0
T 9L ‘SSDD
‘uoneJlusdu0) (Ay1oads):sdnoisgns Jayio~
‘leuswaiddng juapyosd ysy8ug 1uany paieusisapay” YINOA J21s04
‘aseg 4471 siaulea] ysiBug— spdnd swoou| mo1
‘Yd3 :924nos Ho s|eualen
00S°£S 350D paseq spJepuels paaoidde 91e1S JO Isn aunsuj Z'¢g
TV -V apIm Suiuueld spiemydeq SuojdeaA ur §SJD 91e4321U T°E
TETE-QD v X SEVL:IT) NOISIA WNTNJIYND
UOIIBIIURI4IP PUEB ‘SILgNI paulyapal §SID Suludisag-
(DMY3) @sano) Sunupn pue Suipesy Aloyisodx3-
SSJ20-
000S ‘000T sisAjeue e1eqQ-
3lqo :3uswdojanap
7oL |euoissajold aasuarxe ue Wwawa|dw| §°7

‘uo1leJlu3du0D
‘leyuswalddng
‘aseqg 4401
“Yd3 :924n0S

ASojopoyiaw Suiyoesn

13 uo Suiuiesn Sui08-uo saaddas Aynded 7
suoneziuegio Jaueyd pue 330D

w04y SuluieJ) JuaWwissasse pue Alljigelunodde




€S 9T'9T'9A 9T-ST0T dvI1 SV

3uiu1sn09 :s31poq 3uluIaA0F SNOLIEBA 0} SaAIBIUSSAIdal Juaied J0j $S2004d L0333 Ul a1edidnied sjualed Jo alow 10 %0g-

:saippng 3uipeay ‘s1aa1un|oA ‘aAneluasalday

[9AS7 3peJD ‘UONEBIDOSSY JUdJEd ‘[12UN0) Judled ‘pieog SulUIaA0D :SaNUSA ddueuIan0S Jualed snouea ul a1eddiyed saljiwe{ “p
10edw o) J3Ydea] 1usapnis ualed 4o uona|dwod (9%06) Jusdiad AJpuIN €
3unjel SA0QEe 10 %58 1B SI9Y10 03 [00YDS 9Yl pUSILLIOIDI SIjIWe 7 :$9WO0IINQ
Asnuns juaied |enuue 913dwod saljiWwey JO SA0Qe J0 (%08) 1uadiad Alydig T 3|geinsea|p|
UoISSIIAl SYT JO JUBWi[|IJ[n} a3 Suilioddns ul 9|04 531 PUE JUSWSA|OAUI JUSIE] GHdS |[enuuy pajdadx3

9T-STOC € 4E3A dVI1 - IAIMIOOHIS SY1 bit UOISSIIAl SV

spasu uolleusawajdwi s

yum 3jqiredwod s aunjanJaisesju) ASojouyosal aunsuj g9
‘apess ,6 01 uonisues]

sajenpeJs Sy Y100ws 2unsua 0} s|ooyds y3iy [ea0] yum
sSu119aW UoI1BNJI1IE 12NPUOD A[|BNUUE [|IM SY] £°9
sweidoud [ooyas ysiy

01 uoilsuesl salenpeud Sy woddns 1eyl s3unasia Jusded
(37vS) 0313 |e s0J3puaS S3INPU0D A3 ndey |00Yds IIPPIIN 9°9

Asnuns 3sij3o3yd sa1yj1oe}
[enuue ue S1ONPU0I RIWWOD S31[IDeH §°9

(Ay1oads):sdnosdqgns uaylQ
1uamyoud ysi8ug Juanyy pajeudisapay™ YINoA Ja3sod™

0005 siauled] ysiSuz— spdnd swodu moT Senioe)
‘000% ‘000T 4O 40 ySnouy3 yjem Jejndal 1oNpuUod S1Bpea| |00YdS #°'9
03[0 yoeqpasy 404 diysiapes| |00Y2s Yyum
‘SSID 19aW 0] saAnejuasasdal Jualed Jo) 3wl 31eudiSaq €79
‘uonesiusnuo) JUDWaA|OAUI |eJUIEd
‘|lequsws|ddng 10} saiunyioddo paleijualapp Jo 181 ysignd 2o
‘oseq 4401 [ooyos
‘vd3 :924n0S ui uonedionued aAde s1apjoyayels uo siseydwa
000°S6 :150D 9AI1122]|02 404 sdnoJg |1PUNOD 1USPNIS ‘UOIIBID0SSY
89,999 apIm JUBIBd IOUNOD 1UBIBd YIIM 2IBUIPIOOD T°9
‘§'9'T'9-SS TV X 1a1eyn FHNLIDNYLS 1H0ddNS
000T 33[q0
T 9111 ‘SSDD

‘uoneIuU0)




S  9T'9T°9A 9T-STOZ dVI1 5V

‘7 T'7 -ad siaudea] ys8uz™ spdnd swoou __so.._
€T "o apim
TTTTH v X Jayey)

ssa004d Suly snososu
sayslige1sa pue saydleasas diysiapes| jooydss T°T
HJYVv3S3y

sainiipuadxy 9IINIDS
pa1a8png 921A13S J0 9d03S payIIuaPI UIYIM pantas aq o1 sjidng J0 2dodas

24n3on43§ 10ddng =5S

uonansuf =f

A1]1qDIUN0IIY PUD SIUIWISSISSY =YV
ubisag wninaLund =qJ

Juawdojanag [puoissafold =dd
Y2ipasay =y

TSIUauOdwWoy) ubisag Xis WoJbold Sy ]

S32IAIBS/SUODY

uoileluawad|dwi %06 — S|00Yds Yy |eI0| 01 S91ENPEID S 40 UOIHISUERIY 31|10 “{T

sweiSoud [euoijednpa uoisiawwli [enp-uou ul Apnis a8en3ue| udisioy Jo
[2A3] paJueApE 01 U3|RAINDS UOIIDNIISUI BAIBI3L SIUBPNIS Sy ‘uSisap wedSoud uolsisawwi a8en3ue| |enp Sy 40 }NSas B SY €T
aA0(e apo)) uoileanp3 Aq paleaulap Apnis JO 95IN0D PeOJ( B U] P3||0JUd 3JB SIUSPNIS S T

UOISSIIA SV JO JUaW|[IJ[N} 843 Su4oddns Ul 9|04 SH PUE SS9JB 95IN0) :8#dS

s73 Woddns 03 spoylaw pue (gqn) uSisaq Aq Suipueisiapun Suipnjoul ‘SSID UO JuAWdO|AAR(Q [BUOISSD404d Sulo3-uo udisad ‘TT
sdnou8qgns Jay1o pue s13 Moddns 1eyy uoneiuawsaldwi §53) anosdwi 01 Moy uo Yyaaessad Sul03-uo 1onpuo) 0T
udisap wesSoud uoisiawwi a8enSue| [ENP B JO JJ0MBUWEL} YT UIYUM SSID) 01 pausdije ale SJUIISSISSE pUR WNJNJLIND SYT  °6

UOISSIIA SV 0 JUSW|[I}|n} ay3 Suizjoddns U] 9|04 SH pue (5S))) SPAEPUELS 91E1S 210) UoWILU0) Jo uonejuawajdw] :Z#dS

Jiedal poo8 ul sa1jdey) sutelulew ‘gsnNds yum uoipunfuoz ul ‘sy1 g8

SIUDPNIS ||B 0} 3|qE|IBAR 2JB YDIYM S|elIalew pausi|e-spiepuels sazijin sy L

syuswugisse Suiyoeal sadoud uj paoe|d aJe pue paylienb AjySiy aue s19ydea1 Sy140 %00T 9
NS Ul 3|04 S} PUB S2JIAJ3S JIseq :94#dS

UOISSIIAI SV1 JO JUSW([I3N§ 33 SURJO

ssai8oud (s)auapnis yum uonoeysiies Bunedipul asuodsas AoAINS B MOYS [|IM S3I[ILUERY JO SJ0W 10 %08 'S
$S931WIWOI) ‘|12un0) 1ualed ‘pieog




SS  9T'919A9T-STOC dVI1SV1

000% 323[q0
T 9UL SSID
‘UoI3eIIUdIUOD
‘leauawajddng

‘aseqg 4477 (Ayoads):sdnoidqgns Jaylo
"Vd3 :924N0S juanyo.d ysiBug Juanyy paleusisapay YINoA J21so4 s|el1e
000'TL :350D sioulea] ysi8u3 spidnd awooul moT paseq spiepuels panoidde a1e1s Jo asn 2INsu3 '€
Tt -vv 40 apim Suiuuejd spiemydeq SuojieaA ul S0 21e432U| T°¢
TeETE-AD TV X Jayleyd NDISIA WNTNIIHYND
UOIIBIIUSISYIP PUE ‘SILIgNI paulapal SSO) Sulusisag-
(OMY3) @sano) Sunupn pue Suipeay Atonsodx3-
000S ‘0001 SS20-
:103lqo sisAjeue eleq-
7 9111 :uswdolanap

‘uoljeauadu0)
‘leruswa|ddng

|euoissaj0.d aAISURIX3 ue Juawaldw| §°7
A3ojopoylaw

‘aseq 4401 Suiyoeay 73 uo Suiuies) SuloS-uo saAe31 AYndeq '
“Yd3J :924n0§ suol1eziuedlo JaUeYd pue 300 Wol Sululel] JUSWISSISSe
00095 :150) (Ayoadg):sdnosdqns Jayi0 pue Al1jIqeIun02de mau spualie diysiapes| |00Yds €°Z

I juayosd ysijSug uanyy paleusisepay”  YINOA 491s04 1e3A 33 Joj paieaulap Juawdo|daAa( [BUOISS40.d
G T siousea ysyBu3z— spdnd swodul moT puslie s1aquaw A}ndey SWil-||ny ||B 34NSu3 77
€T HO apim payienb AjysSiy aue Aynoey [je aunsu3 T°C

TITTA TV X Jauey) INJNdOT1IA3A TYNOISSIZ0Ud

uononusul a8ensue| [enp SAIIISHD YUM

Apnis JO 254n0D PeO.Q B P340 3JB SIUIPNIS Sy 24Nsus

000S ‘000T PUB WN[NJLND puUB SJuaWalinbal 351n00 M3IA3J Ajjenuue
:323[q0 Aynaey 2y pue ‘@311wWwo) 1ad ‘diysiapes| |0oydS ¢'T
¢oRlL L2y} ssaappe

‘uolles1uaduo)
‘leauawajddns
‘ased 44201
“Yd3 :224n0S
00096 150D
STve

(Apoads):sdnos8ans J1oylo
wanyoad ysiSug uanyy paieusisspay” YINOA 12104

01 uejd uoide UE 3183 PUER SPadu JuaWdOo|IAIP
|euoissaj0ad pue S1USLUSSISSE ‘WN|NILLIND

$SasSe 99111WwWo) 1a) pue diysiapes| |00YdS €T
s|elalew

pausie spJepuels palepdn sulelqo pue saydiesssl
2911WwWo) (1gD) wea] usissg wnjnouin) '




95 9T'9T'9A 9T-ST0C dV2I1SV1

s3ul19aw UOoI1e|NJIME 10NPUOd Ajlenuue ||IM Sy £°9
sweaoud jooyds ydiy

0} uonisues) sarenpeud Sy Moddns 1eyl s8uilaain Jualed
(37vS) 031x3 e souapuas s3NpuU0d Ay ndey |0oYy3s 3IPPIIN 99
ASAINS 112842 Sa1M|108)

[ENUUE UB SIINPUOI IUWWOD) SIIH|IDEe] 59

0005 (Apoads):sdnousqns say10— SeMIE
‘000t ‘000T apnosd ysij8ug uany paleusisapay ™ YINOA 431504 40 y3nouyl yjem Jendai 1onpuod SIapea] |0oYds t°'9
w2lq0 siautea ys)Suz— spdnd swoou; mo1 JoeqpPa3) 404 diysIapes] |00YIS Yim
‘SS20D ‘MO 193w 0} saleluasatdal Juased 104 swil 1eudiSaq €9
‘uonesuaduo) JUSWIA|0AUI |elualed
‘lejuswajddng 103 saniunyoddo pa1enuaIayIp Jo 181 ysiignd z'9
‘aseg 4401 |00Yyds
‘Vd3 :324n0g ul uoneddied anoe suapjoyayels uo siseydw
000°ZTT 350D 9AI1303]|02 104 SdN0JS [1DUNOY) JUBPNIS ‘UOIIRIDOSSY
892999 apIM 1ualed ‘1ounod jualed Yim 31eulpiood 19
‘59 'T'9-SS TV X Jaueyn JYNL1ONYLS 140ddNS
000T 32[q0
, 9L SS20 (Aj1oads):sdnoudqns uaylo™
uonenusoue) juaiyoud ysijSug uanj) paleusisapay” YINOA J31s04™
[eEsdag siaulea] ysiSuz~  spdnd awooul mo7
‘aseg e
4401 ‘vd3 :924n0s Suluue|d uondnilsul/wWNNILUND
000°00S‘T 350D apim | ulsajdipund (ggn) udisag Ag Sulpueisiapun wawaldw] T°g
TSI TV X Jdalieyn NOILDNYLSNI
000t 3230
T 31UL 'SSDD
‘uonesuIIUO) (Ayoads):sdnousqns Jay30 2ouewopad J3yoeal pue ‘san|ioey
‘leyuawalddng Juapiyoid ysiSu3 jusny nwﬁ:wﬁmvmm' YINOA 433504 ‘sleluaiew o1 1uauilad sasuodsal
‘aseq 4401 siauiea ysiSuz— spdnd awodu] moT Jo sisAjeue pue sAaAins Jualed pue JuspNIs JAISIVIWPY €1
Yd3 :921n0s O 1oedwo)
000°T/ :150D 13Ydea] - JUapNis - Jualed jo uonadwod 'y
Tt -vv apIm sAanins Jualed Aliead Ja1siuiwpy T
TETE-ad v X Jauey) ALIMIVINNODOV ANV SININSSISSY




LS 9T'9T'9A9T-S10C dVI1 SV

uoneluawajdwi %06 — 5|ooyos ySiy [e30] 01 S31BNPEID S JO UOIISUBIY 31BL[I2B 1T
swesSoud [euoneanpa uoisiaWW [enp-uou ul Apnis a8en3ue| usiaioy Jo
[9A3] PAJUBRAPE 01 1U3jeAINbS UOIIANIISUI BAIBIBI SIUSPNIS ST ‘uSisap wesSoud uoisiswwi a3ensuel [enp Sy140 3 Nsal e SY €T
anoge apo) uoneonp3j Aq paleaulap Apnis Jo 954N02 peOJq B Ul P3]|0JUd 3Je Sjuspnis Syl 'ZT
UOISSIIAl SV 40 3UaW|[i§[ny Y3 Sundoddns Ul 9|0J S31 PUE SS3JJe 3SIN0) :8#dS

s73 1oddns 03 spoyisw pue
(Aujigopioap woiboid sad gg1) (aan) uisag Ag Suipueisispun Suipnpul ‘§53) uo juswdojanaq |euoissajold Suiod-uo udisaq ‘1T
sdnoi8gns Jay1o pue s13 Moddns ey uonejuawadwi §§ID dA0idwil 03 MOY UO YdJeasal 8ui08-uo 1onpuo) 01
uSisap wesgoud uoisiawwi a8enSue| [eNp  JO HJOMBWEL} YL UIYUM SSID 03 PAUSI|e 1B SJUDWISSISSE PUB WNINJLIND ST °6
UOISSIIAI SV JO JUaw||i3|n} 943 Sunioddns Ul 9]0 531 pue ($SJJ) SPIEPUELS 21815 310) UoWWo) Jo uoneuawaldw] :L#dS

nedau poo8 ul san|Ioey) suleluleW ‘GSNDS YUM uoniounfuod ul 'Sy g

SJUSPNIS ||8 01 B|GE[IBAR BJE YIIYM S|elIdlew paudije-spiepuels sazijin syl L

syuswugisse Suiyoea sadoud up pased aie pue payienb Ajysiy ase siayoeal Sv140 %00T "9
UOISSIIAl SY1 JO Iuaw|[ij[ny @y} Suindoddns Ul 9|0J S} PUE S3DIAIDS Diseq :9#dS

ssa1804d (S)1uapnis yum uoideysies uiedipul asuodsal ASAINS B MOYS ||IM S3ljIWe) JO IOW 10 %06 S

S92111WWIO) ‘|IDUN0) 1Uaied

‘pieog SUIUIAA0D :S3IPOQ SulUISA0S SNOLIBA 0} SaAIleIUSSIdal jua.ed Joj ssa204d uonoafe ul seddnued syusied Jo dJ0W 10 %06-
:sa1ppng Suipeay ‘s1991un|oA ‘anneuasalday

|2A27 2pEJD ‘UOIIBIDOSSY 1ualed ‘|I2Un0) jualed ‘pJeog SUIUJIBAOD :$3NUIA 3dUBUIDA0S JuaJed snouea ul jeddied saljjwes  f
1edw o) Jaydea] JUspnIs 1UJed o uoia[dwod (%06) Juadtad AlsuIN  “€
guiles anoge 40 %G8 1B SJ3Y10 01 |00YdS 3y} pusWLIOIal saljied ' 1S2WO02IN0
Aanins juased [enuue 333|dwod s3l|ILie) JO 3A0qE 10 (%08) jusosad Aydi3 T a|qelnseain
UOISSIIAI SV JO 1UaW[I§[nN} 9yl SURIOddNS Ul 3]0J 51 pUE JUIWIIA|OAUT JUdJRd (SHdS |enuuy pajoadx3

LT-9T0C € 4edA dVI1 - IAIMTOOHIS SV bit UOISSIIAI SV

spaau uonejuawsa|dwi SSOI

yum ajgnedwod s1 aunaniisesjur A3ojouydal ainsul g'9
‘apeJd ;6 01 UOKISURI]

sajenpe.d Sy Yy1oows 3unsua 0} S|ooYyds Ysiy |ed0] yum




85 919197 9T-STOT dVI15V1

‘uoIleIIURIUO) A3ojopoylaw
‘leauswajddng Suiyoeal 713 uo Suuresy Su108-u0 SIAIRIA
‘aseg 4401 (Ayi23ds):sdno.Sqns Joy10 Aynoe4 'z suoneziuesio Japueyd pue 3ad
743 1924n0S Jusiono1d ys|iBs Jusny; PA1EUSISIPaN— YUNOAIBISOS w04y Suluiesl Juawissasse pue Ayjigeunodde
0SL'ET 350D siauseaq ysiSu3— spdnd swodu] moT MmdU spuale diyssapes) [00YdS €7
STV 4O Jeah ay1 4o pajeaul|ap uawdolaA( |BUOISS}0.1d
‘ez ‘T’z -ad puaile siaquaw A}naey swn-||ny (B 34nNsul 7'
€1 apim payiienb Ajysiy ase Alnoey e aunsul T°¢
‘TTTTH v X Jayeyd ININJO1IAIA TYNOISSIIOHYd
uol3onJlsul a8en3ue| [BNP SAI0SHS YlMm
Apnis O 851N02 peouq B PRJaJJ0 3J. SIUIPNIS ST AUNSUI
000S ‘000T PUE WN|NJLIND pue Sjuawalinbal 351n02 malaal Ajjenuue
3lqo Aynaey 3yl pue ‘s1nwwo) 1aD ‘diysispes| [0oyYdS 7T
¢9HL wiay} ssaappe
‘uonenuau0) (Ajoads):sdnoisgns Jop0 01 uejd uoiJe Ue 918310 pue SPIU UBWdo|IASP
‘lerusawajddng 1uaidyoad ysjSug Juany paleusisapay” YINOA J2IsO4 |euolssajo.d pue SJUIWISSISSE ‘WN|N2LLIND
‘aseg 4471 sisuleaysyBuz spdnd awooup moT $S3sSE 9911IWWO0Y) 1) pue diysiapes] |ooyds €1
Yd3 :924n0§ "o s|elalew
0SL'ET 150D pausije spiepuels palepdn sulelqo pue saydueasal
STYT 2911ww o) (1gD) wea udisag wnjnduIn) 7’1
‘€z Tz-ad ssao04d Suny snooSu
£7T apm saysi|qe1sa pue sayoseasal diysiapes| |ooydS T'T
TTTT Y v X Jauey) HOYv3sSId
2un12n.43s oddns =SS
uoi3onJisu| =/
A[1gDIUN0IIY pUD SJUBLUSSISSY =V
ubisag wnnaLun) =d)d
Juawdojanaq [puoissafold =ad
Y21p3asay =y
TSjuauodwio) ubjsag Xis wWoJbold SV
sainypuadx3 ERIVELS
p2128png 921A135 0 9d0DS PalIUSP! UIYNM PaAISs 3 03 sjidnd 10 adoasg S32IAIDS/SU0IIY




2.5 Implement an extensive professional

Title 2

development: Object:
-Data analysis 1000, 5000
-CCsS
-Expository Reading and Writing Course (ERWC)
-Designing CCSS redefined rubrics, and differentiation
-ROPES
-PBIS
-Writer's Workshop
-Reader’s Workshop
CURRICULUM DESIGN Charter _x_ALL CD-3.1,3.2
3.1 Integrate CCSS in yearlong backwards planning wide AA-4.1
3.2 Ensure use of state approved standards based Cost: 20,969
Materials OR: . ) Source: EPA,
__Low Income pupils __Engllsh Learners _ N LCFF Base,
__Foster Youth _Redesngnated fluent English proficient Supplemental,
__Other Subgroups:(Specify) Concentration,
CCSS, Title 2
Object: 4000
ASSESSMENTS AND ACCOUNTABILITY Charter X _ALL CD-3.1,3.2
4.1 Administer yearly parent surveys wide OR: AA-4.1
4.2 Completion of Parent - Student - Teacher __Low Income pupils __English Learners Cost: 20.969
Compact __Foster Youth __Redesignated fluent English proficient Source: EPA,
4.3 Administer student and parent surveys and analysis of __Other Subgroups: (Specify) LCFF Base,
responses pertinent to materials, Supplemental,
facilities, and teacher performance Concentration,
CCSS, Title 2
Object: 4000
INSTRUCTION Charter _x_ALL 5.1
5.1 Implement Understanding by Design (UbD) principlesin | wide OR: Cost: 37,000

curriculum/instruction planning (TBD per availability)

__Low Income pupils __English Learners
__Foster Youth __Redesignated fluent English proficient
__Other Subgroups: (Specify)

Source: EPA, LCFF

Base,
Supplemental,
Concentration,

LAS LCAP 2015-16 v6.16.16 59




09 9T'9T'9A 9T-STOTZ dVI1 SV

000s

‘000% ‘000T
03[90

‘SSDD
‘uonjeslusduo)
‘lequsawa|ddng
‘aseg 4401
“vd3 :924no0s
000°ZE 350D
897,999
‘6’9 ‘19SS

(Ay0ads) :sdnou8qns ssy1Q™
juanyoad ysiSu3 wuanj) pajeusisapay” YINOA 421504

siauieaq ysiSua— spdnd awodu| mo1
[e)

v X

apIm
Jauey)

spasu uoneuswsdwi §$30

yum 3jgiredwod s1 ainlonaisesjul ABojouyasy ainsuj g9
‘apeus ,6 01 uonisues

salenpels Sy Y1oows ainsua 03 $|ooyas ysiy [e20] y1m
s3uil@aw Uoe|NJIMe 19NPU0d Ajjenuue |IM ST L9
sweaSoud jooyds y3iy

03 uolyisuesl saienpeus sy Moddns 1eyl sSunas|A ualed
(37vS) 01x3 [B SOIBPUIS S1INPUOD Aynaey jooyas 3|ppIN 99
pazijew.oy

3 01 spaau [11$ ss3204d ‘ASAINS 1SIIBYD Sa1|1DE)
[ENUUE UB S10NPU02 9931 WIWO0) S311|IdeH §°9

SaIM|108y

10 yBnodyijjem Jgin3al 10npuod SIsped| |Jooyds 9
yoeqpasy Joy diysiapea| |ooyds yum

199W 01 sanileluasaldal ualed 4oy Wil a1eusisaq £°9
JUSWAA|OAU! |RUa.Eed

104 saiunioddo paleinualayp Jo 15| ysiignd 79
|ooyos

ur uonedioied aAnde siapjoyayels uo siseydws
2A1129]]02 10} sdnoJS [12UNO) JUIPNIS ‘UDIIBIDOSSY
jualed IoUno) Juaied YUM 31BUIPJIO0D T°9

FHNLONYLS 140ddNS

000T 122[go
T ML ‘SSID




T9 91°9T°9A9T-ST0T VD1 SV

isaoualayip
Aue 104 SUOSE3J DU} BJ9M JRYAA ¢S3JN1Ipuadxa |[enuUE |EN1DE P31eWIISa Pue sauniipuadxa pa1a3png usamiaq 2191 a.Je SI0USISHIP 1eYM (9
$S9IIAIDS PUB SUOIIOR BY} JO SSAUIAIIDYS 3] JO JUBWISSasSE pue ssasdo.d Jo malnal 3yl
JO 1NsaJ B Se dyD7 2y} ul apew Suiaq aJe sainlipuadxa pue ‘s3dIAI3s ‘suoiioe ‘s|eod 0} sa3ueyd 1eym :|eos ay1 piemo} ssal8oud Supjew
Ul SDIAISS PUB SUOIIDE 31 219M SAI1I3442 MOH ¢(S)aW001n0 ajqeinseaw pajdadxa pue |eos sy} pJemo] panaiyoe usaq sey ssaa8oud 1eymy (S
¢a1epdn |enuue ayi uj s|eos pJemo) ssa501d MaIARL 0] PAUILUEXS SEM (SDL3aw/elep el enb pue aaneliuenb ~8'3) uonewuoyul 1eym (v
£59W02IN0 PaJISapP ayl Sulnsiyoe ul
9AI129}J3 S3IIAIBS/SUOIIOR S5AY] 2J9M PUE $31US|00YIS I1123dS 4O S|EOT pUB SPIIU PaYIIUSP! Y1 PISSaIppe S22IAI9S/SUOIIR Y3 aAey MOH (€
£S2W02IN0 paJisap 3yl ul
1NSaJ S3JIAISS/SUOIIOE 350U JO uoIsinoad ay) pIp pue fyinoA usiso} pue ‘spdnd awooul-moj ‘siaulea] ysijSu3 ‘o1 paliwi| 30u Ing ‘uipnjaul
‘7607 UOIPS apod uoieanp3 o3 uensind payiuap! sjidnd Jo sdnoaSqns ||e Jo Spaau Byl PassaJppe SAVIAIBS/SUOIIIE SY] dABY MOH (2
£SIWO0DIN0 PaJISap ay} Ul }Nsal $32IAI9S 950U Jo suoisinoad ayi pip pue sjidnd |je JO Spaau ay} passalppe $2IIAIDS/SUOIIIR Yl dAeY MOH (T

:suoisanY 3uiping

*d¥1 9u1 ui [eo8 yoea jo Aujigediidde syl maiasd ‘uoilippe

U] "JUSWISSISSE PUB MIIADI DY) JO 3NSaJ B SE 3.l [|IM Y37 3Y1 5|03 40 Suonde ay} 03 sadueyd Aue aqlIsag *SuoIlde 214199ds 3yl JO SSBUINIIBYD
31 JO JUILUSSISSE U IPN|IUl ISNW M3IAR] 3y "9907S PUB Q907§ SUO0III3S 3p0) uoednp3 o1 juensind sai3awW paJdinbad 9yl ‘wnwiuiw

e 1@ ‘uo paseq (5)awo23no [enuue paadxa syl piemol ssaigold syl malnal ‘dvdl 1eak Joud ayy ur [eO3 yoea Jo4 :suondnJIsul alepdn [enuuy

(9T-ST0T :T 4e3A) @12pdN [ENUUY



€9 9T'91'9A9T-ST0C dVI1 SV

9%zt :(d34Y) siausea ysiSu3 pajeusisapay
%6T :(dI1) ndnd awodu| mo7

%0 :(aMS) Aujigesia yum suspnis

%SC ‘ounel

'v13 sdnoudqns Juediusis

%LT V13 3pIM-|00Y2S

pJepuels Suipaadx3/Sulasy S1uapnis 1o 93e1usdiad
$1Nsay GT0T Sulds ddSvvD -eleq aulaseqg dvd1 SV
v-c#

sauljaping a1e3s Jad vgal
C-T#

'$3nseaw Al1|IgBIUNOIIE MU S3UIIP 21E1S 3yl Se adl
-T#
(vad) SISATYNY V.Lva 404 S3SINGdd

:S3W021N0
a|qeinsealy
|enuuy [en3dy

SHJBWYIUS( [9A3] 2PeIS YIead 10U Op OYym SIUspnis
Jeah

auljaseq-1eaA SuIMmo||04 9Y3 JO |[B) SY1 Ul pPassasse
3q |!m S|e03 173D ueds |9As] SpeJD O pu3
ssai304d S1uapnis 8- 9 JD) J0) UI|3SE] SE 2AIDS
Jlim eiep ysijSu3 ul 1591 pPazZIpIepuUe)S G U9 JO pul
$152] paJuejeg JoMEWS 3y} JO

uonessiuiwpe Jeah 1511y 3yl yum udije o1 auljaseq
Y1mou3 ayi se erep STOZ-¥TOT Y1 SN ||IM SV
(D¥d13) s1uawissassy Aduaijoid agen3uen
ysi|Sug pue 5153 padue|eg JoMBLS :SJUBLUSSISSE
21e3S Mau 2y} Jo uoieluawajdwi (21210

241 uodn s|eo3 3uljaseq Mau Ysige1ss [|[IM Sy
auleseq

e 31ea4d pue sdnoJSgns 1uedlyiusis Sy pue apim
|00y2s J0) S1984.) |V 91R1S Mau 3yl Apnis [|Im Sy

(vad) SISATYNY V.LVa ¥O4 SISINTYd |

T

:58W021nQ
a|gelnseay
|[enuuy
pajaadx3

i
i
i
|

ams ‘1 ‘dadyd 13:v |

:sdnoigqgns j1dngd ajqediddy

:01 sa1jddy |e0D

apimisuey) | S|ooyds |
Ajpads : [e207
0T~ 6 :Auo3od "SSUI1S ISISAIP PUB SUOIBNYS {41
Xg . 9  § Xy € X¢g 1 pliom-jeau Ul s||pjs pue aSpajmous| d1wapede (ysijsuj pue ysiueds) [enSuljiq Sz113N [|IM SIUSPNIS Jeah Joud wouy
'S3I101d |B207 JO/pue 3]1elS pPale|ay AJVH3LIig T# :NOISSIN SY1 V09 |euldLO
PIeE)

j0asif ay1 Jo pua ay3 Jafb paisod aq [jim S3nPUIdXa [pULf 2013 UO UIDWAI S3Npuadx3 [pNUUY [ON2Y :524n2puadx3 [onuuY 0Ny PAIOUIIST 4

31vddn TVNNNY

N33YD = (£1-9T0T) £ 1e9A

IN149 = (9T-ST0Z) Z 1edA

MOTIIA = (ST-PTOZ) T 189A

1S9p0) 10]0D dVI1SV1




€9

919197 9T-STOC dVI1 SV

%0 :(13) s4auleaq ysi|3u3

%<t :(d34Y) ssaulea ysiSu3 paleusisapay
%01 :(dIT) 11dnd awodu| Mo

%0 :(aMs) Aujigesia yum syuspnis

%P :oune

w13 sdnou8gns Jueaijiusis

%9t ¥13 8 apelD

%. :(13) s4vulea] ysi3u3

%0t :(d34y) siousea ysijduz paieudisapay
%0¢€ :(dIT) 1dnd awodu| MO

%0 :(aMS) Aljigesiq yum syuspnis

%EE J0UnE]

:2y13 sdnoudgns juedyudis

%E€ V13 £ 2peD

9%/ :(13) s42usea] ysiSuz

%9 :(d34Y) sJausea ysiSu3l paleusisapay
%0t :(dI7) 11dnd awodu| moT

%0 :(aMs) Aljigesig yum sjuapnis

%g¢g ‘oune

'v13 sdnoudgns Jueaiiusis

%.L€ V13 9 9peID

%t :(13) s4ausea] ysisu3

%€ :(d34Y) siausea ysiSul paleudisapay
%9 :(dI1) 1dnd awodu| Mo

%0 :(aMS) Aujigesia yum syuspnis

%6T :oulle]

w13 sdnoudgns 1uedudis

%TZ *¥13 S @peID

%6 :(13) s4auseaq ys!Suz

¢ 28e1s Jo pud 2yl Ag pauisse|dal
aq ||1M S3UIPN3S 73 JO 40W IO %S8 (HSITONI) T°€
8-, sapeso Adessu|ig [INd € IOVLS

734 AMS,0UNETA3S, (S-€ VAd 995) 51531 padue|eg
J91IBWS 31 U0 YImolas alesisuowap [|im sdnoudgns
PaI4IIUSPI Ul SJUIPNIS JO BIOW 10 %59 (HSITONI) €T

(s-€ vad

295) 51591 padue|eg JOUEWS Y] UO YIMOIS 3jelisuowap
[[1M SIUSPNIS 9 D |8 O 240W 10 %S9 (HSITONI) T°C

Z @8e15 40 pua 3yr Aq 113D

341 JO SUO[1095 JuIllUMm pue

SuipeaJ 3yl Ul 9A0JE JO [2A3] 3)BIPaWISIU| "q ‘PUB SUOIIDS
gupjeads pue Sulualsi| Ul SA0QE 0 [9AS] PAJUBADY Ape3 e
18 3q ||IM S1UIPNIS 13 |8 40 %SL (HSITON3) T'T

9- sapeun Adesaig Sutpuedxl Z IDVIS

T 28e15 Jo pua ay1 Aq 113D 3Y3 4O SU01123s SURLIM

pue SulpeaJ ay3 ul 3A0(E 10 [9A3] SlElpaulialu] Ape3d -q
.‘_ucm SuoI}2as

Sunjeads pue 3ulua1sI| 8yl Ul SA0]E JO [9A3] S1EIPIWLIBIU| "B
€ 3 [|!M SIUSPNIS 13 ||B 4O %SZ (HSITONI) T'T

¢-) sepeso Adesayl|ig Buidiaw3l T I9VIS

(8-£ 49) Adesaupig [Ind € IDVIS

(9-v 40) Adesenjig Suipuedx3 :Z IDVIS

(g-) 40) Adeaay|ig Suidiawg T IDVIS

(8z :2an314 ‘65 23ed J91ieY) SV

296) A11j1gEIUN022Y TYNYILXT — Saw02InQ 3|qeinseajy
uoissaiSoud ueds apeus Adxelall|ig Sy 3yl uo paseg

SIUSPNIS [|E J0F AJEJaN[I PUE JUSWAASIYIE JU3pNIS (T#dS

‘|eos siy3 199w 0} Auessadau saldalells
pue s||ps Su11934e] ‘UOIIUIAISIUI DILUSPEDE SAISI




79

9T'9T'9A 9T-STOT dVI1 SV

%9€ ‘UIBN @ 2peID

9%/ :(13) s42usea] ysijSu3

%S¢ :(d34Y) s4ausea ysi3u3 pajeusisapay
%.T :(dI1) lldnd dwodu| Mo

%0 :(AMS) Aujigesig yum sauspnis

%9¢ ouneq

:yaey sdnougqns uediusis

%9¢ ‘UYIBIN L PpEIS

%1 :(13) s4ouseaq ysi|Su3

%ET :(d34Y) s1ausea ysi|3uj pareusisapay
%LT :(dI7) 1dnd SWodU| MO

%0 :(AMS) Auigesig yum syuapnis

%1C -oulle

:yaen sdnoudqgns Juedusis

%S¢ “YIEN 9 3peID

9%t :(13) s42uJeaq ysi3u3

%9 :(d34Y) s12utea ysi|Sul pajeusisapay
%8 :(dI1) 11dnd swodu| Mo

%0 :(AMS) Adljigesig yum suspnis

%6 ‘Oune]

:y1eIN sdnoudqns juediusis

%ZT YieN § speln

%0T :(13) sdaudea] ysijsu3

%LE :(d34Y) s12ulea] ysi|dug paleusisspay
%6T :(dI7) l1dnd awodu| moT

%0 :(AMs) Aujigesia yim syuapnis

%7z :ounel

:yaey sdnoaggns uediiusis

%t “U1RINl 2PIM-|00YdS

S95SE|J 40 %0¢ ‘uoilejuaws|duw!
SSON/A13/$52D a.nseaw 0} |00} e Ajusp| T
opeJs J1ay1 01 3|qedidde se SSON
? 013 73 SSID 40 sJiseq ul pauieJ} S194aeal JO0 %00T T
sjuapnis ||e 4o} Adelall|ig ainsua
0] IX21U0D UOoISIaWwWI [enp ay3 ulylm spiepuels (ai3l) jo
juawusiy abonbup] ysijbuz paubl[p pub (SS)J) Spiopunls
3103§ 240 uowwo) Jo uonpyuawafdwi [Ind :L#dS

2peu8 pig jo pua syl Ag [9A9]

apeJs Suiyoeoudde aq [im %08 (Ajuo €19 :HSITON3) 92°T
Jeah

9y3 JO pua 3y} Aq S3SIN0D J13Y] Ul SAOQE JO YIEW [SA3] dpeIS
193U [|IM SIUSPNIS [|B JO 210W 40 %08 (E-MD HSINVAS) VT'T
SIUSWSSISSE YyJewyduaq |eulaiul uo ssaisoud

MOUS [[IM SJUSPNIS [|B JO 310W 10 %S/ (HSINVAS) T'T

¢-) sapess) Adesan|ig Suidiawy T IOVIS

(8-£ 19) Adesaiig [INd i€ IOVIS

(9-7 40) Adesau|ig Sulpuedx3 :Z IDVIS

(€-) 49) Adesayig Buidiaw3 T IOVIS

(£ :9an314 ‘gg 28ed Japey) Sy

295) A11j1qeIUN022Y TYNYILNI — S2WO0INQ 3|qesnsesjn
uoissaidoud ueds apeag Adesay|ig Sy 9yl uo paseg
SjuapnIs

[|E JOoy AJeJa3l|iq pue S3WO0IIN0 JUS3pPNIS JAY10 EHdS

134 AMS0UNe1,d3sy (6-€ vad 936) s1s9] padueleg
JOLIBWS 3y} UO YIMOJS a1eisuowap |jim sdnoasgns
pay1IuaPI Ul SJUSPNIS JO 310W J0 %S9 (HSIT ON3) €°€

(G-€ ¥ad 99S) 51531 padue|eg JaLIBWS 8y} U0 YIMmo.3

312J1SUOWIAP [[IM SIUBPNIS ||B JO 2U0W 10 %S9 (HSITON3I) T°€




S99 9T'9T'9A9T-STOT dVI1 SV

%00T :90U3I2S BPIM-|00YIS |
VIAID G 9pesn

anoqy
10 Diseg 1e s1uapnis Jo a8e1uadiad 1ele( aulaseg dvd1 SV
SDUBIDS VIAD

%¢€€ :(13) s4oulea ysijSug

9%/8 :(d34Y) sJ2usea ysi3ug pajeudisapay
%18 :(dI1) [1dnd dWodu| MO

VN :(ams) Aujigesia yum syuapnis

9%¢g ounen

:22u2125 sdnougqns uediusis

%78 :22U310G apIm-|ooYyas

15D g speso

929 :(13) s4ouieaq ysiSuz

9%00T :(d344) s1auseaq ysijdu3 pajeusisapay
%TL :(dI) 'dng wodu| Mo

%00T :(AMS) Axjigesia yum syuapnmis

%8/ ‘oulle]

:92ua12s sdnoudgns JuedlIusiS

9%/ / :322U312S IPIM-|00Y2S

1S3 §2pei

aA0QY

10 J1seg 1e Ss1uapnis Jo a8e1uadiad :e1eq aulaseg dvJ1 SVl
0U3IS 1S3

90 :(13) s42uaeaq ysiSu3

%S¢ :(d34Y) s4auaea] ysi|3uj paleusisapay
%£T :(dI7) l'dnd 3wodu| Mo

%0 :(ams) Aujigesia yum sauapns

%9¢ -ouneq

:y1eIN sdnoa8gns uediusis




Significant Subgroups Science:

Latino: 100%

Students with Disability (SWD): 100%

Low Income Pupil (LIP): 100%

Redesignated English Learners (RFEP): 100%
English Learners (EL): 100%

Grade 8 CMA

School-wide Science: 75%

Significant Subgroups Science:

Latino: 75%

Students with Disability (SWD): 75%

Low Income Pupil (LIP): 75%

Redesignated English Learners (RFEP): 100%
English Learners (EL): 0%

| PDA #5 and SP#1

| LAS administration presented the state CELDT data to

| stakeholders and analyzed it in alignment to the stated LAS
| Charter Goal and LCAP Goal of Biliteracy.

Based on LAS External Accountability Goals 1.1, 2.1 and 3.1,

| LAS met its End of Stage 1 (Goal 1.1a: Listening = 89% and

| Speaking=96%), End of Stage 2 (Goal 2.1: Listening = 96%

| and Speaking = 94%), End of Stage 2 (Goal 2.1: Reading = 96%

and Writing = 100%) and End of Stage 3 (Goal 3.1:
Redesignation Rate = 86%).However, LAS did not meet End of

| Stage 1 (Goal 1.1b: Reading =73% and Writing = 69%)

In the last four years, LAS Redesignation percentage has
ranged from 5%-7% per given year. This past year, LAS rate is
| at 7%. Based on dual immersion and second language

| acquisition research, it takes approximately five to seven

i years to develop cognitive academic language proficiency

LAS LCAP 2015-16v6.16.16 66




L9 9T'9T'9A9T-ST0Z dVI1 SV

-uejd yuawdojanap [euoissajoid e 31eaud

01 J3pJ0 Ul SSOHN Ul sauldpIng [Ny $,91e1S 9yl Joj Suiem
SI Sy "UOIIDNIISUI PUBR WN[N2LLIND §SJD Ul Juswdolaasp
|euoissaj0.d 9A19031 01 2NUIIUOI SIBYIES SV 4O %00T
(L#dS

"SjudWISsasse Suipeal 7a3/vdd

10 uonejuawsa|dwi 3yl yum ejep Alljigeruncdde [eusalul
1U21SISUOD aJowW B apiroad pInoys £T-9T0T “SIUIWSSISse
[BUIBIUI PBUIWLIBL3P |9A3] 2peJS Jo saouewsopad LI0Yod
[2A3] 3peJs panladal (L@D) weal uawdo|aaag wnjndLun)
‘9T-STOZ Y| "ST-¥TOZ Ul SIUSLUSSASSE |BUIIUI SNOLIBA Ul
ssau50.4d 1U2PNIS SE [|9M SB SIUDLUSSISSE |eusIUl JUBDYIUSIS
guiuiyap uo suolssnasip Suluuidaq ayy painided ‘STOT

‘QUN[ WOJ} SSAIYDIR 03PIA SUOIIDD|ISY |BUOISSBI0Md dVDT SV
€#dS

'd3| ue se yans |9A3| € 431) ul poddns weisoud

104 panyiauap! 40 pansas Ajuadoud auem pue $$2204d SSLIAI Yl
Pa1IXa SIUSPNIS JO %0Y PUe SUlIOHUOW 3SO[D 10} S3|l4 DAIDE
Se sulewal %409 JaqWinu siyl Jo InQ “4eaA |ooyds ayl suunp
ss220.d SS1 Al @Y1 JO} PRLJIIUSP! S49M SIUSPNIS 88 ‘UOIIPPE U]

1Joddns palsanbal

13y2ea1 %00T 03 w3jeanba st yoiym pioddns uonuanIalul
JlWapee [RUOIMPPE PAAIBdAL sJUapnis 9TT Aep ay3 uung
o#vad

-sueds apeJd
|BI111JD 1B JUSWISAIYIER JUIPNIS S1oluowW Ajjedi3a1ens Syl
‘|e08 pua ue se sieah uaAas Inoge ul Axessu|iq YU (d1vD)




89 9T'9T'9A91-510C dVI1 SV

sisueaq ysndu3g x  spidnd sawoou; mo1 X
"o

v X

apIMmIanEeYD) 1921435 Jo 2d0ods

ssautea ysy8uz x  spdnd swoou] moT X
Ho

v X

apImIaMIERYD :92IAJ3S JO 2d02§

'ssai8oud ut juom |13S SISIYL € TH

"(91-5107)

swes3oad uojsiawwi [00YDS I|PPIW Joj uoljeiuawjdul
uo siseydwa yum teuiwas (M) doysyiopn s,49114M

10} AJissaalun eiquinjo) o3 4ayoeal puodas e 3uipuas (g

‘Suiulen

MM 2PIM-3181S PUILIE 0} SJ3Ydeal a1ow oml Sulpuas (z

|en1oy palewilsy

p=2123png

000S ‘000T (9T-9T0Z) Sutuieay diysiapea] uonejuawa|dw| 000S "000T sjudwssasse ysiueds
) 2399[g0 pazipJepueis JO 3sn Jo/pue Yyoueasay €T
:103lqo (MM) dOUSHIOM S 191IAN PUDILIE 03 J3YJE3] S B UaS (T ;
; Z 211 ‘SSDD anoge sdnoa3qgns syl uipnjpul
Z 3L SSID :9n0qge sdnoudgns
, , ‘leuawajddns ‘sjuapnis ||e 404 AJeDIYa S pUB Y2JeasaJ UoISIawwW]
jeauswa|ddng 3yl Suipnpautl ‘syuapnis [|e 40 AJed1yya S| pue Yaieasal
. ‘aseq 4401 ABM-OM] 1UB23J 3SO0W U0 ApNls panuiuod) 't
aseg 4401 uoislawll Aem-0M] 1U3231 10w uo Apnis panuijuo) 7' TH
“fd3 :92IN0S “Yd3 :924n0§ (-ueaiudis
4 ‘£ 150 Ajjeausawinu se Ajijenb jou sao 1 Jaquinu yinoA
00S'TZ 150D ‘970z Atenigaq Aes 1a130 000 vm. J e ] \ ‘ _om..q._ q y
1°Z-ad 191504) 73 pue gMns ‘oune] ‘als :sdnol3gns pue [aA3)
T°'¢-ad ay1 ul souewsopad 13 pazAjeue os|e JJe1S UaN03I0N "YIND .
T apeJs ‘apim -|jooyos Aq elep juswanalyde azAjeuy T°T
€1 pue ]§) pue Jygs :SWexa ddsyv) Sunds ayl wouy spuasy R e
TT TT=Y e1ep SuizAjeue JeaA ayl uedaq JYeis ‘STOZ |18} @Y1 Ul T'TY
sain}ipuadx
up 1 saJnjipuadxy
|[enuuy

$32IAJ3S/SUO0NIY |BN1DY

$IIA19S/SUOIDY pauue|d

TYANNY 9T-STOZ -1edA dVI]

ADVH3LI119 T# :NOISSIA SV




69 9T'9T'9A9T-STOT dVI1 SV

SEETToXNS0)
‘UoI1eJIUdIUO)
‘leausawa|ddng

‘aseg

4471 :924n0%

04¥'0r 350D

10U pip) Suiuue|d |eUOIANIISUL/WNINILIND Ul s3|ddDULd
(aan) udisag Aq Suipuelsispun pausawa(dw] '€ Ad
(ssa480.4d ui yi0Mm)

wnjna1and Joy suejd piemsoeq SuojeaA paieat) €€ ad
7a3 pue vya ‘143av ‘1Q13D @1 —synsaJ

1USLUSSASSE UO Paseq pue §SJD Yl pue splepuels

:303[q0 $S20
‘UoI1RIIU3IUOD)
‘leauawa|ddng

‘aseg

4477 :@24n0s

00088 350D

Ul uoI1aNJIsu| 211ewWSAS Jo uonejuaws|dw| "g°¢
Suruue|d |BUOIIONIISUL/WININDLIND Ul

sajdipuud (gan) usisaq Ag Sulpueisispupn Juawaldw] §'¢
winna1Nd Joj suejd paemdeq Suojieah a1eald €°¢
1d43av ‘1aiad

"9'1 — $) NS3J JUDLISSISSE UO PIseq pue SSID 3yl pue

YT v @13 @2y yum pausije suossa| Q13 pausisea '€ Ad TV TV -V spJepuels @13 Y31 yum pausije suossa| g3 usissd z'¢
€€ sjeuaiew Asejuswa|ddns €€ | sjeusrew Asejuswslddns pue 3100 pausdiie SSID 40 9SN T°E
‘TETE-AD pue 2402 pausdi|e §SJJ 40 3N panuiuo) T°¢ dd ‘TeTE-a NDIS3IA INNTNII¥YND
ds): 8 —
ams (yoads) ma”%hwwm ams (Ay1oads):sdnou8gns 1ay10
- - d ES B
wanioad ysij8u3g uanyy pajeudisepay X YINOA 191504 e e _umu,m:mmvmm K oA Lmymom|
g i sioutea ysiSuz X sidnd swodu| Mo X
siaulea ysy8ug x spdnd swodul moT X
3 "o
WO

v X v X
apimialieyd :221A135 Jo 2d02S apinuaMeYD :221A35 Jo 2d0dg
| s1ad | siad
-3 dOUSHIOAN S, 121N doysyIoMn S, 481N
000S ‘000T SUOI1BSIDAUOD JIWIPRIY SAIRINIISUOD 000S ‘000T uonuanlau| 01 dsuodsay
03[0 SuUOIUIAIRIU| 01 Bsuodsay :109(q0 S340Y Se YIns suoiound aniniaxg
Z 1ML ‘SSDD $3d0Y Se Yyons suolldun{ anilndsx3 T 3L ‘SSDD uoI3aNJISU| palenualalid
‘leyuawdjddng UOIIDNJISU| PalBNUILIA ‘leyuawajddns $o1IgNJ pauyapal §§77 Sulusisaq
aseq 4401 so1gnJ pauyapal ss30 Suiudisag m.uw.mmmhuww (DMy3) se yons Sulutes | Sunnu pue Suipeay Aonsodx3

Yd3 :224n0§ ‘vda:

se yans Suiuied] Sunupy pue Suipeay Asonsodxy , SpJepuRlS 21B1S 2400 UOWWO

17 -ad (S52D) spJepuels a1els 2100 UOWW0) 'z -ad (sydewyouag ‘|dv) sisAjeue ejeq :01 paywi| Jou
c1 (sylewyouag ‘1@13D 13 ) sisAjeue ejeq :01 payiwi] T 1nq ‘Suimo||os 3y} ul (Burouap - buryopo) - bupuiniy)
‘T TT-y | ¥ouIng ‘Buimojjoy auy ul (Buliojuaiy - bulyop0d - bujuipiy) i i Y 1uawdo|aAsp [euoIssa01d PaleUIAYIP APIN0Id T°T

juawdojaAap [euoISSaj0.d palenuaIaIp PapPIACId T°C Ad

IN3INdOTIAIA TYNOISS3H0dd

ams___ (Ayoads):sdnoiSqgns
BP0
wuayoad ysijSug Juanyy paleusisapay X Yinoa J91s04”

ams (Aj123ds):sdnoJ8qns Jayio~
juaniyold ysijSu3 Juanjy pa1eusisapay X YINoA 121504




0L 9T'9T°8A9T-STOT dVD1SV1

(Ay102ds):sdnoudgns
SEIITo

juaold ysi3ug uanjy paleudisopay X YINOA 491504
siautea] ysn3ug X spdnd swodu| moT X

do

ams

v X

apimiauey) 1921435 Jo 3dodg

ams (Ay0ads):sdnosdgns saylo

waiyoid ysijSug qusnjy paleudisspay X YINOA 191so4 ™
siousea] ysySuz X  spidnd swodu| MOT X

R:[0)

1V X

apimianey)d :921AJ95 JO 9d02S

000S ‘000%
:303[q0 $522
‘uoIlRIIUIIUOD
‘leauswaddng
‘aseg

44017 :824n0s
0/¥'0Or 150D

Jeah siy1 a|qe|iene JON €'y vV

S1UDWISSISSE YJewyduaq

puUB WwnN3LLIND pauysp 1dd Pa4a1sSIviWpY 27 YV

S|9A3] aped3d snowea ul 8uiissl 1o(1d uedaq -1Q3 pue

vdQ :573 PuUe siauied| ysiueds o} SjuawIssasse d1soudelp
|2A3] 28en8ue| pauyap (1aD) wea] usisag wnjnawIN)

000S ‘000%
:322[q0 $520
‘UOI1BIIUDIUDD)
‘leuawa|ddng
‘aseg

44017 :@24n0s
000788 350D

(e10e)IRAR

1) T -) sapeun 4oy (3a3Nd) |oyeds3 [ap ojjoliess(

[9p zeay3 A |13 eqanud pue (43A0d) opezijeay

|oyeds3 |ap 0jjo.lesaQ |ap ewndQ eganid

1531 pI21d (VAIM) Juawssassy pue usisag

|BUOIIDNJISU] SSB|D-PIAOMN Ul 93eddilied €1
SJUDISSDSSE

}JRWYDUSQ PUB WININ2IIND PAULAP 1D 421SILIWPY T
$73 pue siau.led| ysiueds 1o} SJUaWSSISSE J11souselp

Ty Ty -<.< a|qepene pazAjeuy Ty vV Cr Ty -<.< |2A3] @8en8ue| paulap (1Q)) wes] udisag wnjniLun)
v Fem FE . €e 9zAjeue pue J31sSIVIWPY T'%
ce e ce e ALMIaVINNODIY ANV SINIASSISSY
ams  (Ayads):sdnoisgns ams (Aumads):sdnoisgns say10
= ‘_mﬁo| wuanyold ysiSug wuanyy pajeudisapay X YINoA J21so4
e L um“m:mﬁnmm X 530>._3mo“_| siaudea] ysy8uz x  spdnd swodou| Mo X
siouiea ysi8uz x  spdnd sawooul moT X MO
3.[e]
TV X Y %
apimiIaneyd :221A35 Jo 2d0dg apimIaMeyd 1921495 40 2d0d§
(#41D-¢49 sapeis ul uoneuawaldwi) (SddIS) SPIOM
| 1ySIS pue ‘soluoyd ‘ssaualemy |E21ISOjOUOYd Ul UOIIINIISU|
w 211eWa15AS Jo uoneudwaldwi panuniuod *§'€ ad (519-249) (SddIS) SPIOM
0005 ‘0007 | (uawajdw 000S ‘000% 148IS pue ‘so1uoyd ‘ssauaiemy |eaisojouoyd




L 9T'9T'9A9T-STOZ d¥I1 SV

v X v X
apimianeyd :921AJ3S JO 9d 02§ apimuaneyd 1921135 JO 9d0dS
0005 ‘0007 (LdI 0005 ‘000
‘0002 ‘000T. wea| ssa48044 [enpiaipu] pue (ss1iA) woddng Jo swaisAs 10002 ‘000T.
1311 - 1INIAl []2POIA SUOIIUBAIBIU auawadw) ¢
193(90 SS9 11- NN S[SPOIN 1 U] SV pe3 s|dw] "9 SS 123090 579 (Ldl)

‘uoiesIuadu0)
‘leyuawaiddng

Spaau pasealdul 0} aNp Paleald SEM SSB[D S[|1S
Apnis Jayjoue (aouelsisse paniadal poddns s||ys Apnis
BIIXD pPapaau Oym SAMS [00YIS I[PPI 4O %00T €79 SS

‘uoI1eJ1U32uU0)
‘leuawa|ddng

wea] ssa480.4d |enpiaipul pue (SS1A) Moddns Jo swaisAs
J311-NNIAl ([SPOIA SUOIIUSAIRIU| Sy 3uawaldw] “#°9
2oUeISISSE 9AI923) [|Im Jaoddns s||Iys

. ‘eseg 4101 uone}adxs , oseg 4401 ApN1s BJIX3 paau oym SOMS [00YIS 3[ppIL 10 %00T €9
vdd ”mugsmw yJomawoy uo s1uawaalde spIM-|00Yds paysl|qels] 29 SS vdd ”mwu::wm uone1adxa }JoMaLIoY Uo suswWa.8e apIM-|ooyds 779
LTy L3971 (uoneipawal Aep papualxa ‘(U013ONIISUOD 1S 03 aNp 000 omm.ﬂ (uorjesaa22e pue uoleipawal Aep papuaixa
e u..w.ou 73 QTQZ 104 Pa||22ued) siuanesiapun| SUILLOIUL 4O} |00YIS Hw.ou w.w €9 ‘|00Yy2s JaWWNS ‘BulI01N] ‘UOIIDNIISUL PaleIIUIRJIP
€9°79°19°SS Jawwins ‘8uli01n ‘UoIIaNJASUl palelluauayip ;sajdwex3) 919755 :sajdwex3) $24n31on41s 1oddns 1Uapnis aAISUSIXI T°9
$34Nn10N41s 1Joddns Juspnis SAISUIIXD PIPIA0I] T°9 SS THNLONYLS 190ddNsS
ans E_umamv”ma:o_mn_m ams (Appads):sdnoaSqns Y10~
- .ﬁ.:_pol juanyoud ysijSug jusn|y paleudisapay X YINOA 121504
uapyo.d ysysu3 aany vmamcmw..mlumm % AR sisuseaq ysy8uzx  spdnd swoduj mo7 X
siautea] ys)Su3z x sjidnd swodu| mo7 X WD
HO

v X TV %
apIMmialeyd _ :921AJ9S JO 2d 02§ apimianieyd :921A3s Jo adods

‘ 000T 323[q0

000T 32390 dOIS ‘31vas se yans s3uluieny Z 3L ‘S50

T 3ML ‘SSDD
‘uoileJsiuaduo)
‘leausawa|ddng

‘aseq 4401

“Yd3 :924n0S

LTY'TS9'T 350D
TSl

salSa1ess Suiuies| a8en8ue| puodas 10 UOIEZINIIN €5 |
uoI12NIISUl 3d Sulnp (SJuawWaInNseaw Jiseq pue

yiew [eruaw) s3daduod yiew diseq Jo uonesodiodu] 'g |
doys)Iom s Jopeay

pue doys)I0A S, 491N Sulpnjoul ‘wninduNd

2402 pausije §5)) Jo uoneuawa|dwi panuiIuo) T°S |

‘UoI3RIIUIUOD
‘leauswaddng
‘ased 4401
‘Yd3 :924n0g
£/G'688'T 150D
TSl

d0IS Ivas se yons

sSujuie.y sa1ga1e.ls Sutuaes| a3en3ue| puodss azi|lIN €°S
uo12NJIsul 34 Sulnp (sluawaJinseaw diseq

pUE yiew |eluaw) s1daduod yiew diseq 91eJodioou| 'S
WN[NI1ND 3102 pausije §SJD 40 uoneuawa|dw] T°S
NOILDMYLSNI




L 9T'9T9A9T-ST0T dVI1 SV

o

*Jd Ul 9A0Qe 40 D JO apesd

guissed e pauJea 8-G SapeID Ul SJUIPNIS JO %E6 19W |BOD
S#

-1eah [ooyds 3yl Jo pusd a3yl Aq 34 ul dJew

[9A3] apeJS 9Y] 19W -3 SSPeJD Ul SJU3PNIS JO %86 (19W |e0D

v#

EHdS
31eJ 0432 1B |00YDs 9|pplw Joj inodoig 19N €
9181 %6°7 1€ (J1U0JYD) WSI3AUasqY 119awW 10U pId T
BAOQR 10 %G6 JO 91k1 DDUBPUBNY (1D T

‘5|e0DH ZHAS

$aWwo1nQ
3|geinseai
|[ENUUY |[EN1DY

ul aA0qge 40 D 4O dpeJd Suissed e uiea ||IM SJuspnis
10 aJow 10 %0g (819-51D) 3d :siseydwa 103lgns g
Jead ayi Jo pua a3yl Ag s95un02 JIaYy}
Ul 3A0QE 10 JJEW |9A3] DpeIS 19aW |[IMm SIUIPNIS
40 310W 40 %G/ (749-)) 3d :siseydwa 13lqns  y
SIU3PN]S [[E 104 S||IXS 94|

pUE 20UapKUOD SuUIp|INg PUE SaWO03N0 JUIPNIS 1IBYIO E#dS

21eJ 0137 1B [o0YDs 3|ppiw Joj Inodoug €

94T UeYl SS3| JO 91kJ 1B (DIUOJYD) WSIDAIUBSAY T :SaWo021N0
9AO(E JO %G6H JO D1BJ BdUBPUSNY T 9|qeinsesin
SjuLapns |[e 104 S[|D}S 9] |enuuy
pajadx3y

PUE 20USpju0? SUIp|Iing PUE JUSWI3e3ua JUapNIS ¢#dS

ams ‘11 ‘d34y r_u<

:sdnou8qgns |1dnd a|qealjddy

:01 s31|ddy |eOD

apimiaMeyd | :S|ooyds
Ayinads : |ea0n
—_ RECM e -dVI1
ot ~ 6 :Auo300 puE SaA|ISWaY] J0J 199dsa. pue ‘23uaplyu0d ‘apud ‘Waalss-yas anisod Hqiyxe pue dojaaaq | JeaAdoud woly
X8 (L X9 xg ¥ € T 1 STIDIS 3417 ANV IDNIAIINOD Z# *NOISSIIA SV V0D |eulsuQ
:S21111011d |07 J0/pUk 33B1S pale|ay

*AjSuipiodoe syuewyduaq adels Sy Sulllas pue uoiSISWWI [enp JO 1Xa1U0D 3y} Ul S} Nsal ddSVVD SuiApnis (¢
"yoeod Adeuayl awii ||ny 4o Suny snid ‘spaed Jodad pue spodas ssas304d U0 $22404 Jsel
‘uonndope 7g3/vya eiA AJljIgeIunode. |BUIS1UI 10} SUIPRAI 10} JUBLISSISSE a11ewa1sAs Jo uonewswa|dw] (T
:8uImo||04 ay1 Buissalppe sI Sy ‘91ep 01

és|eod

01 sasueyd Jo/pue ssaudoad 1sed Suimalnal
40 }|NSaJ B SE 9peW 3] ||IM S31N}puUadXa
pue ‘sa21AI3S ‘suoiloe ul sa3ueyd 1eym

ams

(Ayoads):sdnossqgns

By

juanyoid ysiSu3 Jusnyy pajeusisapay X YINOA J23s0d™
siousea] ysySui X spidnd swodu| moT X

[

ams

(Ayoads):sdnoasqns Jaylo

1ua004d ysijSu3 Juanjy peieusisspay X YINOA 493s04
siaueaq ysi8uz X spidnd swodu| mo7 X
do




€L 9T'9T'9A9T-ST0C dVI1 SV

sainlipuadx3
|enuuy
|EN1OY pPa1BWIST

sainjipuadx3
pa128png

$92IAJ9S/SUOIDY |BNDY

S92IAIBS/SU0I10Y pauueld

TVYNNNY 9T-STOT 4E3A dVI1

STIDIS 3417 ANY JONIAIINOD Z# -NOISSIA SV

-21ednued

03 2|ge 10U 34 OYM pue 1si| 3ulllem 3yl uo a1e oym

sjuapnis Auew 00} a.e 313y} Juswanoidwi soy Aylunpioddo
JO B3JR UB S| SIY] "SO110q0Y PUE ‘0310404 13||ed ‘MY

“ISNIAl 1122205 :spods :sa1junlioddo JusWyd1IUS J0] 1S2431Ul
10 seale 231yl dol moys 1eyl Asains Jead-piw e pajanpuod
[1oUno) 1udJed ‘STOT Ul ‘pue|s| ApniS auljuQ ‘S [BNSIA ‘SUY
[BILIBJA] ‘S3SSE|D JBUND ‘UI|OIA ‘132205 ‘||egiayseg ‘sdlloqoy

92UB1DS ‘00110]3|04 12]|eg SB YINS SSIUAIIOR [00YIS-I19}e |

ul ]|o4ud 03 Aylunjaoddo ay) paAiadal syuapnis Auen TT#
ysiueds ui

911UM pUE peaJ 01 UJe3| 0} sw 0] Juepodwi s 1], ‘Jusawalels
Aanuns ayy 01 Suisasle s1USPNIS JO %/ 6 YlMm 19W |e0D OT#
Asnuns yum parednited

oYM SIUIPNIS 8-7 SIPRID JO %06 J2A0 YlMm 19W |BOD 6#
94T 1€ uois|ndxa pue uoisuadsng :|eo3 19aW 10U pIQ 84
v#dS

sananoe |eaisiyd syesug

uteag,, Ajiep ur paieddiied sjuapnis g-) JO %S6 19W (0D
L#dS

PIET

|00Y2S 9T-STOT Y1 10} 3|qe|leAR 10U SEM WeIS0.d JuelD |

‘SLIY |RIMEBIA ‘SD5SE|D JDPI0I3Y ‘1elND ‘UIJOIA “19]|eg

uo11INpoId JISN|A ‘S1IY [BNSIA

|EDISSE[D ‘021004 13]|eg Se Y2Nns $AILOE [00YDS
-19e ul [|o4ud 03 Allunioddo ayl aney spuapnis ‘TT
Suiles anoge 40 (%G/) uadiad Ajuaass 1e ysiueds
ul 31LIM pue peaJ 01 UJed| 01 aw 03 uelodwi s
1, ‘IUaW21e1s ASAINS JUSPNIS BY1 YUM Juawaa.dy 0T
uonediniued anoge Jo (906) 1uad1ad
A1auiu 1e (g49-z49) uonadwod Asauns JUspnis 6
Jeak
Jad 9T ueyl ssa| 1 21eJ uols|ndxa pue uoisuadsns g
juapnis |[e 10}

SIS 931] PUE 9oUapiuod SUIp|INg pue a3ew | [00YdS V#dS

saiAnoe |eaisiyd |, syesug
uteig, Ajiep ui a1ediiued syuapnis 8-) J0 %S6 L
wesgoud ueln snid Auanay |easiyd syl
Aq papuny ssaull4 01 S2UNJUIAPY Se Yans swesgoud
ssaully ul a1eddiied suapnis 919-740 JO %56 9
$954N02 J13Y}




¥/ 9T9T'9A 91-STOC dV21 SV

000S ‘000T
:199lqO

T 2RSSO
‘U0I1BJIUIDUOD
‘leyuawajddns

[eaisAyd juswajdwi 01 moy uo Sujulel] PaAIadal JJeis ‘)
(ss@480ad ul 3a0M) JUBWSASIYIE JO Saunseaw 3|dinw
pue ‘uoneiqijed pue ugisap S2LQNJ }Se1 2JUBWIOUSd g
papusiie Jels dSY om] = 9T0Z Aenigad snd SYvD (€
papualie dSy pue 1s180]0ydAsd = STOT 429010 dSYI (T
Suiutesy yels aunu3 = GTOZ Isndny siad (T

([:IBENETL=N]

ur waisAs Sui1as Wooisse|d-uou e o uorlejuawajdw|
—519d ‘S3d0y) swapnis Sul88nais poddns 0] $31321.438
pue ‘siapiosip [ea18ojolnau (13 pue ‘dMms ‘g3s ‘ounen)

000S ‘000T
03[90

T AIML ‘SSDD
‘uonesluaduo)
‘leyuawa|ddns

$3sSe[D 3d Yoea] 01 $41012NJISUl Uoileonp3
|eaisAyd pajennuapald pue paijenb Ajydiy aliH 7'
LWOOJSSE|D 3yl Ul SNJ04 PUB UOIIULIE 9)B|NWNS

01 sa1uaoe [eaisAyd uswa)dwi 01 moy uo Suluiel] D
1UBWIIA3IYDR O saunseaw ajdiynw

pue ‘uolleigied pue usisap saugN 3Sel 3JUBWIOLId 'g
sjuapnis Su38nuis poddns 0} sa139)e.43s

pue ‘siapJosip |eaidojoinau ‘(13 pue ‘amMms ‘a3s ‘oune)

‘aseg 4401 ‘aseq 4401 sdnouSqns Jolew oy saoioeud 153q Y3eay |euoljows

‘vd3 :924n0S sdnouSqns Jofew 1oy sad130e.d 3534 Y3|E3Y [BUOOWS ‘vd3 :@24n0s -0120s ‘ssaully [e2ISAYd 01 UOIIB|3J Ul YoIBasal ulelg Y

008'8 350D -010s ‘ssauly [edIsAyd 01 UOIIE|3J Ul Y2IeIS3L Ulelg Y 000°L¥ 150D :ul (Burioquayy - Buryapo) - buiuipiy)

Tz'Te-ad :ul (Bunouapy - buryano) - bujuioly) ze're-ad juawdojanAap |[euoIssajoad palelIuaIaYIp SPIN0Id T'T

(A" ?_”H -4 HC@EQO_w>wU _mCO_m.m.mt.O.nﬁ_ palenualayip papinoid T°¢ dd T T'T-d TNINdOT3IAIA T¥YNOISSIZ0Yd

ams Az_umgmv_mawwhumonﬁ T T ——

S — uaiyoid ysiSug uanyy pajeusisapay X YINOoA 423s04™

IHRHOI YSIISUTWRn FEUEIsInad X dinojgasise e Em_wc‘_mm.__fwm__mcuﬂlﬁ mwasa MEOuc_ Mo X

siausea ysSuz x sjidnd awodu| mo1 X ’ ’ 5103

MO .
v X v x|
apimianeyd :921MJ95 JO 2d02S apIMmiIaey) :201M3s J0 9d02S
0005 ‘000T 0005 ‘000T |

300 #o3la0
T3ML ‘SSDD (ssauB0ud T 3L ‘SSID

‘UOIIBIIUDIUOD)
‘leyusawajddng
‘ased 4401
“Yd3 :224n0§
0088 150D
Z'z'Tz-ad
ZTT1-d

Ul 340M) SUOI}IBUUOD |BUOIIRIDUSS $5042 ‘Sa1oualadwod
|eAn3|nd s5042 "9'1 — swieaSo.ad uoisiswwi a8ensue| |enp
JO S31J2Ua( JIWAPEIE-UOU Y3 U0 Ydieasast ApmS Z'T
(ad Sigd ‘S3d0y) sdnoiSgns Juediusis Sy 03

Jenoided ‘quawdolaAlp [BN1I9|93UI PUB |BUOIIOWS-0ID0S
01 UOIIR[3J Ul Y2JRaSaI Uleiq U234 PaIpnis Je1S T'T Y

‘U0I11BIIUIIUO)
‘leuawaiddng
‘ased 4421
“vd3 :324no0s
000"L¥ 11500
z7'Te-ad
TT'TT-d

SUOI122UU0D [BUOIIEIBUIS SS0.D ‘saIDU3IRdWod

|ean3|na ssoud "o — swesSoud uoisiaww densue)

[ENP JO S1J2USJ JIWSPEJL-UOU 3Y1 UO Y2ieasal Apnis Z'T
sdnoaSqns JuedusIs Sy

01 Jejnoipied ‘quawdolaAsp |BN}DS||S1Ul PUE [BUOIIOWS
-0120S 0} UOI}B|aJ Ul Yoieasal ulelq 3uadal Apnis T'T
HOYV3S3y




SL  9T'9T'9A 9T-STOC dVI1 SV

SEINTo I
juaniosd ysi8ug wanyy pajeudisapay X YINOA 131504
siausea ysy8uz X spdnd swoou] moT X

"o

v X

apIMISLIEYD :221A495 40 2doas

(Ay10ads):sdnou3gns aylo
wuanyoud ysij8ug Jusnyy pajeusisspay X YINOA 121s04

siouled ysiSug X sjidnd swodu| Mo X
(o]

Ty X

apimiaiiey) :901M43S 40 2d03S

000S ‘000F
102090

SS20
‘UoI1eJIuadu0)
‘|leyuawaddng
‘aseq 4401
“Yd3 :924nos
052°6 150D
€t

TYTY -V
T°€-dd

Suiuue|d uossa| 0jul pjeaug uleig, pajedodiodu] '€ AD
ugISap UOSSa] PuE JUN Ul SIIUARDIE pue S|gd pue ‘sjeod
STIINSIAIT ‘So1891.4]1S |RUOIROW-0120s pajesodiodu| T°¢ dD

000S ‘000%
SeE][e[o)

SS20
‘uoIleIIUIUODD
‘lewuswa|ddnsg
‘asegd 4401

“Yd3 :924n0S§ |

000Et 350D
7

TV 1Y -vY
T°€-aD

Suiuue|d uossa| ojul Meaug uleag, ielodiodu| z'g

ugisap U0sSa| pue Jun

ul $311IAID. pue s|eos STIRISI4IT pue ues Auaioe jesisAyd
2yl Wouj $31593141S |RUOIROWS-01D0S 91e10dI0dU| T°E
NDISIA WNTNJIYEND

(Apoads):sdnosdgns
SETTITo I

juanyosd ysiSug Juanyy paleusisapay X YINOA 191504
siauiea] ysySug™x  sidnd awoou| moT X

Wo

ams

TV X

apimianeyd :901/3S JO 9d02S

ams (Ayrods):sdnosSgns Jsy1o

quanioud ysi8ug uanyy pareudisepay X YINOA 133504
siauiea ysiBuz X spdnd awodul mo7 X

o

as

apImiIaeyd :321A3S J0 2d02S

J01uaW 1213s1p woly Suiyoeod udisap wesdoud [euosiad
paAladal OyMm S3SSe[D Jd Yoea] 0] S103onJisul uoljeinpy
[ea1sAyd pajennuapaJd pue payijenb AlySiy pasiH 7'¢
9TOZ Y24BIAl Ul 30U3J3JU0)

SAYIdHYD 18 pa1uasaad pue papuane siayodes) 3d (T

(ad S340Y pue 31d)
WOO0JSSE|? BY} Ul SND04 PUB UOIJUS1Ie d1B|NWIIS O} SAIUAIDE




9/ 9T9T'9A9T-ST0TC dVI1 SV

o

v X

apimiaMeyd

| :921AJ3S JO 2d02S

40

v X

apimiaLeyd :901/U3S 10 2d02g

000S ‘000
103[q0

SSJD
‘UOIIEIIUBIUOD
‘leruswaiddng
‘aseg 4401
Yd3 :924N0S
057’6 1350D
v

TY TV VY
T'e-an

vdl 91-510¢

%6°06 Au|iqIxald

%E TS Yidua.ns Apog saddn

9%G°0L UOISURIXT Jun |

%6°G9 Y18uaJls [euiwopqy

%€ 7S uonisodwo) Apog

%5°G6 Auoede) d1qousy

[ @peJdo 119yl yum pasedwod

3 ||!M 1J0Y09 SIy} 10} B1RQ) Z4H Ul § SpEID J0j Buljaseg
ST-¥10¢

‘3|qejieae sisAjeue elep | 4d |[BI01SIH

‘uoneanp3 |eAIsAYd Ul JUSWAAIIYDE. JUSPNIS pazAjeuy G
(ssa480ud u13u0Mm) (S49-)) 2d2uepUIIE %00T

1481ySiy 01 J0OP WIOOJSSE[D YIBD 3PISINO USIS B 150d ¥'t7 WV
Luead st jooyds AN, ‘Pa1RIS %69 8-T SAPRID

. /|00YyDs 1e 34eS [99) |, ‘PS1LIS %06 ‘8-7 SOPeID

./|00U2S 1e B4eS |93} |, ‘P31LIS %T6 ‘T-)L Sopelo

. 100Y2s Awi 21| |, ‘Po1LIS %76 -8-)1 SopedD

Aanuns uapnis AlieaA pazAjeue pue paals|UIWPY €7 YV
S9AIIUIIUL

[2A3] 3peJS pue wWooJ1sse|d pagelnodul 7'y Vv

SIUDAS ||B 03 S3I|IWE.) PIYAUL

‘sal|quiasse uoiugooal STIISIHIT Yim Judlsisuod

10U ‘s31|qWIasse 3JuepuUDIIR Jejndal pR1INPUoD T'Y YV

000S ‘000%
:302lqo

SSJD
‘UOI1BIIUIUO)
‘leruawaiddng
‘aseg 4401
“vd3 :2024Nn0S
000°E¥ :150D
Y

Ty TV v
T'€-ad

uo11eaNp3 [21SAYd Ul JUSWSAIIYI. JuapNIs 3zAjeuy §'y
(549-3) @duepuanie %001

WSySiy 01 100p WOOISSE|D Yoed 3pISINo usis e 1s0d v'tr
Aanuns 1uapnis AjJeaA azAjeue pue JS3SIUIWPY €'
S3AIUDIUI [9AD] 2peJS pue Wooisse|d a8eInodul 'y
S3l[ILE) SYAUI SBI|qUUSSSE

uoiiudoaJ STIIMSIIT pPuUe Sduepualle 1oNpuod Ty
ALIMIGYLINNODIV ANV SLNIINSSISSY

ams (Aypads):sdnoa3gns




LL 9T'9T'9A 9T-STOC dVI1 SV

‘000t ‘000T
BRE] (o]

T 331 el
SISV ‘SSJD
‘uoijeliuaduo)
‘leuswalddns
‘aseq 4401
‘vd3 :224Nn0%
680°6£€

150D
S9v9°e9
T91T9-SS

uo siseydwa Joj sdnoud [12un0) 1U3PNIS ‘UOIIBIDOSSY
JuaJed ‘|IDUNO) JU3ied YUM PIIRUIPIOOD #7°9 SS
elI21a4ed

ay3 ul Aejdsip yJom pue saouew.oiad ein sassepd
1uawydlug pue weidoud (S3ISV) Alaes pue uolieonpl
|[ooyas -1ayy ul ssauSoud ;s1uspnis pa1ysiysiH €9 SS
30UBpUD1IR 0} UOIIR|3J Ul SIDI0YD UoILIINU

‘43|BY UO UONEBULIOUI J3119|SMBU payslignd 7°9 SS
a1ed @ouepualle Suoss uo siseydwa

3AI1309]|02 104 sdnoud [12uUN0Y) JUIPNIS ‘UOIIEIOSSY
1U3aled ‘1PUNO) 1Uaied Ylm paleuipioo) T°9 SS

‘000Z ‘000T
:33[q0

T 931 ueio
SISV ‘'SSD
‘uoI1eJIU3IUOD
‘leusawa|ddnsg
‘ased 4407
“Yd3 :924n0s
000°00T‘C
150D

S9v9 €9
‘T9T9-SS

S11MS3417 Buronoeud

uo siseydws Joj sdnoJg [12uno) 1USPNIS ‘UOIIBID0SSY
1UaJed ‘[1PUNOD JuaJed YlM 31BUIPICOD t'9

sasse|d

juawyduug pue weidoud (S3Sy) Alajes pue uolzeanpl
|ooyas -1ayy ul ssauSoad spuspnis 1y3iysSiH €9
20UBPUI}IR O] UOIIE|3J Ul S3J10YD

UOIILIINU “Y1|eaYy U0 UOIIRWIOJUI 19232[SMaU UsIiqnd Z°9
21l duepuane 3uouls

uo siseydwa aA1123]|02 104 sdNoJS [1DUNOD JUBPMS
‘UOITBIDOSSY JUBIE ‘[IDUNOD 1UBJEd Y1IM 93euUlpioo) T'9
FJHNLONYLS L140ddNS

(A41p2ds):sdnoudqgns
SETETo I

uanyoad ysiSug Juanyy pajeusisapay X YINOA 493S04
sioutea ys8ug X sjidnd awodu| moT X

ams

ams (Ayi0ads):sdnoadgns JoYlo™
quaniyoad ysiSug juanyy paieusisapay X YINOA 421504
siausea ysiduz~x  spdnd swoduj mo1 X

o
‘WO
TV X TV X
apIMmIRLIEYD) :221AJ3S Jo 2d02S apimianey)d :321A49s 40 2dods
000T 123[90 000T 12190 |
T 3L ‘$SDD T 3L “S$2D puoAaq pue

‘uoIleJiuaduo)
‘leuswajddns
‘aseq 4401
Vd3 :224n0§
6806€¢€ 150D
sl

uoneluawsa|dwi s ul siseydwa yum puoisq

pue uonanusul Sunp seapi J1ay3 uasald pue a1enuuIo]
0] S1UapPNIS 404 saiunuoddo JU1SISU0D paunsul Z°g |
uolanJsul Sunp sadoyd

alA3s 91| Ayijeay pue s||is 341] UO SUOSS3| PRI T'S |

‘uoilesiuaduo)
‘leuawalddns
‘aseg 44071

“WYd3 :924n0S§
€/5'G83'T 150D
TSl

uonanJIsul Sunp Seapl Jiayl Juasald pue d1e|nw.oy}
01 S1UBPNIS 40} Sa1HUNI0ddo JUBISISU0D 3UNSU3 T°§
uoIoNnJIsul Sunp sadloyd

alA1s 941 Ayajeay pue s||iis aji| UO SU0SS3| deddANU| T°G
NOILDNYLSNI

(Ayads):sdnoudgns
By

juapiyoad ysiSug juanyy paieusisapay X YINOA 421S04
siauseaq ysy8uz x sjidnd awoou] moT X

ams

ams (Ayoads):sdnoiSans Jaul0™
juaioyoad ysySug Juanyy paleusisapay X YINOA 191504
siauiea ysySuz x  sdnd awodu| MOoT X




8L 919197 9T-STOC dVITSVI

)

X8 L X9 §

:$31114014d |20 JO/puUk 21e]1S pale|ay

ONDINIHL TVIILIYD B dIHSH3AV31 €# ‘NOISSIN SV

Aj1oads : |20 A12120s U1 38ueyd 91912 pue ‘2a1sn( |e1os ajowoud ‘Swajqold 3Aj0s 03 S||1YS SupjuIyl gV
:Ajuo 300 i |eonud Ajdde pue ssniunWwWod ussmisq sa8plq p|ing 01 J3pJ0 Ul s||is diysiapes] s1es3suowaq | seaA oud woly
v e 7T | 'Z# PUB T# UOISSIAl Sy 0 uonedlddy | V0D |euiduo

uoiuanaid uoisuadsns ‘eouepuane ‘SulA|ng-13ue "' — J0IABY3Q 3PIM|00Yds da0dwil 01 sAem SuiApms (¢
sowauw

papo2 40j02 pue SuiSessaw 1x3} BIA S3l[IWe) Yim suoiledlunwiwod Suipuedxa jo Aljiqises) Buiyoueasay (T
:8uimoj|o4 ay3 Sulssaappe si Sy ‘91ep oL

is|eos
01 saSueyd 10/pue ssaiSoud 1sed Suimainal
J0 1INSaJ B SE IpeL a4 [|IM Sa4n}puadxa
pue ‘saJIAI3S ‘SUoI1de Ul SaSueyd JeYM

ams (Ayoads):sdnossqgns
SEINITo TN

1uanyoad ysiSug Juany pa1eusisapay X YINOoA 9104
siauseaq ysySuz x  sjdnd swodou| moT X

-[¢;

Y X

apimianey)d :921A19s J0 8d0as

ams (Ayoads):sdnousqns 4oyl

uspyosd ysijSug uanyy pajeusisapay X YINOA 493s04™
siauJeaysysuz X spdnd swodul Mo X

B[e)

v X

apimIaneyD :221A135 0O 2d02S

000S ‘000¥

Juswanoidwl 10y e3Je ue S Siyl faeah aad %T ueyl ssa|
1e 91eJ uois|ndxa pue uolsuadsns e ulelulew Jou pig £°9 SS
'sad1042 9jA1s 3y Ayljesy uo

uonewoul apiroid 0} Jie4 YijeaH e $3zjueslo |1puno)
1U3pNIS ‘siseq [eNuue ue uQ "sadloyd Ayyjesyun

paAIas [|11S SIuana Suisieipuny Auew ‘sydeus Ayyesy

JO uoowo.d apIm [00Yds e S! 21aY3 Yy3noyly 99 SS
SuOoI10e DIAD Ul

juawaSesus a8einolud 0} PI-128UUOD PUE WOJISIUI
‘911SqaM |00YIS SB YINS SSNUSA UCIIEIIUNLULIOD

pue ASojouyoal 01 $52208 S1U3PNIS PAINSUT §'9 SS
Joineyaq

SuiA|Ing-13ue pue 3adsal *a'1 -ST1XSI4IT Suidioead

000S ‘000%

Jeah yad %T

uey ssa| 1e aled uois|ndxa pue uoisuadsns uleluleA L9
s301042 SH2BUS Ayleay IpIM-|00YDS 330W0Id 9°9
SUOI3DE JIAID Ul

1uswadesua a8einodua 01 P3-123UU0D PUB WOJ3Ul
‘91ISCaM [00YIS SE YINS SaNUIA UO1eIIUNIWOd

pue ASojouyoa} 01 SS320€ ,SIU3PNIS 3INSUT §°9




6L 9T'9T'9A9T-STOC dVI1 SV

(vg.L eiep Asnuns saded ‘elep auljuo uo paseq)

/Siuaied Jayio 01 S pusWIWoday,, pinom Aayl 1eyl pa1oa
Saljlwe} JO %06 (TT W3 104 ‘19w aJe 5|eos ||y :TT-6 SwWwal
v# dS

1aW s|e0D 84

*221A495 ALlUNWIWOD eia uoilediidde Sulajos wajqoid uo
siseydwa Yum yaieasad paseq ALuUNwWWOD pajdallp uspnis
30 Suiyoeay ay3 sazesodiodul SIIAID UOIIY "§-9 Sape.3

ul WeaSoud SIIAID UOIDY Y1 JO uoleludwajdul syl o) a1e1s
3yl Wou) uonIuSoday JO MDA B PaAIadal A)JU23l Sy o
saun1onals wesgoud

paau pue ssaJ80.d ul YJom [|115 S4B SWIY 3S3AY] 1/ pue G#
19W 2Je s|eod ||V p-T#

Ef#dS

1S3W021NQ0
a|qeinsea
[enuuy [Ny

)20[q 2A1309]2 SuLINp 3JUEBlSISSEe A9 ||Im 1oddns
SIS >E3um BI]1X9 pPaau Oym S1uapnis 10 %S6-
954N02 3A11233 JI3y] Ul 3A0Qe 40 ) JO
apeJs Suissed e ujuied sUIPNIS JO SIOW 10 %08~
Ajjenuue
S95IN0D JAIPID|D I0W JO DAL IBYO |[IM SY1-
(Ajuo jooyas 3|ppIAl) saA113|T tsiseydws 123lgns g
*30IMIBS
Alunwwod Jo sinoy QT 40 wnwiulw e paia|dwod
BABY [|IM SIUSPNIS JO %S6 ‘gID JOo pua ayiAg £
(9T-5TOT
104 31qedijdde 10U dVYIIN) (¥Vd) Yo4easay uonoy
_ Asojedidinied (dvy3IN) 10alold epussy yoiessay
uoll1ednp3 oulle] |eUOllBN SB Yans Yyieosal
paseq AJunwiwod paldaJlp uapnis e ul pajeddiled
aney ||Im S3uapnIs e ‘gaD Jopusa ayiAg 9
‘Suruea? apim-jooyds ul aledidiued SJUIPNIS JO %S6 S
sAeq 1.41dS J0/pue SJUaA2 3DIAIDS
AllUNWLWOI SE YdNs SIIUAILIE paJIosuods [1ouno)
1uapnis ul d3ednijued sU3PNIS JO SUOW J0 %S/ v
‘21D 10 pua ayl Aq s|is diysiapes|
22130e4d 01 saiunpoddo aney S1UIPNIS 8-) JO %S6 €
SaAI1R1UDSDIADY |9AST SpRID
10} 8unoa ul s1eddiued sUapNIS 8-€ 1D JO %S6 T
$J221440 [12UNOD JUBPNIS J0) $59201d UOII3|D
ay1 ul a1eddiued /-g SapeJd ul SJUspnIs JO %S6 T

sjuapnis || 40} S||IS Sunjuly} [edI3D
pue diysiapea| 3uip|ing pue sawolino Juapnis JaYl0 €#dS

:$2W0IINQ
a|geinsean
|enuuy
p210adx3

ams ‘11 °d3dd 13 | :sdnou3qgns jidnd a|qedljddy

apimianey) | :S|ooyds

:01 sal|ddy |eoo




SP#4 Student climate and building leadership and critical

thinking skills for all students

an identified need

survey completion

9. Students reflect on student survey results from
previous year(s) and design action plans to address

10. 90% or above of students participate in student

11. Parent surveys indicate a rating of 85% or above
overall satisfaction with the school

LAS MISSION: #3 LEADERSHIP & CRITICAL THINKING

LCAP Year: 2015-16 ANNUAL

Planned Actions/Services

Actual Actions/Services

Budgeted
Expenditures

Estimated_Actual
Annual
Expenditures

RESEARCH

1.1 Document student driven projects based on current
community needs:

Classroom, grade level, school-wide, and community at
large

1.2 Analyze community survey for responses to questions
about community service projects

R-1.2

PD-2.1

Cost: 36,000
Source: EPA,
LCFF Base,
Supplemental,
Concentration,
CCSS, Title 2
Object:

1000, 2000,
5000

R 1.1 Need to design systematic way to document student
driven projects based on current community needs:
Classroom, grade level, school-wide, and community at
large (work in progress). LAS is looking into the feasibility
of a Google School status.

R 1.2 Need to design a community survey about community
service projects (work in progress)

R-1.2

PD-2.1

Cost: 10,000
Source: EPA,
LCFF Base,
Supplemental,
Concentration,
CCSS, Title 2
Object:

1000, 2000,
5000

Scope of service: Charterwide

_x ALL

OR:

_x_Low Income pupils _x_English Learners

__Foster Youth _x_Redesignated fluent English proficient
__Other Subgroups:(Specify) SWD

Scope of service: Charterwide

_x ALL

OR:

_x_Low Income pupils _x_English Learners

__Foster Youth _x Redesignated fluent English proficient
__Other

LAS LCAP 2015-16 v6.16.16 80




T8 9T9T'9A9T-ST0T dVI1SV1

apIMmiIaeyd :921AJ9S JO 2d02S

apimianeyd :92IAJ3S Jo 9d0dS

(ssa430.d

Ul 3doMm) s3jnsas A3/AIns Uo SUDI1ID|4SJ JUSPNIS UO paseq
ugisap wnnauund ul s3aafoad ad1/u9s AJlunwiwod apnjou| 0}
MOY UO SuOoI1e1I9dX3 211BWIISAS YSI|qeisa 01 paaN 2'€ dd
syuauodwod Supjuiyl |Bed13d

pue diysiapes] sapn|aul WnNdIND painsul T°¢ dd

s1ynsa4 ASAINS UO SUOIII3|J24 UBPNIS UO Paseq usIsap
win|na1nd ul s3oafoad 321A49s Ajlunwiwiod apnjaul Z'¢
syusuodwod 3upjuiyl
|e211L12 pue diysiapes| sapn[aul WNNdLUND 3unsul T°¢
NDISIA INNTNDIFYND

(Ay1oads):sdnoa3qgns
SEL ToJNN

juaniyoad ysiSug Juanyy paleusisapay X UINOA I91s04™
siauwiea] ysij8ug x  spdnd swodu] mo1 X

do

ams

v X

:921/s Jo adoas

ams (Ajoads):sdnoidqns Jaylo

juanyosd ysiSu3 uanyy pajeudisapay X YINOA 491504
siautea] ysiSug x spdnd awooul moT X

"o

v %

:921M43S JO 2d02S

0009

‘0002 ‘000T
13[q0

T 9L 'SSID
‘uolleJiuaduo)
‘lerusawa|ddng
‘aseg 4407
“Vd3 :924n0S
000°0T 150D
T'¢-ad

CT-d

"(300S) uoneanp3 jo YO

Aluno) ojuswesdes WO Weal uol1eanpl SJIAID U0NJY
9y} JO s1aquiaw 3Je S1aydeal S|A ‘YydJessas Aojeddied
pa12241p 3uapnis ul Sululedl pesnuiuo) 'z ad
doysyion @2uedajo] Sulpping e Ajgissod s||sa4I]
Sunuawajdwi uo Suiuiesy paaN *(ssa4804d ul duom)
JU2WaA3IYde JO sainseaw 3|diynw pue ‘uonleldl|ed
‘ugIsap ougnJ yse} asuewopad uo JuswdoEaap
|euoissajoid ysijgeiss 01 pasN T°Z dd

000S

‘0002 ‘000T
23[90

T 3L ‘SSDD
‘uonesauacuo)
‘leauawajddng
‘aseq 4401
“Yd3 :924n0§
000°9€ :150D
T'z-ad

[

yoteasas Aojeddiied

pa1dadJip 3uapnis ul Suluies] panuiuo) 7'
1USWIARIYIE JO SINSeaw

3|diynw pue ‘uoneliqied ‘udisep JugnJ Kysel
souewouad uo JuawdoPAIp |BU0ISS2J0Id T'Z
ININJOT1IAIA TYNOISSII0Hd

ams (Ay102ds):sdnosdqgns




8 9T'9T'9A 9T-ST0C dVI1 SV

‘000t ‘000T
02[g0

SSJ0
‘uoIleJ1uaduU0)
‘leauswaddng

‘000% ‘000T
3990

SS20
‘U0I3BIIUBIUODD
‘leyuawajddns

am i .
. 5€8 3401 [OOYDS I|PPIW Ul $3SSB|D 9AI109]3 13140 01 panuijuod €9 | =5ed 4401 [POYIFEIERIL W SSSSELrahDal R Ve e
Vd3 :924n0S§ ‘Yd3 :92un0s uOoI1B10QE||02 pUR SunjuIyl [BII14D 32130e.d
0001 150D UBJIEIGAR[[eT pue BUBUIGY (1113 931IEId 03 5USpMIE 000°00S°T 350D 03 syuapnis Joj sanunuoddo a|dinw aunsu3j z'g

, Joj saiyunuoddo ajdiljnw sJnsua 01 panuiluod Z's | ) - :
$'9°¢9 S9'e9 ssefo SuLInp s3uaAl pue syoafoud
g e (s21n1D) uoI1dY) Ssepd Bulnp siuans pue syoafoad yoieasau bty Sty ypaeasal uonae Aiozediored paj 1USPNIS WSIYSIH T'S
uonoe Aiojediied paj uapnis pa1ysSiusiH T ) T IR
€G-l B Rl Rl It LS 1 £a-l NOILDNYLSNI
122ds):sdnoud —
s (Ayroads) magmhumm ams (Aj19ads):sdnoisqns Jay10

juanoad ysi8ug Jusnyy paleudisapay X YINOA J91S04 1ua1R01d ysiBu3 unyy nmpm:mmvmx A RROA ._mﬁo“|

el —_— siautea] ysiSug X sjdnd sawoou| moT X

siouuea ysSug x  sidnd swodu] Mo X .
: o
‘WO

TV X WES
apivuauey)d 1201IMJ3S JO 9d02S apimaaey) :901/U3S JO 2d0odg
“, $3SIN0D IAINII|D |OOYIS
‘000z \NWWM 595100 SIS [00HS ‘000¢ .wmmm S|ppiw ul EmEm>mEum“cmn:uw.ww&._,_m__& M.#
e 3|pPPIW Ul JUSWSASIYIE 1UapNIs pazAjeuy ¢ vy 193100 T : SEANESsRtay
aseq 4401 i aseg 4401 |2A37 2pel9 puUe SIFDIYQ |12UN0) JUSpNIS

[9A97 9peID PUB SIAVIHQ [12UN0D 1UBpNIS J0y ; . ’ : X
‘¥d3 :@24nos vd3 :22un0S 10} ssa20.4d uo1323]3 ay1 ul uoniieddiued ainsul Z'y

ssao0ad u01329|2 2y3 ul uoneddied painsul 7'y Vv . i
00S 350D 000°0T :150D Aanins Juapnis AlJeaA Jalsiuiwpy T

: AaAuns 1uapnis Alead palalsiuiwpy Ty VY )

Er TY-vv € Tr-vv ALITIGVLNNODIDV ANV SLNIINSSISSY

(Aypads):sdnos3gns
SEIT To NN

1uanyouad ysiSuz uanyy paleudisapay X YINOA 431S04
siauiea ysysua X sjidnd awoou] mo1 X

WO

ams

1Y X

ams (Ay1oads):sdnoasgns Jayro

usio.d ysij8ug Juanyy peleudisapay X YINOA J91s04
siauiea] ysi8ug™x  spdnd swodup moT X

gt[e]

v X




€8 9T'9T'9A9T-5T0T dVI1 SV

QBmIABmumamv”mo_:EmQ:m
SETN TN

1uapyoad ysij8ug yusanjy pajeudisapay X  YINOA 191504
siouwlea] ysSug x  sjidnd sawodu] moT X

(o]

1V X

apImIaIeYD :221/U9S JO 9d02S

ams (Ay0ads):sdnoudqns Jaylo

juaioiyold ysiSug uanyy pajeusisapay X YINOA 421504
siauleaq ysySug x  sdnd swoou] moT X

{0

TNy X

apimIaneyd :921nJ3s JO 2d02S

000s

‘000% ‘000T
SEllelo}

SS20
‘UOI1RIIUDIUOD)
‘leruswa|ddns

SaljAIOe
paJosuods [1Puno) juapnis ul aledidiued oym asoyl

J0J SSAIIUIIUI [9A3]| SpeJd pue WooUsse|d padeinodud §°9 SS
8uiues|d apim |jooyds

ui a1eddivied o1 syuapnis Joy sayunpoddo paplaold 79 SS
Supjuiy [ea1d

pue diysiapea] ul Juswage3ua adeinodua 0} p3-129Uu0)
pue 9}ISqaM [O0YIS 3yl SE YoNs SINUSA UOIIEJIUNWWOD

000s

‘0007 ‘000T
:3[qo

SSJD
‘UoI1eJIUIUOD)
‘leyuswaddng

S3111A110E patosuods [1Duno)

juapnis ul a1eddiued oym asoyl

10} S9AIJUDUI [9A3] 9PEJS pue WOoOoIsse|d ageinodul §°9
Suiuesa|d apim |ooyds

ul 1edidiuied o1 syuapnis 104 sanunioddo apinoid 79
Sunjuiyl |eannud pue diysiapes) ul Juswadedus
28e4n0ooua 01 P3-103UU0D

PUE 21SCIM |O0YIS BY] SB YINS S3NUSA UOIIBIIUNWWIOD

~<n_mm_m_”mwuwuww pue ASojouyda] 0} SS90 ,S1UDPNIS PaJnsul €9 SS ‘<amm_mwmm_uﬁww pue ASojouyda] 01 $S820€ S1UIPNIS BJNSUT £°9
AT S (ssau8oud ul yaom) diysuazid pue diysiapes) S S T 3500 diysuaziy pue
e UO UOIeULIOJU] J3113]sMaU ysijqnd 01 P3N 7°9 SS L diysiapea| uo UoIeWIOUI JI31I3ISM3U YsI|qnd T°9
, m.m €9 jooyas uj uoiedidnied anioe siapjoyaels . m m E3 |ooyds ul uonedidiyied aA110e SIap|oyels
79 ‘T'9-SS uo siseydwa aA1393](02 404 SAN0JS |1PUNOD JUBPNIS g PR uo siseydwa 3A1123]]03 104 sANO.3 |1DUNOJ JUSPMS
es-l ‘UOIIRIDOSSY JUBJERd ‘|I2UNO) JUdied YUM PBlRUIPI00D T°9 SS €5 ‘U0I1BID0SSY JUJed ‘[I2UN0D JUSJed YlIM 31BUIpI00) T°9
FJHUNLONYLS LH0ddNS
ams Aﬁ_umamv”maso‘_mnwlm ams (Aj10ads):sdnoadqns oyl
- EE.O[ wuanyoad ysiSug Juanjy pajeudisapay X YINOA 431s04™
wanyoId ysiau3 3uany _umwm:mm_omm X Esotmﬁﬁl siauwiea] ysiBug X spdnd swodu| moT X
siouwiea] ysydug X sjidnd swoou] MOT X 45
(o]

v X v X
apimianeyd :201AJ3s J0 adoas apimuaMeyD 1921135 40 2d02S

000§ 000S




¥8 9T'9T'9A9T-STOT VI SV

oW ale m_mow oolyl ||V 9#dS

"Builedidilied saljiwey JO %TS Inoge yum sead/1y 000’
noge 93esaAe SIBSA OM] 1SB| BY] Ul SINOY J331UN|OA JudJed

UOI10BYSIIeS %/ 1S||DS Sunjulyl aaneasd (v
UOIIDBYSIIES %E6 :S[IDS Bupjuiyl [eonu) (€
UOIIDBYSIIES %76 IUBWIARIYIY ysij8u] (g
UOI1DBJSIIES %56 JUWIARIYIY ysiueds (T
(w4l eiep Aanuns yaded ‘eyep
aurjuo uo paseg) "ysi|8u3j pue ysiueds ui ssauSoid oiwspede
s,Ua1/p|1yd J19Y3 yuMm paysnes,, aie Aayl 1eyl palels sal|iwey
‘T way
‘pauado |ooyas ay3 2auls Jej sny3 1saysiy ay3 uaaq
sey siyl “paniwgns S310A %€/ YIIM UOI11D9]9 pieodq U333l 3y}
3unp uoneddilied jualed ul 9SEIJIU] I|EISPISUOD B UI(Q
sey 43yl ‘pjoysaiyl %58 2yl Suileaw 1ou ysnoyyy T waly
S#dS

$3W021NQ0
3|qeanseap
|[EnUUY [BN1DY

ayj buipioddns ul 3[04 SY pup S33INI3S JISDY :94#dS

ssai8oud
(s)auspnis yum uoiloeysiies Sunedipul asuodsal
AdAINS B MOYS [[IM S3I|IWUR) JO S10W 0 %58 'S
S29131WWOo) ‘1oUno)
1udled ‘pseog Suluisaon :$31poq SululaAos snoliea
03 saAlleuasaidal Jualed Jo) ssao0ud U019
ul a1edidnded syuased Jo aJ0W 10 %Y :SBNUBA
2ouewsanos Jualed snoliea ul a1edioiped ssjjjwey
Pedwo) Jayoea]
1UapN1s aled Jo uona|dwod (¢406) 1uadiad AlauIN  °¢
8uneu anoge
JO %G8 1B SI2Y10 03 |00YIS Y] puawwiodal saljlweyd g
Aanuns |jenuue
219|dwod saljilie} 10 an0ge JO (9%408) uaosad Aysig T
uoissiiN ST jo uawyjifinf
2y3 bunioddns u1 3j0J S31 pup JU3WIN[OAU] JUIDd :SH#dS

1S3W02IN0
3|geinseaN
[enuuy
pa13adx3

ams ‘11 ‘d34d 13 v

:sdnoi8qgns |1dnd 9)qeaiddy

apimisley) | :S|00YdS

:03 sa1ddy |eon

Ajoads : |e2o]

T 0T~ 6 :Ajuo3od

T g X/, 9 § ¥ X¢€ X XT
'S31114014d |eJ07 JO/pue 31e]S pale|ay

saJnjonuisesyur Ay Jo uoiieludWI|dwi SPIM-|00YIS STYOD IAIMTOOHIS SY1 b# :NOISSIIAI SV

UoISSIW ST JO 1uaW||y|ny 1oddns 01

{dVO1
JeaA aoud wouy

V09 |euidlQo

“auljuo AaAns §,Jooyas ay3 ul uoniedidilied [BNIJE PUB SS3UIIBME 9SBI0UI 01 pasu B [|13S S| 343y L
‘92UeUIBA0S Ul 9210A J3P|OYR{ELS 24NSUD 0} AjUNWIWOD

3Y3 SzIjIgow 01 aNuUOI ||Im Sy ‘uonedidinied Suiloa ul 3sealdul [eIIURISHNS B U33( sey 343yl ysnoyyy (1
:8uImo||04 ay3 Suissalppe SISy ‘@1ep 01

(z isjeod

03 sagueyd 1o/pue ssau0.d 15ed Suimaiaal
0 3|NS3J B SE 3pew 3 ||IM sauniipuadxa
PUE ‘S32IAJ3S ‘SUOIID. Ul S93UBYD J_YM




S8 9T1'91°9A9T-STOC dVI1 SV

19W aJe s|eos a4yl ||V 8#dS

(uoneruswadwi
@an PaASIAL 10U SeY ST -TT#) ‘19w dJe $|e0s 324Ul ||V L#dS

uonejuawadwi 906 — Sjooyas y3iy
[B20] 0] S@3eNnpelD Sy 40 UOIISUR.) 21BH|1DBS T
sweJsgoud |euonzEINpPa
uoisiawuwi [enp-uou ul Apnis a8en8ue| udisioy
10 |9A3] paduenpe 01 Jus|eAInba uoanJsul
SA1923J S1U3PNIS Sy ‘udisap weudoud
uolsiawwl a8endue| |ENP Sy 40 1 NsaJ B SY €T
2A0QE 2p07) uoizeanp3 Aq pajeaulsp Apnis
J0 95IN02 peoUq e Ul Pa||0Jua aJe SJUapPnIs Syl 7T
uoIssiAl SYT Jo yuawiin
ay3 buipoddns uj 3joJ S31 pUb 53230 3siN0) 8HdS

573 poddns 01 spoylaw pue
(agn) usisag Aq Suipueisiapun Sulpnjoul ‘§§2D
uo Juawdojanaq [eu0ISSa40.d Suto8-uo udisaqg 'TT
sdnoa3qgns
Jaylo pue s73 poddns 1eyl uoneiuswajdwi SSID
anoJsdwi 03 moy uo ydseasal Sulo8-uo 1onNpuo)d ‘OT
udisap wesdoud uolsiaww]
o8enSue| |enp e JO yJ0oMaWeds 3yl Ulym SSID
01 pausije 2JB SJUSWISSISSe pue WNNJLUINd Sy °6
UOTSSIAI
Sv1 Jo wuawijjgin] ay1 buijioddns uj afod 531 pup (SSJJ)
SpJDpPUD]S 21016 910D uowwo) Jo uonniuawaldiul :/4#dS

Jiedaus poo3 ul salj|ioeyl
sulejuiew ‘gSNDS yum uondunfuod ur ‘Sy 8
S1U3pPN1Ss ||e 01 d|qe|leAe ale
UoIiym sjerialew paudije-spiepuels sazijiin syl '/
sjuawudisse Suiyoeal sadoud uy pase|d ale
pue payiienb Ajysiy ale s1sydeal Sy 40 %00T 9
UOISSIIAI SYT Jo quawijidini




98 919197 9T-STOT dVI1 SV

STve pue Alljigelunodoe mau papualie diysiapes| |ooyds €' dd ST JeaA ayy Joy paleaul|ap Juswdo|aA3(Q [BUOISSR40.d
‘et ‘T'z-ad Je9A Y3 40} palesulap Juswdo|sasq |BUOISSa)0Ud ‘ez ‘1"z -ad puale siaquiaw Andej swil-||n4 [|B 24Nsul ¢
€T pua1ie siaquiaw Alnae} awil-||ny e paJinsul 'z dd €1 paylienb Ajy8iy aue Aynoey e aunsu3z T
TTTT-Y payienb Ajyiy a1e Ayndey jje paunsu3 1°z ad TTTTY ININJOTIAIA TYNOISSIF0Yd
Jads):sdnoidgn —
s (Aoads):s hm“HOn|m ams (Aypads):sdnoisgns 4ay1Q
juanyoud ysiSug uanyy pajeudisapay X YINOA 491S04° uanyoid ysijgu3 auany nmpmcmm_umm X f:o>;8mo”_|
i — siauiea] ysijug x sjidnd sawoou| moT X
siawieaq ysydug x  spdnd swodu] mo7 X

. -[o]

"o
v X v X
apIMIHIBYD :921/u3s Jo 2doas apimIaueYD :921A35 J0 8d02S
uol3onJisul aSenSue| [BNp SIS YlMm

uol1onJisul a8enSue| [BNP SAI3I34S YyUm Apnis JO 954nod
i BO.( B P3J3JJ0 1B SIUIPNIS ST 34NSUS pUB WN|naLuUINd 000S ‘000T Apn3s 40 25in0d peoiq € P10 31 SHUIPNIS SV 2INSU3
0005 "000T P : pue Wn|NJLLIND pue SJUaWaJINbal 85iN02 MaIARJ Ajjenuue
323[q0 pue sjuawalinbal 3siN0d mainaa Ajjenuue 01 aNUIU0D :193[q0 Kyjnoe) U1 PUE D3NWWO) 12 ‘AIYSIaPes] [004IS '

C9L Aynoey ay) pue ‘@33uwiwo) 1D ‘diysispes| |ooYIS T ¥ ¢ 2L 2%} 2 ' ’

‘UOI1BJIUBIUO)D
‘leauswaiddng
‘aseg 4401
“Yd3 :924n0s
0SL'ET 350D
STYe
‘ez'TT-ad
€T

‘TITTT Y

wiay3 ssaippe

01 ue|d uonoe Ue 313D pPUE SPa3U JUIWAOIAIP
|EUOISSD}04d pUB $]USWSSISSE ‘WN|NJLLIND SSaSSE 0]
2NUIUOD 331WWO) 1D pue diysiapea] |ooyIS €T Y
s|eLalew pausdjije

SpJepuels palepdn ulBlgo pue YyaJeasad 0} Sanullued
291MWWOo) (1@)) wea] udisag wWNN2LIND 2T Y
ssacoud Sulay sno1o8u ysigelss

pue yoJeasal 03 sanuipuod diysiapes| |ooydS T'T Y

‘uoI1eIIUIDUO)D)
‘leuawalddng
‘aseq 4401
Yd3 :224n0§
0S€96G 150D
STvre

‘ez 'T'z-ad
€T

TTTT-Y

W2y} ssaippe

01 ue|d uo3de UR 21E34D pUE SPIaU JusWdolaAIp
[euoissajoid pue SJUSWSSISSe ‘WN|NJLLIND

$S25SE 291WWO) 1) pue diysiapea| |0oYIs €T
s|elalew

pausije spJepuels palepdn sulelqo pue saydiesasal
293wwo) (1gD) wea] udissq wnnauungy 7't
ssa00.d Suuiy snososu

saysijqeisa pue saydieasads diysiapes| |00YdS T'T
HOYVv3IS3y

sainiipuadx3
|[enuuy
|en1oy palewiisy

sainipuadx]
pa138png

$3JIAI2S/SUOIY [BNIDY

$92IAJIBG/SUOIDY pauue|d

IVYNNNY 9T-GTOZ 1B3A dVI1

S1V09 IAIMTO0HIS SY1 v :NOISSIIN SV




L8  9T'9T'9A91-SLOC VISV

|

opIMIaIIBYD | :9IIAISS 4O 2d02S apimianeyd | :221M195S JO 2d02S
000v :323[q0 000t :323[q0
T 9L ‘SSDD T 9L SSDD
‘UoIIeJIuUlUO) ‘uoneJliuaduo)
‘leusawaddng S— ‘leauswa|ddns
‘aseg 4471 . ‘aseg 4407

aseq spJepuels panoidde 21e3s JO 3sn pain :

“7d3 :924N0S PSSEQ SPAEPUELS PIN0ICCE 91835 3 B ”_w..u,v_cmmwwmmw “Wd3 :924n0S s|euslew

696 oN. u,wou 101 /T-9T0Z 31QUB 3 103 YSE) TurLMm BuReauNap 20p 000 Hm. 11500 m_cmwmmp mn_EmucEm anEaam w,umpm J0 asn m:%m:m m”m

5 ‘H.ﬁ -<< 918808 e pajeau) {(ssai8oud ul jaom) Sujuued spiemddeq . .H.«. ki Uluue|d SpJemfIq SUOLESA Ul SSIJ 91ed3oiul T'e

ceTe-d SuopieaA ui §§O) 91eldaiul 03 Moy Sulules| anNuiuo) T°€ Al e Te-d NISIT IR

: 3 -

s (Ay03ds) maH_M,“PMm ams __ (Aynads):sdnoasgns JayiQ
juapyoad ysi8u3 juany paleudisapay X UYINOA 421504 1uapyodd ysyau Jusni nmpm:mw_umm X E:o?_mumon_l
L = siauteaqysyduz x  spdnd swodu] mo7 X
siauwiea] ysiSug x  sjidnd swodu| moT X 4O
MO .
v X TV X
apivuaEeYD :921/J3S 40 9d02S apimianeyd :321A19s Jo 2d02S
doysyIoM S 491N

Sigd- UOIIBNUAIAYIP PUB ‘SILIGNJ paulapal §SID Suludisaq-

S3d0Y- (DMy3) 8s5an0) Sunip pue Suipesy A1oisodx3-

UOIIBIIUBIILIP pUB ‘Sa1IgNJ paulyapal $SID ulusisaq- SS20-

000S ‘000T (OMy3) asano) Sunip pue Suipeay Asoysodx3- 000S ‘000T sisAjeue eleQ-

193[q0 V13 pue yiel SSOD- :393[q0 suawdojanap

Z91ML sishjeue eleq- 731l |euoissajold aaIsualxa ue Jusweldw| §°7

‘U0oI}BJIUIUOD
‘lequawaddng
‘aseg 4401
d3 :924Nn0%
0SL'€ET 150D

:uswdoljanap

|euoissajoid anisualxa ue pajuswsaldw| 5z ad
ASojopoyiaw Suiyoean

13 uo Suiuiesy Suios-uo saAldal Aynded 'z Ad
suoneziuedio Jayieyd pue 30D woly Sululel] JUaWSSISse

‘uoneJIuadU0D
‘leruswalddnsg
‘aseq 4401
“Yd3 :921n0s§
00095 150D

ASojopoyraw Suiyoeal

13 uo Suiuie.y Sui08-uo sanRda4 Aynded #'¢
suoneziuegio Jaueys pue 3ad

wouy Suluret) JuawWssasse pue Ajjigejunodde
M3u spuajle diysiapea] |Jooydas £°¢




88 9T'9T'9A9T-ST0C dVI1 SV

000T 322[q0

Z 2131 ‘SSDD
‘uoinesiusdu0)
‘leluawalddng
‘aseqg 4401
“Yd3 :224n0s
000°LE 350D
TSl

-1e3aA |00YIS 9T-STOZ 3Y1 Ul 3jgejieae 10u sem uiuiesy aan
*GTOZ 3unf ‘g-y 4o yiom ayl poddns 031 ad peapiaoad uaxeg
-1 ‘(ss24804d uj ya0m) Sujuue|d UoIIINIISUI/WNINDILIND

ui sajdipund (ggn) udisag Aq Buipuelsiapun Sunuawajdwi
01Ul SSDD) 31B1831Ul 01 MOY MBIABI 0} PIaN T°G |

000T 122[q0

T 3ML 'SSID
‘uoljeJuaduo)
‘leuawajddng
‘aseq 4401
Yd3 :924n0Sg
£/G'G88'T 350D
TSl

(1e2A 9T-ST0T

ay3 ui a|gejieae 10N) Suiuueld uoIPNIISUI/WNNDLLND Ul
saidipund (ggn) udisag Aq Suipueisiapun uswadwi T°g
NOILDNYLSNI

(Ay1pads):sdnoadgng
SN To I

juaioid ysi8ug juany) paleusisapay X YINOA 4391504
siaudea] ys)j8ug x  sjidnd sawodu| moT X

R-[0)

ams

v X

apImIaney) :90IAJ3S JO 2d0dS

ams (Ay12ads):sdnousqns Jayl10
1uanyoud ysiBug uanjy pai1eudisapay X Ylno 191s04

siauJeaq ysjSu3 x  sjidnd swoou] MoOT X
‘MO

v x

apimianiey)d :921A43S 40 2d02S

000% :323[q0
T 3L ‘SSDD
‘Uollelaualuo)
‘lequawa|ddng
‘aseg 4401
Yd3 :924n0§
696'0T 150D
T -vv
TETE-AD

2ouewJopad Jaydea}

pue ‘saijijioe) ‘sjelalew 03 uaurad sasuodsal Jo sisA|eue
pue sAsAuns juaded pue Juapnls paJalsSiuIWpY £ VY
1oedwo)

JaYoea] - JUIPN3S - JuUied pala|dwod saljlwe 7' vY
sAanuns jualed AlesA pasaisiuiwpy T'v vV

000t :323[0

7 9JHL ‘SSID
‘uoneajuaduo)
‘leyuawaiddns
‘ased 4401
“Yd3 :221n0S
000°TL 350D
Tv-vv

7€ TeE-a

3suewuopad

Jayoeal pue ‘saljjioey ‘sjelslew o) Juauniad sasuodsal
Jo sisAjeue pue sAaAns Jualed pue JUaPNIS JASIUIWPY €'
19edwo) JayJea] - JUIPNIS - JUaled 4o uona|dwo) 'y
sAanins juaued Ajaead Ja1siuiwpy Tt

ALTIGVINNODIIV ANV SINIINSSISSY

anms (Ay10ads):sdnou3qns
BYo

juanyoud ysiSug Juanjy pajeudisapay X YINOA 193504
siausea ysySuz X spdnd swoou; moT X

2-10)

v X

ams (Ay1oads):sdnoiSqns 4ayiQ

1uadiyosd ysi8ug usn|y pajeusisepay X YINOA 431s04
siaused] ysy8ug x  sjidnd swodu| moT X

do

nvEs




68 9T'9T'9A9T-ST0T VDTSV

000S

‘000t ‘000T
39990 ‘SS0D
‘uoljeaiuaduo)
‘leyuawaddnsg
‘aseq 4401
Yd3 :@24nos
000°LE 350D
89999
‘S°9 ‘T°9 -SS

"8-7 S9peJD WO T:T

10 oneJ Ja1ndwod 01 Juapnls aseasdul 01 3193png ASojouydsl
papuedx3 "uonejuawaadwi §SID Yyum 3qrredwod

sI @4n3onJisesjul ASojouyasl sunsua 03 SaNUIUO) §°9 SS
*apeJ8 ;36 01 UonIsuen

S21ENpPEeJS Sy Y100WS 3UNSuUa 03 Sjooyds y3iy [e30] yum
sSui1@aw UoI1e[NJILE P31ONPUOD S £'9 SS

sweJ3oud jooyas ysiy 03 uoiysued] salenpe.s
Sy11oddns jey) s8unnaay juaied (31vs) ouxj e
S0J9PUBS |BNUUE S]] P1INPU0 AYnNdey |00YIS 3|PPIAN 9°9 SS
(ss=2480ud ui yaom) AsAuns 1S1pPaYd $a1|De)

|ENUUE UB S12NPU0D 9813WWO) S3IH|19B4 §°9 §S

Sanl1oe}

}0 y3nouyl yjem JejnsaJs pa3onpuod SISpea| |ooyds 9 S
yoeqpasy 404 diysiapea) [0oyds ylUm 1esw

03 saninejuasatdal Jusaed 1o} awil paleudisaq €9 SS
[9A3] ope43 Suiwoadn s, pliyd

J19Y3 40y uonesedaud ul sead ayi Jo pus syl 1e sdoysyiom
juaJed ay3 Suipuaile Suipnjoul ‘LUBWAAI0AUI [BIURJEd

Joj saryunpoddo pajeliualayip Jo 1l paysliqnd '9 SS
‘looyos ui uopnediyed

3AI10e SI9P|OYIN LIS Uo siseydwa aAl129]|02

104 sdnoug [12uno) JUBPNIS PUB ‘UOIIRIDOSSY

Jua.ed ‘|IoUN0) Jusled YIM paleulploo) 1°9 SS

000S

‘000% ‘000T
:323[q0 ‘552D
‘UOI1BJIUIIUDD
‘lequawa|ddng
‘ased 4401
“Yd3 :9024n0S
000°Z2T 350D
891999
‘5’9 ‘T'9 -SS

spaau uoneiuawsa|dwi sSID

yum ajgnedwod s aunianJisesjul ABojouyral ainsuj g9
‘apeJsd ,6 01 Uollsuel] salenpesd

S] Y100UWs 24nsua 01 $|00Yds YsiY |B20] Yy1m
sBunesaw uoIleNIIMEe 1ONPUOI AJ|eNUUE [|[IM ST £°9
swesdo.ud [00yas y8iy o3 uoilsue.}

Ssa1enpess sy woddns 1eyl sSunasin wualed (37vS)
01IX3 | S043pUaS S1INPU0d AYNdey |00YIS 3|PPIA 9°9
A3AJINS 1SIP23Y2 SaIl|10.Y

[ENUUE UB $SIINPUOD 333HWWOD) S3IL|10B4 §°9
Sa1[10ey

10 y8nouy1 yem Je|n3al 19Npuod SIspes| |00YIs 9
yoeqpaay 1oy diysiapea| [00YyIS yHUm

199W 01 saAnejuasasdal jualed Joy awil a1eudisaqg €9
JuawBaA|oAul [eualed

10} saniunjoddo pajenualaylp 1o 1si| ysliqnd Z'9
[ooyds

ul uonedilied aAnde siapjoyayels uo siseydwsa
DAI129]]02 40} SAN0JS |1IDUNOD JUIPNIS ‘UCIIRIDOSSY
1uaJded ‘1ounod 1ualed yum 31eulplood 1°9
FHNLONYLS 140ddNS

(Ayoads):sdnoadgns
SCC o

juapyoud ysi8ug 1uany paieudisapay X YINOA 18104
siauiea ysijBug X sjidnd awoou] moT X

"0

ams

v X

apIMmIaneYD :921/43S 40 9dods

(Ay10ads):sdnoisqns Jay10 ™

ams
juapyosd ysijSu3 uanjy paleudISapay X YINOA 421504

sJaudeaysyBuz x  spdnd swodu] moT X
B[e]

1V X

apimiaueyd :921A195s JO 2d02S




06 9T'91'9A 9T-STOC 4V SV

Bu103-u0 ay1 smouy| els 1eyl sa1eyissadau usisap weudoud [euonneanpa anbiun sy (Z7J) JUSWAO|IA3(Q [BUOISS3J0.d PUE [T D) YoJieasay

:(9-T:2) SLNINOJINOD NDISIA XIS :INVYO0Ud TYNOILYINGT SV 3Y3 ulyum paziuesio ‘smo||o4 se pazijian Suiaq aJe

spuny |eluawsalddng ul aseadul 3yl "00'6EC EY9S 29 01 paloaloud st ueln jepuswalddns 4477 £T-9T0T 5,5V 4018|NJJED B|NWIO) IS UO paseg
00 EETS/6 S :pa1e[nd|ed spunj 1uel3 UOIIBIIUIIUOD) pUE [ejuswa|ddng JO Junowe [e10]

(*2ouepin3 Joy) (4)96HST ¥DD G 29S) "seaue Auuoud [ea0] Aue pue 31els ay) ui sjidnd pajedijdnpun 104 S|e0d s 3011SIp

2U3 199W 0] SPUNY JO 3SN SAI193 1SOW 3Y] aJe papirosd S3DIAISS Byl MOY 3¢ LIosap Ajjeuoilippe 1snuw 13141S1p [00Y3Js ayl ‘dauuew
SPIM|O0YIS JO SPIMIDLIISIP B Ul SpUny UOI1RJIUSIUOD pue [ejuawa|ddns 3uisn uaym 1eaA dyd7 2yl ul ausjooyds e 1e sjidnd pajledndnpun
40 1UBWI|0Ju? Jo Juadiad Of MO[3q 10 1013sIP 2y3 ul sjidnd paiedijdnpun JO JuawW||0Juad JO JuaJad §G MO[q YLM SIALIISIP [00YIS 104

‘96%ST WD § Ul pal1dads Se JsuuewW SPIMISIIEYD 4O ‘DpIMAIUNDD ‘SPIM|O0YIS ‘DPIMIDIIISIP
e ul spuny Aue Jo asn 3y} 1o} uoneaynsnl pue ‘jo uonduasap e apnpau| 1k 4D 243 ul spuny asay3 Suipuadxa s ¥ ayl Moy aqLasag

‘(6)(e)961ST YOO S 03 Juensind paulwialap se spdnd Jauaes| ysi8u3 pue ‘YyinoA 191so)
‘BW0dUl MO| JO UOI1BIIUDIUOD PUB JBGUINU 3Y] JO SISBQ Y3} UO pale|ndjed Jeah )] Syl ul Spuny Jo Junowe ay3 AJjuspl ‘mojaq xoq ayl u| 'y

Ajjeuoijiodoud pue spuny Juess uoileIUIIUOY) pue |ejuswa|ddng jo 3sn € UOIIIAS

‘01184 T:T B 9ARY és|eod
1M 8-T 49 /T-9T0Z Ag "oned sa1ndwod 031 Juapnis Jo |eo3 s,j00Yds 3y} 4N} 01 Juswdinba pasaplosey syl (2 01 sa8ueyd 1o/pue ssau30ad 1sed Suimainau
92331 WIWOD) SAI[IDEH BIA SAIN|I2B) Y] JO JUIWSSISSE ZI[BULIO) 30w e dojanap o1 pasu e ||s sl atayl (T 10 1|NsSaJ B SE apew aq ||1m sainiipuadxa
:8uimoj|o} ay1 Buissalppe si Sy ‘91ep o1 puB ‘S32IAJ3S ‘SUOI1DE Ul SB3UeYD 1BYM
ams (Aipsdgf=anarang ams (Ayoads):sdnosdgns Jayro

LYo

— oud ysi8ug uanyy pajeudisapay X YINOA 131504
juanyoud ysiSug uany) pajeusisapay X Ylnoa 421504 WRRLAC L1=H2 HENERIIENC SRR M R0

siauiea] ysySua X spdnd awoou] moT X

siauiea] ysy8uz X spdnd swoou] mo7 X i 03
"o
v X v X

apimuauey) 1901435 40 2d03S apimiaiey) :221AJ3s 40 2d0dS




16 9T1°9T'9A91-ST0C dV21 SV

|eluawa|ddns ayi 40 %00T Suisn aseaJdul [|IM sIU3PNIs 3|q1811a 104 SAJIAIAS *(salie|es ‘wesdoid 2103 ‘suonesado J1seq) S90IAIaS 2102 apiaoad
03 SJUaPNJS || 10J S|SAS] ANUIUOD 1M Bulpuny seg “UOI1eIIUSIU0I pue [eluswa|ddns 01 ajgeInqune 0O EET SL6S 4O Junowe 3a81e1 3y
"%ESTT 18 (dININ) Aljeuoiiodoad wnwiulw 3yl uo paseq si £ZT-9T0Z Ul sjidnd paau ysiy 4oy sadiA1as panosdwi 1o paseasdul Jo juadiad S,SY1

'sjidnd |je 01 papinoad $321A495
ay3 03 patedwod se sjidnd pajedidnpun Joj s321A195 panosdwi 10/pue paseasdul ayl jo uondudssp aanelenb Jo/pue aaeyluenb e 3uisn
19w s1 93e1uaduad Ayljeuorniodoud syl moy 9qLIDSIP |[BYS vIT Uy *(£)(B)961ST ¥DD § 03 3uensind paiejndjed se seah eyl ui sjidnd yons Joy
papiaoad Suipuny ul asealdul 3y} 03 uonuodoud ui sjidnd 353yl 104 S221AISS PaAcsdw 0 Pasealdul 104 apinoad siaules) ysiSu3 pue ‘YinoA
491504 ‘sjidnd 3wodoul MO| 10} JBIA dyDT 9Y3 Ul papiaoid SIAISS BY] MOY 91eJISUOWSP ‘961ST YD § 4O S1UaWaIinbal 3yl Yyum 1Ua1sISU0)

"(e)a6tST WD S 01 uensund pajenajed se Jeah o1 2yl ui spdnd [je 01 pepiaoid sa01A3s
3y 03 pasedwod se parosdwi 40 paseasdul 3q isnw sjidnd paiedijdnpun 10} $a21AI9S Y1ym Aq aSejusasad ayl Ajlauspl ‘mojaq xoq ayr u] g

"000S PUe ‘000 ‘0002 ‘000T :s313S 193png

Ul pa312a|4aJ Se 00°8EL 9T LS 10 uoneudoidde aunyipuadxa ue |enbs aAoqe paleaulap se siuauodwod udisap ainjonuls woddns pue [euOIldNIISUI
SV °Ad $4e1s 10J 3wl aseafas ‘Suioiny Jo Suiules| papualx3y ‘wesdoud Jswwns-ald ‘s324n0saJ @13 ‘sSuluien g3 ‘(quawdinba ‘sasiaap)
ASojouyda “sad1A1as uonDISUD) ‘BulaSUNOD) “I01DUIPIO0D UOIIUIAIIIU| ‘SIaYI03] UOIIUBAIBIU] ‘S1SHDIDadS UOIIDINPT (|DUUOSIa - S$9IINS

1uapnis aunsua 01 aun1anuls uoddns ayl pue uonanuisul e usisag weudold Sy 40 3402 3yl 1y (9] 21n1onJ1s Hoddng pue () U0IINJISU|
"SIUBLISSISSY 1UIPNIS -8/ 8S S91IIS 193pNng woly 00°LEL 0TS pue saijddng pue s)joog -000f Sa14125 198png woul 00'925 LSTS aJe

sali08a1e2 asayl 404 saunpuadxa paie|al ‘Ajpuanbasuo) "ams pue ‘a3s ‘sd34y ‘s113 :sdnosdgns wouy asoyl Alaejnoiued ‘syuapnis (e aledaud
193199 Aj[ed1wapede 01 J9PJ0 Ul SJUBWISSISSE pue SuluSiISap WNN2LIND S} SUIUNI-2UL SIHEIS Sy "ALIAILEDID PUBR “UOIIRDIIUNLULIOD ‘UOI3RIOqE||0D
‘Bunjuiyl (2112 se s|s Anlua) Tz 9y} paulyap sey 5D sainies} ASojouyosy pappaqua Ajysiy Suuinbas mou ylog — syuswssasse

pue usIsap wnjnaiJNd 031 SpJedal YlIm SsUoISIDap USLIND § S Ul [RIUSWNIISUI U3 aAey (DYES) SIUSWSSSSY pajue|eq JalJews pue

(SSDD) spJepuels 21e1S 3400 UOWLWO) 3yl JO uoieiuawajdwi apim-31e1s ayl (7)) AIGEIUN0I)Y PUB SIUaWSSassy PUE (g)) Usisaqg Wnnauin)
Juswdo|anap |euolssajold pue yaueasal 104 (0006 :Sa143S 198png) ¥10‘99S paiendoidde sey Sy ‘£ T-9T0¢ 104 ‘Apuanbasuo) jooyas Jaueyd
uapuadapul 10} sajepurw SUIAJOAS 3Y] U0 23pajmouy Sul08-uo aAey OS[e 1SN J4BIS ST ‘AjIuaaunaun) (dMS) Sa1H[1gesid Yim S1uapnis

pue (g3s) padeluenpesig Ajjea1woU023-0120S ‘sounie] ‘sd34y ‘siaulea adenSueq ysiSu3 Suneonpa ul Asediyys weidoad se [|am se ‘uonedijdde
|E21UID J19Y] puUB S31I03Y] uoisIawwi 25ensue| |enp ul JUaWdO[PAIP 1USLIND 1S0W 3Y) uo JuawWdo|aAap |euoISSa404d pue aseq ydieasal




€6  ST'9T'9A9T-ST0C dv21 SV

"(2) Aq (1) 3pinia (g)
"SJ3qUUBSW 110Y0d Jo J3quinu |e101 3yl (7)
¥ pue ‘g ‘z ‘T sieaA jooyos
3uLInp 31p 40 ‘S1e481Wa IN0 J3jsuesy oym spdnd snujw ‘ur J3ysueny oym sjidnd snid (110402 Suiieds) T aeah u sjidnd g spess swn
~35444 JO I3quInu ay3 se pauyap st ,0Yod,, 3I3YM 1I0Y0I 3yl Ul 7 Je3A Jo pud ay3 Aq 1nodoup OYM SJ3qWBaW HOYO0d Jo Jaqwinu ayl (T)
‘SMOJ|04 SE paje|ndjed 3q ||eys ,31el Inodoup jooyas ysiy, (2)
"T'6€0T UONRI3s ‘G 3113 ‘suone[n3ay JO 9p0) BILIOYI|RD Ul Y1104 13S SE Paje|ndjed aq lleys 214 Inodoup [00YS 3|ppIN, (9)
(2) Aq (1) aping (g)
"(0€ aunr— T Anr) seah awaspese ayy Suunp JusW|04uL wul-Hoys Jo ‘Adepuodas ‘Asewnsd e yym sjidnd Jo Junod paiediidnpun ayy (z)
"shepung pue sAepinies Jo aAISn|Ixa
‘ISP 3Y3 Jo sjooyos Aep uenSau ayy ul ySnes Ajjenioe sem jooyds pue pajjo4ua si jidnd syl sAep jo Jaquinu |[e10} ay3 ul 1ySney
Aljen1oe sem jooyos pue pajjoua si idnd ayy shep 30 J3quunu [e101 3yl Aq papialp st Juasqe si idnd e sAep jo Jaquinu [e101 3Y1 USYM
1eah |ooyds ay3 ul sAepjooyds ay3 Jo a1ow Jo Juadsad QT jussqe st oym [idnd e sueaw ,231Uasqe J1U0IYD,, BIBYM JUISqER Ajreauoayd
a1e oym (g aunr — T Ajnr) 1eaA ojwapese ayy Junp JuswW|0IuU Wwue1-1oys Jo ‘Aepuodss ‘Adewnd e yum sjidnd jo saquinu ayy (1)

'SMO||0} SE pale|ndjed aq [|eys ,31.J WSI3AUSSAe JIuody), (e)

:Aldde
lleys Buimoj|o} 3yl ‘990ZS pue 090ZS SUOI1D3s apo) uonednp3 Jspun saniioud 31els 3yl 01 3UIBYAJ Ul 4D Y3 Suna|dwod Jo sasodind ay) 104

XIAN3ddV 31vadn TYANNY ANV NY1d ALIMIEYLINNODIY ANV T0HLNOD 1¥DO01

‘swesSoud [eyusawsaddns pue
‘ASojouy2al 01 ssa00e JO 31es pajesalade ‘sulules uonednpa ualed ‘syuapnis 31qI3119 01 Sa1e|aJ 1eyl uawdojaAap jeuoissajoud Jayoeay 1oy
dwi} paseajas ‘poddns Juswdojanap agendue| ysiju3 ‘Suijasunod ‘SulioIN] |00YIS PIPUSIXD ‘Buiyyels jeuoinppe apinoad o3 uorzedoj|e Suipuny




€6 ST'9T'9A8T-STOC dVD1 SV

[uoizeanp3 Jo Juawiedaq ejusoyed] ST-€T-10

(2) Aq (1) ®pwia (g)
‘(o€ aunr — T Anr) seaA o1wapede sy) Suunp JUBWI||0JUS WIBI-UOYS Jo ‘Alepuodas ‘Arewnd e yum spidnd Jo 1unod pajeardnpun a3yl (z)

‘(o€ aunr—
T Ainr) JeaA o1wapese ayy Buunp pajjadxa sem j1dnd ay1 yoIym 10j SJUSPIdUI 3IOW IO 3UO ul paajoaul sjidnd jo Junod paleaidnpun ayy (T)

ISMO||04 Sk palendjed aq |leys ,a1es uolsindx3, (1)
() Ag (1) spinia (g)
"(0€ aunr — T Anr) JesA o1wspede ay) Bulnp JUSWI|0JUS WIR)-LI0YS 10 ‘Alepuodas ‘Alewid e yum sjidnd jo yunod pareardnpun ayl (z)

‘(og aunr—1
Alnr) seaA oiwapese ay1 Suunp papuadsns sem 1dnd ay3 YdIyM 10} SJUSPIDUI SIOW IO BUO Ul paajoaul sjidnd o Junod paledidnpun ay] (T)

ISMOJ||04 Se pale|nd|ed aq ||eys ,21ed uoisuadsns,, (3)
(2) Aq (1) ®piva (g)
'SJaquiaw 140yod Jo Jaqwinu [elo1ayl (7)
¥ pue ‘¢ ‘g ‘T s41eah jooyods
Suunp a1p 10 ‘9331w ‘N0 J3ysuel oym spdnd snuiw ‘ul 13ysues oym sjidnd snyd (3110402 Suiuiels) T 4eaA ul sjidnd g apeus awil-3say
40 Jaquinu 3yl se pauyap st ,HOYOI,, 249YM HOYO0I 3Y3 Ul 7 J183A JO pua ay) Aq [wex3 Adusidiyoud jooyos ySiH eluloije) ayy passed

Jo ewojdip jooyds Y3y uoiednpa ynpe ue pauses Jo] ewojdip jooyds ySiy JeinSa. e pauLes oYM SI3qUIBW 1OYO0I O Jaquinu ayl (T)

:SMO||0} Se palendjes aq ||eys ,21e4 uonlenpead jooyds ysiH, (p)



Academia de Idiomas de Sarento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item # I1IB

Board Meeting Date: June 17,2016

Subject:

Item 1: Election Results- Board Community Representative and Board Teacher Representative
Item 2: LAS Board Bylaws- Board Vacancy Recommendation

Item 3: Policy — Medical Marijuana Use

Item 4: Policy — Harassment, Discrimination, and Retaliation Prevention

[] Information Item Only

[[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[ ] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[[] Conference (for discussion only)

X Conference/Action

(] Action

Committee: By-Laws and Policy Committee
Item 1: Election Results for Board Community Representative and Board Teacher Representative

Board welcomes newly elected Board Community Representative for the 2016-2019 term, Erandi
Zamora. (73% voter participation)

Board welcomes newly elected Board Teacher Representative for the 2016-19 term, Perla Campos. (92%
voter participation)

Item 2: Election - LAS Board Bylaws- Board Vacancy Recommendation

During the May 2016 meeting, the LAS Board requested the Bylaws Commiittee to review the LAS
Bylaws and to make a recommendation regarding the Board Community Representative 2015-18 Term
vacancy. During the June committee meeting, Bylaws members agreed on a recommendation for board
approval.

Recommendation:

The Bylaws Committee recommends that the recent June election Board Community Representative
runner-up be offered the 2015-18 term position.

Per June election results: Peter Moulton is the runner up candidate.

Item 3: Policy — Medical Marijuana Use

Pending legal review, Bylaws Committee recommends that the Board approves the following addition to
LAS Policy regarding illegal substance use on campus.



Academia de Idlomasdecrament

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

"Employers have no duty to accommodate medical marijuana use. Although marijuana use for
medical purposes is exempt from certain California criminal statutes (see Health & Safety Code sections
11362.5, 11362.83), it remains a crime under federal law. Employers are therefore protected in firing or
refusing to hire persons who use marijuana or test positive for marijuana use, even when the use was
prescribed by a physician to alleviate a disability: 'The Fair Employment and Housing Act does not
require employers to accommodate the use of illegal drugs.' (Ross v. Raging-Wire Telecommumications,

Inc. (2008) 42 Cal.4th 920, 926, 70 Cal.Rptr.3d 382,387)."

Item 4: Policy — Harassment, Discrimination, and Retaliation Prevention

Pending legal review, Bylaws Committee recommends that the Board approves the following addition to
LAS Policy regarding harassment, discrimination, and retaliation prevention.,

Complaint Filing Procedure: (Bullet #5)

* Complaint mechanism does not require an employee to complain directly to his or
her immediate supervisor. An employee can also file a complaint in any of the following
manners, including, but not limited to:

1. direct communication, either orally or in writing, with a designated representative and/or the
LAS Governing Board Dispute Resolution Committee members; and /or

2. Identification of the Department and the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission (EEOC) as additional avenues for employee to lodge complaint.

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ruiz, Erika

Ramos, Michelle

Mellor, MaryAnn
Gonzalez, Gustavo
Septlveda-Parnell, Angel
Gutiérrez, Adriana
Gonzalez, Antonio
Kraemer, Jack

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bylaws/Policy Committee ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Date: 6.17.16 () MOU, pgs ( ) Policy




Academia Idiomas d acramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Articulo # 11IB

Fecha de la Reunion: 20 de mayo del 2016

Tema:

Articulo 1: Resultados de las elecciones — Representante comunitario y representante de maestros a
la Mesa Directiva

Articulo 2: Estatutos de la Mesa Directiva — Recomendacién para la vacancia de la Mesa Directiva

Articulo 3: Péliza — Uso de marihuana médica

Articulo 4: Péliza — Acoso, discriminacién y represalia

[ ] Articulo de informacion

[] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

[] Accién

Comité: Comité de pdlizas y estatutos

Articulo 1: Resultados de las elecciones — Representante comunitario Y representante de maestros a
la Mesa Directiva

La Mesa Directiva le da la bienvenida a Erandi Zamora, quien fue elegida como la nueva representante

comunitaria a la Mesa Directiva durante el término 2016-2019 (73% de participacion).

La Mesa Directiva le da la bienvenida a Perla Campos, quien fue elegida como la nueva representante de
maestros a la Mesa Directiva durante el termino 2016-2019 (92% de participacion).

Articulo 2: Estatutos de la Mesa Directiva — Recomendacién para la vacancia de la Mesa Directiva
Durante la reunién del mes de mayo, la Mesa Directiva solicito al comité de estatutos y polizas que
revisaran los estatutos y ofrecieran una recomendacion en referencia a la vacancia en la posicion de
representante comunitario durante el término 2015-2018. Durante la reunién del comité de este mes, los
miembros acordaron en una recomendacién para la Mesa Directiva,

Recomendacion:
El comité de estatutos y polizas recomienda que se le ofrezca la posicién, con un término de 2015-2018,
al candidato que quedd en segundo lugar durante la reciente eleccién.

El candidato en segundo lugar durante la reciente cleccion es Peter Moultron.

Articulo 3: Péliza — Uso de marihuana médica
El comité de estatutos y polizas recomienda que le Mesa Directiva apruebe la siguiente adicion a la péliza
de LAS en referencia a substancias ilicitas en la escuela.



Academia d omas de acramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

“No es el deber del empleador adaptarse a el uso médico de la marihuana. Aunque la marihuana
médica estd exenta de ciertos codigos criminales en California, aun es un crimen bajo ley federal. Por lo
tanto, los empleadores estan protegidos al despedir, o reusarse a contratar a una persona que use
marihuana, aun cuando su uso fue recetado por un médico para aliviar alguna discapacidad. ‘El acta de
empleo y alojamiento justo, no requiere que los empleadores se adapten al uso de marihuana médica.’
(Ross v. Raging-Wire Telecommunications, Inc. (2008) 42 Cal.4th 920, 926, 70 Cal Rptr.3d 382,387).”

Articulo 4: Péliza — Acoso, discriminacion y represalia
El comité de estatutos pélizas recomienda que la Mesa Directiva apruebe la siguiente adicién a la poliza

de LAS en referencia a acoso, discriminacién y represalias.

Procedimiento de quejas:

* El proceso de quejas no requiere que un empleado se queje directamente con su supervisor
directo. Un empleado puede llenar una queja de la siguiente manera:

1. Comunicacion directa, oral o por escrito, con un representante asignado y/o con el comité de
resolucion de disputas de la Mesa Directiva de LAS; y/o

2. La Comision de igualdad de oportunidades de empleo, como manera adicional en la que un
empleado puede presentar una queja.

.5 b=
el 5| 2|2
< z < <

Aceves, Fernando

Ruiz, Erika

Ramos, Michelle

Mellor, MaryAnn

Gonzélez, Gustavo

Sepilveda-Parnell, Angel

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzalez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack

Totals:
Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 10 min. Pertinent Pages in
Entregado por: Comité de Estatutos/Pdlizas ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Fecha: 6.17.16 ( ) MOU, pgs ( ) Policy




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# I1IC
Board Meeting Date: June 17,2016

Subjeet: LAS FY2017 Budget

[] Information Ttem Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[_] Conference (for discussion only)

[_] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated; )
[ ] Conference/Action

<] Action

Committee: M. Mellor (Chair), G. Gonzalez (Board Member), P. Phelps, M. Perez, A. Hubbell, R.
Gonzalez, E. deLeon

Finance committee continued its review of the preliminary 2016-17 budget. Committee discussed
and accounted for a number of essential student services including, but not limited, to spending for
economically disadvantaged, Latino, and English Language Learners as required by LCAP.
Discussion regarding designated budget is on-going as additional one-time school-wide needs are
assessed.

Recommendation
Finance Committee recommends the adoption of the 2016-2017 budget as presented including
expenditures designated for Special Education.

MOTION
Attachment EPA Resolution

1. Proposed 2016-2017 Budget
2. EdTec Budget Slides

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando
Ruiz, Erika
Ramos, Michelle
Mellor, MaryAnn
Gonzélez, Gustavo

Septilveda-Parnell, Angel

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzalez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack

Totals:
Estimated Presentation time: 10 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted by: Finance Committee ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 6.17.16 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Articulo# IIIC

Fecha de la Reunién: 17 de junio, 2016

Tema: Presupuesto de LAS del aiio fiscal 2017

[ ] Articulo de informacion

[ ] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[ ] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
[ ] Conferencia/Accién

DX Accién

Comité: M. Mellor (presidente), G. Gonzalez (miembro), P. Phelps, M. Perez, A. Hubbell, R. Gonzalez,
E. deLeon

El comité de finanzas contintio su revision de presupuesto preliminar del afio 2016-2017. El comité
discutio servicios estudiantiles esenciales incluyendo, pero no limitado a, gastos para estudiantes Latinos
y aprendices de inglés, como requerido por LCAP. La discusion en referencia al presupuesto designado
continua mientras sea necesario.

Recomendacién:
El comit¢ de finanzas recomienda la adopcion del presupuesto para el afio 2016-2017 como presentado,
incluyendo los gastos asignados para educacion especial

Documentos adjuntos: MOCION
1. Presupuesto 2016-2017 Péliza de educacion para
., estudiantes sin vivienda = =
2. Presentacién de presupuesto de o > | 2 | 2
EdTec < < < <
Aceves, Fernando
Ruiz, Erika
Ramos, Michelle
Mellor, MaryAnn
Gonzalez, Gustavo
Sepilveda-Parnell, Angel
Gutiérrez, Adriana
Gonzalez, Antonio
Kraemer, Jack
Totales:
Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 10 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Comité de finanzas ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 6.17.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




9oL

9L0Z/¥L/I9

(z19'ps) 09.°169'S TLE'PL'S avuefeg pund Buipu3 pajouysaiun

(L19'ys) Z99'vPS'L £12'665'L (uoneisssdag Buipnjour) asuejeg pundg Buipug
(ses'oe) S0L'2E2 0v9'L9Z (uoneroaidag Buipnpour) swosu| BuelsdQ
(£20'%2) 995'20€'L ££9'1EE"L (paupneun) soueleg Buiuuibag

aouejeg pun4y

{ses0g) SOL'ZET 0v9'29Z (uonersasdag Buipnjoul) swoouy bugersdo

(ges'0e) 82595 £90°/8. {Uonealdeq buipnpxa) sWodu| buleiadn)
(ses‘og) 008'646'y 99Z'6v6'Y sasuadx3 [ejoL
- 2 = AepnQ eyded
(es2) 868'09¢'L Spg'ges'L sainypuadx3 BunessdQ JayiQ pue seolag
= LL1'TVE LLLTVT sallddng pue syoog
(Lgz'0g) SZL0LE'E £v8'BEL'E spyauag pue uogesuadwo)

sasuadxy
- 8ze'atL's gze'oeL's anuanay [ejol
= 000'sS 000'5S sjuels pue Buistelpung
= 008'L1 005'L¥ SaNuUaA3y [ED07
= S¥0'€Z9 $P0'eT9 sanuanay 9)eig Jayl0
= °0LTET Z0L'ZET INUINSY [eiapad
= LBO'BLL'Y 180'8LL'Y JUBIS) 300|g |BJBUaD)

anuaAay

AYVINIINNS

suondwnssy jebpng Yluopw 9L0Z/LLI9 9L0z/8L/S
1SE7 pajusssld se jebpng jo se 1abpng
1e6png wiouy pasodoid Aeuiwaid
abueys 1aN
LL/910Z LL9L0Z L1/9102

910z 'LL BuUnr jo sy
126png £10Z A4 pesodoig
ojuaweldeg jo Awspesy sbenbue



9Joz

00 8'9gS 8928
00 00 00
00 208 808
00 L'gal L'esl
00 6'L9C 6'.92
%0 %56 %56
%0 %56 %S6
%0 %56 %56
%0 %56 %56
- 595 599
ke 98 S8
- 861 861
B [A:14 [=rA
suondwnssy jabpng uiuoy 9L0T/LL9 aLoegmsLis
15€7 pajuasaid se Jabpng Jjo se jabpng
1ebpng wouy pssodold Aeuiwijaid
sbueyd 12N
L1/9L0Z L1191L0Z LL/9L0T

9LOZ/ L9

vav (el
ZL6
8L
g
e
vav

abelany
8L
gt
£
% vav

pajlosug [ejoL
8L
i
€A
Aewwng juswjjoiuz

9102 'LL 8unr jo sy
196png £10Z A4 pasodoid
cjuswelses jo Awepeosy abenbue]



. oLoZ/vLre

= 82E£9¢L’S 8ZLITL'S 3INN3A3Y TV10L
- 000sS 00055 sjuess pue buisrespung - T¥LOLENS
. 000'sZ 000'6Z Buisiespuny £088
- Q00'S1 000'SL 3leAld - suoneuoq z088
= 000'5L 000's5L sjuBlEd - suoneuoq L088
Buistespungjsuoneuocq 008g
- 00S ¥ 005 LY SanuaAay |e207 - TY.LOLANS
= - - anuaAsy 8207 JBUIO IV 5698
= 000'sE 000'SE sduy pisid £698
_ 005'z 005'Z 3nuanay |e207 Jayl0 0698
- - - 5]10BNUOY pue S834 0198
= 000'? 000t Isausu 0998
- 000°L 000'L s8|eS 9sipueydap 8€98
m 000's 000's swJohun 9298
ANUIAIY [B207 JBYI0D 0098
- S¥0'EZS 570 €29 2woou| 23e3g JAYI0 - TYLOLENS
ENERCLN - 2 - spund ssauaAloayd Jojeonp3 D8G8
yeup j3bpnq sies Jsele| Jad Yy Jeak Joud sad Qoz$ = Fe8'vaL re8'rOL spung AJBuoiiaJos|g swl L-au0 0658
$38VY - 000'05} 000'0SL 3NuUsAaY 3I.IS JBYIO IV 06s8
08S Jod vav Jed Lg1$ = 251'26 Z5L'L6 nuasay ayo 3eys 0gs8
vav Ad Jod 03 - - - Sjuslissinguiiay }S0) pajepue|y 0ss8
Buipuads ul pa1aBipng ses) 'se8) epise-jeg pue uiwpy Joj Buunoooe Jaye 'Yay Jod 5088 - 850°LLE 850'1.Z (sleig) Juaapiu3 - uoneanp3 eioadg [R=l-
- - - 1lea ) Jold - sjuawuoioddy aieis sayiQ 65LER
sanuaAay ajes Jayl0 0058
- Z0LZET 20/2¢€C awozy| [esspad - TYLOLENS
uepnys a|qibifs | apiL Jod g§ - rIS'T rLS'Z I =L z6e8
usprys ajqibile | sl Jod £6£$ m L99'vaL L9991l 1=t 1628
e 5 Z juswasinNquiay uoneanpy [eads zele
Bulpuads ul pajebpng sao) 'sasy apise-jag pUB WIWPY Bulpnjoxe 'vay Jed SZL$ - 125's9 125's9 jJUsWeliug - uoljeanp3 [eads 1818
anuaaay [eiapad 00L8
- 180'BLLF 180'8LLY juswapiuz 4497 - 1v.L0Lldns
- rop'syL ror'srsL axe L Auadeld Jo el ul sjooyas Jereyd 9608
PV SiB1S JO %SZ Jo YAV Jad 00Z$ 40 Jejesig - 06L'e69 06.'c69 JUSWSHRUT JUNoJ0Y LICHD8]0.d uoijednp3 ZiLog
xe ] Apsdoid pue Y43 sss| vay Jad L06es o [88'0VE'E l88'0pE'E 21 9EIS - 4427 S|00YdS Jauey] Lios
Juswapul 4407
- z06'8 Z06'8 JuaWaRAL 4497
suonduwnssy jebpng Huol 2L02/LLI9 oL0Z/8LIS
1587 psjussaid se 198png 1o se jsbipng
1o6png woyy pasodoid Aeuiwiaid
abuey) 1eN
L1/9L0Z LLI91L0Z LLI9LOZ

910z ‘ZL BUNr jo sy
196png £10Z A4 pesodold
ojuawelses jo Awspesy sbenbuen



9oy

L8z 92085 105092
€rS p¥8'9 98¢e'L
lloafed J0 %02°L  £80'SlL SrE'LE fradcid
uosiad sad Aed jo 3¢~ 154y Jad %09'E  290°L Z0E'YL yIE'SL
“ieah Jold woll %/ 4o ywmel9 "31 4 bunedioned Jod 6'ZosLLS (£0S'LL) £85'6.€ 080'g9€
(st2'2) 660'8L #88'SL
llo:Aed pajesyien 10 %85zl (85 £58'Lb2 vee' P
%€ Aq pejeyul "s|qedlidde usym "sebep g seuees (689°8) S6€ 805 90L66%
oM AlInoy Jawwins - 000'L 000'L
peis Aunoy awn ped » 'yeys Aunoy swil Iny Z (£20°2) BOL'VL 789'CL
fHNoy Juswyouua HZ 1§ ‘Aunoy SISV MovLS (£68'9) L2851 BLE'ZSI
Heis g (€0L'GL) Tr9'Te BES'LL
yers L (£16) Z58'8E 8E6'LE
Joddns 1 @739 pue Jon} yiew 'yos) Aleiqy Jeis Alnoy uonuasaeiul £ (ZE9'BL) szh'es €61 6%
Jsijeloadsg [eucnesnp3 ‘aply 3UQ Uo BUQ = L2S'SS L48'sS
Saple [euolonysul Z  L88'vE vze'sk S0L'eS
%€ Aq Pajeljul 'S|qedi|dde uaym sabep) g SaUERS (r107%Z) ¥0LC0LT 0£9'620
JOJRUIPIOOT) UOHUBAIBIU| %06 ANlIgRIuncaoy Jlwapedy - 515'vEL 515'PEL
sInoy Jewwins - 10£'Z L0€T
Isieroads | 1sibojouoAsd %08 I0IeUIPIo0D A3dS %05 (pri'LL) ¥59°ZSL az'sel
Heis L = ¥86'20L ¥66'201
98] #LOE Ad WOJ) SUOHNUIUDD S8A0|AWS SY | S HEIS PSIBOYINED 0} SBSBAIOU! JO JoBdL JaSHO AjeIodWws) 0] = 2905 29L'sw
sqns wue) Buol %0y’ L% -Sans Jayoesl 05z'9e$ (0Er'02) 55.'96 52L'LL
J0jeuIpIoo?) Usples) ‘Hoddng Bultp ‘WSLg ‘rounos) uspms = 050'8lL 050'8L
Uoeod AoEJS)| B pUE SSUDES] LWOOISSE[0 MBU OM) SBPNOUl 'SI8Udea) 62 008'SL 6SZ'6PS'L 650'€95°L
suolidwnssy jabpng Uiuoiy 9LOZ/LLI9 aLoeg/BL/s
jse7 pajuasald se Jabpng jo se jabpng
196png woy pasodoid Aeuiwijaig
abueyy 1eN
LLI9L0Z L1/9102 L1910

sjyauag sakojdw3 - TYLOLENS

sjjausg a9y
aoueINsU| dWOD SISIOM
aoueinsu| juswAojdwaun
sjysuag aigylap 3 YiesH
WS Y-3IRJIPAN-IASYO
SHLS

sjyaueg safojdwy

saafoldwz payisseld - TvLOLENS

Jawwng - paiyisse|) Jay0
spunoiB/soueusiUIBy - PaIISSElD B0
COYDS JOYY - PRIISSED JBUID

seleeg adlQ g |[Bdus|] palisse|d

sale[eS JojelsIuIWpPY B JosiAJadng palyisse|)
sale|es poddng paiysse|d

voddng g3ds

33llEjes aply [EUDHONSU| PaljISSE|D)

souefes payisse|d

saafojdwy pajeoyial - 1YLOLENS

JonuaARIU| B ANIGRIUNCIIY DIWBPEDY

JBWWNgG - Yeg Jeyio

Hels g3dS peiedyiue)

381/E[ES JOEJISIUIWPY ' JOSIJBANS PajEsIlbaD)
jiajay UonEjUaWalALW| 8aA0[AWT SH 1S

fed e)nsgns - Jayoea |

spuadig - Jayoes |

saliE[es sJayoea )

sale[es pajesian

9LOZg/¥LI9

Q0Le
009e
0ose
oore
00ce
ooLe
000¢

oveT
0e6e
S062
oore
00eT
gozz
Pl %4
ooLe
000z

owel
ozel
Liel
00EL
05tLL
€0LL
LOLL
QokL
0001

sjyauag  uonesuadwon

S3ISNILX3

9L0Z ‘L1 2unr Jo sy
126png 2102 Ad pasodoid
ojuaweloes jo Awspesy abenbueT



9Jjo¢g

J0J0B} SSEA10Ul %t Aq Pojepul sesuadxe '9|qedljdde UsUp LILTVT L1L2hT
D9E'ZL 09E'ZL
SpG'L S¥6'L
J1EJ JUSPMIS 0} U28] 85EB2JOUI 0] JUBPMIS/OL L 05129 051'29
WooJsseD mau 000'0L 000'0L
ore's ove's
60g 60€
£8b'ylL ger'yl
090'Z 0902
81ET 8IET
08L'g 08L'g
ejel Alyuow Jed grgL$ 9/.'61 9/L'6L
juspnig Jad Leg BSY'LL BSY'LL
2jes Ajyluow Jod Gp5LS ors'sh ors'8sl
Juapnig Jad 5z$ SZL'yL SZL'vL
wepnig Jad 6z$ SZL'PL SZL'pL
005'L 005'2
apnys Jad ggg 609'IE 609'LE
suondwnssy 1abpng 9L0Z/LLI9 910eg/8LIS
se jabpng jo se jebpng
pasodoid Aeuiwijaid
LLi9L0Z L1/9L02 LL/9L0Z

9L0Z/¥ L9
sailddng pue syoog - T¥LOLENS
|ddng % juswdinb3 ‘ainiwing pajejey WOOISSE|D UON 0Eky
| swa)| pazi|eldeduoN WooIsse|D ot d
(%G¢ UBY) 5S3| SWaY [ENPIAIPUI) SIBINdWOD ozry
s91|ddng g juswdinb3 ‘aJnjiuing WoaISSE|) Olby
s8|qewnsuo) q3ds 9SE¥
|Jooyasald Jawwng [elelon]
sleusieN SISV 1204
uspleg FA1
sellddng juswdolaaa( [eUOISSSjold oFER
s9)ddng 34 SEEY
se|ddng o140 ogey
sa1|ddng %3 s[elaje|y [euonionsuy| [eran-d
sa||ddng |eipoisnd SLER
saounosay Aseig LOZ¥
sleusieyy souaaley AU 3 Hoog 002
siooqixal d3dS 1oLy
s|EUBEIN BINOLUNG 81070 2 SHOOUIXa 1 paAciddy 0oLy
sa|ddng 3 sxoog 0008

9102 'LL Bunr Jo sY
186png /10T A4 pasodoid
ojusweloes jo Awepeosy abenbue]



9409

(ses'0¢) £ZT 66¥'S 889°'89F'S
JOe1o8108( 1071 BUDJEd Ul MZk$ PUB UoREeIdad aL doid Ul %g.p§ sepnjou] o €ZP'6LS £ZV'BLS
J0J0B) 95E810UI %€ Aq pejejjul sesuadxe B|qedldde UBUM (c5z) 868°99¢'L 5¢9'99¢"L
Iy Ayuely Jad 090Z$ = 0zL've ozL'vT
sley Ajlpuo Jed 2418 - 090'Z 0802
- ozk'y o0zl'y
- BLS'IE BLS'LE
= ovs'el ovs'al
juepmig Jad gzg - 855Vl BSS'FL
= 0L6'L 0L6'L
uspng Jed 61§ = igL'01 eL'0L
- ¥Z8 vz
= Wwi'si LrL'sL
senUaAal Ul 8SESI0UI Jasi40 UBY) 2JoW O} MOES .>ﬂ paseaJay| w J00°0LE UOD_D Le
= 5/5'T G/S5'T
= o0g'olL o0e'oL
- FL5'92 vl5'9C
= 966'elL 985Sl
aley Aluoin Jed 00LS = oor'g oor's
- DEQ'L 0E0'L
= 958'L 958'L
Jlonezipowe Jeah Qg '%Z 1B UBO| NE'$ 4O 1Salai| - ELV'EE ELP'E6
™ 00Z'L1 00Z'Lr
K BSL'L BSL'L
= 00S 005
wepnig Jad 06$ = 058'0§ 058'08
JuelS) asoding [BJaUd9) 449710 %0°L 3 184" L1 18L' iy
. or9'eT ore'sT
- ooE'okL ooe0L
= 0902 090'2
8SN0Y Ul MoE( [[0JAkd BUIUD)IMS JO} JUaWSNIPE $S3| SanuaAal a|qibi|e 10 %L  000'SZ L9 Ll L¥9'goL
Jojpenuo) wspuadapul (000'02) 000'02 =
aley Alyuo sed zeg - 06€ 06€
= 5/5'C 5452
= £0Z'0Z £0Z'0C
=2 0€0'L 0£0'L
= LOE'LL LoE'LL
- 956 956
= 5.5'C 5.5T
- 18L'T 8LT
ajey Alyjuop Jad 5018 = 592'L6 592'L6
ajey Aluol Jad ZggL$ - LeL'oe Lel'oz
ajey Ao J2d 0SYS - 000'%S 000'vS
aey Alguon Jed SpgLLs - arL'zrl o] 40 )
(esz's) £0Z'0F 0S6'vE
= oZl'v neL'y
a STLL sTL'L
= Ll 1ZL
= 09eZt 09e'ZL
= ey [4444
suondwnssy ja6png wuop SL0zT/LLI9 2L0e/8LIS
1587 pajussald se jabpng 10 se jebpng
196png woJy pasodold Aeuiwaid
sBueyd 12N
2119102 LL9L0Z L1/9L02

91L0Z/7LI9

Wuoneoaidag Bulpnjoul S3SNIAXT TVLOL
(saeap Jold sapnjoul) uonerdaidag |ejoL 0069

*dx3 GunesadQ Jayy0 g Sa2IAISS - TYLOLENS

(e ' dUOYdala] - SUOEDIUNWWIOD 0zZes
Asanijaq pue abejsod 5165

3394 )ISGI/\V\ / }9WSIU| - SUOHEDIUNWWOY 0L6S
Juspn}S - Uoljepodsuel | €685

3901M8G ABojouyos | 1885

U21SAS UCHBULIOM| JUSPMS 188%

580138 YlBaH Juspms 0885

JUSWISSassY Juapnlg 8/8S

Buniniosy yeis G/85

syodg v.8S

310)19NASU| JOBAUOD Uoleanpd [e10adsg 698S
Uswdojana( [BUOISSaJ0Id Uoieonp3 [enedsg 9985
juswdojans(] [BUOISSaJ0)d 210D UCWWOD pogs
Juawidolaasq [BuQISS3j0.d £985

(panioge jou) dx3 JA Joud 1985

uoionpoJlday pue Bunuld 098%

5834 |joiAed 2585

Suiniosy uapnms pue Sunaxen 1585

saa4 |ebie] S¥8s

BaA | UBU) §597 SUBOT - 1SaJalu| EVBS
sasuadx3 Buisiespuny §€85

Bunuudiabui4 985

saljeuad pue sauil4 €8S

sasuadx3 sdu plai4 0€8s

saa4 WbisieaQ pusig 78S

{%02) Bulpuads S3S - | SRIL 0g8s

5934 [eba7 Q3dS 8185

juswdojanaq pJecqg €185

s80IAJag ssauisng zLes

Hoddng [joihed pue yH 0i8s

s994 Bupjueg 6085

Sal|qWassy 9085

$894 SAIBASIUIWPY 5085

Buiuiel] jualed 7085

sa94 Bununoooy €085

uswdinb3 JayjQ - eouBURMIE)Y PUE Siledey 2198
s1endwon - asuBUSUIE PUE Slleday 9195
Suip|ing - @dueugUIE PUE SJieday 5196
way 0L9s

sasea Juawdinb3y 5095

saIN IIv - sein SE55

salddng g sad1neg Buluspied ‘|leuoyuer 5155
JayyQ - acueinsuy| asys

[euoIssaj0.d - diysiequisiy @ sanQ S0ES
Buibpo pue [aaes L 0zzs

sjloL ‘Bunied ‘sbeap - el Sies

5384 8ouslauoD oles

S290USJ8JUCY SJ0) UOWWOD 00zs

sasuadxg BunesadQ Jayi0 7 SadIAISS 0005

gLOZ ‘L1l Sunr jo sy
126png £10Z Ad pasodoid
oawesdeg jo Awapeosy sbenbueT



sauejjebey 1odser) 9L0C ‘L dune

ST TN 010,05 L 910z ou| ‘091 p3 ®

ojuawe.oeg jJo
Awapeoy abenbue ayy



J9]P°
sabueyos Alobajeojwsy aul| jJo wng WrZ$- awoou] Bunesadp ul abueys joN

NP $- SWIa}l Sul| Snosue|[29sI

predal Asuow pue jno pasolo

109loud jqun spuny | doid |e1o} uo i1salsyul bulhed Sy A0T$- Jootoi
sieaA Joud woll gSNOS Woly paniode jou sjjig MZ1$- sasuadxg Jeap Joud R Bunuiid
9SBaloul anuaAal Yjim aul| ul ‘Buipuads 1 A Uuo paseq MG$- Buisieipuny
asealoul anuanal YUm aul| ul :Buipusads 1 A Uo psseg MOL$- sdu] pl4
uonesyuelo Aoljod uo peseq MG$- aoueInsu|
pua JeaA je sbuines Jolew aney Ajgeqoad ;
[m AioBajed siy ‘Ianamoy isabetano g1 A uo psseq HES SHudis 8 Diood
uonesuadwod [ejo} JO %z | O} J8soo
ag p|noys ‘uonesuaduwod [ejo} JO %8’ | sem uondwnssy ApL S+ SOUEH SU HONESB 26 o =0,
L€/S ybnoiy) paaiadal spunj uo psseq MLZ$+ senuanal Buisielpuny pue sduj pjai

abueys 10} uoseay Jolep abueyn }oN KioBajen/wiay] aui] Joley

Ke\ ul pajuasald 1seosal0) 8y} WO} 9sealdap MiZ$
19U B 10 M0Z9$ O} Mi1r9$ wol) pasinal useq sey swodul Bunelado psjosloid

a)epdn jsedalod 9102 Ad




>e)pd

sabueyd jau
196png 2102 Ad pue sabueyo jau jseoalio} 910z Ad Jo WNg

apjis Joud uo pabbe)j sabueyod }seosa1o) Uo paseqg
sabueyo Aiobajeo/wiayl aull anoge Jo wng
J0}oe5u09 Juspuadapu|

196png u1 papnjoul Ajsnoinaid Jou JUNoosIp MG$ [euonippe
snjd @doos }o 1no |jolled Buinowal 104 JIpaId M0Z$

|[esodold ajegjeD uo paseg

[esodoid ajesen uo paseq uonesuadwod siaylom
uo sbuines Aq Jasyo abelanod soueInsul yjjesy [euoippy

Jels juaiayip ssoioe }2bpng jo Bulgnysay

sale|es Jayoes}
Ag 19510 314 %08 01 %09 wouly isibojoysAsd jo Buibueyd
pue sgns wua} buoj jeuonippe 1o} Buipuads pasesaiou|

abueyd oN

abueyo 10} uoseay 1olep

MSS$-

ArZS-
Mies-

M0Z$-

MGZ$
MS$-
A

H6$-
AVCS$-

0$

abueyo JoN

aouejeqg pund
Buipu3 210z A4 ul abueyd jaN

aouejeg pun4 Buiuuibsg /102
Ad Jo soueleg pun4 Buipuz 910z Ad

awoou] buneradQ ul abueys jaN

poddng jjoifed/dH
28] p3

aoueInsu|

sjsuaq Jahojdwg
JEls PalIsse[D

jjels psjedyia)

sanuanay

AioBajenjway| aui Jofep

Ke\ ul psjuasaud yelp 196png /10Z A4 @Y} wol) sduejeq punj
Buipua ul esealoap HGG$ pue sawodul Bueiado ul 8sealdsp Mg e S1o8|ieY

sabueys jabpng pasodo.d /102 Ad



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

E )

=

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: June 17,2016

Subject: May Check Register

Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference
Conference/Action
Action

OXOOOO

Committee: School Leadership

Recommendation:

Agenda Item# [1ID

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the May 2016 Check Register.

Documents Attached:
1. May 2016 Check Register

MOTION
May Check Register

Aye
Nay

Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ruiz, Erika

Ramos, Michelle

Mellor, MaryAnn

Gonzéalez, Gustavo

Sepllveda-Parnell, Angel

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzalez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 6.13.16

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages




* Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Fecha de la Reunion: 17 de mayo del 2016

Tema: Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de mayo

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)
Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accioén Anticipado:

] Conferencia/Accion

Accion

OXO0O00

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Recomendacidn:

Agenda Articulo# 111D

El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de

mayo del 2016.

Documentos adjunto:
1. Registro de la cuenta bancaria de mayo del 2016.

MOCION
Registro de la cuenta bancaria
de mayo

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ruiz, Erika

Ramos, Michelle

Mellor, MaryAnn

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Sepulveda-Parnell, Angel

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzalez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack

Totales:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min.
Entregado por: Liderazgo escolar
Fecha: 6.13.16

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucion, paginas
( ) MOU, paginas




“19)51624 SIUY) UO PAPNIDUL JOU Bl SH2aYD |jothed
"yosy2 ay) Aq pied ,Junowy 2210AU|/PIZIWSY, YOS 104 Jeadde [jIm Junowy 3oayo), (210l 3y o2y2 auo Aq pred aq Aew , SJUNOCWY S2I0AU/PAZIWSY|, 10 sasuadxa ajdn 810N

78955 S0¢ 9102/6/S €160¢ OjusWeEIOES JO S}NPOId 0SlY
Y [eBa7 Js)sely @ %oe|g qu| A0S ZH/Z3 '0Z/LS #snD

6.°€08 6/16698¢ 9102/6/5 21608 jodaQ 20140

00'2.S°L GL/¥/G spoompay 9102/6/S L1L60E 82IAI8S Uofjelodsuel] s 19eYdIN
20Ul O] SV ‘Uoielodsuel | Juspnis #S6ZeE #du L

062 SWeS) J2020g 10} 99| @ spueg Wy WIZJde) quiey 9102/6/S 0160¢ sqor aueys

S /05 YIOAMSN Ul dOYSHIONA SIS quiiey 9102/6/S 6060€ INbalner ewwan

60'2L0'6 GL¥L89#D 9102/6/S 8060¢ "ou| JUSpNnS sl

99°/22 jodieD punoge syo0|g Aewlld 'ZSLNY1 #SnD 9102/6/S £060¢€ 10211Q UOIBUIYHOAN

18°/9/'2 ZL925¥S 9L02/6/S 9060¢ 0313V d/Weanspuipy

00°S#0'E 91/10/90 - duosadeyd @ SJUSPN}S YO SINJUSAPRID 9102/6/S S060¢ POOMA||OH SOIPMIS [esJanun

vy 6E du] piaid J0} S|eURlely (quiisy 9102/6/S 060¢€ ZaIeng BIYUAD

00'S.L 910Z/81/S0 uonoesuel) '£z6/ 1 £/690 Jawolsn) 9102/6/S £060¢ qn|D buipesy d1se|oyos

0062LC 9102 Yolel\ seolauss buloinl S3S 9102/6/S 2060¢ BOlISWY JO SIOJn] [BUOISS8j0.d

1198l 6/166938¢ 9102/6/S L0B0E jodaq @210

6£°1LSE 9L/EZI0 9L02/6/S 0060¢ Swia)sAg 2010 HIOMIBN
- £2/€0 @ses Ja1do) (D050 #PPOWN ‘ZES90L #snD

€008 sjuawadx3y 9102/6/S 6680¢ ZaulLel efes|
aousIog % 109loid Aeq sJaylow Jo seiddng :quuiisy

LLLYE 91/62/ JuswasInquiay 9L02/6/S 8680¢ I[2Wo eine

GG Zro's 9L/LL/S0 8 9L/€0 'L0/S0 “LO/E0 9102/6/S /680¢ suonnjog bululesT
- NOD ® 9L/LE/E0 - LO/E0 UOBAIBSUQ JUSPNIS [OAG

S oLY'L sanQ aAljoB0SY 9102/6/S 9680¢ oU| ueld Y)|eeH uoiepunod Jasiey
2 910z 2unr ‘wniwaid yjieaH AlYluo 0000-9985€9000

£E£'968°L Buiuoisinoid oisegq 3 uone|elsu] - gv1SAS ® 9102/6/S G630¢€ R IEECEIEEER
SIUIOH $$S30Y SS3BUINA XB]42U07 SNoNY MO<w<|_ #I1snD

00°29% 91./20/90 Wi 50UsI0S MOJIIM Bod pusie o) du pieid 9L0Z/6/S ¥630€ suiieq MOJJIA, bO4

05°1L2 109/01d syel] @ SHY STSY - Spesg quisy 9102/6/S £680¢ ‘buiws|4 yeles

00'66 aL, Aepy 910Z/6/S Z680¢ "OU| 'SSJBI00SSY YIOMISN 3SI9AIQ
- ton_n._:w |ediuyoa] @ alemyos SIND _mCEwOI sy

0t 0€E wawAed |NS A0 ISL -2-/819-¢F6 Al 199V 9102/£/S 6880¢ juswpedsq juswdoreq uswAhojdw3

07'9./8'L 91/82/% -21ep Buisop Jwus - /69 Bulpu3 J0oy 910Z/2/S 1630€ uolun Jpald eluloye)

CEBEL'E 9O1/8¢/ -9¥ep BUISO[0 JW}S - | 9/€ buipu3 100V 9102/2/S 0680¢ uolun JIpai)d eluIoyien

junowy uonduosag ajeq JagquinN 4o8yd Jopuap
J9949
86'G6.L'/¥L  [2101 puelD 9102 Kew

pojpe

ojuawesoes jo Awepeay abenbue]

19)s1B6ay %29y




‘19381621 s1y} UO papnjoul Jou ale s¥23Y2 |joihed
"29y2 ay; Aq pied ,Junowy 8210AU|/PSZIWS]], Yoes Joy teadde [Im ,Junoly ¥2ayD, (8101 8yl o8yd suo Aq pled aq Aew ,SIUNOWY 9210AU|/PaZIWSY|, JO sasuadxa ajdinyy 810N

16°96 ysiueds oM AepAiang MO 6027180 #1090V 910Z/S2/S L #60€ "0U| 'S8}eI00SSY WN|NoLIND

00'989°L leaj | diysiaquisy Daso 9102/52/S 0¥60€ Jajua) uswdojans( s|0oyds JSpeyD

ZL'67lL Buyjads wspnis v 19 SO $05L0Z :0Od 9102/52/S BE60E WOOISSE|D SAIJRIOUE|[0D U} 10} JBjus)

oL'6l o1ydeiboss) [eUOIEN 'L //ZZ6FZ #1900V  910Z/S2/S 8£60¢€ Puiuies sbebua)

00°09€ 9L/LE/E0 - LO/E0 :S82IMSS bulioln] S3S 9102/52/S 1£60€ SIBjUS) [BUOlEdNPT +Y

95611 0L 05/ 'V1Va AVd VSIA  9102/£2/S gLezs0ad uolun ypal1) elulole)
‘JdALIND VINHO4IMYD :02I8EE LG/ L L0O000Y0L 22811
HOV %% N VINYOSITVYD [EMBIPYIA HOYV ‘91£25080

G8zTl sse|D S3 1o} |I9S 9102/61/S 9£60€ Z3|BZUo9) Oluojuy
0] swWnuela] Jusnadns R aXEN O] Pas() swa}| .quisy

S/Z9l abes|i\ @ S}0BeuS 'Jsuuig ‘younT ‘jsepealg :quisy 9102/61/S Ge60¢E allleD Aueyl|

00°095'L oINy 3oed AjaleA ‘89059 #SnD 9102/9L/S YE60E 9]e|020Y) 1S8UI4 S,PLIOAN

00°059°L 91/0€/90 - L0/90 - 910z @nyisu| Bunupa euioye)d 91L02/9L/S ££60¢ 108lo14 Bunupp 3 Buipeay abs|j0) siayoea ]
:0E626L-dMHDL #AU| B/ L-GL0Z/4/L-510Z #Od

£6°G58'L se||ddng [eIpoisnd ‘GEor/. /. #90Y  91L0Z/9L/S Z£60E syiopnAiddng

00°0S2 91/81/50 104 pajnpayds JybiN 2ouaiog AjiweS 9102/9L/S LEBOE skauinor epensp eusIS

816/ 91/90/G0 JuswSSINqUIDY 9102Z/9L/S 0£60€ epajndag ejjebuy

00681 91/92/1 'GL/0Z/01 ‘Suonoesuel] :G8686L670T #1SND 9102/91/S 6260€ qn|Q Buipeay oise|oyds

00°¥£T s|es ooe] quiiey 910Z/9L/S 8260¢ saAey esala |

96°826 6/16698¢ 9102/9L/S /T60E 10daq 2010

19°L1E GL/Z0/L | JusussIinquiiay 9102/9L/S 9260¢€ 2un ap eue

00°LLE 9L/€L/G0 JUBWaSINqUIDY 910Z/9L/S GZ60¢ BIp2JoH B003g9Y

8/°5%9 9L/01/S0 JUsUWBSINqUIDY 9102/9L/S 72608 Zauang euelpy

06°62 uoneigaje) 182008 quiisy 910Z/9L/S £260€ CIENEEEIS)

Ly ¥EEGL Buioday ejeq 9102/9L/S Z260€ "ou] 021p3
SAVdTYD % Bunidel]l OLd ‘9L0T AN -801nSS AlYjUoiy

00'%9 LZ65¥L 91L0Z/9L/S 1 Z60€ 201snr Jo Juswuedaqg

00'6/9 91/Z0/Z0 uo p|ay uoioadsu| a8y} Joj ddueldwod  9102/9L/S 0260¢ suone|ey [eujsnpul o jusipedag
- UON Uo paseg asn buiniqiyold ‘90/91 #oouefsauo)

0S°Zr. 91/92/%0 9L0Z/9L/S 6160¢ S0IAISS [BUOIEONPT THVD
2 L2/¥0 ‘6L/70 ‘TL/F0 ‘'S0/70 Adelay] [euonednaoQ

00°086°L (enp soueleg) 9L0z/9L/S 8160¢ 00y
9102/9/S ® #0/S0 - duL pjai4 BuidweD 'g8¢e0| # Joeluo)

VL LL9 9102 9102/6/S L160€ VO - UBld @2IAISS UOISIA
Repy - wniwaid uoISIA AJYIUO 11000 £2627C ZL#100Y

9.°¢0L’LL 18221 9102/6/S 9160¢ suonnjos uoneanp3 [ejo

L0046V 91/10/90 9102/6/S S160€ snid Y)esH Joung
- L0/S0 -wniwaid yileaH AJYIuolAl 911980 :al dnoio

00°/91 91/ZzZ/S 'SL/LE/Z) suonoesuel] 8GEY6/1S0Z #1SND 9102/6/S ¥160¢€ qn|D Buipesy 2nse|oyds

junowy uonduasaq ajed JopusA

JaquinN X29y9

DECIT o)




“19)s1Ba1 SIU} UO papnjoul Jou ale sy2ayd |jolhed
“28y2 ay; Aq pled ,Junowy a210AU|/PSZIWS}|, YOES Joj Jeadde [Im Junowy ¥oayd), 810} @41 yoey2 auo Aqg pied aq ABw ,SIUNOWY 9210AUl/PaZIWA]Y, 10 Sesuadxa ajdinyy 210N

¥2'€6L'6 9102 oL0zZ/Se/S G960¢€ sbejueApy UiesH UIs)sap)
aunp - wniwald [eyuaq Alyluop ‘000 L£9/0L# dnoio

00°00L 9L/ZL/S0- puadns doysyiopy,  9102/52/S ¥960¢ ejouslen Asiysq

0S°LLLE o9L0Z  9l0Z/se/S £960¢ BOLBWY Jo Auedwo) soueInsu| 8T wnun
aunp -wniwald [eyuag AlYIUo L LO0-SESSOY0 #Bulig

00°06 91/Z0/S0 UO [BRUSSST S,21UN[* 10} S18X01] MOYS 9102/52/S 2960¢ VSN S3¥OoMeeay L

00'528 91L/0€/90 - LO/90  9L0Z/ST/S 1960¢ 108l01d Bunup) g Bulpeay abajj0) siayoes]
:2Inysu| Bunp 186725 L-dMYDL #AU] 19/ L-GL0Z #Od

0L'926'F sjuawisnipy aA0RORDY B2 91/0£/90 9102/82/S 0960¢ snid yjleaH Jaung
- L0/90 - wniwald YyesH AJYjuolAl ‘911980 Al dnolo

00°00S 9L, Ae|\ - puadig yoeo9 9102/SZ/S 6560€ Sqor aueys

6Ll sai|ddng 3 s[eusjeyy quisy 9102Z/52/S 8560¢ owoy eueq

Z6°0. sellddng g s[eusie|\ 0FFES6. #100Y  9102/52/S /G60E "ou| "Jnis poon Allesy

GO'6L8°/L 9L/0E/¥0 910zZ/ST/S 9560¢ SJ08}IYDlY NEID YyHojuley
- LO/#0 'S9DIAIRS [BUOISSRJ0.d :00°9£Z1L-G1 0T #oaloid

6188 sale|d B plemay Joa) sdo] xog :quiiey 9102/52/S $G60€ euad 3|I3YoIN

81°08% 6/16698¢  9L0Z/SZ/S #5608 jodaQ 200

00002’ 91/L€/S0 - dul p|ai Jo} UOBAISSRY ‘#SOFY #U0D  910T/52/S £660¢ al7 uuewnsN

v6°6Y 8100808 300 ZEG90L# 1SND  9102/52/S Z560€ SwalsAS 82140 YIOMIBN

65 EVT 9L/ZL/S0 JuswasInquIidy 9102/52/S LGBOE BZOI\ BUSLD

00'0¢¥' 2 Buiusaiog uoisi/\/bulieaH 3 JUSWSSAsSY Y}[EaH 0AS 9102/52/S 0560¢ UyesH zLM

007001 9L/Z1/S0 - puadng doys3Iopn 9102/52/S 8%60€ [2Q4NH uuy

0000} 91/Z1/50 - puadis doysyIoM  91L02/52/S 8¥60¢ Z31131iN5) BUBLIPY

ZE'EE8 9L, Ren - puadis yoeod  9102/52/S /¥60¢ CIENEEEI)

0L'vy pood quiiey 9102/52/S 9¥60¢ lage elewe |

$6°008'C aullUQ- gA Uo salesald 910Z/S2/S G¥60€ sieydeiboloyd [82x3
¥ I9A0T) WOISNY J10jo7 |IN4 Yliim yoogles A JojoD |Ind

00002 Yuo usLny  9102/S2/S #¥60€ ENEE Y FEEETE]
Sy} 10} DOoUBUSIUIBIN 10}BASIT ‘ZEQLL #AU] (G0L #SND

11°ZE Aeq@ sJayjo| 10y 193/01d @ Ui\ quiiey 91.0Z/5Z/S £+60€ unjgo@ alueydsig

G/°189°L 9L/LE/SO - L0/S0 @sea JaidoD AJUIUO|A ‘€EOZETHOOY  91L0T/ST/S G ou| 's21MISS [elouBULY USpuUeT abeT Qg

" Junouwry. uonduosaq ajed Jlopusp

40840

J3quInN %9349




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Board Meeting Date: June 17,2016

Subject: Board Development

[ ] Information Item Only

[ ] Approval on Consent Agenda

[ ] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated
[] Conference

Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: Mellor, Bersola

Information:

Governing Board to complete the following:

1. Governing Board Year End Survey

Agenda Item# I11E

I

Governing Board will need to establish dates for the following:

1. Board meeting dates (summer 2016)
2. Retreats and leadership development

Attachments:
1) LAS Academic Calendar 2016-17
2) Governing Board Year End Survey

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min
Submitted By: Board President
Date: 6.17.16

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunién: 17 de junio, 2016

Tema: Desarrollo de 1a Mesa Directiva

[ ] Articulo de informacion
[ ] Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
[ ] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Agenda Articulo# IIIE

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién
[ ] Accidon
Comité: Maryann Mellor, Michelle Ramos
Informacion:
La Mesa Directiva debe completar lo siguiente:
1. Encuesta del fin de afio para la Mesa Directiva
La Mesa Directiva necesitara establecer fechas para lo siguiente:
3. Fechas para las reuniones mensuales (verano 2016)
4. Retiros y desarrollo profesional
Documentos Adjuntos:
1. Calendario escolar 2016-2017
2. Encuesta del fin de afio para la Mesa Directiva
Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 10 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Presidente de la Mesa Directiva ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 6.17.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




sheg feuonnasy| £ sheq [PuomINASY| 2L sheq (euOOANSY] ST sheq [euoanasy] zz

shepoyuom 7T shepyiom 77 shep yiom ST 0t shep yiom 7
1€ 0¢ pm ez [ 82 | ez | 9z | sz | we € | zem B 6z 3z iz oz | ezm
T 1z sz 5z [Z3 §T 9EM zT 1z 0z 61 81 i1 s M sz 7T £Z zz 1z 0z 61 8TM
a3 0z 6T 8T A 9T SEM ST 6 8T LT 9L ST ¥T £1 ZT zm
0T t gEM €T (43 11 0T 6 8 L rEM 8 £ o S v € Z ogm 1T 0T 6 g L 9 ) 9TM
€ 9 S 14 € 2 1 gEM T i i3 Z T
15 14 nyl | pam | any | uow | ung 185 14 nyr | pem | enp | vow | ums ieg nyL | pam | ant | uow | ung Jeg [ nyt | pam | eny | uopy | ung
LTQZ dunf L10Z Aen £10Z udy LT0Z y22ep
sheq |PUONINISY| BT sheq [euouInIsY| 9T sheq [euojanIsu] ZT sAeQ [BUORINIISY] ST
shep yiom 6T shepyiom g1 shep oM 7T shepyiom oT
82 LT 9z STM TE _ 0E _ 6C TZm TE ST 0€ 62 8Z LZ STM
ST T €T [44 1z 6T rm 8T LT 9z ST e (44 ogm v 8T 9z 0z
8T LT 9T ST 4 £TMm 1z 0z 6T BT LT ST 6IM LT 91 ST 1 €T (41 1T LTm 6T 8L LT 9T ST T £T Pm
T 6 8 L o ¥T 1T o1 8 8IM o1 5 8 L 9 5 tr gTm 4 ot 6 8 L 9 £1m
7 £ z T i T £ z 1 s tr £ z 1
185 14 nyL PaM an| uo ung 185 ung 185 14 nyL PaMm any uo ung 185 _ [TE) _ nyj Pam anL uo unsg
£10Z Aenigaq £10Z Aenuer 9107 42quwasag 9T0Z 19qUIBAON
sheq jeuonanigsy) O sheq jeuononuisu] TT sheq [euonanasu| 7T sheq [eueianaisu| o
shep jiom 17 .nM (o] M sAep oM TZ sAep yiom T shep qiom 0T
6C LT 9T ST v €T ™ 0E 6T 8Z L2 9z ST LM 1€ 8¢ €M 0E
[44 0z 6T LT 91 [ A £Z 44 Tz 0z 6T 8T 9M LT 144 14 m 4
ST £T 4 0T 6 BM LT or ST T £T T T M 0T LT T ™ 9T
8 L s [WNsHE v € z am o1 6 g L 9 ¥ oM €T ; : 0 L 6
T 3 z I 9 v z
385 [IF] nyL | pam [ enL [ uow | unms 185 [T nyy [ pam | any [ uow | ung Jeg 14 nyt | pam | eny | uow | ung 185 nyL | pam [ eny [uow | uns
9T0Z 19G01Q 910z 19quiardag 910z 3sn3ny 910z AInt
SH3M O OF/SHIIM |BUCIIINIISY| B
F duwie) Japury Spug 43159WaS + /1] , ANQ SIION 55343044 X
L sAeq |ooy3g-UoN 61 SAYA YYOM 4415 ITVILNIAIHI
vet| €1 sAep 30 I £r SADPYIOM [RuOISS3J0d
g sAepijoH _ NI T 9% ST vA panoiddy pioog 8T SAYA TYNOLLINYLSNI
sAog pausioys
e L102-970¢ sepusled auapeay

OLN3IVHIVS 40 ANTAVIV IDVNONYT



Language Academy of Sacramento
Governing Board: Self-
Assessment 2015-2016

o ] ow o
2 4 z9 R
Issue\Concept g £ > s 2=

[=] = = r o
o o - <

Board committees have clear scope of

responsibility and charges

Individuals board members prepare for

meetings and participate constructively

Board has a process for addressing

ineffective, destructive, or absentee board

members

Meeting minutes record each board meeting

and are distributed promptly after each

meeting

Relationship With Academic Director

Board selects the Academic Director

Board develops performance goalsitargets
and evaluates Academic Director
performance each year

Board has established a plan for succession
in the event the Academic Director
leaves\retires

Board has clear understanding with staff
regarding where board responsibilities leave
off and staff responsibilities begin

Personnel & Staffing

Board has adopted\approved a
comprehensive set of personnel policies that
are in line with all applicable state\federal
laws & regulations. Policies are updated at
least every third year.

Clear job description and staffing plans are
in place

Budget & Finance

Board adopts an annual budget that
maximizes the schools resources in support
of mission\vision

Board monitors budget throughout the year

© Charter School Development Center




Issue\Concept

Complete
In

Progress

Little\No
Progress
Not
Applicable

Board contracts with independent auditor
each year, reviews audit report, and takes
any needed follow-up action

Board has adopted an long-term (e.g., 3-
year) financial plan in coordination with the
school’'s overall long-term plans

Board has adopted a comprehensive set of
fiscal management and control policies

Board oversees all fund-raising activities on
behalf of the school

Instruction and

Assessment

Board has adopted\approval the school's
curriculum and instructional program
including Local Accountability Plan

Board has adopted\approved student
achievement goals\standards

A broad-based assessment system is in
place to measure progress toward
instructional goals\standards

Instructional program is in alignment with
state requirements and terms of charter

Student assessment data is assembled in a

comprehensive, coherent fashion, presented
to the board, and reviewed and analyzed in-
depth on a regular basis

School reports on student achievement to
charter granting agency on a regular basis
as part of ongoing oversight and renewal
process

Governing Board Member:

Date:

© Charter School Development Center




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: June 17,2016

Subject: EPA Resolution

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda
Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:
Conference

Conference/Action

Action

I

Committee: School Leadership

Information:

Agenda Item# I1IF

The new revenues generated from Proposition 30 are deposited into a newly created state account called the
Education Protection Account (EPA). Of the funds in the account, 89 percent in provided to K-12 education.

The table below delineates the estimated EPA funding for the Language Academy of Sacramento for FY 2015-16

and 2016-17 and the proposed spending allocation.

Estimated Allocation

Approved EPA Spending

FY 2016 698,711 Account Code 1100 - Teacher Salaries
FY 2017 693,790 Account Code 1100 - Teacher Salaries
Recommendation:

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the attached EPA resolution,

Documents Attached:
1. EPA Resolution

MOTION
EPA Resolution

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ruiz, Erika

Ramos, Michelle

Mellor, MaryAnn

Gonzélez, Gustavo

Sepulveda-Parnell, Angel

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzalez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 6.13.16

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

=
A California Public School
Agenda Articulo# ILIF

Fecha de la Reunién: 17 de junio del 2016

Tema: Resolucion de EPA

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accion

OXOOO0O

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Informacién: Los ingresos generados mediante la proposicion 30 son depositados en una nueva cuenta llamada,
cuenta de proteccion de educacion. De los fondos en la cuenta, el 89% es para educacion de K-12.

La siguiente imagen delinea los fondos estimados para La Academia de Idiomas para el afio fiscal 2015-2016 y
2016-2017, asi como los gastos asignados.

Asignaciones estimadas Gastos aprobados de EPA
Ao fiscal
2016 698,711 Cédigo de cuenta 1100 — Salarios de maestros
Aiio fiscal
2017 693,790 Codigo de cuenta 1100 — Salarios de maestros
Recomendacién:
El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe la resolucion de EPA.
Documentos adjunto: MOCION
1. Resolucion de EPA Poéliza de educaci6n para
estudiantes sin vivienda = =
o > % g
- < =] o)
< z < <
Aceves, Fernando
Ruiz, Erika
Ramos, Michelle
Mellor, MaryAnn
Gonzalez, Gustavo
Sepulveda-Pamell, Angel
Gutiérrez, Adriana
Gonzalez, Antonio
Kraemer, Jack
Totales:
Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: School Leadership ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 6.13.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO RESOLUTION REGARDING THE
EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT FORFY 2016 & FY 2017

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012;

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California

Constitution effective November 7, 2012;

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state General
Fund an Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from

the incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 36(f);

WHEREAS, before June 30t of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate the
total amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the incremental
increases in tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(f) that will be available for

transfer into the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year;

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State
Controller shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account within

ten days preceding the end of the fiscal year;

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby
continuously appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education, charter

schools and community college districts;

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be used

to pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state government;



WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school
district, or charter school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies
received from the Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its

jurisdiction;

WHEREAS, the governing board of the LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF
SACRAMENTO shall make the spending determinations with respect to monies received from

the Education Protection Account in open session of a public meeting of the governing board;

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not be

used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school
district and charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of how
much money was received from the Education Protection Account and how that money was

spent,

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of
community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter
schools shall ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection
Account have been properly disbursed and expended as required by Article XIII, Section 36

of the California Constitution;

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of
education, school districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audit requirements
of Article XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education Protection Act and

shall not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article XIII, Section 36.



NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED:

1.

required by Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money
will be spent shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the governing board of

LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO;

2.

In compliance with Article XIII,

The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent as

determined to spend the monies received from the Education Protection Act as noted below.

Estimated Allocation

Approved EPA Spending

FY 2016

698,711

Account Code 1100 - Teacher Salaries

FY 2017

693,790

Account Code 1100 - Teacher Salaries

Section 36(e), with the California
Constitution, the governing board of LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO has




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Item# 111

Board Meeting Date: June 17,2016

Subject: Insurance Renewal

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference

Conference/Action

Action

LXOIOO

Committee: School Leadership

Information: CharterSAFE provides group self-insurance and risk management services designed specifically for
California's charter schools. It has been the liability and workers compensation insurance provider for the Language
Academy of Sacramento for the past few years. The proposal represents a modest increase relative to 2015-16.

Recommendation:

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the insurance renewal.

Documents Attached:
1. Premium Summary
2. Insurance Proposal

MOTION
Insurance Renewal

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando
Ruiz, Erika
Ramos, Michelle
Mellor, MaryAnn
Gonzalez, Gustavo

Sepulveda-Parnell, Angel

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzalez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 6.13.16 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

==

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# 11IG

Fecha de la Reunion: 17 de Junio del 2016

Tema: Renovacion de pdliza de seguro

[] Articulo de informaci6n

[] Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
X

Ol

Conferencia/Accion
Accidn

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Informacion: CharterSAFE proveé servicios de auto-seguro y administracion de riesgos disefiados especificamente
para escuelas charter en California. CharterSAFE ha sido el proveedor de seguros de responsabilidad y
compensacién de empleados para LAS durante varios afios. La propuesta representa un incremento en comparacion
al afio fiscal 2015-2016.

Recomendacion:

El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe la renovacién de poliza de seguro.

Documentos adjunto:
1. Resumen de prima del seguro

2. Propuesta de seguro

MOCION
Certificacion de proteceion de
oracion

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ruiz, Erika

Ramos, Michelle

Mellor, MaryAnn

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Sepulveda-Parnell, Angel

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzalez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack

Totales:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 10 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: School Leadership ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 6.13.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




The Language Academy of Sacramento 2016-17 Insurance Renewal

Premium Summary 2016-2017

This Proposal includes the following coverages:
Package $40,203.00

e Board and Employment Liability
2 Directors and Officer Liability (D&O)
o Employment Practices Liability (EPL)
o Fiduciary Liability
® General Liability
2 Educator’s Legal Liability (Educator's E&O)
o Individualized Education Plan (IEP) Defense
o Employee Benefits Liability
o Sexual Abuse Liability
® Auto Liability & Physical Damage
® Excess Liability
® Property
® Crime
® Terrorism Liability
® Student Accident Liability
® Cyber Liability

Workers' Compensation & Employers' Liability $24,729.00
e Workers' Compensation & Employers' Liability

Total Premium $64,932.00




1221

SELF

charterSAFE

Insurance, Risk Management and Employee Benefits
www.chartersafe.org

The Language Academy of Sacramento

Insurance Proposal

Coverage Effective: July 1, 2016 at 12:01 AM -
July 1, 2017 at 12:01 AM

California Charter Schools Joint Powers Authority
P.O. Box 969, Weimar, CA 95736
Phone: (888) 901-0004 Fax: (530) 236-9569
Web Site: http://www.chartersafe.org

Disclosure:
This proposal is an outline of the coverages proposed by California Charter Schools Joint Powers Authority (CCSIPA), based on the information

provided by your school. It does not include all of the terms, coverages, exclusions, limitation and conditions of the actual contract language. The
policies themselves must be read for those details. Policy forms for your reference will be made available upon the school’s request to the California
Charter Schools JPA. As set forth in this document, CCSIPA DBA CharterSAFE shall be referred to as CharterSAFE.

Page 1 of 15 charterSAFE



INTRODUCTION

Dear Eduardo,

CharterSAFE is pleased to present your renewal proposal for the 2016-2017 school year. Please
review this document, which includes:

e 2016-2017 Premium Summary

e Exposures

e Schedule of Locations

e Board and Employment Liability

e General Liability

e Auto Liability & Physical Damage

o Excess Liability

e Property

e Crime

e Terrorism Liability

e Student Accident Liability

e Cyber Liability

e Workers' Compensation & Employer's Liability

¢ Claims Reporting Instructions
Please note, all of our complimentary member services are still in effect for the 2016-2017 policy
period. Member services include access to online staff training, human resources advice, risk

management and loss control advice and site inspections, and contract review of insurance and
indemnity provision. Please contact a CharterSAFE representative for more information.

All of CharterSAFE's coverage placements are with insurance companies that have a financial rating
A.M. Best of A- VII or higher.

Required Signatures:
To bind coverage, you must sign and complete the following:

1. The proposal acceptance at the end of the Premium Summary

Once these signatures are in place, please return the signed document to jrubin@chartersafe.org or
fax to (530) 236-9569.

Thank you,

The CharterSAFE Team

Page 2 of 15 ChartGPSAF E



PREMIUM SUMMARY

The Language Academy of Sacramento

Premium Summary 2016-2017

This Proposal includes the following coverages:

Package $40,203.00

e Board and Employment Liability

O Directors and Officer Liability (D&O)
O Employment Practices Liability (EPL)
O Fiduciary Liability
e General Liability
O Educator's Legal Liability (Educator's E&QO)
o Individualized Education Plan (IEP) Defense
© Employee Benefits Liability
O Sexual Abuse Liability
e Auto Liability & Physical Damage
e Excess Liability
e Property
e Crime
e Terrorism Liability
e Student Accident Liability
e Cyber Liability

Workers' Compensation & Employers' Liability $24,729.00

e Workers' Compensation & Employers' Liability

Total Premium $64,932.00
Choose One Payment Option O Payment in Full ($64,932.00) O Use ACH
O Installment Plan:
- Deposit (25%) - Due Now ($16,233.00) O Use ACH
- 9 Monthly Installments ($5,411.00) O Use ACH

See attached ACH form if you wish to take advantage of this payment option for Payment in Full, 25% Deposit,
Monthly Installment or both 25% Deposit and Monthly Installment payments.

Payment in Full or 25% Deposit are due at the time the proposal is accepted by signing and submitting
Premium Summary page of this proposal. Insurance policies are subject to cancellation for any invoice
over ninety (90) days past due.

Proposal Acceptance:

By signing below, I, representing the named member in this proposal, agree to the terms outlined within.

Print Name Date

Signature Title

S— charterSAFE



EXPOSURES

The premiums are calculated based on the following exposures on schedule:

No. Students 488
No. Employees 54
Annual Payroll $1,986,320.00
Building Value - Replacement $5,532,000.00
Cost

Content Value - Replacement $460,000.00
Cost

Electronic Data Processing (EDP) - $302,000.00

Replacement Cost

Total Insured Value $6,294,000.00
(Building+Content+EDP Values)

Vehicles

Continuity and Retroactive Dates:

Directors & Officers Liability Continuity Date: 07/01/2011
Employment Practices Liability Continuity Date: 07/01/2011
Fiduciary Liability Continuity Date: 07/01/2012

Page 4 of 15 CharteI‘SAFE



SCHEDULE OF LOCATIONS

Each of the addresses listed below are covered for all lines of coverage presented in this proposal:

Policyholder mailing address 1221

2850 49th Street
Sacramento, CA 95817

Location ID

Language Academy of Sacramento Building 1 (Classrooms): 2850 1811
49th Street

2850 49th Street

Sacramento, CA 95817-2398

Language Academy of Sacramento Building 2 (Gym): 2850 4Sth 11255
Street

2850 49th Street

Sacramento, CA 95817

Page 5 of 15 Ch&PtBl‘SAFE



BOARD AND EMPLOYMENT LIABILITY

COVERAGE IS ON A CLAIMS MADE BASIS

Layer 1 Coverages: Laver 1 Limits: Laver 1 Deductibles:

Directors and Officers

s $1,000,000 per claim and member $2,500 per claim
and Company Liability aggregate
Employment Practices Liability $1,000,000 per claim and member $10,000 per claim
aggregate
Fiduciary Liability $1,000,000 per claim and member $0
aggregate
Layer 2 Coverages*: Layer 2 Limits: Layer 2 Deductibles:

Directors and Officers and

Company Liability None, follow form
& Employment Practices $4,000,000 per member aggregate Layer 1 Coverage
Liability

$4,000,000 per claim

*Layer 2 Coverages include General Liability, Law Enforcement Liability, Sexual Abuse Liability, Employee
Benefits Liability, Educator's Legal Liability, Auto Liability, Directors and Officers Liability, and Employment
Practices Liability. Directors and Officers Liability and Employment Practices Liability are on an claims-made
basis. All other coverages are on an occurrence basis.

Page 6 of 15 CharteI’SAF E



GENERAL LIABILITY

Layer 1 Coverages*:

Bodily Injury, Property Damage

Medical Payments

Educator's Legal Liability

IEP Defense Sublimit

Employee Benefits Liability
Law Enforcement Liability

Sexual Abuse Liability

Products and Completed
Operations

Layer 1 Limits:

$1,000,000 per occurrence

$10,000 per person
$50,000 per occurrence

$1,000,000 per occurrence

$50,000 per occurrence and
aggregate

$1,000,000 per occurrence
$1,000,000 per occurrence

$1,000,000 per occurrence

$1,000,000 per occurrence

*Layer 1 Limits do not have aggregates (except for IEP Defense Sublimit)

Laver 1 Deductibles:
$500 per occurrence for
bodily injury arising out of
participation in a schoaol

sponsored High Rigk
Activity**

$0

$2,500 per occurrence
(except for IEP Defense)
$5,000 per occurrence

$0
$0

$0

$0

**please contact Carly Weston (cweston@chartersafe.org / 818-709-1570) of CharterSAFE's Risk
Management team for the list of High Risk Activities.

Layer 2 Coverages*:

Bodily Injury, Property Damage,

Law Enforcement Liability,

Employee Benefits Liability,

Sexual Abuse Liability

Layer 2 Limits:

$4,000,000 per occurrence

$4,000,000 per member aggregate

Laver 2 Deductibles:

None, follow form
Layer 1 Coverages

*Layer 2 Coverages include General Liability, Law Enforcement Liability, Sexual Abuse Liability, Employee
Benefits Liability, Educator's Legal Liability, Auto Liability, Directors and Officers Liability, and Employment
Practices Liability. Directors and Officers Liability and Employment Practices Liability are on an

claims-made basis. All other coverages are on an occurrence basis.

Page 7 of 15

charterSAFE



AUTO LIABILITY & PHYSICAL DAMAGE

Layer 1 Coverages*: Layer 1 Limits: Layer 1 Deductibles:

Owned Auto Liability, if applicable: $1,000,000 per occurrence $0

Non-Owned Auto Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence $0

Hired Auto Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence $0

Auto Physical Damage**: $1,000,000 per occurrence $500 per occurrence for
Hired Auto Physical
Damage

*Layer 1 Limits do not have aggregates.

** Auto Physical Damage described herein for hired automobiles is secondary to any/all rental
coverage offered by the rental company(ies). CharterSAFE strongly advises our members to purchase
auto physical damage when renting vehicles.

Layver 2 Coverages*: Layer 2 Limits: Layer 2 Deductibles:
Owned, Non-Owned, and $4,000,000 per occurrence None, follow form
Hired Auto Liability: $4,000,000 per member aggregate Layer 1 Coverages

*Layer 2 Coverages include General Liability, Law Enforcement Liability, Sexual Abuse Liability, Employee
Benefits Liability, Educator's Legal Liability, Auto Liability. Directors and Officers Liability, and Employment
Practices Liability. Directors and Officers Liability and Employment Practices Liability are on an
claims-made basis. All other coverages are on an occurrence basis.

Page 8 of 15 charterSAFE



EXCESS LIABILITY - SELF JPA Option

Coverage Provided by: SELF JPA

Coverage: Excess Liability, separate
Memorandum of Coverage with
separate terms, conditions,
and exclusions

Limits: $25,000,000 per occurrence/claim

$25,000,000 per member aggregate

*Please see the SELF JPA Memorandum of Coverage for listing of underlying coverages,
limits, terms, condition nd exclusions.

Page 9 of 15 ChartGPSAFE



PROPERTY

Perils Include:

Valuation:

Deductible:
Limits:

Property:

Boiler & Machinery/
Equipment Breakdown:

Business Interruption:

Extra Expense:

Terrorism Risk Insurance
Act (TRIA):

Direct Physical Loss

Replacement Cost as scheduled
with CharterSAFE, see
"Exposures" page above for
scheduled limits

$1,000 per occurrence
$150,000,000 per occurrence
Or

Total Insured Value as
scheduled with CharterSAFE,
whichever is lower. Please see
"Exposures" page above for
scheduled limits

$150,000,000 per occurrence
Or

Total Insured Value as

scheduled with CharterSAFE,
whichever is lower. Please see
"Exposures" page above for
scheduled limits

$5,000,000 per occurrence

$5,000,000 per occurrence

$150,000,000 per occurrence
Or

Total Insured Value as
scheduled with CharterSAFE,
whichever is lower. Please see
"Exposures" page above for
scheduled limits

Please note: If you have a renovation/construction project valued over $200,000, please
contact Thuy Ly (tly@chartersafe.org / 888-901-0004x14). CharterSAFE is able to endorse
builder's risk coverage for renovation projects up to $10,000,000 ento your policy. Additional

premium would apply.

Page 10 of 15

charterSAFE



CRIME

Coverages* Limits Deductibles

Monies and Securities: $1,000,000 per occurrence $500 per occurrence
Computer & Funds Transfer Fraud: $1,000,000 per occurrence $500 per occurrence
Forgery or Alteration: $1,000,000 per occurrence $500 per occurrence
Employee Dishonesty: $1,000,000 per occurrence $500 per occurrence

*Crime coverages do not have aggregates.

TERRORISM LIABILITY

COVERAGE IS ON A CLAIMS MADE BASIS

Deductible: $0

Limits: $5,000,000 per occurrence/ CharterSAFE
Members' Combined Annual
Aggregate

Reporting: Must be reported to Underwriter within 90 days

after policy expiration. Coverage is provided on a
claims-made basis.

Please note: Terrorism coverage for Property is included under the "Property" Page above as "Terrorism
Risk Insurance Act (TRIA)"

Page 11 of 15 charterSAFE



STUDENT ACCIDENT LIABILITY

Deductible: $0
]
Limits: $50,000 Maximum Limit per Injury/Accident
104 Week Benefit Period
$15,000 Accidental Death Benefit
$30,000 Accidental Dismemberment Benefit
$500,000 Aggregate Limit of Indemnity, applicable to
AD&D anly
Terms & Conditions: e Coverage is provided on an Excess Basis (Co-

insurance is covered at 100%), but would become
primary should the student not have health
insurance

e Claim submission deadline: 90 days of date of injury
or first treatment.

e Claim processing time: 10-15 days

Optional Catastrophic If interested in obtaining higher limits with or without sports included,
Student Accident please contact:
Coverage:

Arthur J. Gallagher & Co. Insurance Brokers of California, Inc.
18201 Von Karman Avenue, Suite #200
Irvine, CA 92612

Audra Powers

Account Executive
Audra_Powers@ajg.com
949-349-9840

Page 12 of 15 charterSAFE



CYBER LIABILITY

Privacy Notification Costs

Regulatory Fines and Claim Expenses for Privacy Liability
Extortion Damages for Extortion Threat

Crisis Management Expenses

Business Interruption

Coverage Includes:

Deductible: $2,500 per occurrence

Limits: $1,000,000 per occurrence

$5,000,000 CharterSAFE Members' Combined Annual Aggregate

Reporting: Claims must be reported within 60 days after policy expiration
Requirement for Completed cyber application and signed statement of no
Coverage to be in known losses

effect:

Page 13 of 15 Ch&I‘tGI‘SAFE



WORKERS' COMPENSATION &
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

Deductible: $0
Limits - Workers' Compensation: Statutory
Limits - Employers' Liability: $5,000,000 Bodily Injury per Each Accident
$5,000,000 Bodily Injury by Disease per
Each Employee
$5,000,000 Bodily Injury by Disease Policy Limit
Auditable: The estimated payroll figure will be audited at

the end of each coverage period. The CCS JPA
will request copies of the 941 Federal Quarterly
Reporting Forms on a quarterly basis to verify
the payroll figure. If the estimated payroll figure
has been over-estimated, a refund will be
issued. If the estimated payroll figure has been
under-estimated, an invoice for the additional
amount due will be issued.

Page 14 of 15 charterSAFE



Claims Reporting Quick Reference Guide

charterSAFE

Policy Year: 7/1/2016 - 7/1/2017
Forms and instructions available at www.chartersafe.org

Sue Bedard, ARM-P
Senior Risk & Claims Manager:

Phone: 818.709.1570
sbedard@chartersafe.org

Garly Weston, MPA
Risk & Claims Manager
Phone: 818.709.1570
cweston@chartersafe.org

Susan Diamanti, WGCP
Workers' Compensation Manager
Phone: 818.
sdiamanti@chartersafe.org

EMPLOYEE INJURY

What to do if an employee injury or illness requiring

professional medical treatment occurs.

1. If the injury requires emergency medicd treatment,
call 911 and transport or request an ambulance. For

emergency care, employee may go to nearest hospital
or urgent care.

. DWC-1. Provide blank DWC-1 to the employee within
one working day of finding out about an injury or iliness.
Injured employees must complete the employee
section of the DWC-1 if they opt to file a claim.

. Complete employer's portion of the returned DWC-1
forrn and give a copy to the employee. Retain your copy
in a central location — not the employee’s personne file.

. Referral. Refer the employee for gppropriate medical
treatment at the industriad medical facility designated by
the employer (unless the employee has pre-designated
to use his or her own physician). Provide a copy of

the Workers' Compensation Card to the employee to
faciitate the medical provider's intake of the employee
and the billing process.

. Report. Complete the Employee Incident Call-In
Report. Then, immediately call CharterSAFE's claim
hotline {877) 263-9904 to report the claim. The hotiine
service will complete the state-mandated DLSR 5020
(Employer’s First Report) for you and will send a copy
to CharterSAFE and the claim adjuster. A daim wil
automatically be established and the adjuster will
make contact.

. There are state-imposed penalties for late or non-
reporting. Report immediately. Stay involved and
maintain an open dialogue with the employee — don't
assume the daim administrator/adjuster is taking care
of everything.

3.

STUDENT INJURY.

What to do if a student injury requiring
professional medical treatment occurs.

. Provide first aid, refer student to the family's choice of

medical provider, or if needed, call 911 for emergency
medical treatment; contact parent/guardian per school
policy (always contact immediately for head or eye
injuries). Inform the parent that the Student Accident
Insurance is available.*

. Claim form. Complete Part 1A of the Gallagher

Student Health/BMI Benefits claim form and sign
it, then provide the parent/guardian with the daim form,
instruction sheet and Student Injury Card. The parents
are responsible for submitting a claim within 90 days, if
they wish to do so.

Report. File an incident report by completing the
online student injury form at chartersafe.org. A report
number will be assighed and referenced if litigation
oceurs. (This report is confidential and should NOT be
given to parents.) NOTE: This is not considered to be
“filing a claim” - for medical bill payment, the parents
must also complete the Gallagher Student Health/
BMI Benefits daim form and send it to the insurance
company, along with the requested documents.

*The Student Accident Insurance (SA)) provided by
CharterSAFE covers medical expenses arising from student
injuries. The family's health insurance is primary, but if there is
no health insurance, the SAl becomes primary. SAl is a no-fault
insurance coverage and claims do not impact the school's loss
ratio. If parents are made aware of the coverage immediately
following an incident, the likelihood of a lawsuit is reduced. The
SAl covers students only when they are injured on campus or
participating in a school-sponsored off-campus activity.

PROPERTY/ LIABILITY CLAIM

What to do if school-owned vehicle or property
is damaged or stolen, liability claim, employment

practices claim, or IEP/ Due Process is made against

the school, or a guest injury occurs on your premises.

NOTE: Any sexual abuse incident/allegation or claim

asserted against the school must be reported as soon as
it is brought to the attention of the school and mandated
report is made - regardless whether a demand letter has
been received or not. A delay in reporting could result in a

lapse of coverage.

1.

2.

Complete either the Liability Incident Call-In Report
or the Property/Vehicle Loss Incident Call-In
Report based upon the nature of the incident. (These
forms are confidential and should NOT be given to
guests or third parties.)

Report. Then immediately call CharterSAFE's dlaim
hotline §77) 263-9204 to report the claim. A claim file will
automatically be established and an adjuster will make
contact. (This report is confidential and should NOT be
given to guests or third parties.) Note: The hotline is a
vendor-provided service that is available 24/7 and will
contact CharterSAFE immediately in an emergency; they
may not be able to answer all of your questions. For
claim assistance please call (818) 709-1570.

MAY 2016

charterSAFE

Page 15 0f 156



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IIIH
Board Meeting Date: June 17,2016
Subject: Title I Application

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference

Conference/Action

Action

OXOOOH

Committee: School Leadership

Information: Title I funding is used to supplement LAS’ standard academic offerings. The Consolidated
Application must be turned in via CARS by June 30™. Submission of the application requires approval by the local
governing board, certifying that the school will adhere to legal assurances as published by the California State Board
of Education. EdTec completes the submission on behalf of LAS.

Recommendation:
School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the Title I application.

Documents Attached:
1. Title I Application Approval

MOTION
Title I Application

Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aye

Aceves, Fernando
Ruiz, Erika
Ramos, Michelle
Mellor, Mary Ann
Gonzalez, Gustavo

Sepilveda-Parnell, Angel

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzélez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 6.13.16 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Articulo# 11IH

Fecha de la Reunién: 17 de Junio del 2016

Tema: Aplicacion de Title I

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

I I

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Informacion: Fondos de Title I son usados para suplementar los estAndares académicos de LAS. La aplicacion debe
ser entregada para el 30 de junio, mediante CARS. La aplicacién requiere la aprobacion de la Mesa Directiva,
certificando que la escuela debe adherirse a las garantias publicadas por la Mesa Directiva de Educacion de
California.

Recomendacion:

El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe la aplicacion de Title 1.

Documentos adjunto:
1. Aprobacion de la aplicacion de Title |

MOCION
Aplicacion de Title I

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando
Ruiz, Erika
Ramos, Michelle

Mellor, MaryAnn

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Sepilveda-Parnell, Angel

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzalez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack

Totales:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Péginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: School Leadership ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 6.13.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




Language Academy of Sacramento 2016-17 Application for Title I Funding

Background Information

To receive Title funding, in addition to having an approved LEA plan on file with the state, each Local
Educational Agency (LEA) and direct-funded charter school must annually submit the Consolidated
Application via CARS.

CARS is used by the California Department of Education (CDE) to distribute categorical funds from
various state and federal programs to county offices, school districts, and direct-funded charter schools
throughout California. Annually, in June, each LEA submits Part I of the application to document
participation in these programs and provide assurances that the LEA will comply with the requirements of
each program. Program entitlements are determined by formulas contained in the laws that fund these
programs.

Part I of the application is submitted by June 30th each year and contains the district and direct-funded
charter school entitlements for each funded program.

Submission of the application requires approval by the local governing board, certifying that the school
will adhere to the legal assurances as published by the California State Board of Education. EdTec
completes the submission on behalf of the Language Academy of Sacramento.

An Overview of the Intended Programs

Title I, Part A, School Wide Program: Funds are used to support effective, research-based educational
strategies that close the achievement gap between high-and low-performing students and enable the
students to meet the state's challenging academic standards. Funds should be used to supplement, not
supplant, other sources of funding.

Title 11, Part A, Improving Teacher Quality Funds: The purpose of Title Il is to increase the academic
achievement of all students by helping schools and districts (1) improve teacher and principal quality
through professional development and other activities and (2) ensure all teachers are highly qualified.

Each program is accompanied by a list of assurances which can be found at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/fim/generalassurances2015.asp In order to receive funding, the school must
comply with those assurances.

Fiscal Impact

Below are the federal funding entitlements from the prior year and estimates for the current year for
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) programs that the Language Academy of Sacramento
is eligible for and that we recommend applying for:

2015-16 School Year 2016-17 School Year
Title I, Part A $139,027 $164,667*
Title 11, Part A $1,922 $2,514*
Total Title $140,949 $167,181%
Funding

*estimated



Use

Typically, the Language Academy of Sacramento uses its Title I funding for academic accountability and
instructional support aides, as well as any supplemental educational services. Title Il funding is typically
used to fund professional development or other fiscal measures meant to recruit and retain highly
qualified teachers and instructional staff.

Parent Involvement

Under Section 1118 of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act, the school is required to have a
Title I parent involvement policy and annual evaluation of said policy.

General Disclaimer

Please note that EdTec is not an expert on Title programs, nor does it provide compliance support for
Title programs. This remains the school’s responsibility. EdTec does provide fund accounting support
and financial reporting, and can assist with developing potential program budgets and general
requirements, but ultimately this still requires the school to ensure program compliance takes place. The
main compliance issue to remember is Title funding must be used to supplement the school’s standard
academic offerings— they cannot supplant.

Approval of Application this June 17, 2016

Signature of Secretary or Board Chair



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: June 17,2016

Subject: Protected Prayer Certification

Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference
Conference/Action
Action

X000

Committee: School Leadership

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

Agenda Item# [11J

Information: As a condition of receiving Title I funding, LAS must fulfill federal requirements regarding
constitutionally protected prayer in public elementary and secondary schools.

Recommendation:

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the Protected Prayer Certification.

Documents Attached:
1. Protected Prayer Certification

MOTION
Protected Prayer
Certification

Aye
Nay

Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ruiz, Erika

Ramos, Michelle

Mellor, MaryAnn

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Sepiilveda-Parnell, Angel

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzalez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min.
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 6.13.16

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

==

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunion: 17 de Junio del 2016

Tema: Certificacién de proteccion de oracion

Articulo de informacion
Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accién
Accion

OXOO0O0O

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Agenda Articulo# I11J

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )

Informacién: Como condicion de recibir fondos por parte de Title I, LAS debe cumplir con los requisitos federales,
en referencia a la proteccion constitucional de oracion en las escuelas primarias y secundarias ptblicas.

Recomendacidon:

El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe la certificacion de proteccion de oracion.

Documentos adjunto:
1. Certificacion de proteccion de oracion

MOCION
Certificacion de proteccion de
oracioén

Aye
Nay
Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ruiz, Erika

Ramos, Michelle

Mellor, MaryAnn

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Sepulveda-Parnell, Angel

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzalez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack

Totales:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 10 min.
Entregado por: School Leadership
Fecha: 6.13.16

Piginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucion, paginas
( ) MOU, piginas




Language Academy of Sacramento 2016-17 Protected Prayer Certification

As a condition of receiving Title | funding, ESEA Section 9524(b) specifies federal requirements
regarding constitutionally protected prayer in public elementary and secondary schools.

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The Language Academy of Sacramento hereby assures and certifies to the California State
Board of Education that the Language Academy of Sacramento has no policy that prevents, or
otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in public schools as set forth
in the "Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and Secondary
Schools."!

The Language Academy of Sacramento hereby assures that this page has been printed and
contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy shall be made available to the California
Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a compliance review, or a
complaint investigation.

Adopted this June 17, 2016

Signature of Secretary or Board Chair

Lhttp://www?2.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/religionandschools/prayer guidance.html




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

==

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: June 17, 2016

Subject: Homeless Education Policy

(] Information Item Only
] Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

L]
[] Conference
Conference/Action
] Action

Committee: School Leadership

Agenda Item# JI1K

Information: As a condition of receiving Title I funding, LAS is required to have a homeless education policy that

ensures an equitable education for its homeless students.

Recommendation:

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the Homeless Education Policy.

Documents Attached:

1. LAS 2016-2017 Homeless Education Policy

MOTION
LAS 2016-2017 Homeless
Education Policy

Aye
Nay

Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ruiz, Erika

Ramos, Michelle

Mellor, MaryAnn

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Sepllveda-Parnell, Angel

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzalez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min.
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 6.13.16

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Fecha de la Reunion: 17 de Junio del 2016

Tema: Péliza de educacién para estudiantes sin vivienda

OXOO0O0

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)
Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado:
Conferencia/Accion

Accidn

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Agenda Articulo# I1IK

Informacién: Como condicién de recibir fondos por parte de Title I, LAS debe tener una péliza de educacién para
estudiantes sin vivienda que sea asegure una educacion equitativa para sus estudiantes sin vivienda.

Recomendacidn:
El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe la péliza de educacion para estudiantes sin
vivienda.

Documentos adjunto:

1. Poliza de educacion para estudiantes sin vivienda.

MOCION
Poliza de educacidn para
estudiantes sin vivienda

Abstain
Absent

Aye
Nay

Ac

eves, Fernando

Ruiz, Erika

Ramos, Michelle

Mellor, MaryAnn

Gonzélez, Gustavo

Sepulveda-Parnell, Angel

Gu

itiérrez, Adriana

Gonzalez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack

Totales:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 10 min.
Entregado por: School Leadership
Fecha: 6.13.16

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucion, paginas
( ) MOU, paginas




Language Academy of Sacramento 2016-17 Homeless Education Policy

As a condition of receiving Title 1 funding, LEAs are required to have a homeless education policy that
ensures an equitable educational offering for its homeless students and lack of permanent residency
doesn't otherwise impede enrollment or attendance.

The Language Academy of Sacramento has designated Eduardo De Leon as the liaison for homeless
children and youths. He may be reached at edeleon@lsac.info.

The Language Academy of Sacramento agrees to implement the following policy ensure that all children
and youth who are homeless receive a free appropriate public education and are given opportunity to
succeed in school, consistent with the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act and requirements of
submitting the Consolidated Application for accessing federal categorical funding.

The Language Academy of Sacramento will ensure that children and youth who are homeless are free
from discrimination, segregation, and harassment.

Information regarding this policy, including the educational rights of children and youth identified as
homeless will be distributed to all students upon enrollment and once during the school year, provided to
students who seek to withdraw from the Language Academy of Sacramento, as well as other places where
children, youth, and families who are homeless receive services, including family and youth shelters,
motels, campgrounds, welfare departments, health departments, and other social service agencies. This
policy is also available at (insert charter school URL)

Definitions

Children and youth experiencing homelessness means children and youth who are otherwise legally
entitled to or eligible for a free public education and who lack a fixed, regular, and adequate nighttime
residence, including:

e Children and youth who are sharing the housing of other persons due to loss of housing,
economic hardship, or a similar reason; are living in motels, hotels, campgrounds, or trailer parks
due to a lack of alternative adequate accommodations; are living in emergency or transitional
shelters; are abandoned in hospitals; or are awaiting placement in foster care.

o  Children and youth who have a primary nighttime residence that is a private or public place not
designed for or ordinarily used as a regular sleeping accommodation for human beings.

e  Children and youth who are living in a car, park, public space, abandoned building, substandard
housing, bus or train station, or similar setting,

¢ Migratory children and youth who are living in a situation described above.

A child or youth will be considered to be homeless for as long as he or she is in a living situation
described above.

Unaccompanied youth means a youth not in the physical custody of a parent or guardian, who meets the
definition of homeless as defined above. The more general term youth also includes unaccompanied
youth.

Enroll and enrollment means attending school and participating fully in all school activities.

Immediate means without delay.
Parent means a person having legal or physical custody of a child or youth.



Local liaison is the staff person designated by the Language Academy of Sacramento as the person
responsible for carrying out the duties assigned to the local homeless education liaison by the McKinney-
Vento Homeless Assistance Act.

Identification
Children and youth who qualify as homeless in the Language Academy of Sacramento will be identified.

Data will be collected on the number of children and youth experiencing homelessness in the Language
Academy of Sacramento; where they are living; their academic achievement (including state and local
assessments); and the reasons for any enrollment delays or interruptions in their education.

School Selection

Each child and youth enrolled at the Language Academy of Sacramento identified as homeless has the
right to remain enrolled. Services that are required to be provided, including transportation to and from
the Language Academy of Sacramento and services under federal and other programs, will not be
considered in determining feasibility.

Enrollment
Enrollment may not be denied or delayed due to the lack of any document normally required for
enrollment, including;:

e Proof of residency

e Transcripts/school records (The Language Academy of Sacramento must contact the student’s
previous school to obtain school records. Initial placement of students whose records are not
immediately available can be made based on the student’s age and information gathered from the
student, parent, and previous schools or teachers.)

e Immunizations or immunization/health/medical/physical records (If necessary, the school must
refer students to the local liaison to assist with obtaining immunizations and/or immunization and
other medical records.)

e Proof of guardianship

e Birth certificate

e Unpaid school fees

e Lack of clothing that conforms to dress code

o Any factor related to the student’s living situation

Unaccompanied youth must be enrolled immediately in school. They may either enroll themselves or be
enrolled by a parent, non-parent caretaker, older sibling, or local liaison.

Transportation

If transportation is offered at the Language Academy of Sacramento, parents and unaccompanied youth
will be informed of their right to transportation before they are enrolled. At a parent’s or unaccompanied
youth’s request, said transportation if offered will be provided for the entire time the child or youth
attends the Language Academy of Sacramento, including during pending disputes.

Services
Children and youth experiencing homelessness will be provided services comparable to services offered

to other students in the Language Academy of Sacramento, including:

¢ Transportation



e Title I, Part A services - Children and youth identified as homeless are automatically eligible for
Title I, Part A services

e Educational services for which the student meets eligibility criteria, including special education
and related services and programs for English language learners

e Vocational and technical education programs

e Gifted and talented programs
Before- and after-school programs

e [Free meals - On the day a child or youth identified as homeless enrolls in school, the Language

Academy of Sacramento must submit the student’s name to its food service program coordinator
for immediate eligibility.

When applying any standing policy regarding tardiness or absences, any tardiness or absence related to a
child or youth’s living situation will be excused.

Disputes

If a dispute arises over any issue covered in this policy, the child or youth experiencing homelessness will
be admitted immediately to the Language Academy of Sacramento pending final resolution of the dispute.
The student will also have the rights of a student who is homeless to all appropriate educational services,
transportation, free meals, and Title I, Part A, services while the dispute is pending.

The Language Academy of Sacramento will provide the parent or unaccompanied youth with a written
explanation of its decision and the right to appeal and will refer the parent or youth to the local liaison
immediately. The local liaison will ensure that the student is enrolled at the Language Academy of
Sacramento and is receiving other services to which he or she is entitled and will resolve the dispute as
expeditiously as possible. The parent or unaccompanied youth will be given every opportunity to
participate meaningfully in the resolution of the dispute. The local liaison will keep records of all
disputes in order to determine whether particular issues or schools are repeatedly delaying or denying the
enrollment of children and youth identified as homeless. The parent, unaccompanied youth, or school
district may appeal the Language Academy of Sacramento’s decision as provided in the Language
Academy of Sacramento‘s formal dispute resolution process.

Training
The local liaison will conduct training regarding Title X requirements and sensitivity/awareness activities
for all staff of the Language Academy of Sacramento.

Coordination

The local liaison will coordinate with and seek support from the local district and county coordinator for
the Education of Homeless Children and Youth, public and private service providers in the community,
housing and placement agencies, local liaisons in neighboring districts, and other organizations and
agencies. Coordination will include conducting outreach and training through those agencies. Both
public and private agencies will be encouraged to support the local liaison and the Language Academy of
Sacramento in implementing this policy.



A California Public School

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Item# 11IL

Board Meeting Date: June 17, 2016

Subject: Director’s Evaluation: Update

(] Information Item Only
] Approval on Consent Agenda
[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference (for discussion only)
Conference/Action

[] Action
Committee: Academic Director Evaluation Committee: Mellor, Ruiz

Information:

Academic Director Evaluation Process:
Update: The Committee have conducted all three focus group sessions:
1. Student focus group session on April 7%

2. Parent group session on May 4%
3. Staff focus group on May 12

Timeline:

1. Director’s Evaluation Committee meets with Academic Director (AD) to set goals

2.  AD completes own evaluation by mid-March

3. March/April Parent Council and Student Council meetings: Mellor or Ruiz picks names out of a hat for

composition of parent and student focus groups.

4. By end of May/June: Director’s Evaluation Committee conducts focus groups of teachers, staff, parents and
students (Student Council)- give information re AD’s performance- focus groups use open-ended questions
based on AD job description/Performance rubric
Director’s Evaluation Committee conducts AD evaluation
6. Director’s Evaluation Committee presents AD evaluation to Board

Process: Meet with the Director, discuss constituent feedback and evaluation document, set goals for next

year’s evaluation.

Next Steps in June Meeting:

a. Because the Director’s evaluation is a personnel action, the director’s evaluation and contract renewal

board discussion based on the evaluation Committee’s findings is conducted in a closed session.
During the closed session time, all staff members recuse themselves and leave the room. Only non-
staff board members participate in the closed session discussion.

b. During closed session, the board makes a recommendation for action and conducts a vote, noting how

individual board members voted.

c. The board adjourns the closed session and then calls to order an open session.

During the open session, the board announces the closed session board action, identifying how each
board member voted.

h

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 minutes Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Mellor/Ruiz ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 6.17.16 () MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# I1IL

Fecha de la Reunién: 17 de junio del 2016

Tema: Comité de Evaluacion del Director: Noticias recientes

OOXOOd

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accion

Accion

Comité: Comité de Evaluacion del Director: Mellor, Ruiz

Informacién:
Proceso de Evaluacion del Director Académic:

Noticias recientes: El comité llevo a cabo tres sesiones de grupos de enfoque:
1) Una sesion con estudiantes el 7 de abril
2)  Unasesion con los padres el 4 de mayo
3) Una sesion con el personal el 12 de mayo

Linea de tiempo:

1. Comité de Evaluacion del Director se retine con el Director Académico (AD) para establecer metas.

2. AD completa su auto-evaluacion a mediados de marzo.

3. Reuniones de concilio de padres y concilio estudiantil en abril: Mellor o Ruiz escogen los nombres por
medio de sorteo para componer los grupos de enfoque de padres y estudiantes.

4. Final de mayo/junio: el Comité de Evaluacion conduce grupos de enfoque para maestros, personal, padres y
estudiantes (concilio estudiantil)- se da informacidn con respecto al trabajo del Director Académico- los
grupos utilizan preguntas abiertas basadas en la descripeién del trabajo del AD y la ribrica de rendimiento.

5. El comité de evaluacidn del director conduce evaluaciones del Director Académico.

6. El comité de evaluacion del director presenta la evaluacion del Director Académico en la reunion de la
Mesa Directiva.

Proceso: Comité de Evaluacion del Director se retine con el Director Académico (AD) para establecer
metas para la evaluacién del afio siguiente.
Pasos siguientes para la reunion de junio:

a) Porque la evaluacioén del director es una accion del personal, la evaluacion del director y
renovacion de contratos se hace durante una sesion cerrada. Durante esta sesidn, todos los
miembros del personal se van de la reunién. Solo miembros que no son parte del personal
participan en la discusién durante la sesion cerrada.

b) Durante la sesion cerrada, la Mesa Directiva hace una recomendacioén de accién y conduce una
votacion, anotando como voto cada miembro.

¢) LaMesa Directiva clausura la sesidn cerrada y convoca una sesion abierta.

d) Durante la sesion abierta, la Mesa Directiva anuncia la accién tomada por la Mesa Directiva
anotando como voto cada miembro.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 10 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Mallor/Ruiz ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 6.17.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Fix
ey—

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IV
Board Meeting Date: June 17,2016

Subject: Monthly Financials

X Information Item Only

(] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
(] Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: School Leadership, Finance Committee and EdTec
Information:

Overall, LAS is looking at revised operating income of $620K, about $20K less than last month.

The big changes were the following;:
- Added about $21K in revenue with most of that coming from more field trip money and fundraising
- $14K savings on workers comp because of rate adjustment to be closer to 1.2% vs the 1.8% assumption
per CharterSafe proposal.
- Added about $3K spending in books and supplies based on spending trends. LAS still has $43K left for

June, possible current month spending under $10K/, so there could an anticipated big saving here as
part of the year-end close.

- Added $57K in adjusted spending in service and operating expenses

o  $5K came from clarification around total liability insurance using a similar approach as the
workers comp

e $10K in field trip spending

¢ $5K in fundraising

e $20K more in interest based on state’s payment schedule of 2x/yr and compounding interest on
full loan amount (grant plus loan).

e $12K in print charges and some prior year bills from SCUSD that we never had.

Overall, it’s probable that LAS could save about $50K in service and operating expenses, but a majority of
what’s there is outstanding billing with the district.

Documents Attached:
e May 2016 Financials
» May 2016 Balance Sheet
¢ May 2016 Cash Flow

Estimated Time of Presentation: 30 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership/EdTec ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 6.17.16 () MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# [V
Fecha de la Reunion: 20 de mayo del 2016

Tema: Estados financieros mensuales y presupuesto preliminar del afio fiscal 2017

Articulo de informacion

(] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
[] Conferencia/Accién

[ ] Accién

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar, Comité Financiero y EdTec

Informacién:
LAS trabajara con un presupuesto de operaciones de $620 mil, $20 mil menos que el mes pasado.

Los cambios mas grandes son los siguientes:

- Sesumd alrededor de $21 mil en ingresos. La mayoria de este dinero viene de los paseos y recaudacion de
fondos.

- $14 mil en ahorros de compensacion de trabajadores debido al ajuste de la taza que subié de 1.2% a 1.8%,
segun la propuesta de CharterSAFE.

- Sesumd alrededor de $3 mil en gastos de libros y materiales, basados en tendencias de gastos previas. LAS
tiene restante $43 mil para el mes de junio. Se estiman gastos de $10 mil para este mes, por lo tanto se
anticipa un gran ahorro.

- Sesumaron $57 mil en gastos de servicios y costos de operacion

o $5 mil sobre el seguro de responsabilidad, usando un enfoque similar al de compensacion de
trabajadores.
$10 mil en gastos de paseos
$5 mil de recaudacién de fondos
$20 mil en intereses
$12 mil en cargos previos que existian de parte del distrito escolar

c 0 0o O

En general, es probable que LAS se ahorre alrededor de $50 mil en servicios y costos de operacion, pero la mayoria de
lo que hay, esta pendiente con distrito escolar.

Documentos adjuntos:
e Finanzas de mayo del 2016
e Saldo actual- mayo del 2016
e Declaracion del flujo de ingresos hasta mayo del 2016

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 30 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar/EdTec ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 6.17.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




Lo L

olozirLie

{£20'%2) 955'L08'L seo'lee’s 1£6°L82'L L£0°962'L Z8v'055'9 Z81'055'9 88Y'ZEr'9 288°0£2'9 (uonerdaidag buipnjaur) @auejeg pund Buipug
(L20'v2) 10z'029 82'779 #60'50% ¥6L'SIY (e28'9¢1) ¥66'LLL 109'10Z 989'sly (uoneraideq Suipnjour) swoau| bunesadQ
- 55e'89'e SSE'£89'9 168'288'9 1£8'788'0 §5E'289'0 (paupny) aoueieg Buwuibag
4 - 5 - - - usuysnipy 1PNy
= 65€'289'9 §5€'289'9 L58'288'9 leg'zes's 55€'289'9 88y'ZEr'e 882'082'9 LZT'ZLE8'S (peypneun) aoueleg Buiuuibag
aouejeg pung
(922'892) (LL0'v2) L0Z'029 EYra) ¥60'S0Y (290'009) vBL'EIr (ez8'9el) v86'LLL 109'L0Z 999°'2Ly L (uonepaudaq buipniouy) awoau| Bupesado
0£87ET’L (LL0'%2) 156'L60°L YEO'ZTLL 058'288 (290'009) reL'sot [T 766'LLL 109'10Z 999'slLy ({uoneidaidaq BuIpn|ax3) 3wodu| bunesado
(8s6'scl) (L18°P) HZ'9LsYy 192'0e5'Y 18€'98t'y (z85'L09) 0zZZ'PLL'Y 20Z'9LLY 665°TVY L6¥'88¢ z15'897 sasuadx3 |gj0L
(spe's20'L) = - - “ (6¥e'sz0'L) - BY£'520'L 6L8'LL ¥66'LL 09¥'08 fepnQ [ended
#9000 {zzr'Ls) L' PeT L BLO'LET'L £01'586 188'98 85z'188 LIg'VBL L92'S¥L yeL'lL g5¢ Lrk sainypuadx3 BuneladQ JaylQ pue saoineg
626'ch (zsL'z) 58'952 Z0L'PST L9L'ELT | L2g'ep 965'292 SZ6'ZLT 180'9 s8L's L' s2l|ddng pue s3joog
66E'LVE L6Z'YL 056'¥20'E LYT'6E0'E L01'822'¢ 518'982 99E'0L6'C 055'¢89°Z ZEV'ELE L15'682 LET L82 slysuag pue uonesuaduod
sasuadxg
TL8'%60'L 008°1Z L0Z'7L9'S L0v'259's ZET'69E'S S16°L PIYLIS'Y 6ZE'64S'Y £65095 760°065 8€T 188 anuaAay [ej0L
285y 000's 000'59 000'09 000°0S SLo'pL £E8'Sy 8pF'09 LLLL 86Y'L £6l'sL sjues9) pue Buisielpung
L'z 008'gL 058'26 050°L8 00072 £28'CL 988'LZ 60456 968'LL 120'L zLL'ee sanuanay (2907
£€00'90L » LEL'9g8 Le1'9g8 99L'%5L (e16'22) 9v0'85L 8zL'0eL L50'LE 8Lzl 01L9'vZ Senuanay 2jes Jaulo
509'ZZL E zZ5L'sve Z5L're zz8'ssl (992'95) ELE'6LL 15721 7 - ¥6€'SE anusAsy [e13pa4
215658 - 690°0er'y 690°0Er ¥ wo'lre'y | (eee’l) 9EC'ZLSE 167'0L5°C 6.7'805 SwL'85Y 698'08. 1UBID 00[g [BIBUSD
anuaAay
AYYWNNS
Bululeway (1sedau04 1sE20J04 }sedalo4 12Bpng (196png QLA 1ebpng  ALA [eNRY e 1dy FEIT
jsedalod juaung uauny s, ypuop panoiddy 53] QLA)
“SA snoinald) SNOIADI aouBLBA
oUBLEA
126png |en3oy “sa 386png 1enjoy

9L0Z ‘L€ Aen Jo sY
slenjoy 'sa 12bpng

ojuawesses o Awapesy abenbue



£RE 9L0T/FL/9

= 12 22 LZ sjuapms maN
= 44 ze 5T (savd1vo) 113 #
2 0r zor 8¢ (SQvdTvD) (Td4) yaunT peonpay g 8ald #
- el gk [Fad (SQvdTvD) une pejedlidnpun #
@ ovs ovs s (0189 9% pareaydnpun Joj) Juswiioiul SAYJ VD
00 TS s 691 vav [geL
oo §6L S'8L 6'8L 8L
00 9LLL oLl /9L o
00 L'ELT L'ELT 6'89C M
vavy
%00°0 %L6 %l %S6 abesany
% vav
i s vs b4 2] pajloduz |ejoL
N €8 £8 €8 8L
- 9Ll L 9Ll 9
" €82 €82 €82 e
Aewwng juaw|joiul
Buuewsy (1se2a104 15ED3I04 1sE22104 1ebpng (1abpng QLA 1ebpng QLA [BnioY fep idy 1B
1se02J04 wsun) Ny s,yjuopy panolddy s53| QLA)
*SA SNOIABI) SNoInald ERTETEN
82UBLIBA
126png jeniay "sA 196png lenioy
9107 ‘L€ AN 4O SV

sjenjoy "sA 1ebpng
ojusweldes jo fwapesy abenbue]



Licg

zL8'760'L 008°1Z L0Z'pL9'S 10t°Z59'S TET'69E'S SL6'L PLP'LLS'Y 62£'615'Y £65'095 260'065 8EZ'L88
255 000'S 000's8 00008 000'0§ SL9'pL £€8'SH 87709 LAL'L 86%'L £6L'EL
L 000's 000's¢ 000°0€ 000'sE z80'Ck LLB'ZT 666'FE BLL'Y 86 9.2'8
z8'T * 000'GL 000'sL 000’0k e 2916 BLP'TL ) 00Z'L -
820'C = 000'GH 000'5L 000'GL (6LL) 0SL'El LL6'TL 414 002 L18'%
LT 008'9L 058'.6 0s0'L8 000'¥Z £z8'el 988'IZz 60.'56 968'LL 1z0'L zLL'ee
{ror'y) 3 = = = rav'y - vor'y oL - =
[(0)] - 050'vZ 0s0'vE - 0507 - 050'vZ = = 0E0'¥E
ozL 000'tL 000'sy 000'2 000Gk ¥rZ'ee 9e9'El 088'sy 169'7k ey z99'y
961 - 000'L 000'Z 000'L 188'S LB $08'9 005 005 LBE'E
ooe'y 5 005'L 005'L = 00L'T - 00L'Z = (008'%) =
792 00€ 00E'y 000'% 0002 £02'T £E8'L 9E0'Y siz z59 80T
764 005'T 000'% 00§’} 000°L 688'C L6 908'S | SIFT sy o4
LE0'L » 000's 000'S 000'S Lo EB5'% 696'S - = £09
£00'904 & LEL'9E8 LEL'9E8 994 5L (816'£2) 9v0'85. 82108 L¥0'22 TTY'LEL 0L9'%Z

- = £90'L¥ £90'LY G £90'LY - £90'LY - £LZ'8 &
695 2 9LE'89C 9/£'¢92 0S¥'252 LSE'E 05¥'L5T £08'097 C L¥i'SE =
000°Sk - 000054 000054 000'054 . 000'sEL 000'SEL = 005'LE =
TL5'05 . 5.8'76 S.8'76 rLy'Es 186'S LLE'SE £0E'P 5 85022 -
(695'2) # LL0'L L20°2 £96'9 £19'C 1969 0r9'6 B9S'T - “
LEv'or . 904'¥9T 904792 5£6'952 (££0'98) zie'oze SLE'VET 8LV'VT oL9've 0L9'vZ
(] % 6E0'SL 6£0'GL - oro'st = 0r0'sL - " =
S09'2ZL £ Z61 52 Z51'Se z22'86L | (99.2'95) ELEBLL L¥S'TZL s s PEE'SE
vSL b zz8'L zZ6'L 16L'Z (sLp) £P9'L 89L'L = = €8y
8PP # 220'6EL 120'6EL £€8'sEl POL'T SL8'LOL B8.5'70L 2 - LLB'VE
002'sT E 000'Zy 000'Z¥ = 008'9L = 008'9k - 4 008'9L
£0Z'29 = £02'29 £02'29 86409 (582'52) SBL'GL = & # {oos'aL)
2L5'658 5 690'0EF'Y 690'0ER'Y PO LPE'Y (se8'L) 9EE'TLS'E L6Y'045'E 6.7'80S SrL'65Y £98'084
158'gl - PLO'VZL vL9YZL 05L°0LL L RLELL BYY'¥69 £81'50L 0BlL'9sz " 88€'042
#59'891 < 112869 LLL'869 2/9'v8S 828'sk BZZ'PLS £50'0€S = orF'L0T =
L90'ZL9 - $1.'900'S prL'900'E zTe'orn'e (186'82) 859'E9E'T LL9'PEET 86Z'25T B6Z'ZST 18r'0LS

Bulureway (1seoai0d 1SED8104 15E02104 12bpng (12bpng QLA 1ebpng QLA [enY Rew idy e
jse22104 juauny sy s,yluoy panoiddy sS3| QLA)
“SA SNOINaI) snomnaid asueLeA
Rl
yebpng len1ay "sA 126png Jenoy

oL0Z/v L9

INN3AIY TvLOL

sjuesn pue Buisiespung - 1¥.LOLENS

Buisiespung

ajeald - suolieuoq
sjusled - suoieuog
Buisieipundjsuoneuog

SanuaAady [e207 - TY.LOL8NS

anuanay pazuobsjeaun
anuanay (8207 J2UI0 IIY
sdul pleid

anuanay [e207 J2YI0
SjoBJUOD pUR S384
1588y

s8|eg asipueyDIaly
suwuoyun

anuaaay (8907 49410

awoou] 23.3S J2W0 - TYLOLENS

Spund ssausAndal3 Joyeanp3

spun4 fueuonasosig awi1-auQ

anusaay aeis JeulQ v

anuanay fano alels

sjusWasSINqUIaY 1507 PAAEPUEN

(sa138) JusWaNHUT - Uoneanp3 [BRads
siea Jold - syuswuoioddy a1els Jawpo
Sanuanay 2BIS JPLUID

awoou| [esepa4d - TV.LOLENS

I apL

| SRL

juswas.nguiiey uolesnp3 [e1veds
JuawWaRRUT - uoneanp3 [eiads
anuanay [elapad

juawapnula 4437 - Tv.LOLENS
saxe] Auadoid Jo nar Ui S|00YdS JapeyD

JUSWSIIIUT JUNODY UORO3I0Id LoReanp3
P 31815 - 44071 S100yoS Jepeyd

£088
2088
1088
0088

6668
6608
£698
0698
0i98
olee o)
8€98
898
oogs

0858
0658
0958
0558
L8e8
6LE8
008

ceee
L8Z8
€8l
LgLe
0oL8

9608
ZLo8
LL08

juawiapnul 4407

ANNIAIY

9L0Z ‘L€ A JO sV
s|enjoy "sa 19bpng

ojuaweloes jo Awapeay abenbue



Lioy

60Z'16 L62'%L 550'7¥9 Z5£'959 Zr9'rLL £15°0PL 09e°1L69 9r8'0SS LEL'sy 6E2'LS LEL°09
(L) - SaL'g saL'g LLQ'LL 128'L 66901 118'8 89L 9L 6L9
$65'G 162'7L $65'8Z 768'Tr zre'sy T'TE TSy 000'€Z " £L6'L =
zeT'6l e 896'71 89671 FANS Zre'slL BL6'FL r9T'y) LEL oLl (8L)
S6p'oT = 29L'52¢ a8l'sze 005's9e | 808'9L 005'S9E 269'88¢ (RA A 9£8'82 LrL'se
166'8 A 6.6'69 5.6'69 848'6L | 9958 §55'69 88609 | 9859 zre'e s8L'g
809'LZ i 091661 09L'661 BEZ'Z02 £eg'LL S8E's8L ZSS'ELL rzo'sl S9L'8L 708’81
L6Y'ZE i 950'508 950'505 0Z6'195 08L'LY BELELS 855'TLY 8ES'9Y 661'6F 150'cy
000't 2 000°L 000'L 000'L 000'L 000'L ¥ = # "
9eE'L - S95'0L S95'0L S0€'48 (00L'9L) 62528 622'69 558'9 008'9 58T'S
LEP'Y - 6£6'LyL BE6'LYL 6e6'Lrk (2z8'8) 185'PEL 60S'E¥l OLP'SL zzo'el 605'7L
{soz'e) ® 182'sL 182'SL 182'SL (82'6) £00'69 ser'ssL ova's 118’8 6Ll'g
pos'e ° 60L'95 60.L'95 ¥£8'9ZL 6LL'€9 $oT'oLL SPL'ES | Pr'E Sip'e 88L'C
rre'y) = L50'sy 150'8y 150'8y (sLL'S) Lv0'rr 99.'6 | 815'S SLe'e LL9'S
98E'E £ 296'ES ZS6'ES 256'eS (815'1) 8v0'6r 995'05 LSE'Y 209'F BLB'E
00L'€2 @ 855'LS 855'LS 855'LS vor'6L 29T’y 858'2Z PLLZ 58T LoL'Z
£69°L1Z = ov8'LLg'L ov8‘Li8’t ShS156'L zzl'sol 892°69L°L 9r1°099'L £9L°LLL 6£8'Z81 pSY'e8l
| SPP'ZL & 0E9'0EL 0EQ'0EL SLLLEL oLg LoL'gLL S8L'8LL SrrZh SrPTL Syr'EL
. Z oz’ ovz'T 09g'e ozL'L ose'e ove'T - . =
ZEO'ST = 8ee’lelL BEE'LEL §98'0LL 0ze'05 929'g5t 90€'90L oLS'TL oL5'zL 9152t
9e'e e 8£0'004 8€0°001 88L°00L 289 68E'Z6 Z0L'L6 LEE'8 lgg'e 18€'8
182'22 - L92'TT £9z'ze = = = = k - -
280°'L . S.8'0y slg'op 5.8'L 981'6T 08Z'69 £6.'6€ 619'L L0L'L 626'S
08G'EL % 0s0'8t 050'8k 050'84 0S5'El 050'8k 005'Y # * 0se'e
ozg'ert = zov'eey'L Z0p'9Er'L ZEP'OST'L 082'€Z 1L98'00€'L 185'e8Z’L L8L'eEl SeP'TrL 8L6°LYL
Buiuieway (1seoalo4 15899404 1sesai04 126png (1abpng alLA ®bpng  ALA [enaY Re Jdyy e
}sed2J04 usunD usung s, yuop panoiddy $53| QLA)
“SA snoinaid) snonald asueueA
2oUBLEN
196png |enjoy "sA Jabpng len1oy

sjyeueg eafoldw3 - TYLOLENS

sjyouag saley

asueInsy| dwod SIxIop,
@oueinsu| Juswhodwsun
sjysuag aigjBi B WIeaH
anneuss|y-aies1paiN-Igsyo
SYlS

sjyouag 22fojdw3

seafojdwg payissel - TYLOLENS

JaWWNS - payisseld JSUio
spunoJBjaouBUSURI - PAYISSEID BUID
[ooURS JayY - PAUISSE] SO0

SSUB[ES 324)0 7 B3] PBYISSED

saue[eS JolesIuIWpY B Joswadng payisse|d
ssueles poddng payissed

yoddng g3ds

seuR|eS aply [BUCHANISU| PaLISSEID

sauejes pauyisse|d

seako|dw3 pajeoyiag - TYLOLENS
uonjusAiaiul ' AIGEIUNOIDY JIWSPEIY
Jawwng - yad Jauo

RIS 03dS Pajesyed

sauB|ES JOJRASILILPY B JosSIadNS pajeayiue])
Jopy vonguswsadw| asfoldws Sy1S

Ked aymisang - Jayses

spuadns - Jayses L

Salees sJaydes |

S9ue[eS PIEdYILRY)

9L0Z/v LIS

o6l
0Z6lL
LLEL
[olel 4
0sLl
€0LL
Lokl
ooLL
oooL

sjijeuag g uonesuadwo)

S3SN3IX3

9102 ‘LE AeN jo SV
sjenjoy “sa 198png

ojusweloeg Jo Awapeay abenbue



Licg

6Z6'ch (zse'z) ¥58'95¢C Z0L'vST LaL'eLZ 1L9'6Y 966292 57671 180'9 s8L'6 LIv's sa1|ddng pue syoog - TYLOLENS
86L'Y ® 000'ZH 000'CH 000'ZL TEG'E €eL'LL z08'L * & 867 ddng g Juswdinb3 ‘sinjuIng pajejay wWooisse|) UoN
166 L 00§'L 00§'L 005°L $96 Lo7'L £05 zSE - - L Swa) pazijeydeouon WooIsseID
LEL'LL = 080'£8 080'28 080°50L 961'9Z SrL'Z0L 6V6'SL - ® [ (Ig$ uey) ss8| SWeY! [ENPIAPUIY SJaNdW0D
(o) (s2) S0'L 0002 0002 (1e2) 8’9 SL0'2 8¢ ovl oze saiddng g Juswidinb3 "ainjuing wWooisse|D
Sof - 000’8 000's 000' (898'%) LZLT 5652 8§ 569 yEL s8|qewnsued gads
00€ 5 00E 00€ 00E 6T 6T = m # 2 looyasald Jewwng
96L'8 B L90'vk 190'pL 190'%L BLS'L T8LTL 592’5 voe oLy L10'L sielejey S3SY
s5L ™ 0002 000'2 o0’z (zL) £€8°L Spe'L - . = uspJed
660'C = 05T 0S2'T 0SZ'T TLe'L £90'Z 818 4 ] 4 sa)ddng juswdojanag |euoissajold
| LOE - 000'9 000'9 096'c (8902 0£9'e 669'S - = = saiddng 3d
S5 (084) 086'6L Qoz'sl 000°0L ilesL'oL) /9L'6 52661 890°L ¥i8'C [Xerard saljddng 22440
(<=1 (z88°L) 5181 09Z'9L 09Z'9L (szz'e) 8LYL £00°8L 906'L 0ze'L 96 sal|ddng @ s[euale [euolonssul
PES'Y > 000'8L 000'8L 000’8k ¥£0'e 005'9L 99r'EL o5e'L 069'L 6.9'L sa||ddng [e!poisnD
P8’ g zLs've zis've 09Z'9L (L29'6) 668'SL 695'LE oze FAnd ves'L sleusiep 8suUsiaaY JSYID B SHo08
PLEY - 00s'g 00s'9 008'9 BZZ'Y o5e'9 9zL'Z = 8LL'L = s}ooqp@ ) 03dS
Z6Y'E = 6E¥'6C BE¥'6T £BB'YS le8'ie SLL'ES L¥B'ST 6l - SPE s[euaje}y BINOLIND 2107 g SH00ap@L panciddy
= = saiddng % syoog
Buluieway (15822104 1seD2104 15892104 1obpng (lebpng QLA R0PNE QLA [BNDY Re idy ey
}seoalo- juaung uaung S, Yluo panouddy 58] QLA)
*SA SNOINI) snoiAald 20UeLBA
ERIVCIT
1abpng |en3ay “sA Jabpng lemay

9LoT/v L9

[¥}944
orayd
0Ty
OL¥¥
95eF
et
g
cser
ober
SEER
02984
SZEr
SlEy

oLy
oLy
oooy

9102 'Lt Aen Jo sy

sjenjoy “sa 19bpng
ojuaweloes jo Awapeosy abenbue



Lio09

+90'005 {zzv'Ls) Leb'peeL 8LO'LEC'L £0L'586 188'98 95Z'188 LIE'PBL 19Z's¥L VEL'LL G IPL
- = " kS ol¥'sk n " -
£€O'EL - 000'vZ 000'¥Z 89L'9 (eLL'y) ¥58'S 29€'0L - - &
06Z°L - 000'Z 000'Z 0002 AN ££8't oL ¥l €L 62
BEE'T # 000"t 000t 000'% 9002 l99'e 199't 66 66 66
(Log'e) [ b L : (Los'e) - L08's L # (596'%)
676 - 009'08 00908 009'0E 512 81822 159'sT & STL'L 608'9
(o) (Fee'L) yee'6l 000'8L 89L'9 (oeL'el) $59'S $9e'61 069'¥ SPE'S S9T2
# (719) FLL'YL 095'€l oeL's (zLv's) 0L PLL'PL 519 £ 86Y
(o) = ¥s8't ¥se'L 9.5t (1zw) £EY'L #58'L - - 059
LIE'6 ¥ 000°04 0000k 000°04 89r's L60'S £29 = FA A logr'z)
0s E 008 008 008 (og) ozL 0S4 £ - -
698'S # 00L'%H 00L'7L 004'%L ZES'Y POE'EL 1£8'8 vEL'T zoe't SELT
190'L91 = ZLL'8LT [AVA 114 ZLL'BLTZ 681 EEL org'0sZ LS9'LLL 89F'9L Z6E'LE 828’9
£SL'T - 005'Z 0052 005'Z 5Z6'L €422 8ve 8zl - &
000'0L % 000'0k 000°0k 000'0L L60'6 1606 4 - 3 -
(eze) = 008'ST 008'sZ 008'SZ (899'7) S57'ET £2L'9Z " . £6E'C
S8E (660'8) 000+ L06'Z = (s19'01) = SLo'0L SLL'L LEY -
1oL (008'c) 000°LL Qoz'eL 00Z'EL (862'%) 00024 862Z'9L ooL's yS¥L S9E'L
0zl - aoz'L o0z'L €496 (B28'L) 002's 080°2 S5L 965 SL9
596 # 000'L 000'L 000°k ze8 LLB Se n = &
168'S » L29'L 1T9'L LE9'L 6SZ'S 166'9 LELL o 8Ll -
899'LS (8TL't2) 899'LS 8E6'GE = - - - = = -
8L (oo0's) 000'sy 000°0F £50'22 (8L+'61) 66L'VE LTy L6L' EL'L ¥iz'y
S8y a STL'L SZL'L sTLL o9r 00k'L o¥9 ¥9 79 8z
1z 3 00§ 008 £9Z (c8z) BEZ 12§ 201 1zl 99
BEZ'S {ove'oL) 0z9'6S ogl'sy 00L'LZ (Sp2'1E) 989'vZ 18€'95 #50'0L ci¥'s 505'L
LOE' P 7 Log'ry LOE oLy'El 8€€'/E 858'L8 - - = #
89£'%T ¢ 50842 S08'LT 0£6'8T £98'2C 00e'sT pisa S8P'T 256 4
000'0k - ooo'oL 000°04 000'04 L60'6 160'6 " " ] =
9L {009) 009'2 000°2 000'2 (189) £e8'L ¥Z5'T BSL'L 5 -
Lyr'LL = L9L'6EL 192'8€1 00v'8€ FL1'28) 002'5e yLe'eeL S55'vL S55'vL 1E6'92
Lz = 8.g 8.8 8.8 (2] Lre L5€ 9z % 602
68Z°L s 005'Z 005'2 00S'T L90'L £L2T LLE'L S6L Ly o
SLO'6L - SL9'6L SL9'6L = » . 7 S 8 =
000°L 2 000't 000'L 000'L 608 606 = - - -
£LZ'Y = 0€0'LL 020'LL 0£0'LL 91§t £LT'8 15L'9 o LLB'T 566
LIS 5 826 828 826 £EV 158 Ly % . ELL
005'C - 0052 0052 0002 EE8'L £E8'L - - * .
1€0°} # 90L'E 90L'T LT 908 \8r'z SL9°L SiE'L 00} 00L
£59'09 o S92'L6 $9T'L6 $92'46 8YSTS 09168 zio'oe Z50'vh - 09522
095'7 . LgL'oz 181'02 8ZL'SE (esL'e) 898'cl 129'LL z89'L z89'L 8rr'e
LZP'9 ad 000'09 000'09 6ZY'05 love'L) ozz'ar €15'€5 ore'se . LZL'PL
9081 o 000'8EL 0o0'geEL PEL'OZL 8ZF'E czL'oLL ¥69'904 L Zelb'LL " £es'oy
zL (95€'s) 88Z'6¢ ZEB'EE ZEB'EE (rre's) 2e6'ee 9.T'6E “ siZ'e S
0ee'L H 000'% 000'% 000'% 998 9e9'e 0412 - - #
1 (0e6'2) 5 008'L 0052 00S'L [ (Z1a'e) 8L8's 0EP'SL 8¥ 19 869'C
(s28) = oL 0oL 00 (886) 9€9 9z9'L £€Z 989 18¢
¥8L 2 000'ZL 000'ZL 00024 (20€) 60604 oLZ'LL 508'9 - sz
18L'Z = ozL'y 0z ozL'y 90¥'Z SPL'E BEE'L & - 661
Buuieway (35808104 15822104 1sedai04 196png (1ebpng QLA IRBPNG QLA ENRY e 1dy B
15893404 juaunyd usuny s, Yo panoiddy $$3] QLA)
*SA SnojAald) snoinaid 30UBLEA
aoueLen
12bpng 1en3oy “sa 3abpng |enioy

oL0zZ/rL/9
*dx3 Bunetado JoY30 g S221U9S - TYLOLENS
994 UIWPY Q3dS 0000
XE4 g 2uoydalaL - SUOREDIUNWIWOD 0Z6S
fanag pue sbejsod GLBS
5934 BUSGIN / J2UIBIU| - SUOHEDIUNWILIOD 0LBS
sasuadxg bugesedQ snosue|Bosiy 6685
WBpMIS - UonepodsuRLL £685
saowseg ABojouyss 2885
wWaisAS UoneUIoU| JUSPMIS 1885
5801Mag YijesH uapmis 0885
JUBLSSAsSY Juapnis 8185
Buninioay yeis S.85
spodsg v.85
SI0]ONUSU| J9BJUOD UoneaNnpT [ePads 6985
wawdopaag [euoissajold uoleanpd [e13adg 9985
juawdojana [PUDISSBJ0.d 800 UOLIWSCD 985
swdolenaq [BUCISSBJ0Jd £ORS
(paruooe jou) dx3 JA Joud 1985
uononpasdsy pue Bujuug 0985
5924 |losfed L8585
Buninioay Juapms pue Bunasepn 1585
saa4 |eban sS85
JE8 A | Uey} 5587 SUBOT - JSaJalu] =]
sasuadxg Buisiespund BERS
Bunuudiabui4 oe8s
saljleusd pue sauld ££85
sasuadx3 sdliL plald 0€85
saa4 ybisienQ 1ousIg ¥Z85
(%0z) Bupuads S35 -1 8ALL 0785
saad |e6a7 03dS 8185
wawdolanag pJeog €L8S
S8IMBG ssauIsng ZLBS
s994 Bupjueg 6085
saljquassy 0085
$884 SARJSIUIWPY S08S
Buuel] juased $08S
894 Bujunoooy €085
juawdinb3 JaylQ - @ouBUSUEN PUE SiEday 1195
ssandwos) - edueUSUIEl pue sieday o195
Buipiing - 2ousuauE) PUB siieday 5195
usy ol9s
sases Juewdinbg 5095
Rl SES5
salddng % seanag Buluapies) '[euojuer =10~
JayiQ - asueinsuy)| 0SS
|eucIssajold - diysiaquiay g seng SOES
Buibpo pue [eAesl ozes
|0l ‘Bunied ‘abeafi - [pARIL SLZS
$8a4 aoUaiajuod) QLEs
S20UBIIJUOT BJ0D UOWWOD 00Zs
sasuadx3 BunesadQ JaYyiQ g SRS 0005

910z '€ fBIN JO Y
s|enjoy "sA jebpng

ojuawesses jo Awapeosy abenbue



Lol

oLoT/vLIe

“Jeak-eul sEesodsip AUS aUe 234} 3SED Ul pus-ieak [jun paplodal Jou osie st uonenasdap ek Joud
-kaijod ayi] [NJSN aU} U paseq Uonealdap s1gnajed pUB PoUsaIys 5,10040s sU) o) Buiposoe pazijeyded aq pnous Asu) JsUlaum suiLeiap o} sasuadxe smaiAsl) 93] pT 'pua-sesh Jy

Juonerpasdag Buipnioul SISNIX3 TvLOL
(saea) Joud sapnjout) uoneldaidaq [ejoL 0069
S3ISNIAX3 TVLOL

Aepno [exde) - TYL0LENS

uswdinb3 00v9

107 Bunyed 00€9

ng jo juawancidw) g sbuipng 00Z9
SIS Jo JswisAcidW] g SAUS o0L9
fepng [exded 0009

8¥L'E9E’L (248'5¥) 000'750'S £21'800'S LEL'YO6'Y L9E'sTY 0ZTPLL'Y £58°069'¢ 08LvZY 961'9LE TLL'BEY
95L'LLy = 951 LIy 9SLLLY 95L°LLY = o - 8 & =
(8s6'6£L) (£28's¥) PreoLS'y L9E'0ES'Y 18e'98r'y (z86'109) 0ZT'PLHL'Y T0Z'9LL'Y 665'THY L61'88E ziS'89y
(6v£'520°L) K ¥ a3 - (6¥£'sz0’L) & 6£'520°L 6L8'LL #66'LL 09¥'08
(£66'9) = ™ & 3 (L66'9) - 668 " = 2
{rL8'se) 2 ¥ - - (718'9) " 718'59 6L8'LL ¥66'LL 00€'FZ
(ogo'se) - - = = (oeg'se) = 0£9'6E - = -
{oLe'9L8) ® # = = (0L8'916) % 0L6'9L6 - = 09L'9
Buureway (3seoalo 1SE28J04 15E239104 1obpng (3@bpng aLlA 18bpng QLA |enoy ey Jdy Jep
1se09J04 wauny waung syjuopy panoiddy $89] QLA)
‘SA SNoOINaId) snoald aoueLEA
SJUEBUE/
186png lenjoy "sa jJo6png lenyoy

910Z 'LE fel Jo sy
s|enjoy ‘sa jabpng

ojuawesdes jo Aweapedy abenbue]



ESP-CA

EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)

Balance Sheet
End of May 2016

Financial Row
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank
9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS
9121-3857 - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Checking
9124-857S - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Savings

9125-857M - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Money Market

9126-857C - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU CD
Total - 9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS
Total Bank
Accounts Receivable
9200 - Accounts Receivable
9201 - Employee Advances
9212 - AR - Title Il
9232 - AR - Property Taxes

9251 - AR - Gen Purpose prior yr adjustment (Due from District)

Total - 9200 - Accounts Receivable
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Asset

9330 - Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses)

Fixed Assets
9420 - Land Improvements
9425 - Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements
9440 - Equipment
9445 - Accumulated Depreciation-Equipment
9450 - Construction in Progress
| TotalFixed Assets
Total ASSETS

6/14/2016

Amount

$1,770,085.95
$3,225,557.84
$616,968.92
$56,550.78
$5,669,163.49
$5,669,163.49

($276.00)
$202.00
$1,045.00
$529.00
$1,500,00
$1,500.00

$336.03
L
$5,670,999.52

$106,376.21
(§106,376.19)
$224,119.73
($89,331.26)
$7,802,310.32

B oL
$13,608,098.33

10f2



ESP-CA

EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)

Financial Row
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
9500 - Accounts Payable
9500 - Accounts Payable

9512 - AP - District Prior Year Prop Tax Adjustment

Balance Sheet
End of May 2016

9518 - AP - Other State overpayment

Total - 9500 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable
Credit Card

9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS
9515-3761 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #3761
9515-6574 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #6574

Total - 9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS

Total Credit Card
Other Current Liability

9501 - Accrued Accounts Payable
9502 - AP - District Oversight Fee

9514 - AP - Other
9525 - Flex Plan Liability

9530 - Garnishment/Lien Payable
9540 - Payroll Liability - Federal

9545 - Payroll Liability State
9547 - Payrolll Liability - SDI

9555 - Retirement Liability - STRS

9570 - Wages Payable

9571 - Wages Payable (July & August)

9580 - 403B Payable

9585 - Other Payroll Liabilities

Total Other Current Liability
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities

9660 - Long Term Liabilities

9670 - CDE Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities
Equity

9781 - Temporarily Restricted
Total - Equity

Retained Earnings

6/14/2016

Amount

$90,645.49
$49,231.00
$169.00
$140,045.49
$140,045.49

$107.06
($10,112.56)
($10,005.50)
($10,005.50)

$26,444.58
$64.00
$1,933,532.00
$1,837.50
$60.00
$876.79
$7,826.82
$2,003.11
($3,631.24)
$3,064.39
$156,955.64
($1,307.70)
($149.62)
$2,127,576.27
$2,257,616.26

$4,800,000.00
$4,800,000.00

$763,125.35
$763,125.35
$5,924,230.11



Lot 910Z/7L19
9£Z'060'C  ¥9L699'S  S00F6P'S  Z08BLZ'S  L9v'690's  999°EhZ'S  SS'0S8'T  098'600°S  £99°/86'v  Z6z'eZTy  pe8'sE9't  6Z0'9SZS ysey Buipuz
(zes'ees't)  (oge) = = 2 = - = - = - 162'TL sebueyd J9ays asueleg W0
(000'052) = = = = = = = = - - = uonerpaidag g ainypuadx3 [enden
= & = = = - - - = = 2 - 1geg wial Buet sLYI0
i - - - - = = = = = - - sjqeded sases |enden
(rss'sL) = & . - = - - - - - - (wJa ] Buon) sjqefed sueoT
= = = = = = & = = ™ 2 N (jusung) sjgefed sueo
€eL'LL £65'8l 899'8L 599'8L zz5'8l 669'sL 98.'alL €8'8L €9.'sl 0s9'st (gez'sL) (#60'LL) slayoes ] Joj Joeqploysawwng
= L06'8E ove'ze (z18'82) 965'0L yLG'EL 960'LL (ev2'2) loL'ee Faaral 8vg'L (zez'cEs) JBS A JUaLNY - B|gqEAE SIUN0DDY
= ™ - = = - - = % - - - Jea A Ny - S|qEeAI9aY SIUN0OY
E: 4 (soe'2£) (seL'e6L) - {ooz'sL) # = & (022'L2) . = sjenuooy Jes Jold - sasuadx3
- - - - 0 Lee'or 000'sE = LL¥'T6 i = S66'v0r S|EMIDDY JESA JOUd - SSNUSADY
S0p'Z.L0'T  L96°L60°L  (S25°s€8) ¥66°LLL Lo9‘Loz 999'8LY (z1e'e21) 90£'60€ (L82°v02) S0L°LS 9LE'LLS (zsz'ore)  (8vs'ovs)  (Z10'zis) (moanQ) mopu] ysed Bunesado
(zzL'16g'L)  vPT9LSY  PILLST'L  665°ZYP 16v°e3t z.5'89% 89p'29¢ 120'51L¢ zZ5'66Y oLLZog 80195 8c9°'LLe 19Z°LYS L05'9LS sasuadx3 [el01
(sso'ser’t) - G0.'66E 6L8'LL re5'LL 0970 £Iz'zL = £L1'8EL 0se SY6'5oL 160'%L 12€'69¢ 1£0'692 AepnQ [eyded
£E6'EE LP'YeT’L  0EL'99F 292'svL vELLL 85t LYL £0Z'89 618"y £09'v6 z5e'se 6EL'L0L £rE'TL BE8'ZY 619'LT sasuadx3 bunesadQ JayQ 9 seolneg
= #58'95C 6Z6'EY 180'9 g8l'6 LLY'6 $00'7L S8L'T £82'S £29'L £L9'ee £87'L 509'2e 9¥6'00L saiddng @ syoog
= 056’20 BBE'LYE ZEV'ELT 115'68T LET' 18T 9¥0'89T £20'1L2 ¥Z0'19Z §8£'69Z LLL'POT yLLLLT 08Y'90L oLe'8LL sijauag g uolesuaduwiod
sasuadxg
£82°189 LOZ'FL9'S  68S'CIY £65'095 760°065 8€T°L88 151681 ££2'PZ9 S£T'G6T 91L8'cse veL'zLO'L 988 1473 [ 44 anuaAay [ejoL
- 00069 T85'7 LLV'L 86v'L £6L'El S80'L 160’} 26T ZLL'EL 686'61 " 8l 0 spels pue Buistespund
= 058'26 L'z 968'LL L20'L TLL'EE £€6'01 oeg'L L0L's 119G Z6S'EL 088 969 68Y'Y sanusAay (2207
855'LL LEL'OES Shb've 1042 zz8'Lel 0L9'vE £€€'09L £25'99L 55082 880'Z¥ Br9'ESL # = C swoau| alelg JBwo
= ZGL'SKT 5092z} - . ¥6€'SE 008'9L 964'GE " 15.'vE = L i - awodu| [eJspad
SZL'609 690'0EY'y  LyE'6re BLY'805 SPL'65Y 698082 = L8V'BLY 781'852 z8L'ese £55'688 - - “ el yoo|g [eJausg
anuaAdy
poLGe9's  SOO'PEY'S  ZOS'SLZ'S  LOv'690'S  999'TLI’S  SSK0S8' 098'600'S  £99'/86'v  TET'EISY  ves'ste'v  620°09T'S  LZT'LOG'S yseg Buuuibag
pajoalold |lenjoy [emay |enoy lenoy |eny lenjay [emay |enoy |emoy |enjay [eny
dy/dv jsedalod unp Kew 1dy Jepy CEF] uer 290 AON 190 dag Bny ne

payaalold g [EMOY
9L/510Z

910z ‘L€ ABIN Jo s
1se22.04 yseq Auuoln
ojusweloeg jo Awapedsy sbenbuen



DocuSign Envelope ID: DFA829D0-868E-4179-9254-03B27E6B703D

edtec

¥ Business and Development Specialists for Charter Schools
¥V www.edtec.com

AMENDED & RESTATED STATEMENT OF WORK #12

by and between

EdTec Inc. and Language Academy of Sacramento

Reference:

Master Services Agreement dated November 1, 2004, by and between EdTec
Inc. (“EdTec”) and Language Academy of Sacramento (“Client”).

Term:

July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017 (the “Initial Term”). This Statement of Work
shall automatically renew for consecutive additional one (1) year terms unless
either party provides written notice of non-renewal to the other at least one
hundred twenty (120) days prior to the expiration of the then-current term (each,
a “Renewal Term”). The Initial Term and any Renewal Term(s) are referred to
as the Term.

Scope of Services:

The philosophy of our Back-Office Services is that we provide a fully-outsourced
solution so your school can focus on its educational mission. Moreover, you
receive the benefit of our extensive experience with California Charter Schools.

1. FINANCE and ACCOUNTING

Budgeting:

»  Annual and multi-year budgets including cash flows — For
existing clients, EdTec works with the school leader to create annual
and multi-year budgets in time for submission to the State by July 1,
and for new clients entering their first year of operations, in the
spring or when services begin, EdTec will review the school's
budget in time for submission to the State by July 1. EdTec strives
to ensure that the annual budgets are strategic documents that
capture the operations and direction of the school.

= Budget revisions (as needed, on demand) — EdTec revises
budgets as needed to reflect changing circumstances at the school
or in State funding.

* Updated monthly budget forecasts — EdTec tracks budget to
actuals and updates the budget forecast on a monthly basis (if
forecasts move materially off budget, we recommend a budget
revision).

Financial Statements:

* Monthly year-to-date financial statements — EdTec prepares YTD
financials compared to budget in time for the regularly scheduled
board or committee meeting. EdTec electronically sends the
financials and presentation as part of the board package ahead of
the meeting. For schools with board or committee meetings on or
before the 15th of the month, EdTec will furnish the financials and
presentation in time for (but not in advance of) the meeting. For
schools with board or committee meetings on or before the 10th of
the month, EdTec will furnish the financials and presentation (for the
month prior to the previous month) ahead of the meeting.

» Monthly cash flow projections — EdTec monitors the school's
cash position and tries to anticipate any cash shortfalls in future
months so the school can adjust spending accordingly or attempt to
secure cash flow loans.

e S D L e U e L L A i e RV B Ll S Ve s R 5
EdTecinc. V 1410A 62" Street, Emeryville, CA 94608 V Phone: 510.663.3500 V Fax: 510.663.3503



DocuSign Envelope 1D: DFA829D0-868E-4179-9254-03B27E6B703D

Amended & Restated Statement of Work #12 by and between P R e e e ]
EdTec Inc. and Language Academy of Sacramento
Page 2 of 10, June 1, 2016

* Financial statement analysis (monthly) — In addition to financial
statements, EdTec provides a succinct PowerPoint summary and
analysis of the financial statements so Board and staff can quickly
focus on the salient financial issues facing the school.

» Customized financial analysis — EdTec performs reasonable
financial analysis that the staff or board requests, e.g. providing a
comparative analysis of the school's budget relative to industry
norms, scenario modeling (within reason), or fulfilling a request from
the authorizing entity. EdTec will also provide customized reports
(within reason) for grant proposals.

= Support in resolving financial issues — EdTec helps the school
leader find solutions to financial issues by recommending budget
changes and/or identifying sources of potential funding.

Accounting:

= Setup of school’s chart of accounts and general ledger — EdTec
sets up and maintains the school's chart of accounts, based on
EdTec's standard structure which is designed to be compliant with
SACS.

= Customized account codes — EdTec maintains limited customized
account codes for unique features of the school program. These
must be established at the beginning of the fiscal year to avoid re-
coding of historic transactions.

* Fund accounting — EdTec can track revenue and expenditures by
fund, e.g. implementation grant funds and expenses or Title |
expenditures.

= Training — EdTec trains appropriate personnel on accounting
procedures and practices designed to ensure accurate record
keeping.

= Transaction recording — EdTec records in detail all transactions in
a computerized accounting system.

= Journal entries and account maintenance — EdTec prepares and
records journal entries and maintains the general ledger according
to accepted accounting standards.

= Bank reconciliation — EdTec reconciles primary bank and
investment accounts to general ledger monthly or upon receipt of
statements. Revolving and petty cash accounts are reconciled
quarterly or as required.

= Account for capital outlay expenses — EdTec records capitalized
assets as provided by the school. On an annual basis, EdTec
records related depreciation and amortization in the general ledger
and reconciles expenditures to fixed asset listing.

= Generate financial reports as requested — EdTec can generate
the following reports upon request: detailed account activity; bank
register activity; summary of budget; expenditures by account; cash
balances; payroll register (for periods when payroll is processed by
EdTec); revenues; general ledger account balances.

Accounts Payable & Receivable:
* Revenue verification — EdTec verifies that the school is receiving
the correct amount of funds from State and Federal sources.
» Revenue collection — If the funds from the State or the
county/district are not correct, EdTec tracks down the appropriate
officials and alerts them of the problem. EdTec will use reasonable

e e g B B e R AR O s S e A T i A G N S PR R S O e e e Ut
EdTecInc. V 1410A 62 Street, Emeryville, CA 94608 V Phone: 510.663.3500 V Fax: 510.663.3503



DocuSign Envelope |D: DFA829D0-868E-4179-9254-03B27E6B703D

Amended & Restated Statement of Work #12 by and between [ RN R R i MR e R R e RSN
EdTec Inc. and Language Academy of Sacramento
Page 3 of 10, June 1, 2016

efforts to negotiate on behalf of the school in disputes with funding
agencies over improperly calculated payments.

= Accounts payable — EdTec processes all invoices and, pending
approval from the school leader or surrogate, pays the bills and
codes them, based on school input, in the financial software,
typically on a two-week schedule with limited rush payments as
needed. EdTec checks to make sure there are no double payments
or double billings on multiple invoices. EdTec troubleshoots
payment issues with vendors. EdTec also verifies that funds are
available to pay the bill.

= Form 1099 processing — EdTec prepares and sends 1099 Forms
to vendors and government, provided that this SOW remains in
effect at the end of the applicable calendar year and subject to the
timely receipt of accurate and complete information and data from
Client, in accordance with EdTec policies, throughout the Term and
including for any portion of the applicable calendar year that
preceded the provision of services under this SOW.

Purchasing:
= Vendor selection — EdTec provides guidance on vendors based on
its experience with vendors around the State and country.
= Purchasing assistance on big-ticket items — EdTec can assist
the school in its purchase or leasing of big ticket items such as
portables.

Government Financial Reporting:

Subject to timely receipt of information and/or materials from Client,

EdTec provides the following:

* Preliminary and final budget reports — EdTec prepares and files
the preliminary budget report by July 1st based on the board
adopted budget and a final budget as required.

= |nterim financial reports — EdTec prepares and files the two
interim financial reports to the district or county by the December 15
and March 15 deadlines.

» Audited financial reports — Subject to timely receipt of information
and/or materials from the auditor, EdTec prepares and files the
unaudited financial report by September 15. EdTec supports the
Client and the auditor in the preparation (by the auditor) of the final
audited report by December 15.

Audit:

=  Audit support — EdTec prepares financial documents for the
auditors and works side-by-side with the auditors to help ensure a
smooth and timely audit process. For clarification, the school is
responsible to pay auditor fees. The school shall also provide all
non-financial records required by the audit — e.g. attendance
records, employee records, teacher certifications.

= Audit compliance training — EdTec helps the school leader and
audit staff develop financial policies designed to meet requirements
and help protect the school from financial mismanagement.

» Single Audit Act of 1984 — EdTec provides support in school
compliance with accounting related audit requirements, including
the Single Audit Act of 1984,

B T e R g B T e T L O e B el
EdTecInc. V 1410A 62 Street, Emeryville, CA 94608 V  Phone: 510.663.3500 V Fax: 510.663.3503



DocuSign Envelope ID: DFA829D(0-868E-4179-9254-03B27E6B703D

Amended & Restated Statement of Work #12 by and between | £ PR R DI B G G T i i i S
EdTec Inc. and Language Academy of Sacramento
Page 4 of 10, June 1, 2016

» |IRS Form 990 support (and the corresponding State form, if
applicable) — EdTec supports the school and auditor in preparing
Form 990 tax-exempt organization annual filing. (For clarification,
fees for audit and 990 are paid by school and it is the school's and
auditor’s sole responsibility to ensure these forms are filed).

= Annual auditor selection form — EdTec sends auditor information
to the county in the spring.

= The school is responsible for attendance and audit of employee
work.

SB 740 compliance (Non-classroom based):

» SB 740 budget compliance — For non-classroom based schools,
EdTec monitors budget compliance with SB 740 and alerts school to
potential problems in meeting the full-funding determination.

»  Funding determination form — EdTec completes and files the
school's funding determination form based on school input. At
Client's request and subject to staff availability, travel to and
attendance at ACCS and State Board meetings by EdTec is
available at the then-current discounted hourly fee schedule.

= Note that the school is responsible for compliance with policies and
procedures associated with non-classroom based instruction.

2. PAYROLL

Payroll:
Client staff shall be responsible for processing Payroll, including but not
limited to payroll reporting, payroll records maintenance, W-2
processing, and STRS and other retirement reporting.

Client staff shall be responsible for submitting payroll reports and
uncorrupted payroll spreadsheets to EdTec no later than 2 (two)
calendar days from payroll processing date. Additionally, Client shall be
responsible for timely submission of other ad hoc requests and reports
to EdTec to facilitate timely monthly accounting closes. Failure to
submit these items in a complete or correct manner may result in
additional accounting work by EdTec and may result in additional hourly
charges.

EdTec can advise client on Payroll matters on an hourly billing basis.

3. BUSINESS CONSULTING

EdTec is a strategic thought partner to its Clients and provides high-

value support and guidance in the following areas:

= Negotiations — EdTec supports the school director and board with
non-legal, business advice in negotiations related to issues such as
MOUs, facilities, and SPED with districts, landlords, vendors, and
others, including developing presentations and analyses to buttress
the school's position.

» Strategic budget development — EdTec can assist the school
director and board with strategic financial planning and budget
scenario development.

P R e e A e e e A T e S g ]
EdTeclnc. V 1410A 62 Street, Emeryville, CA 94608 V Phone: 510.663.3500 V¥ Fax: 510.663.3503



DocuSign Envelope 1D: DFA829D0-868E-4179-9254-03B27E6B703D

Amended & Restated Statement of Work #12 by and between | S T B A e S A S I WS S R e S 6
EdTec Inc. and Language Academy of Sacramento
Page 5 of 10, June 1, 2016

» Financing support — EdTec assists clients in preparing loan
packages and connecting the school with non-traditional/specialized
funding sources such as bonds, New Market Tax Credits,
Community Development Financial Institution (CDF) resources, and
philanthropic funds.

= Legal services optimization — EdTec can help clients think through
and frame issues in preparation for engaging legal counsel, thereby
assisting in a more efficient use of legal services costs.

= Special projects — EdTec performs business-related special
projects within reason, such as modeling growth, compensation and
facilities scenarios, and providing an understanding of and analyzing
food service and transportation options. (Note: due to State
regulations, EdTec cannot complete the School Food Authority
(SFA) application. However, EdTec provides assistance in
understanding the process.) EdTec can also assist the school
leader, within reason, in the analysis and understanding of best
practices regarding a structurally sound pay scale.

4. BOARD MEETING SUPPORT

= Board mailouts (electronic) — EdTec collects, organizes, and
collates materials for each meeting (up to two board meetings per
month) and emails the information to board members in advance of
the meeting. Client prints board meeting materials to have on hand
for attendees.

= Board meeting attendance — EdTec attends regularly scheduled
board and finance committee meetings in person or by
teleconference (at most a total of one meeting per month and at
least two meetings per three months), and presents its financial
analysis presentation. EdTec can assist the board in staying in
compliance with the Brown Act.

= Board meeting minutes - Client takes board meeting minutes and
provides to EdTec for incorporation into board meeting materials.
EdTec reviews and edits minutes, incorporating Client feedback, as
needed.

5. FACILITIES

» Facility needs assessment and planning — EdTec works with
clients to help them refine their thinking about key facilities-related
considerations and identify important facility requirements based on
the school program and industry standards. EdTec helps clients
think creatively about their facility needs and come up with workable
solutions.

» Prop 39 — EdTec helps the school prepare Prop 39 requests,
including analyzing student data, and helps to manage timelines
related to the Prop 39 process.

= District negotiations — EdTec will help the school negotiate deals
with the district regarding facilities.

=SB 740 — As State funding is available, EdTec prepares and
submits SB 740 facilities reimbursements on the school’s behalf.

= Financial reporting to lender - EdTec provides financial data to
lenders for loan covenants.

e B e PR E s D SR O R e e R R 1]
EdTeclnc. V 1410A 62 Street, Emeryville, CA 94608 V Phone: 510.663.3500 V Fax: 510.663.3503



DocuSign Envelope ID: DFA829D0-868E-4179-9254-03B27E6B703D

Amended & Restated Statement of Work #12 by and between B Gy U B L NS R o D P L K A
EdTec Inc. and Language Academy of Sacramento
Page 6 of 10, June 1, 2016

» Facilities funding support — EdTec provides financial data for
compliance-related reporting on State facility funding programs such
as Prop 1D.

»  Facility acquisition/lease negotiation — On a separate fee basis
and subject to staff availability, EdTec can assist clients with
business, non-legal advice in negotiating purchase and/or lease
terms. The school’s attorney should review these.

6. COMPLIANCE and ACCOUNTABILITY

» Note that compliance and accountability are the responsibility of the
school. EdTec will provide advice on some matters, but this
information is not comprehensive. In addition, since rules,
regulations and interpretations regularly change, schools should
seek independent verification from their attorneys or other sources.

= Mid-year internal review — From time to time, EdTec may perform
an internal review with client designed to help the school comply
with many school regulations, or in preparation for a potential
authorizer site visit. Using an EdTec-developed checklist, we assist
the school staff in testing compliance in key areas, such as: Board
resolutions and policies; risk management; food service; restricted
funding; student and personnel files; and attendance reporting and
student data.

= NCLB compliance support — EdTec will track the financial
reporting and provide backup necessary for compliance. On an
hourly basis, EdTec can provide assistance on LEA Plans and
School Wide Plans.

= SPED compliance — EdTec provides partial checklists and general
information to help schools understand their responsibilities related
to Special Education. EdTec assistance does not include
educational program compliance and we recommend getting
specialized assistance in this area to ensure complete compliance.
EdTec assists the school in completing the following reports:
Maintenance of Effort (MOE), Mental Health expenditure reporting,
Excess Cost Report, and year-end reporting.

* Funding compliance — EdTec makes compliance
recommendations regarding funding requirements, such as Federal
PCSGP implementation grant funding and other restricted funds.
Note that NCLB Funding compliance is especially complex with
many school obligations.

= District and State regulation compliance — EdTec can help the
school identify areas where it may not be in compliance with district
or State regulations.

7. ATTENDANCE and DATA REPORTING

= (Client shall be responsible for all attendance and student data
reporting, including but not limited to, monthly local and state
attendance reporting, as well as non-attendance reporting such as
CALPADS and CBEDS reporting. Client shall provide EdTec
monthly attendance reports, P-1, P-2, Annual Attendance Report,
and other data submissions related to CALPADS and CBEDS within
2 (two) calendar days of submission to either a state or local
agency. EdTec can advise Client on an hourly billing basis.

T e T B S R N R R e A A e e
EdTecInc. V 1410A 62 Strest, Emeryville, CA 94608 V  Phone: 510.663.3500 V Fax: 510.663.3503



DocuSign Envelope |D: DFA829D0-868E-4179-9254-03B27E6B703D

Amended & Restated Statement of Work #12 by and between R A e T T e R R B e
EdTec Inc. and Language Academy of Sacramento
Page 7 of 10, June 1, 2016

8. CHARTER DEVELOPMENT and GRANTS ADMINISTRATION

» Financial reports — EdTec prepares customized financial reports
for grant purposes, within reason.

» Fund accounting — EdTec sets up fund accounting to track direct
and allocated costs to grants.

= Public Charter School Grant Program (PCSGP) grant reporting
— EdTec assists the school in preparing and submitting the PCSGP
Quarterly Expenditure Report {QER) to the CDE, and manages the
review/finalization process.

» Consolidated Application (ConApp) — EdTec prepares the
Consolidated Application parts 1 and 2 for eligible schools and files
in the Consolidated Application Reporting System (CARS).

= State Revolving Loan — EdTec prepares the application for this
loan program (up to $250,000).

= After School Education and Safety Program (ASES) — EdTec
submits annual budget and quarterly expenditure reports.

» School-Based Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (SMAA) —
EdTec completes quarterly reports.

» Charter School Facilities Incentive Grant (CSFIG) — EdTec
completes semi-annual disbursement requests.

= Deferral Exemption Application — EdTec completes the
application for the school.

= Charter renewal — On a separate fee basis, EdTec will prepare and
advocate a charter petition for school renewal.

Excluded Services: | Other than the services outlined above, EdTec is not responsible for any other
activities, unless mutually agreed to in writing. Examples of Excluded Services
include, but are not limited to, outside legal costs, computer installation and
support, purchasing of small items or of curriculum materials, printing and
graphic arts, grant writing or fundraising, hiring and associated legal
requirements (e.g., background checks, credential reviews) and recordkeeping,
meetings with outside parties (e.g., the Board or District) beyond those meetings
required to accomplish the included services, Special Ed administration, testing,
assessment, compliance with NCLB, compliance with government grant
requirements, audits, attendance accounting, and other outside professional
services costs.

Compensation: » Back Office Services: Our fees for back-office services range from 3.0% to
7.5% of the school's government revenues accrued for the then-current
school fiscal year, depending on the size of your school. “Government
Revenues’ include all attendance-driven government funding, plus
government grants, but exclude Special Education funding, Federal
subsidized meal funding, and State child nutrition payments. This fee
includes all normal postage, telephone, copying, faxing, etc., except for bank
and payroll fees that will be passed through. The fee excludes a charge on
private philanthropy that you raise, unless there are extra-ordinary reporting
requirements for these funds, in which case we would mutually-agree on a
solution. The fee is payable monthly commencing on July 1, 2016, based on
a pro-rated estimate of the annual fee derived from the projected enroliment
and funding rates reflected in the materials submitted to the State by July 1.

o We charge a higher percentage rate for your first 200 students (ADA)
and then a lower rate on additional students because of our
economies of scale in servicing larger schools. Qur rate for your first

T T R O T T e e e e g oo (P e o)
EdTeclnc. V 1410A 62™ Street, Emeryville, CA 94608 V  Phone: 510.663.3500 V Fax; 510.663.3503



DocuSign Envelope ID: DFA829D0-868E-4179-9254-03B27E6B703D

Amended & Restated Statement of Work #12 by and between I e L P e O S P
EdTec Inc. and Language Academy of Sacramento
Page 8 of 10, June 1, 2016

0-200 students is 3.5%. The incremental rate for 201 to 300 students
is 3.25% of those students; 301 to 400 students, 3.0%; 401 to 500
students, 2.75%; 501 to 600 students, 2.50%; and 601 and above
students, 2.25%. [To calculate your total rate, apply 3.5% to the first
200 ADA; 3.25% for the next 100 ADA, and so on.]

o Forthe 2016/17 fiscal year, the annual fee resulting from the above
fee schedule will be reduced by $25,000 for the period ending June
30, 2017.

o Notwithstanding the above fee schedule, the minimum fee for our
back office service for a school fiscal year is $60,250.

o The fees above are for the scope of services contained herein solely
for those school(s) for which Client holds a granted charter or that
have been in operation prior to the date of this SOW.

» Consulting: Should you desire additional services not in the above scope,
we would be pleased to provide these, subject to staff availability, at the
then-current discounted hourly fee schedule for back-office clients (travel
time is billed at ¥z of the applicable hourly rate). Typical additional services
that are not in the above scope are charter petition writing and the
implementation of computer systems or computerized Student Information
Systems. Again, this rate includes normal phone, copying and incidental
costs. Additional costs would include mileage reimbursement for travel,
overnight delivery charges, and pre-approved out-of-pocket expenses.

= Setup Charges: EdTec will absorb the expenses of setting up clients on our
systems. However, if reconciliations due to incomplete or unorganized
records require more than twenty hours of our staff time, we will charge for
the additional reconciliation time at our discounted hourly consulting rate.

»  Feelncreases: EdTec reserves the right to increase the fees payable under
this Statement of Work by up to 5% upon the conclusion of the Initial Term
and each Renewal Term. EdTec will provide written notice of a fee increase
at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the Initial Term or then-
current Renewal Term, as applicable.

= Payment Terms: All fees payable to EdTec must be received by EdTec
within thirty (30) days of the date of invoice. EdTec reserves the right to
suspend the provision of Services in the event an invoice is thirty days past
due.

School Obligations | EdTec's services will assist with the operations of Client's back-office
operations, but do not include auditing Client's provided information and
operations for completeness and compliance. It is Client's responsibility to
adopt and adhere to reasonable policies and procedures, and to ensure the
school remains in compliance with all applicable rules and regulations and
maintains sound fiscal operations. In order to fulfill the scope of services
described herein, EdTec relies on Client to provide timely, accurate and
complete information, and to cooperate reasonably with EdTec. Furthermore,
Client must immediately inform EdTec of any material change that could affect
EdTec's ability to complete its responsibilities and to assist Client in complying
with all applicable laws and regulations.

Client will comply with the attached Roles and Responsibilities document
(Attachment 1).

Termination Either party may, upon giving thirty (30) days’ written notice identifying
specifically the basis for such notice, terminate this Statement of Work for

o e R A I S PG D0 A S B A AL U A VL S e B R T S S Bl e S s VA SO SR s S R A
EdTecInc. V 1410A 62™ Street, Emeryville, CA 94608 ¥V Phone: 510.663.3500 V Fax: 510.663.3503



DocuSign Envelope |D: DFA829D0-868E-4179-9254-03B27E6B703D

Amended & Restated Statement of Work #12 by and between R A R T e T A S R )
EdTec Inc. and Language Academy of Sacramento
Page 9 of 10, June 1, 2016

breach of a material term or condition of this Statement of Work, unless the party
receiving the notice cures such breach within the thirty (30) day period. In
addition, EdTec may terminate this Statement of Work immediately upon written
notification and without liability, (a) if Client, in EdTec's reasonable judgment,
violates any of the "School Obligations” above, (b) if Client does not open by
September 30, 2016, or (c) upon any revocation of Client's charter. Upon any
early termination under this section, Client shall pay EdTec for all services
rendered by EdTec prior to the effective date of termination. In addition, if
EdTec terminates this Statement of Work under this section, Client shall also
pay EdTec for any demobilization or other costs resulting from such early

termination.
EpTEC INcﬂocuslgne P LANGUAGE ACARENY OF SACRAMENTO
By: [}”’ Campo Signature: EEM‘LO Do (ron
TAS0CD0252334E8... E d usé\?ﬂa %SEEJOgME%E)n

Name: Steve Campo Name:

y . ) Academic Director
Title:  President & CEO Title:

6/5/2016
Date: >/ Bt 6/4/2016
1410A 62nd Street Address: 2850 49th street

Emeryville, CA 94608 sacramento, CA

Fax: 510.663.3503 edeleon@lasac.info

Email:

Phone: 9162777137
9162777141

Fax:

EdTeclnc. ¥ 1410A 62M Street, Emeryville, CA 94608 V Phone: 510.663.3500 V¥ Fax: 510.663.3503



DocuSign Envelope |D: DFA829D0-868E-4179-9254-03B27E6B703D

Amended & Restated Statement of Work #12 by and between T T A R T R e D e e P e T
EdTec Inc. and Language Academy of Sacramento
Page 10 of 10, June 1, 2016

ATTACHMENT 1
Roles and Responsibilities

Clarity on roles and responsibilities between EdTec and Language Academy of Sacramento (*Client”) will
help ensure high quality, timely business services. Table 1 below outlines the roles and responsibilities of

both parties:
Table 1: Roles & Responsibilities
EdTec Client
Accounts = Timely and accurate check payments = Submission of payment and
Payable =  Payment of invoices according to deposit information; view-only
client's approval policies access to bank account
» Recordkeeping/processes adhering to o Weekly submission to EdTec of
generally accepted accounting invoices, reimbursement
standards for accuracy and security requests, deposits, and other
and approved by independent auditors expenditures using EdTec forms
=  Payment systems linked to financial and processes
statements and analyses for informed o Coding all expenses and non-
managerial decision-making State funding deposits using
= Bank account reconciliations EdTec forms and processes and
= Invoice/payment research codes from the most recent
= Advising clients on outstanding checks budget.
to ensure adequate cash availability = Banking: Monitoring and maintaining
adequate bank account balances to
meet expense obligations; securing
view-only access to school bank
account(s) for use by EdTec.

1. LATE FEES and PROCESSING CHARGES

Accounts Payable:

»  Weekly submittal: Client must submit a weekly package conforming to EdTec forms and
processes. The submittal shall contain invoices with appropriate coding, reimbursement
requests, deposits, and/or other payment documents to EdTec using EdTec forms. If
Client fails to submit this weekly package or fails to submit all necessary invoices and
receipts to process payment, Client will be charged an additional processing fee of $35.

» As a courtesy, EdTec may waive the first two occurrences (i.e. up to $70) of the Weekly
Submittal processing fee.

EdTeclnc. V 1410A 62 Street, Emeryville, CA 94608 V Phone: 510.663.3500 V Fax: 510.663.3503




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Inmersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# V

Board Meeting Date: June 17, 2016

Subject: CLOSED SESSION - Personnel Contract: Director’s Evaluation

[] Information Item Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
<] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: Director’s Evaluation Committee: Mellor, Ruiz
Information:

Director’s Evaluation Committee presents AD evaluation to Board
Process:

Meet with the Director, discuss constituent feedback and evaluation document, and set goals
for next year’s evaluation.

Next Steps in June Meeting:

a. Because the Director’s evaluation is a personnel action, the director’s evaluation and contract
renewal board discussion based on the evaluation Committee’s findings is conducted in a
closed session. During the closed session time, all staff members recuse themselves and leave
the room. Only non-staff board members participate in the closed session discussion.

b. During closed session, the board makes a recommendation for action and conducts a vote,
noting how individual board members voted.

c. The board adjourns the closed session and then calls to order an open session.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 minutes Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Mellor/Ruiz ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 6.17.16 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# V
Fecha de la Reunion: 17 de junio del 2016

Tema: Sesion cerrada — Contratos del personal: Evaluacion del director.

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accidén Anticipado: )
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accion

Accién

I |

Comité: Comité de Evaluacion del Director: Mellor, Ruiz
Informacion:
Comité de evaluacion del Director presenta la evaluacion del director académico

Proceso: Comité de Evaluacion del Director se retine con el Director Académico (AD) para
establecer metas para la evaluacion del afio siguiente.
Pasos siguientes para la reunion de junio:

a) Porque la evaluacion del director es una accion del personal, la evaluacién del director y
renovacién de contratos se hace durante una sesion cerrada. Durante esta sesidn, todos los
miembros del personal se van de la reunién. Solo miembros que no son parte del personal
participan en la discusion durante la sesion cerrada.

b) Durante la sesion cerrada, la Mesa Directiva hace una recomendacion de accién y conduce una
votacion, anotando como voto cada miembro.

¢) La Mesa Directiva clausura la sesidn cerrada y convoca una sesion abierta.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 10 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Mallor/Ruiz ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 6.17.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: June 17, 2016

Subject: OPEN SESSION —Announcement of Closed Session Board Action

[] Information Item Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
D4 Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: Director’s Evaluation Committee: Mellor, Ruiz
Information:

Director’s Evaluation Committee presents AD evaluation to Board
Process:

Agenda Item# VI

a. During the open session, the board announces the closed session board action, identifying

how each board member voted.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 minutes Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Mellor/Ruiz ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 6.17.16 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

==

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# VI
Fecha de la Reunion: 17 de junio del 2016

=3

ema: Sesion abierta — Anuncio de la accién tomada durante la sesion cerrada

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accion

Accidén

I < I

Comité: Comité de Evaluacion del Director: Mellor, Ruiz
Informacion:
Comité de evaluacion del Director presenta la evaluacion del director académico

Proceso:
a) Durante la sesion abierta, la Mesa Directiva anuncia la accion tomada durante la sesion cerrada,
anotando como voto cada miembro.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 10 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Mallor/Ruiz ( ) La constitucioén, paginas
Fecha: 6.17.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




